TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
August 27, 2015 - 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda Item Allotted Requestor

1 | Call to Order 3 min. Standard
2 | Approval of agenda
3 | Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on

the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,

members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the

Board of Directors.
4 | Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session

(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.7)
5 | Motion to go into Closed Session
6 | Closed Session 2 Hours

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Tim Moran
Employee organization: SEIU

b. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

c. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (2 Matters)

d. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

e. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

f. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: December 31, 2015

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

g. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: December 31, 2015

h. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d)1, (d)4

(1) John Young, M.D. vs. TCHD
Case No. 37-2009-00099935-CU-WM-NC

(2) Lockton Companies vs. TCHD
Case No. 37-2015-00013956-CU-BC-NC

(3) Medical Acquisitions Company vs. TCHD
Case No: 2014-00009108

(4) TCHD vs. Medical Acquisitions Company
Case No: 2014-00022523

j. Public Employee Evaluation
Title: Chief Executive Officer
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957)

k. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session — Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room — 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Special Recognitions —
1) NICU - 5 years CLABSI Free — Nancy Myers, Manager, NICU and
Dr. Hamid Movahhedian

2) National Hospital Organ Donation Campaign — Gold Recognition —
Merebeth Richins

5 min.

5 min.

S. Schultz

S. Schultz

13

Marketing Update

15 min.

D. Bennett

14

Report from TCHD Foundation

8 min.

Standard

16

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

August 27, 2015




Time

Agenda Iltem Allotted | Requestor
16 | Report from Chief Financial Officer 10 min. | Standard
17 | New Business
a. Consideration to certify the results of the card count by the neutral party 5 min. Chair
to determine the majority of employees within the Clinical Laboratory
Scientists and Medical Laboratory Technicians voted to be represented
by United Food and Commercial Workers
b. Consideration to approve renewal of the 2016 Employee Benefits — 15 min. | HRC Comm.
Presentation by BB&T
c. Consideration to approve equipment lease between Tri-City Healthcare 10 min. | W. Knight
District and Primary Care Medical Group, Inc.
d. Consideration to approve Resolution No. 775, a Resolution of the Tri-City 5 min. FOP Comm.
Healthcare District Authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to Award
Certain Emergency Contracts
e. Consideration to amend the employment agreement with the 5 min. Chair
Chief Executive Officer
f. Consideration to appoint Mr. Leslie Schwartz to a two-year term on the 5 min. Audit,
Audit, Compliance & Ethics Committee a two-year term Comp/Ethics
Comm.
g. Consideration to appoint Ms. Gwen Sanders to a two year term on the 5 min. HRC Comm.
Human Resources Committee
h. Consideration to appoint Mr. Joe Quince to a two-year term on the 5 min. HRC Comm.
Human Resources Committee
18 | Old Business - None
19 | Chief of Staff ) 5 min. Standard
a. Consideration of August 2015 Credentialing Actions Involving the
Medical Staff — New Appointments Only
b. Medical Staff Credentials for August, 2015
20 | Consideration of Consent Calendar 5 min. Standard
(1) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2 ) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.
A. Human Resources Committee HR Comm.

Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 2
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Approval of Administrative Policies & Procedures
a. #8610-406 — Employment of Relatives
b. #8610-454 — Severance Plan

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

August 27, 2015




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

C. #8610-457 — New Hire Orientation

d. #8610-458 — Competency

e. #8610-472 — Employment Status and Benefits
Eligibility

f. #8610-483 — Conflict of Interest Acceptance of Gifts

B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee Emp. Fid.
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair Subcomm.
Open Community Seats — 0

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee CHAC Comm.
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 1
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes

D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee FO&P Comm.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes

1. Approval of Administrative Policy #8610-285 — Charity Care,
Uncompensated Care, Community Service

2. Approval of Board Policy #15-013 — Policies and Procedures
Including Bidding Regulations Governing Purchases of
Supplies & Equipment, Procurement of Professional
Services and Bidding for Public Works Contracts

3. Approval of Administrative Policy# 8610-208 — Petty Cash
Funds (DELETED)

4. Approval of an agreement with Supplemental Registries for
an estimated amount of $550,000/month for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 for an
annual cost not to exceed $6,600,000 and a total cost for the
term not to exceed $6,600,000.

5. Approval of the capital purchase of the Talyst Automated
Pharmacy Carousel System and the 60 month maintenance
support agreement for a total cost not to exceed $575,000,
with additional facility modifications not to exceed $120,000.

6. Approval of an agreement with the lowest bidder for supply of
ground gas for a term of three years, beginning August 2015
through July 2018 for an approximate annual cost of
$376,267 and an approximate total cost for the term of
$1,096,447.

7. Approval of an engagement with McCarthy Building
Companies, Inc. for an initial project expenditure not to
exceed $495,000 to develop a Master Plan as the first step
toward addressing the seismic requirements of SB1953 to

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- August 27, 2015




Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

bring TCMC into compliance before 2030.

8. Approval of an agreement with the Department of the Navy to
provide Medical Resident trainees for a term of 53 months
beginning September 1, 2015 through January 31, 2020 at no
cost to TCHD.

9. Approval of an agreement with Midwest Television/CBS-
8/KFMB for a monthly cost of $12,572.75 for a term of 12
months, beginning July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 for an
annual/term cost of $150,873.

10. Approval of an agreement with ABC-10/KGTV for a monthly
cost of $16,425 for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1,
2015 through June 30, 2016 for an annual/term cost of
$197,100.

11. Approval of an agreement with NBC-7/NBCOTS for a
monthly cost of $22,300 for a term of 12 months, beginning
July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 for an annual/term cost of
$276,600.

12. Approval of an agreement with Entravision for a monthly cost
of $7,074.48 for a term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2015
through June 30, 2016 for an annual/term cost of $84,893.75.

13. Approval of an agreement with the San Diego Business
Journal for a monthly cost of $10,000 for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, for an
annual/term cost of $120,000.

14. Approval of an agreement with the Union Tribune for a
monthly cost of $17,250 for a term of 12 months, beginning
July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 for an annual/term cost of
$207,000. :

15. Approval of an agreement with Roche Diagnostic Corp. for a
term of 12 months beginning September 1, 2015 through
August 31, 2016, not to exceed an annual expense for the
term of $538,000.

16. Approval to authorize Charles McGraw, MD as ED On Call
Coverage Physician for a term of 23 months beginning
August 16, 2015 through June 30, 2017, not to exceed a daily
rate of $600 and a total cost for the term of $411,000.

E. Professional Affairs Committee
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1) Patient Care Services Policies and Procedures:
a. Code Blue and Emergency Care
b. High Level Disinfection Procedure
c. Incentive Spirometer (IS) Instruct and Monitoring
d. Patient Leave of Absence, Temporary Policy

PAC Comm.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5-

August 27, 2015




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

2) Administrative Policies
a. Policy Approval — Administrative
b. Incident Report-Quality Review Report (QRR) 396

3) Unit Specific
Emergency:
a. LWOT, AMA or Elopement Policy

Pharmacy:
a. Transdermal Fentanyl Patch
Prescribing and Use

Staffing:

a. Monitoring Registry Files Policy

b. Registry Badge Process

c. Registry Contract, Orientation Packets and Audits

Pre-Printed Orders:
a. Adult Parental Nutrition Orders

F. Governance & Legislative Committee Gov. & Leg.
Director Schallock, Committee Chair Comm.
Open Community Seats - 0

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

) Rules & Regulations
Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery

1

a.

b. Department of Medicine
c. Department of Allergy & Dermatology
d. Division of Gastroenterology
e. Division of Neurology
f. Division of Oncology
g. Division of Psychiatry

h. Division of Pulmonology

i. Department of Emergency Medicine
j- Department of Family Medicine

k. Division of Ophthalmology

|. Division of Podiatric Surgery

m. Division of Subspecialty

n. Department of Surgery

o. Division of Urology

2) Approval of Board Policy 14-010 — Board Meeting Agenda
Development, Efficiency of and Time Limits for Board
Meetings, Role and Powers of Chairperson

G. Audit & Compliance Committee Audit, Comp.
Director Finnila, Committee Chair & Ethics
Open Community Seats — 1 Comm.

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes
1. Administrative Policies & Procedures:
a. #8610-524 - Disclosure of Information to Public and
Media
b. #8610-591 — HIPAA Mitigation

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -6- August 27, 2015



Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor
c. #8750-557 — Communicating & Reporting Compliance
Concerns: Confidential Reporting
d. Verification of ldentify and Authority of Persons
Requesting Protected Health Information (PHI), including
Personal Representatives
(2) Minutes — Approval of Standard
a) July 30, 2015 — Special Board of Directors Meeting
b) July 30, 2015 — Regular Board of Directors Meeting
c) August 13, 2015 - Special Board of Directors Meeting
(3) Meetings and Conferences — None Standard
(4) Dues and Memberships Standard
a) ACHD - $45,000,00
21 | Discussion of ltems Pulled from Consent Agenda 10 min. | Standard
22 | Reports (Discussion by exception only) 0-5 min. | Standard
(a) Dashboard - Included
(b) Construction Report — Included
(c) Lease Report — (July, 2015)
(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (July, 2015)
(e) Seminar/Conference Reports - None
23 | Legislative Update 5 min. Standard
24 | Comments by Members of the Public 5-10 Standard
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3) minutes
minutes, individually, to address the Board.
25 | Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer 5 min. Standard
26 | Board Communications (three minutes per Board member) 18 min. | Standard
27 | Report from Chairperson 3 min. Standard
Total Time Budgeted for Open Session 3 hours/
(Includes 10 minutes for recess to accommodate KOCT tape change) 15 min.
28 | Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussed During Closed Session
(If Needed)
29 | Motion to Return to Closed Session (If Needed)
30 | Open Session
31 | Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (If Needed)
32 | Adjournment
TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -7-

August 27, 2015




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Y7 Tri-City Medical Center R VOU

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: August 18, 2015
PROPOSAL FOR: Medical Office Equipment Lease

ther: ip.
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel ool Bl
Lease
|- -
Status of Agreement | x | New Agreement ST Renewal — Same
New Rates Rates
Vendor Name: Tri-City Primary Care Medical Group
Area of Service: Primary Care Clinic

(1926 Via Centre Drive, Suite A, Vista, CA 92081)

Term of Agreement: 53 months Beginning: 8/1/2015 - Ending: 12/31/2019

Maximum Totals:

Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$5,004.44 $60,053.28 $ 265,235.32

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Lease medical equipment, furniture, I.T./Communications for Primary Care Clinic
e Use: 5days per week, with weekends as needed.

e Theinterest rate TCHD is receiving is the exact interest rate Tri-City Primary Care Medical
Group has received.

e The Primary Care Physician Clinic in its entirety was approved by the Board on
January 30, 2014.

Concept Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Sr. VP of Medical Services

Motion:

I move that TCHD Board of Directors authorize the agreement with Tri-City Primary Care Medical
Group for leasing medical office equipment for a term of 53 months, beginning August 1, 2015
and ending December 31, 2019, for an annual cost of $60,053.28, and a total cost for the term
of $265,235.32.



RESOLUTION NO. 775

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TRI-CITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER TO AWARD CERTAIN EMERGENCY CONTRACTS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Tri-city Healthcare District (the “District”)
wishes to give the Chief Executive Officer additional authority to exercise in the event of an
unforeseen event causing an emergency, to enter into certain contracts not exceeding $250,000,
and take certain actions, subject to certain terms and conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors may, by a minimum four-fifths (4/5) vote,
delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer to award contracts and to take actions to repair
or replace a public facility, and directly related and immediate actions required by an emergency,
without following the competitive bidding process; and

WHEREAS, California Public Contact Code § 1102 defines an “emergency” to include a
sudden and unexpected occurrence that poses a clear and imminent danger, requiring immediate
action to prevent or mitigate the loss or impairment of life, health, property, or essential public
services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires, by way of this Resolution, to delegate
limited emergency authority to the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to California Public
Contract Code § 22050;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to take immediate action and
award contracts not exceeding $250,000 (two hundred fifty thousand dollars) and take actions to
repair or replace a public facility and directly related immediate actions required, when, in his
opinion, an unforeseen event has resulted in an emergency as defined by Public Contract Code §
1102, without seeking competitive bids. Following the use of this authority, the Chief Executive
Officer shall give notice of the emergency within 48 hours to the Board of Directors, and
endeavor to set a special meeting to discuss the emergency as soon as practicable to review the
actions taken in the manner required by Public Contract Code §22050. The Chief Executive
Officer’s failure to give notice or schedule a meeting of the Board shall not affect the validity of
any contract made under this paragraph.

2. The authorization granted herein shall only apply to emergency contracts for the
repair or replacement of public facilities, and procurement or commitment of necessary
equipment, services, and supplies required to address an unforeseen event resulting in an
emergency. During any period the Chief Executive Officer is absent from the District or
otherwise unavailable due to illness or other cause the Chief Operating Officer may exercise the
powers of the Chief Executive Officer under this resolution. In addition, the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Operating Officer may delegate the authority granted by this resolution to an
non-elected officer or employee of the District.



3. In the event no special meeting has been held pursuant to paragraph 1, and the
Chief Executive Officer has exercised his emergency authority under this resolution, the Board
of Directors shall review the actions taken within seven (7) days, or at its next regularly
scheduled meeting if that meeting will occur within fourteen (14) days of the making of the
contract. At that meeting, the Chief Executive Officer shall report the reasons justifying the
emergency actions and why they could not be delayed by the competitive bidding process, and
why the actions taken were necessary to respond to the emergency.

4. At every regularly scheduled meeting thereafter, the Board of Directors shall
review the emergency actions in order to determine, by at least a four-fifths (4/5) vote at each
meeting, whether there is a need to continue the actions, until such time that the actions are
terminated. The Board shall terminate the actions at the earliest possible date that conditions
warrant so that the remainder of the emergency actions may be completed by the competitive
bidding process.

5. This resolution supplements any authorization granted under any other Board
policy or motion.
PASSED AND ADOPTED on the  day of , by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:
TRI-CITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
By:
Chair of the Board of Directors
Attest:
By:

Secretary of the Board of Directors



3537 Normount Rd.
Oceanside, CA 92056
July 15, 2015

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way

Oceanside, CA 92056

Dear Ms Donnellan,

This is in response to Sunday's San Diego Union-Tribune ad for the opening on the
Audit/Compliance/Ethics Committee. My family and | have resided in North County for thirty-nine (39)
years and in Oceanside for the last thirty-two (32). Our family has benefited from the excellent health
care that Tri-City provides to the district and | am hoping to be able to give back in continuing that
service.

As you will see by my resume, | have spent the last forty (40) years in the health care arena in either a
business or hospital setting. | have had to deal with a number of regulatory agencies in those years and
have spent considerable time preparing, analyzing and auditing financial information along with
preparing and participating in regulatory agency audits.

Thank you for the opportunity to present my qualifications for this position. ! would consider it a
privilege to contribute to the mission of Tri-City Medical Center.

Sincerely,
(R o A&ﬁwé
Leslie B. Schwartz

Enclosure

12



Leslie B. Schwartz

3537 Normount Rd. Home:(760) 758-4345
Oceanside, CA 92056 Cell: (760) 470-9589
EXPERIENCE:

Clinical Laboratory Scientist (7/92 to 11/14)
Chemistry Laboratory Retired 11/01/14 after 22 yrs

Palomar Medical Center

From 9/92 to 12/09, worked as a Per Diem covering weekends for employees on PTO.
From 12/09 until 11/14 covered for employee PTO and MLAs.
e Responsible for diagnostic testing in general chemistry, immunochemistry and
respiratory samples.
¢ Responsible for the maintenance and troubleshooting of diagnostic
instrumentation.
Insured all STAT testing meets the departments turnaround objectives.
Insured that the appropriate medical staff are notified and documented for all
critical results.
e Responded to all incoming inquiries in a timely and professional manner.

Documentation Systems Manager (4/04 to 11/09)
Technical Service Retired 11/30/09 after 33 yrs
Diagnostic Development Center

Responsible for monitoring and release of all new controlled development and
manufacturing decuments and the maintenance of all released development and
manufacturing documents and procedures.

e Managed and evaluated the performance of eleven (11) employees.
e Developed and monitored departmental budget.
o Insured all new product documents were released per schedule.
e Responsible for hiring and firing of departmental staff.
» Provided upper management with information on document progress in meeting
development and manufacturing goals.
Staff Development Scientist (9799 to 4/04)

MSDS and Labeling Support
Diagnostic Division Manufacturing

Responsible for development, maintenance, and monitoring of MSDS and labeling to
support new and existing products of the Diagnostic Divisions products.

o Review and verify product formulations to determine % by weight. Assess
these formulations against OSHA, WHMIS and EU regulations to determine
appropriate labeling and MSDS requirements.

o Assess product formulations against DOT, TDG, IMO, IATA and ADR
regulations to determine proper classification and requirements for worldwide
multi-modal shipping.

o Assess product formulations against EAR and Schedule B coding to assure
proper classification.

13



Leslie B. Schwartz
Page 2

e Provide support to Development and Manufacturing for hazardous
assessment of new raw material to be used in new and existing products.

o Develop and maintain relationship with OEM vendors of inbound raw
materials and products for MSDS'’s and labeling.
Maintain appropriate raw material and product records.

o Monitor worldwide health & safety and transportation regulations for changes
affecting current policies and procedures. Update for policies and
procedures when significant changes are found.

Project Manager (1/93 to 9/99)
Current Business Systems Development

Clinical Chemistry Development Center

Diagnostic Division

Responsible for managing the development of Clinical Chemistry and Immunochemistry
Menu Expansion and Line Maintenance Projects. Worked closely with Program
Management to assure projects were technically released on schedule and met the
requirements of the product definition.
o Provided Development input into Project Justifications and Current Business
Proposals with schedules, budgets and project requirements.
Manage the multi-functional teams from inception through product delivery.
Insure all FDA and ISO required design control elements have been met and
that all documentation met company standards.
o Provided product post release support as needed to insure customer
satisfaction.

Manager, Development Administration (3/91 to 12/92)
Product Development
Diagnostic Systems Group

Responsible for ali Product Development administrative functions, reporting to the Vice
President of Product Development.

¢ Monitored performance against budget for all departments and projects.
Responsible for the Administration and Development capital budgets.
Approved all temporary personnel requisitions.
Coordinated the Strategic Plan implementation.
Coordinated all department and project space allocation.

Manager Financial Planning & Analysis (3/90 to 2/91)
DSG Finance
Diagnostic Systems Group

Responsible for financial planning and analysis within the Research and Development
area, reporting to the Financial Planning Manager, DSG.
¢ Responsible for financial forecasting and planning.
» Monitored performance against budget for all departments and projects and
recommended corrective action.

14



Leslie B. Schwartz
Page 3

e Evaluated and tracked capital requirements with the emphasis on internal
hardware unit placement.

» Compiled and presented yearly R&D financial budget to the group Vice
President.

Manager, Manufacturing Administration (10/87 to 2/90)
Manufacturing
Diagnostic Systems Group

Responsible for all Manufacturing administrative functions, reporting to the Vice
President of Manufacturing.
* Responsible for the Manufacturing Administration budget.
e Coordinated and tracked performance against budget for capital
expenditures.
* Provided financial reporting to the Manufacturing departments.
Handied special projects as assigned by the Vice President of Manufacturing
and the Vice President of DSG.

Reagent Manufacturing Engineer (10/86 to 9/87)
Technical Operations - Carlsbad
Diagnostic Systems Group

Various Other Position (11776 to 10/86)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP & CREDENTIALS:

Member, Society for Chemical Hazard Communication

Member, Dangerous Goods Advisory Council

Member, American Society for Clinical Pathologists

Clinical Laboratory Scientist, State of California Department of Health
Medical Technologist, American Society for Clinical Pathologists

o & o o0 o

EDUCATION:

* MBA, Marketing/Finance, National University, San Diego, CA, 1981
o B.Sc., Microbiology/Chemistry, University of Houston, Houston, TX, 1974

REFERENCES:
e Upon request

15



S9S
Gwen Sanders

4215 Galbar Street Oceanside, CA, 92056 (760) 726 - 1837

Professional Objective
Actively pursuing a volunteer position with Tri City Healthcare District Board of Directors
Human Resources Committee
Summary of Qualification
e Highly Knowledgeable of state and federal policies, procedures, and have the
ability to understand policies and procedures.
Expertise in employee arbitration processes.
Competency in the formulation and implementation of policy issues.
Ability to assess requirements and facilitate compliance.
Capability to contribute to continuous improvement and success within the Tri
ity Healthcare District. i
esults oriented supervisor and coordinator with exceptional organizational skills.
Effective interpersonal skills with proven performance records.
Intent on surpassing, not merely meeting, adequate performance standards
e Capability of Lobbying Politicians
Relevant Experience
Community
President - Future Pioneers
Vice President - North County NAACP
Treasurer - North County NAACp
Chairperson - Committee of Equity
Chairperson - Legislative Committee
Consultant - Telephone Pioneers
Chairperson - The City of Oceanside Community Relations Commission (EEO / ADA)
Professional
Over 30 successful years with AT&T in positions of increasing responsibility
- Customer Service Representative
Directory Sales Representative
Phone Center Service Representative
Staff Clerk
- Residence QOrders Correction Center
Yrained In
Diversity
Ethnic / Racial Differences



GWEN SANDERS

4215 Galbar Street Oceanside, CA 92056 (760)726—1837

Native born Californian, | received my first 12 years of education in El Centro Califor-
nia. | also attended Imperial Valley College and Mira Costa Community College with my
Major being Elementary Education. | chose Elementary Education to follow in my mothers
foot steps. | done volunteer work in the past with the school district as a room mother. |

also fund raised for the PTA which resulted in placing McGruff the crime fighting dog in the
Vista School District.

The +ttributes that 1 will bring to the Committee are...

Strong Public Relations Skills, The Ability to Quickly Assess a Need, Proficient in Oral Com
munication, | Possess Exceptional Organization Skills and Flexibility, | am Willing to the Ex-
tra Efforts to Ensure Maximum Efficiency, My Dedication To Top Level Performance, Cou-
pled With My Outgoing Personality Are Qualities That | Offer You.




GWEN SANDERS

4215 Galbar Street Oceanside, CA 92056 (760)726—1837

Summary of Qualifications

Open to new ideas, exceptionally dedicated, proactive in the community customer-focused
Professional with a high level of integrity and commitment to excellence in every endeavor. Thirty
Nine years with SBC/Pacific Bell/AT&T. Held several official positions within the North County
NAACP, a member of Oceanside's CRC (Community Relations Commission). Demonstrated success as
a liaison between the CRC and the Police and Fire Commission. Leading team members by creating
cohesive and consist methodologies within cultural coalitions.

Trained in continued

- Sexual Harassment in work place

-Consulting & Interviewed Technician
CWA

-lob Steward, Chair of Committee on Equity, Legislative Committee, Lobby Politicians.
Achievements

-Awarded LifeTime of achievement and meritorious service to humanity award from 38th
Senatorial district (2011)

-On the board of CWA retired member

-On the board of the NC retired Military Association

-Awarded City of Oceanside Senior Volunteer Award (2007)

- Awarded City of Oceanside Dr. King Ir. Civic Award (2003)

- Awarded Community Involvement Award (2002)

-Awarded CWA Outstanding Service Award (1995)

-Awarded North County NAACP Woman of The Year (1994)

-Elected The Central Committee




Gwen Sanders

4215 Galbar Street Oceanside, CA, 92056 (760) 726 - 1837
References:
Willie Little (760) 757 - 1459
Ann McBride (760) 791 - 5810
Betty Williams (760) 271 - 4669
Monica Lopez (760) 270 - 6840

Inez Williams (760) 213 - 9207



?-) 1 1¢ Q\Uﬂ@
b3y (4

June 22, 2015

Dear Ms. Donnellan

Please conslder me for the Community Member opening on the Trl-City Healthcare Dlstrict
Board of Directors Human Resources Committee. See enclosed resume’ for a summary of my
related work experlence. | am an Auxlllary volunteer Escort at the TCMC on Friday mornings

and could make myself available for a get acquainted meeting. 1 look forward to hearing
from you.

Regards,



#7218 Wisteria Way (760) 438-3241
Carlsbad, CA 92011 joeque2u@roadrunner.co

m
Joe Quince
Objective Interesting Part-Time Work
Experlence 1981-2003  Air Products and Chemicals, Inc., Carlsbad, CA

Human Resources Manager

Recruiting: Recruited B.S — Ph.D. level candidates in a
vl:iety of professional fields.

Employee Relations: Handled difficult and sensitive
employee relations matters — employee/management
coaching and counseling, conflict resolution, progressive
disciplinary actions, terminations, reductions-in-force,
resolution of sexual harassment, and discrimination cases.

Wage and Salary Administration: Actively participated in
setting starting salaries and amount of promotion increases,
managed annual performance appraisal and merit increase
process, and performed salary surveys as needed.

Training: Provided training to employees, supervisors and

managers on a variety of subjects including: wage and salary

administration; progressive discipline process; prevention of

sexual harassment; and; Zenger-Miller’s Frontline Leadership
training.

1968-1981 Eli Lilly and Company,  Indianapolis, IN
Sales Rep, Compensation Analyst, Personnel Rep,
Projects Administrator

Successfully completed a number of developmental
assignments with this Pharmaceutical Industry leader.

Education San Diego State University, San Diego, CA

B.S. Business Management with a major in Personnel Mgt.
Graduated cum laude.



Community Service

Volunteer “Job Coach” with Brother Benno Foundation, and
volunteer Tutor in the Adult Literacy Program at the Carlsbad
Library. Sing with the North County Musicmen a cappella
chorus, and a performing quartet called Sound Design. Active
member of Tri-City Hospital Auxiliary. Perform volunteer
duties on a weekly basis.



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT

August 12, 2015
Attachment A

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 08/28/2015 — 07/31/2017)

Verification of licensure, specific training, patient care experience, interpersonal and communication skills,
professionalism, current competence relating to medical knowledge, has been verified and evaluated on all
applicants recommended for initial appointment to the medical staff. Based upon this information, the following
physicians have met the basic requirements of staff and are therefore recommended for appointment effective
08-28-15 through 07-31-2017:

Cohen, David N., MD/Cardiology

Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Cardiology as delineated on the privilege
card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

DEMBITSKY, Zachary Y., MD/ Emergency Medicine
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Emergency Medicine as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

DESADIER, Laura L.K., DO/Neurology

Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Neurology as delineated on the privilege
card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

GE, Xupeng, MD /Anesthesiology
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Anesthesiology as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

GUSTAFSON, Corey G., DO/ Emergency Medicine
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Emergency Medicine as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

GUY, Moltu J., MD/Anesthesiology
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Anesthesiology as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

HOBSON, Margaret D., MD/Dermatology
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Dermatology as delineated on the privilege
card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

KRUETH, Stacy B., MD/Anesthesiology
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Anesthesiology as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

LEONARD, Lisa, MD /Obstetrics/Gynecology
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Obstetrics/Gynecology as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

LI, Xiangli, MD/Internal Medicine
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Internal Medicine as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

RUBIN, Ashley G., MD/Dermatology

Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Dermatology as delineated on the privilege
card WITH proctoring for all privileges.




TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT

August 12, 2015

Attachment A
WACLAWSKI, Richard J., MD/Anesthesiology
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Anesthesiology as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

WILKE, Lindsey W., DPM/Surgery/Podiatry
Recommend appointment to the Provisional staff with privileges in Podiatric Surgery as delineated on the
privilege card WITH proctoring for all privileges.

INITIAL APPOINTMENT TO THE ALLIED HEALTH PROFSSIONAL STAFF

The following practitioner has applied for Allied Health Professional status. Following review of the
practitioner’s files and all required documentation, the committee voted to recommend appointment to the
Allied Health Professional Staff with practice prerogatives as delineated on the privilege card with proctoring for
all privileges:

NUNEZ, Blanca E., PA-C
Physician Assistant in the Neurosurgery Department (s). Dr. Mark S. Stern sponsoring physician.
Initial to AHP staff with practice prerogatives as reflected on the prerogatives card WITH proctoring

STEWART-GARBRECHT, Eleanor P., CNM
Certified Nurse Midwife in the Obstetrics Department (s): Dr. Raheleh Esfandiari sponsoring physician.
Initial to AHP staff with practice prerogatives as reflected on the prerogatives card WITH proctoring.

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Medical Staff:
TSAI Tony P., MD - Anesthesiology

Allied Health Professionals:
None

TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES: Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:

LI, Xiangli, MD/Internal Medicine effective 8/12/2015

TEMPORARY MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP: Medical Staff:
None




TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
August 12, 2015

Attachment B
NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS (Effective Date: 08/28/2015, unless
specified otherwise)

PRIVILEGE RELATED CHANGES

Dhillon-Ashley, Tina M.D./OB-GYN/Provisional
Add:
e Assist in Robotic Surgery (da Vinci)

Ebrahimi Adib, Tannaz M.D./OB-GYN/Provisional
Add:
e Assist in Robotic Surgery (da Vinci)

Ku, Tina, M.D./Ophthalmology/Provisional
Relinquish:
e Forensic Outpatient Clinic Privileges

Lister, Crystal, CNM/Allied Health Professional
Add:
o Surgical First Assist at Cesarean Deliveries

Jamshidi-Nezhad, Mohammad, D.O./General and Vascular Surgery/Active
Add:
e Placement of Vagal Nerve Stimulator

Packard, Lori PA-C/Allied Health Professional
Add:
o PA —Physician Assistant 8/14 Privilege card

Add Supervising Physician(s):
e Orma Gil, MD
o  William Jurewitz, MD

Stern, Mark, M.D./Neurosurgery/Active
Add:
e Mazor Robotic Surgery

Scheinberg, Robert, MD/Dermatology/Consulting

Add:
e Refer and Follow
Remove:

¢ Consultation, including via telemedicine (F); Biopsy less than 5 cm; Biopsy of nail unit; Destruction, pre-
malignant and benign less than 10 cm; Graft, punch less than 1 cm; Incision less than 5 cm; Nail and
matrix excision; Nail avulsion; Nail bed reconstruction with graft; Nail debridement; Nail fold wedge
excision; Paring & curettement less than 5 cm; Repair of nail bed; Repair, simple less than 10 cm
anywhere except face; Shaving less than 5 cm; Destruction, malignant less than 10 cm (F)



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
August 12, 2015

Attachment B
Ventrella, Stephanie PA-C/Allied Health Professional
Add:

¢ Radiology — Physician Assistant
STAFF STATUS CHANGES

Scheinberg, Robert, MD/Dermatology/Consulting
e Physician requested to be changed to Affiliate Staff Status



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER

MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3

August 12, 2015
Attachment C

PROCTORING RECOMMENDATIONS (Effective 08/28/2015, unless otherwise specified)

Chase, Nicole PAC
Release from proctoring:

Corona, Frank M.D.
Release from proctoring:

Hajnik, Christopher M.D.

Release from proctoring:

Hermann, Linda PAC
Release from proctoring:

Jeswani, Sunil M.D.
Release from proctoring:

Lister, Crystal CNM
Release from proctoring:

Matthews, Oscar M.D.
Release from proctoring:

Narla, Vinod M.D.
Release from proctoring:

Nuckols, Matthew M.D.

Release from proctoring:

Phillips, Jason M.D.
Release from proctoring:

Roher, Alexander M.D.
Release from proctoring:

Serdarevic, Hanna M.D.

Release from proctoring:

Theilsen, April PAC
Release from proctoring:

Varshney, Neeta M.D.
Release from proctoring:

Ventrella, Stephanie PAC

Release from proctoring:

Allied Health
Lumbar Puncture and Reduction of Major Joints

Pulmonary Medicine
Percutaneous Tracheostomy

Orthopedic Surgery
Total Joint Arthroplasty

Allied Health
Central IV Access, General Patient Care

Neurosurgery
Para&Intraspinal procedures, including cordotomy and Complex Spine
Procedures with instrumentation

Allied Health

Management of uncomplicated labor inclusive of pelvic examination, amniotomy,
external and internal monitoring, and analgesia using intramuscular and
intravenous narcotics and potentiators.

Cardiology
Consultations & Percutaneous Angioplasty (PTCA), including stents

Anesthesiology
General Anesthesia

Anesthesiology
General Anesthesia

Urology
Greenlight Laser

Anesthesiology
General Anesthesia

Anesthesiology
General Anesthesia and Regional Anesthesia

Allied Health
Endotracheal Intubations

Ophthalmology
General Ophthalmology Category

Allied Health
Endotracheal Intubations and Reduction of Major Joints



At the June 10, 2015 the following providers were granted reappointment for a period of 7/1/2015-7/31/2017.

This was a clerical error; the reappointment period should be from 7/1/2015-6/30/2017.

Afra, Robéff,_hﬂb

Orthopedic Surgery

Consulting

Ajir, Mahyar, DO

Family Medicine

Affiliate

Alaoui, Jannah F., CNM

Certified Nurse Midwife

Allied Health Professional

Bayudan Inocelda, Andrew G., PAC

Physician Assistant

Allied Health Professional

Birhanie, Melaku T., MD

internal Medicine

Active

B8rockman, Joe B., PAC

Physician Assistant

Allied Health Professional

8urke, Michael 5., MD

interventional Radiology

Active

Crespo, Christopher N., PAC

Physician Assistant

Allied Health Professional

Deemer, Andrew R., MD

General and Vascular Surgery

Active

Dillman, Ariana N., MD o Emergency Medicine Active

Etedali, Elaheh, DO Family Medicine Affiliate

Frakes, Laurie A., MD Oncology - Active

Hodsman, Hugh K., MD Famity Medicine Affiliate

Jamshidi-Nezhad, Mohammad, DO General and Vascular Surgery Active

Johnson, William H., MD Oiagnostic Radiology Active

Ku, Tse-Sun, MD Anesthesiology Active

Lozano Jr., Jesus, MD . Anesthesiology Courtesy

Noud, Michael J., MD - Interventional Radiology Active

Patel, Kiran R., MD o Diagnostic Radiology _{ Active o
Patel, Yogesh V., MD Pain Medicine | Courtesy B
| Paveglio, Kathleen A., MD Cardiology | Active
| Purcott, Kari L, MD _ Obstetrics & Gynecology | Active
;_Quintela, Eileen R, MD Anesthesiology | Active
| Stark, Erik S., MD Orthopedic Surgery Active B
[ Tom, Clifford C., MD o Anesthesiology | Active -

Tomaneng, Neil, MD Emergency Medicine | Active )

Worman, Scott L., MD | Family Medicine | Active

%



The following providers were given a term of 3/1/2014-2/28/2016; unfortunately, 2016 is a leap year so
the correct time frame needs to be 3/1/2014-2/29/2016 to keep our records consistent with our process

Bobzien, Bonnie R., MD Pathology - Anatomic Active
Bruno, Gillian, MD Internal Medicine Active
Fatayerji, Nabil I., MD Neonatology Active
Fazzino, Dolores L., RNFA Registered Nurse First Assistant | Allied Health Professional
Halford, Jonathan M., MD Anesthesiology Provisional
Jaramillo, Mary D., MD Internal Medicine Active
Kaska, Serge C., MD Orthopedic Surgery Active
LaFata, John A., MD Internal Medicine Active

Li, Yaohui, MD Anesthesiology Active
MacMurray, Michae! L., MD Internal Medicine Affiliate
O'Brien, Mark C., DO internal Medicine Active
Sherman, Christopher L., DO Orthopedic Surgery Provisional
Verma, Vishal, MD Diagnostic Radiology Associate




GLOZ 'yl 1snBny

99IWIWIOY S83IN0sSayY uewny

-A|snowiueun palled sem uojjow
Sy "uollow 8y} papuodss uosie) Auui) pue panow
ouay Jo)oaliq ‘Bunesw GLOZ ‘6 BUNr 8y} Jo sanuiw

HalieN Jleyo 8y} anoidde o} uojjow e 1o} pa|[ed 13|19H Jley S8JNUIN Jo uoneoney ‘y
*0liqnd 8y} JO slaquuawl WO} SJUSWWOod olgnd

naj8y Jieyd Buipiebal ydeibeised ay) peas jo|9y J18YyD 8y} JO siequiaw woiy SjJuswwod ‘g
‘Alsnowlueun pauJed Sem Uuoljow ay] uonow
8y} papuo2as ousy J0joall(] pue psaow uosied
Auuig) ‘Bunesw G0z ‘L1 Isnbny jo epuabe payipe

najIay J1eyd ay) anoidde o) uoijow e 104 pa|led Naj|8Y Jieyd epuabe ay) Jo |eArouddy g
‘wd

J8lI8y Jleyd Gg:Z| Je Jopio o} Bunssw sy} pa||ed Ns8||oy Jleyo |spiQooL|ed ‘|

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasig

oido]

18|qy uuInd ‘wnjaises) Apny ‘|efeqie) saoueld

0929 ‘meys-pleulag ajfiay)d

“dH 10 dA ‘Aenag Jeuis3 {0DD/3AND ‘ZUNYDS UOJBYS ‘00D ‘As|uoD endey (03D ‘UeloW Wil

le|ld JopeAjes ‘uosien eiulblip ‘uasieIN UIMEW I ‘UBlpaYeAo| plweH -IQ
‘BN BUS9) " ‘[IBYONIA BINET J0)08IJ ‘OUY SUBWSSOY J00allq ‘NolIeN [LAD seyd

Juasqy SJaquIaiy

:Juasald siaylo

:Juasald ssoquiapy Bunop-uoN

:Juasald slaquispy Buijop

14vidd

G10Z ‘L1 Isnbny
SY0193¥Id 40 a¥vo9q FHL 40
IILLININOD S324NO0SIY NVINNH

YILNID TVIIAIW ALID-THL




GL0Z ‘b1 Isnbny

99))IWWO0Y) $80IN0SaY UBWNH

‘sdaj)s }xau pue suolepuswwodal

passnosIp @aiwwod ay] "seahojdwe

£q apeuw sjuswwod Juesyiubis pue juswanoiduwi

Joj saiunyuoddo ay) pamainal 99))ILIWIOD BY |
‘suonsanb Bulioos 1semo) B 1saybiy ‘Buipual) ‘s8100s
[[eJ8A0 By} pazuewwns es|] Alewwns sjnsal

Alewwing synsey

Alzenag 1ayjs3 sakojdwg ay) pajussald Asues) ssald ‘|neq esi Aanung diysisuped Asues) ssald "9
‘passNOSIp pue pamainal
Allenag 1ay)s3 atom OWH % a3 Jo} sAedoo askojdws pesodold Aedop OWH® @3 P
‘passnosIp
Auienag 1ay1s3 sem |esodold [emauay sjyeuag 9102 8yl |[esodoid [emausy sjjeuag "o
‘A|snowliueun pslJes sem
uoljow 8y "uolow ay} papuoIss ||IBYOUIN J010a1Ig
puE paAoOLW oudy Jojoaliq "sisquiaw Ajlunwiwod
Se siapues "SI B a2uIND “J -S8jepipued
oMm] 8y} anoidde o} uoijow e 10j pa||ed N8|y Jieyd
"99)JILUWIOY S82IN0SaY UBWNKH 8y} 10} S)ess
Jegqwaw Ayunwwod uado omj 8y} |1} 0} S8}IWILLIOD
ay) Aq uasoyo a1aym stepues ‘si|\ @ aouInp "IN 991ILUWOD) S82IN0SSY UBLINH
aousuadxe J1ay) Uo peseg "aaiwwod ay) Aq Ajjauq uo sjess Ayunwwios uadg oy
19/19) JIeyD pue Ajsjesedes pamainIlul 819M SSJEPIPUBD UIOF |  ggiepipuen) AHUNWWIOD JO MBIAISIU| “q
"PBSSNOSIP PUB PaMalAal Slom Sajel uoloelslies aouauadxy
naley Jieyn aa/ojdw3 -ie|id @ousuadx] Japjoyayels ayL Jepl|oyayels -pjeoqused q'0o'd ‘e
ssauisng MeN ‘9
‘s|eob 9|0z pamMalnal 980D 8y ]
‘ubisapai weiboid
lleJano pue sabusjjeyo ‘sessaoons ‘Qunod juedioiped
aAljoB ‘saAusoUl passnosip Apny “welboud
ssau|jom aakojdwa ay) Jo sniejs Sy} Uo 88)ILILWod
ay} pajepdn Jo)oaiiq SHI ‘wniaises Apny | dlulD/ssaullop R YlleaH sahojdwg e
ssauisng pI0_ 'S
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonody uoissnasig oido|




G102 ‘b1 Isnbny

99])IWIWOY) $92IN0S3Y UBWNH

‘sda)s ]xau pue suolepuUsLILIOIal
passnosip aapiwwos ay] "welbold puadns
[BSIN JEBA SZ 8y} jo sabuajjeyo pue juaswanoidwi

weiboid

AlJenag Jayjs3 Joj} sanjunoddo ay) pamainal 88O 8y | puadig [es|\ 1o Gg ssnosig [
lI8YININ
9 ouay J0}oalig 0}
Alianag Jayjs3 folod O1d pues 0} ¥H | "££1-0198 Aoljod Jad abesn O 1d passalppe Jayis3 abesn O1d seafojdw3 Jdwexg I
OHN *® JoogpueH ‘paljlie|d pue SAETT
Auanag Jayjs3 Ul spnjoul 0} YH passnosip alam sajepdn aAeaT YIIS pled VI ayl WIS pled O AjueiD o0} ssnasig 'y
sinoy paso|o ‘passnosIp Sem SUIYS || 10}
Buunp s100|} 108j8s | SWaY Jo AJljIqe|ieAY "SieaA |BIaASS 10} 108))9 Ul Ussq
10} a|ge|ieA. swa)| aAey uonesado Jo sinoy juauind ay) Jey} pawliyuod (siousin ‘sasho|dwa)
Al1anag Jayisg P|02 O}Ul 00| 0} 00D pue SINOY BLB}aRD PasSNISIp 98O 8y | SINoH eusjaje) ssnosiq ‘b
"passnosip
os|e sem aoueljdwod sjysuaq ¥ saunpoddo
"9sSeal0ap S8)kl UOISSILpEBal pue }S00q uoljoe)sijes
janed ‘[endsoy-ul a°| saamuas Asewseyd
Aonag J1ayisg [1eyal pasodold sy} pazuewwns sjlwod ay | Aoeuueyd |leloy )
ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiqg oido|




GLog ‘L L IsnbBny

29))IWOY S82JN0SaY UBeWNH

Bunssw

610z 1snbny ay)

1e [eaoudde Joj si0y08.1]
JO pleog 0} Juas

aq 0} £8%-0198 Aalj0d

Bunssw

GL0g Isnbny sy}

e |eaosdde Jo} s10)08.1g
JO pleog 0} Juas

8q 0} 2./1-01.98 Aallod

Bunssw

GL0z isnbny ay)

1e jeaosdde Joj si10308.1(
Jo pleog 0} juas

99 0} 85%-0198 Adljod

Bunsaw

GL0g Isnbny auy)

e |eacudde Joy s10)08.41Q
JO pieog 0} Juas

aq 0} /G1-0198 Adl0d

Bunesw

G0z ¥snbny sy}

1e |enoidde Joj si0)0a1(
JO pleog 0) Juas

aq 0} ¥G-01.98 Adlj0d

Bunesw

G10g isnbny ay)

1e |eaoidde Joj sioy0aaq
JO pJeog 0} Juas

‘A|[snowiueun palued Sem uolow

9yl "uoljoW By} papuU0IaS 0USY JOJoalI(] pue paaow
uos.ien Auuis ‘|enoidde 1oy s10}08.1Q JO pJeog ay)

0} £81-01.98 Ad1j104 puss 0} uoljow e 1o} paj[ed Najlay
lleyd 'e£87-0198 Ad1j0d pamairal esplwwo) sy L

‘A|snowiueun paules sem uoijow

8yl "uoNOW 8y} papuU0Ias ousy 10}08lIQ pUB parow
uoste) Auulo) ‘jenocidde 10} s10}0a.1q JO pleog 8y}

0} Z/#-01.98 A2110d puss 0} uolow e Joj pajed Ha|IaN
1Y "Z.Ly-0198 Aollod pamainal SajILIWIOD YL

‘A|snowueun palled Sem uolow

SU| ‘uOIIOW BY} PAPUOIAS OUSY J0}08lI] PUB parow
uosien Auulg) ‘|eaoidde oy si0}0a.1q JO pieog sy}

0} 8G-01.98 A21|0d PUSS 0} UONOW € 10} Pajed Pa|I9H]
1BYD '857-0198 Ao1lod pamainal sajilWog ayL

‘Ajsnowiueun palLIeo Sem uoow

SU| "UOIOW 8y} PapUODaS ousY J0}oalI(] pue parow
uos.ien Auuis) ‘jenosdde 10j s10)0811( JO pJeog 8y}

0} 2Gb-01.98 A01|0d puSs 0} uooWw e Joj paj|ed J3|IaN
JBYD /Gy-0198 Aollod pamainal S8ILIWIOD YL

‘A|snowliueun paLLIed Sem Uojow

ay] ‘uonowW 8y} Papuosas ouay JOJo8lI(] pue paAow
uosien Auuls) ‘Jeaosdde 1oy s10)0811Q JO pJeog 8y}

0} ¥G-01.98 A21|0d puas o} uolow e Joj paj|ed Pa|IaN
JIBYD "$Gy-0198 A0l lod Pamainal Sa)ILILIOD ayL

‘Ajsnowiueun pauJed sem uoljow

8y uOoljOW By} POPUOIAS 0UAY 10J03lI(] pUEB paAow
uos.ien Auulo) ‘|eaoidde 10y s10}0841Q JO pJeog au)

0} 90%-0198 Ad1|0d puss 0} uoow e 1o} ps||ed Jajiay
Jleyd "901-01.98 A0lj0d pemsInaI SSRILLWIOD BY |

SYID
Jo 9oue)danoy 1salaju| Jo Jo1pu0D
£81-0198 Adlj0d

Anqiby3
sjjauag pue sniejs JuswAoldwg
Z.v-0198 Aoljod

Aousjadwon
85¥-0198 Aoljod

uolnejusiQ allH msN
1S¥-0198 Adj0d

ue|d 8ouelIanag
¥G-0198 Aoljod

saAlje|ay Jo JuswAojdwg
90%-0198 Adllod

Aluenag Jayis3 39 0} 901-0198 Avlj0d uonov//uoissnasig Aofjod Y
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiqg oido|




SLOT ‘L1 IsnBny g 99))ILIWOY) $80IN0SAY UBWINH

naj8y Jieyd ‘wrd 00:Z 1e Bunasw sy} pauinolpe yaj|8y Jieyd Juswuinolpy "0
HaligM ey G102 ‘g 1aquiajdeg Bunjesw jxau jo sleq 6
najIey Jieun SUON SUOIIEDIUNWIWIOY) d8)IWWOo) g
najIey Jieud ‘pamainal sem ued yiom ay ue|d YoM L
MBINDY
. sao1ne(q [elbiq o1uoaoa|3 Jayl0
Aonag 1oyis3 £52-0198 Adljod pamaina) SOPIWIWIOD Sy L puE ssuoyd JeINneD -/GZ-0L98 |
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiqg oido|




Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Management of Human Resources

ISSUE DATE: 7180 SUBJECT: Employment of Relatives
REVISION DATE: 05/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610 - 406
Human Resources Committee Approval: 08/12
Board of Directors Approval: 08/12
A PURPOSE:

1.

To define guidelines for employment of related individuals who may be employed by the District
at the same time.

DEFINITIONS:

1.

3.

“Relative” or “related” for purposes of this Policy is defined as: a spouse, parent, brother, sister,
jegal guardian, child, stepchild, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, first cousin, grandparent, grandchild,
mother-, father-, brother- or sister- in-laws, or any person involved in a legally binding relationship
or guardianship with the employee, and/or residing in the home of the employee.

“Supervisor,” “Supervision,” “Supervisory Role” for the purpose of this Policy means those
individuals holding the following positions: Member of the Board of Directors, CEQ, COO/CNE,
Vice President, Director, Manager, Supervisor, or Lead .

“Official" is defined as the CEO and a member of the Board of Directors.

POLICY:

1.

Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) will accept and consider applications for employment from
relatives, as defined above. The applicant must identify any individual who is a close relative

already employed by TCHD at the time he/she applies for employment. (See Administrative
Policy #462 Conflict of Interest)

An individual is preciuded from employment with TCHD when an official has an economic interest
in an individual's personal finances and those of the individual's immediate family. A
governmental decision will have an effect on this economic interest if the decision will result in the
personal expenses, income assets, or liabilities of the official or the individual's family increasing
or decreasing. (Regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, Title 2, Division 6,
California Code of Regulations, section 180703.5.)

Applicants who are relatives of a TCHD employee will not be eligible for employment with TCHD
in a situation where potential problem s of supervision, safety, security or morale exist inciuding
conflicts, claims of partiality in treatment at work, and personal conflicts from outside of the work
environment that can be carried over into w orking relationships .

The relative cannot work within the chain of command/responsibility of the current TCHD
employee at any level.

The relative cannot have direct influence over a relative’'s pay or financial data or exert influence
on decisions concerning the status of employment, promotion, or compensation.



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT Section:  Human Resources

Administrative Policies Subject: Employment of Relatives

Policy Number 406 Page 2 of 2

6. When a relationship exists between two employees that could present an actual or potential
conflict of interest, TCHD may take appropriate action which may include reassignment, changing
shifts, transfers or if necessary, possible termination.

7. Two relatives may not work in the same department or work unit, regardiess of the supervisory
status of either employee, or the lack of supervisory status between them.

a. Float needs and/or patient care m ay supersede the above.

b. Employees who may be deemed related under this Policy but who were employed with
TCHD prior to August 1, 2012, will be “grandfathered” such that relatives may work in the

. same work unit or department, so long as a supervis ory relationship does not exist
between the employees.

8. TCHD has the right to reassign an employee, and limit the working refationship between the
relatives, in the event that any relationship interferes with the running of a department/care unit.

Formulation Date 7/80  Review Dates 11/94; 10/97 Revised Dates_3/92: 11/00; 3/03; 7/05

Administrative Authority_ President/CEQ Approval Date
Reviewer__Human Resources Medical Staff Authority M.E.C. Approval Date
Vice President Approval Date

Governing Body




Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanslde, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 07/96 SUBJECT: Severance Plan
REVISION DATE: 09/13 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-454
Human Resources Committee Approval: 09/12
Board of Directors Approval: 09/12
A. PURPOSE:

1.

To provide continued compensation for a specified period of time to eligible Tri-City Healthcare
District (TCHD) employees whose employment is affected when a separation occurs as a result

of reduction in force; business decline; department, program or hospital reorganization; or other
business reason.

B. ELIGIBILITY:

1.

Benefited Employees - All benefited employees may be eligible for a severance benefit under
this policy. Temporary or per diem employees shall not be eligible for severance benefits
under this policy. Employees with signed employment agreements that include a severance
arrangement shall be subject to the terms of those agreements in lieu of the provisions of this
plan.

Subject to B.4. below, eligible employees (as described in B.1., above) shall be entitled to
severance pay when:
a. Their employment is not terminated for cause but for reasons beyond their control due to

reduction of work force; business decline; department, program or hospital reorganization
or other business reason; or

b. They elect to participate in and are selected for a voluntary reduction-in-force.
Severance shall NOT be payable under this plan in any of the following circumstances:
a. Where an employee who has had his/her position eliminated is offered and declines

alternative benefited TCHD employment that is not less than 70% of his/her current
base hourly compensation and scheduled pay period hours .

b. Where an employee who is terminated by TCHD due to the outsourcing or transfer of
operations is offered and declines benefited TCHD employment at a facility which is
not more than 35 miles farther from the employee’s residence than the site of his/her
present employment.

c. Where an employee has been terminated for cause.

TCHD may require as a condition for payment to an otherwise eligible employee, that he/she

execute and deliver a Settlement Agreement and General Release in a form acceptable to
TCHD.

C. PAYMENT OF SEVERANCE:

1.

Payment of severance will begin on the first pay date following separation or following the
execution and non-revocation of the Settlement Agreement and General Release described at
B.4., above, or as otherwise provided in such Settlement Agreement and General Release.
Amount and distribution of severance payment for benefited employees:

a. An eligible employee will receive a severance at his/her final base rate of pay, less
applicable required withholding and deductions as identified in the attached
Severance Schedule set forth below.

b. For non-exempt employees, a “week’s salary” shall be defined as an amount equal to
the product of the employee’s final base hourly rate of pay multiplied by the number of



hours the employee was regularly scheduled to work each week at the time of his/her
termination of employment with the District. For exempt employees, a week's salary
shall be determined by muitiplying hisfher monthly salary by twelve and dividing that
number by fifty-two.

c. The severance payments provided under this Plan will be paid out in equal instaliments
consistent with TCHD's normal pay dates. Lump sum payments, if applicable, will be
made at the end of the severance period.

d. TCHD will pay the cost of COBRA (medical, vision and dental) benefits for one month for
the employee only. Such coverage shall be effective the first day of the month following
the employee's termination date and shall cease at the end of the last day of that month.

D. DISCONTINUANCE OF SEVERANCE PAYMENTS:

1. Severance benefits under this plan are not available to an employee's beneficiaries or to his/her
estate.

a, Employees who are rehired by TCHD in a regular position before receiving all their
severance payments will not receive their remaining severance payments.

E. CHANGES TO TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT SEVERANCE PLAN:

1. This Plan is entirely voluntary on the part of TCHD, which has the right to and may terminate or
amend it at any time, with or without notice to employees.

2. Plan variations, amendments or the decision to terminate the|Plan can be made only by
either the TCHD Board of Directors or the TCHD Chief Executive Officer or his/her
designated representative.

3. If the Plan is amended or terminated, ali employees’ rights under this Plan, except for those who
were terminated and had already begun receiving payments under the Plan, will be governed
exclusively by the new plan document or will cease to exist in the case of a plan termination.




F. SEVERANCE SCHEDULE

NE
Service Ex non mgr Mar Director
# Weeks # Weeks # Weeks
Less than 1 Year 2 3 4
1 2 3 4
2 2 3 4
3 3 4 5
4 4 5 6
5 5 6 7
6 6 7 8
7 7 8 9
8 8 9 10
9 9 10 11
10 10 11 12
11 10 11 12
12 10 ' 11 12
13 10 11 12
14 10 11 12
15 10 11 12
16 10 1 12
17 10 11 12
18 10 1 12
19 10 11 12
20+ 10 11 12
Other

1 month COBRA paid by TCMC for single coverage




(@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 09/97 SUBJECT: New Hire Orientation
REVISION DATE: 09/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-457
Human Resources Com mittee Approval: 09/12
Board of Directors Approval: 09/12
A. POLICY:

1. The Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) New Hire orientation program is an important

component of acquiring and maintaining professional competency. All new hires,
travelers/registry shall undergo TCHD orientation conducted under the Human Resources
Department to acquaint them with the Hospital's mission, goals and operations. In addition,
new employees, travelers/registry shall be oriented to their relevant department or unit. Except
as otherwise provided in this Policy, no employee, travelers/registry may begin providing care,

treatment or sefvices at TCHD without completing both the TCHD and departmept or unit
specific orientation.

2. Hospital Orientation:

a. All new employees are required to attend TCHD New Hire Orientation.

i Orientation is required p rior to employee starting work uniess exempted by the
Chief Human Resources Officer or designee. Attendance is mandatory and
employees shall be paid for the time spent in new hire orientation.

ii. If an employee must start on a non-New Employee Orientation start week he/she
must complete the TCHD off-cycle start: New Employee Checklist within the first
day.

b. Contract Staff

i All contract personnel, nursing and non-nursing, must complete TCHD
orientation materials as specified in their agreements, prior to being scheduled to
work at TCHD.

ii. Travelers/long term contract personnel may be required to attend the TCHD new
hire orientation.

3. If an employee fails to complete any portion of his/her new hire orientation after 30 days he/she
will be subject to disciplinary action, up to termination. (Administrative Policy, # 424 Coaching
and Counseling for Work Performance Improvement)

4, TCHD New Hire orientation is scheduled one time per month.

5. Hospital orientation includes, but is not limited to, a review of the following:

Mission, Vision, Value and Ethics

Patient rights and ethical aspects of care

Patient care philosophy

Compliance training

Environment of Care

Infection control training

Blood borne pathogens exposure control pian

TB exposure controf plan

Universal reporting

Risk management reporting

Performance improvement philosophy

Patient safety

—xRTToQOQ 0000



10.

1.

3

HIPAA and Patient Privacy

Cultural diversity and sensitivity

Harassment Prevention

epartmental/unit specific orientation includes, but is not ii mited to the foliowing:

Departmental specific competencies, policies, procedures

Departmental documentation

Technical Skills

Non-Technical Skills

Standards of Care/Patient Assessment

Critical Thinking for Care of Specific Populations

Emergency Procedures

Other job and unit specific competencies, safety and infection control as appropriate to

the unit /department.

i. Individual performance objectives, job duties, the performance appraisal

Competency to perform job responsibilities will be assessed, demonstrated and maintained in

the department. (See Policy 458).

The Netlearning Modules (computer based learning modules) are also used to orient staff.

They must be completed within 30 days of hire and then on an annual basis.

Managers may require further orientation as remediation for emplioyees who do not successfully

complete annual com petency evaluations. i

Designated nursing employees are required to participate in nursing orientation and com puter

training coordinated by the Professional Education Department.

Employees who transfer within the organization:

a. Employees who transfer to a new department or service must receive department
orientation before assuming any duties upon the transfer. Competency to perform job
responsibilities will be assessed, demonstrated signed by the employee and manager.

Employees who are required to "Float":

a. Employees who float to another department within their float pods as identified by
Department Specific Policies and/or Patient Care Services Policy VIIL.F, “Floating” will

not be required to com plete specific departmental/unit orientation.

Se~0QoUPQo 3

b. Employees who float to another departm ent outside of their float pod will be required to
complete departmental/unit specific orientation and their docu ments must be maintained
on file.

c. Employees who maintain a 2" position will be required to complete departmental/unit

specific orientation for their 2" position. Their documents must be maintained on file.

Forensic staff:

a. All forensic staff are oriented to the following: how to interact with patients; procedures
for responding to unus ual clinical events and incidents; the hospital's channels of clinical,
security and administration communication; and distinctions between administrative and
clinical seclusion and restraint.

FORMS REFERENCED WHICH CAN BE LOCATED ON THE INTRANET

1.
2.
3.

Department Orientation C hecklist
Verification of Employees Orientation Completion
TCMC Emergency Start-Up: New Employee Checklist



@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 09/97 SUBJECT: Competency
REVISION DATE: 09/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-458
Human Resources Com mittee Approval: 09/12

Board of Directors Approval: 09/12

A PURPOSE:

Tri-City Health District (“TCHD") will maintain staff, student, contract staff and volunteer competency

through initial orientation and, as appr opriate, with ongoing education, training and competency
evaluations.

POLICY:

The competency of TCHD employees sl"all be assessed, maintained, demonstrated, and improved in a
systematic on-going process. C ompetency assessment allows for a measurable asses sment of the
person's ability to perform required activities for his/her job as assessed by a qualified individual.
Information used as part of competence assessment may include data from performance evaluations,
performance improvement, and aggregate data on competency, as well as assessment of learning
needs. Competency assessment for staff, students, volunteers, and contract/registry staff who work in
the same capacity as staff providing care, treatment and services is based on the following:

Populations served and services provided

Defined competencies to be required

Defined competencies to be assessed during orientation

Defined competencies that need to be assessed and reassessed on an ongoing basis, based on

techniques, procedures, technology, equipment, or skills needed to provide care, treatment and
services.

Hhon -

MEASUREMENT OF KNOWLEDGE:

The measurement of knowledge is verified prior to hire, addressed during orientation, and evaluated
annually. Evaluation may include any of the following methods: 1) education & training; 2) licensure,

3) certification, 4) direct observation, 5) work experience, 6) self-evaluation, 7) verbal and/or written
examinations, 8) return demonstrations, 9) interviews and 10) peer reviews. Employee-specific feedback
may be collated from patient compliments/complaints, quality reports, in-service program educational
results and/or recommendations by members of the health care team.

Guidelines for Measurement of Knowledge
1. New Hire Hospital Orientation period - For new hire process and requirements for Hospital
Orientation — Refer to Administrative Policy # 457, New Hire Orientation.
2. Department/Unit specific orientation:

a. Employees new to a job or service, including transfers, will receive Department/Unit
Orientation pursuant to Administrative Policy # 457. Directors/Managers/Supervisors will
verify that the education and training of employees are consistent with applicable
Jlaws/regulations and that required licensure, certifications and registratio ns are current.

b. An individual with the educational background, experiences or knowledge related to the
skills being reviewed assesses competence.
C. Upon completion of Department/Unit Orientation, the A dministrative Policy # 457

addendum Department Orientation Checklist will be sent to Human Resources, with a
copy to the Education Department.

d. Clinical competencies and skills checklists are maintained on the TCHD Intranet.



Administrative Pollcy Manual
Competency 8610-458
Page 2 of 6

e. Managers will provide remediation for employees who do not successfully complete
annual competency evaluations or require additional orientation pursuant to Administrative
Policy # 457.

f. The competency skills checklists for clinical and non-clinical positions identify the
competencies that the employee is expected to complete successfully during his/her
orientation. The Department/Unit orientation com petencies may include the following:
i. Departmental specific competencies
ii. Departmental documentation
iii. Technical Skilis
iv. Non-Technical Skills
V. Standards of Care/Patient Assessment
vi. Critical Thinking for Care of Specific Populations
vii. Emergency Procedures

3. On-going

a. Defined competencies that need to be assessed and reassessed on an ongoing basis
may inciude low volume, high risk and new procedures, technology, equipment or skilis
needed to provide care, treatment and services.

b. Competencies will be assessed using various m ethods, including, but not limited to,
annual skills labs, in-services, 1:1 training, ;Lucation. com puter based learning and
on-line web education. |n addition, in-services are offered throughout the y ear, as
additional policies/procedures are updated, to inform employees accordingly

c. Ongoing education and tralnlng may be provnded for the following learning needs:

i To maintain and improve competence in the care and needs of the population
served and to comply with applicable laws and regulations.

ii. To increase an employee, student or volunteer's knowledge of work-related
issues, techniques, procedures, technology , equipment, or skills needed to provide
care, treatment and services.

iii. To emphasize specific job related aspects of safety, and infection prevention and

control.
iv. To incorporate methods of team training, when appropriate.
V. To reinforce the need to report unanticipated adverse events and ways to do so.
vi. To respond to learning needs identified through performance improvement findings

and other data analysis (such as data from staff surveys, performance evaluations,
or other needs assessment).

vii. To support staff when job responsibilities or duties change.

d. Supervision and consul tation are available to direct care staff to maintain and enhance
their knowledge, skills, and attitudes in providing care, treatment, and services.

e. Manager or Departm ent Educator documents ongoing education.

i Non-nursing departments can track annual competency on the Annual Department

Specific Employee Competency Verification Record. (Attac hment 2)
4, Annually

a. Annual Skills Lab with validation and/or demonstration for high risk, problematic and low
frequency procedures, practices and skills

b. NetLearning mandatory training modules will be assigned based on specific position and
job duties.

c. The competency checklist for clinical positions identifies the competencies that the

employee is expected to complete successfully during the orientation period as well as the
competencies that an employee is expected to review on an annual basis.
d. Transfers within the hospital:

i. Employees will complete the receiving department or unit's orientation process
and competencies, pursuant to Administrative Policy #457.

D. PLANNING:



Adminlstrative Pollcy Manual

gompgte;\gy 8610-458
age 3 o
1. TCHD aggregates the com petency assessment results on an annual basis. The results of the
competency assessments may be used in the following ways:
a. The competency self-assessment evaluations are used to plan staff education programs
in order to continually improve the performance and competency of employees.
b. Competencies for the clinical providers privileged by the medical staff will be under the
medical staff reporting process.
C. The competency aggregate data results will be linked to the educational plan and
budgetary process.
d. Priorities with respect to training, recruitment, and other related matters will be established

based upon these results.

E. COMPETENCIES OF LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT:

1. Physical capability required to carry out the essential job responsibilities as identified on the
Physical, Mental, and Environmental grid of each job description.

2. Competencies and other performance criteria as determined by the Manager and his/her
Supervisor.

3. Managers who (1) work in a dual position as a manager and function in the same capacity as their

non-management staff positions during any part of their scheduled shift or (2) maintain a second
position in a non-management role must complete Hospital or Department/Unit Orientation as

required for non-management employees in the same position pursuant to Administrative Policy
# 458.

F. NURSING REGISTRY AND TRAVELER STAFF:
1. Registry staff

a. Refer to Staffing and Resource Cente r policy manual (9.c. and Letter of Competency
(LOC)).
b. Registry agencies maintain staff clinical competencies and provide validation to TCHD via

a letter of clinical competency. The Letter of Competency must meet all criteria specified
in the agency contract.
2. Traveler staff
a. Refer to Staffing and Resource center policy manual; 8.B. Section 5.
b. The agency will forward any required information to TCHD.
c. Traveler staff is required to attend new hospital and nursing orientation, unit/departm ent
orientation and competencies and complete competency checklists.

3. Traveler staff maintains competency checklists with their agencies. Travelers must complete
department specific competency checklists within the first month of hire.
4. Students
a. Clinical Affiliation Nursing School contracts include the responsibility to provide training for

the students in compliance with TCHD and regulatory standards. TCHD will provide
resources to coordinate this function. Student competencies will be evaluated by
instructors and competency communicated to appropriate TCHD staff.

b. Non-nursing students’ contracts include the responsibility to provide training for the

students in compliance with TCHD and regulatory standards. TCHD will provide resources
to coordinate this function.

G. NON-NURSING, PATIENT CARE REGISTRY, TRAVELERS AND/OR CONTRACT STAFF:

1. Travelers

a. Employee files are maintained within the Staffing Resource Center.
2. Agency (per diem)

a. Registry personnel competency is maintained by the agency.

b. Orientation manuals are maintained in the department.

c. Employee files are maintained within the department.



Administrative Policy Manual
Competency 8610-458
Page 4 of 6

H. VOLUNTEERS:

1. Following application to the TCHD hospital auxiliary, each volunteer is provided w ith orientation
materials, including, but not limited to, the following:
a Welcome letter
b Mission Vision and Values
c Patient rights, ethics
d Cultural diversity and sensitivity
e. Senior application
f. Junior application
g Department descriptions
h Department vacancies
i Policies and procedures
i Dress code
k. Confidentiality Acknowledgement
. HIPAA privacy and security rules and reporting
. Emergency Codes/Fire Safety
Code of Conduct Baok
Life Safety/lnfectioquontroI
Benefits '
TB skin tests
. Membership
2, Department Orientation
. A department chairman contacts the applicant for an interview.
. The following are completed during this period.
i. A department specific training is scheduled.
3. Annual refresher program
a. The educational material is linked to (but limited to) updates, enhancem ent of skills,
procedures to provide volunteer care and/or services in order to sustain and
improve/enhance skills toward becoming more proficient and/or efficient.
b. Volunteers are encouraged to complete an annual self -evaluation of job
responsibilities/competencies, which contains at least the following:
i. Physical, mental and environmental grid
ii. Confidentiality and HIPAA forms
iii. infection control
iv. Emergency code summary

!
n.
0.
e

m
p.
g.
r
a
b

V. Dress code
vi. Safety

L ATTACHMENTS/REFERENCED FORMS WHICH CAN BE LOCATED ON THE INTRANET:

1. Verification of Employment Orientation
Jd. REFERENCES:

1. Joint Commission Hospital Accreditation Standard Manual

2. Human Resources Procedure Manual, T ransfers (Internal)

3. Administrative Policy # 457 New Hire Orientation

4, Meeting the Competency Challenge in Healthcare Human Resources (2000); MA: C & R

Publications, Inc.
5. Terry, Ruth Ann. Executive Officer (11/90). Interim Permit tee functions, Board of Registered

Nursing, Sacramento, California. Approved 11/90.



Q

Tri-City Medical Center
VERIFICATION OF JOB COMPETENCIES AND JOB ORIENTATION COMPLETION

Must be completed and signed by Manager and employee at the conclusion of the
Employee's orientation phase.

Employee Name: EID:
Employee Title: DOH:
Department: i

The above mentioned employee has the ability to carry out assigned responsibilities safely
and competently as evidenced by the completion of the key job related competencies and the
individual's orientation to the Department/Unit. This individual is aware of resources available
in the event additional support/training is required at any future date.

Manager Signature: Date:

Employee Signature: Date:

Forward original to HR Department.
Forward copy to Education.



@)Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Human Resources

ISSUE DATE: 09/08 SUBJECT: Employment Status and Benefits
Eligibility
REVISION DATE: 09/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-472
Human Resources Committee Approval: 09/12
Board of Directors Approval: 09/12
A PURPOSE:
1.

B.

To identify and define the various types of employment status and associated benefits eligibility
utilized at Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD)

POLICY:
1. TCHD has established the foliowing employment statuses:
a. Regular — an employee who is regularly scheduled to work an established number of
hours. Reguiar e mployees may be:
i Full-time — regularly scheduled to work 80 hours per pay period (72 hours per pay
period if working 12 hour shifts)
ii. Part-time — regularly scheduled to work less than fuli-time.
iii. Per Diem — an employee who is used on an "as needed" basis and does not
normally work a regular schedule but who agrees to be available to work a

minimum number of hours as established in their Per Diem Scheduling
Agreement.

b. Weekend Professional -Staff who are regularly scheduled to work six (6) out of eight (8)
weekend shifts per four (4) week schedule are classified as Weekend Professionals. A
weekend professional can be classified as benefited (Full Time, Part Time), or Per Diem.

i. Weekend professional Per Diem: The Weekend Professional Per diem employee
must work the six (6) out of eight (8) weekend shifts per four week schedule and
are paid at 10% above the per diem rate. The employee will receive this elevated
rate only when he/she works on the weekend. Each shift that is worked on a non-
weekend day will be paid at the regular per diem rate.

iil Weekend Benefited (Full Time & Part Time): The Weekend Professional benefited
employee must work the six (8) out of eight (8) weekend shifts per four week
schedule and are paid at 10% above the f actored rate and the employee will
receive the rate every shift he/she works. The benefited Weekend Professional
employee must make up the balance of their hours through the week.

c. Temporary — an employee who agrees to work in a specific position for a designated
period of time, generally not to exceed six months.

2. Eligibility to participate in TCHD employee benefits programs is based on employment status:
a. A regular employee must be routinely scheduled a minimum of 48 hours per pay period
(.6 FTE) to be benefit eligible. Regular benefited employees are eligible for health and
welfare benefits, paid time off, all retirement plans (National Security Retirement Program,

Money Accumulation Pension Plan, and 457 (b) Deferred Compensation Pian), and
statutory benefits.



Adminlstrative Policy Manual - Human Resources
Employmen! Slalus and Benefits Ellgibllity

Page 2 of 2

b.

Regular employees who elect non-benefited status or who are not routinely scheduled a
minimum of 48 hours per pay period are eligible for two retirement plans (National

Security Retirement Program and 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan) and statutory
benefits.

Per Diem employees are eligible for two retirement plans (National Security Retirement
Program and 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan) and statutory benefits.

Per Diem Weekend Professional employees are eligible for two retirement plans (National

Security Retirement Program and 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan), limited time off
and statutory benefits.

Temporary employees are eligible for statutory benefits.

Employees who are on an approved leave of absence are eligible for continuation of all
their current health/welfare benefits, statutory benefits and those governed by regulations
that apply to the particular type of leave involved. While on leave of absence employee
health insurance premiums will continue to be deducted from employee’s PTO pay until
their 12 weeks in a rolling calendar year of health insurance has been exhausted. if the

employee exhausts their PTO during leave, the employee is responsible for paying those
premiums.

Terminated employees are not eligible for benefits, except as provided in approved
severance arrangements and/or through legally mandated continuation such as COB RA.

The Chief Human Resources Officer, with approval from the Chief Executive Officer, has
authority and responsibility for administration of this policy. Practices and procedures to support

the administration of this policy, including requirements for changing status, will be developed by
the Chief Human Resources Officer.



£
@U) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Human Resource Manual

ISSUE DATE: 08/12 SUBJECT: Conflicts of Interest and
Acceptance of Gifts
REVISION DATE: 08/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-483

(Former Policies 8610-462 & 8610-425)

Human Resources Committee Approval:
Governance Committee Approval: 1014
Board of Directors Approval: 11/14

A. PURPOSE:

1. This policy (1) helps policy-making managers and other employees avoid actual, potential, and
perceived conflicts| of interest; (2) establishes procedures designed to ensure confligts are
properly disclosed|and resolved; and (3) provides guidance regarding the acceptabflity of gifts
and gratuities.

2, This policy does not apply to acceptance of gifts from pharmaceutical vendors. Employees and
their Immediate Family Members are prohibited from accepting gifts from pharmaceutical
vendors. For TCHD's pharmaceutical vendor policy, see Pharmacy Services Policy Manual,
Policy No. 8390-10025: “Pharmacedutical Vendors".

B. GENERAL POLICIES:

1. TCHD's policy-making mangers and other employees must devote their best efforts and
attention to the performance of their duties and obligations at TCHD, and must avoid and
promptly disclose conflicts of interest.

2, Employees shall not use TCHD information, property, or labor for personal gain, or disclose or
use TCHD's confidential information for any purpose inconsistent with their official duties.
3. Employees and their Immediate Family Members are prohibited from accepting monetary gifts

or gratuities, or non-monetary gifts costing more than $50, for their own personal benefit, from
anyone doing business with, or seeking to do business with, the District.

4. Employees are prohibited from soliciting gifts for their own personal bendit, of any amount or
kind, from anyone doing business with, or seeking to do business with, the District.
5. Employees who receive honoraria (money) for speaking on behalf of the District or for

participating in surveys in the course of their duties on behalf of the District must give the money
to Tri-City Hospital Foundation to the extent they exceed associated travel expenses.

6. At the discretion of a department manager or director, gifts such as flowers or food that can be
consumed or shared by the employee's coworkers, may be accepted provided the total cost is
not greater than $50 per person. This policy does not preclude employees from sending flowers
or modest gifts to one another for  the condolence of a death or to celebrate a special
occasion.

7. Vendors, patients, visitors, physicians, and employees who wish to show their appreciation or

support of TCHD and its employees by means of a substantial gift should be referred to the Tri-
City Hospital Foundation.

C. DEFINITIONS:

1. Conflict of interest. A conflict of interest occurs when an individual is in a position to control or
influence a business decision and has a personal, financial, or other competing interest in the
outcome of the decision.

2. A competing interest arises when an individual, or hisfher immediate family member, stands to
gain or lose - directly or indirectly - as a result of the outcome of the matter or decision.



Compliance Program Manual -
District Operations Conflicts of Inlerest — 8610-483
Page 2 of 2

3. immediate Family Member. This term means a spouse or civil union partner, natural or adoptive
parent, child, or sibling: stepparent, stepchild, stepbrother or stepsister, father-in law, mother-in-
law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in- law, or sister-in-law: grandparent or grandchild: and
the spouse of a grandparent or grandchild.

D. EXAMPLES:

1. The following is a non-exhaustive list of examples of Conflicts of Interest:

a. An employee is a partner in an entity seeking to do business with TCHD.

b. A manager provides confidential information to a patient to encourage a lawsuit against
TCHD.

c. An employee suggests TCHD hire a firm owned by her spouse to create hospital
signage.

d. An employee purchases property for the purpose of selling itto TCHD.

e. A manager pressures a subordinate to hire a friend or relative.

f. An employee commits TCHD to contract with a bank in exchange for a decreased

interest rate on her car loan.

PROCEDURES:
1. All gmployees who believe they may have a Conflict of interest, as described in this policy with

respect to any District matter or decision must bring this concern to the immediate attention of
the Compliance Officer, or the Values Line (800) 273-8452.

2. The Compliance Officer will review all Conflict of Interest disclosures and provide a written
determination and instruction with respect to compliance with this policy.
3. The failure to fully, accurately, and promptly disclose actual, potential, or perceived Conflicts of

interest may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

F. SCOPE OF POLICY:

1. This policy establishes rules for employee conduct that suppiement and do not replace or
excuse non-compliance with conflict of interest laws applicable to policy-making management
and other employees of the District under California or Federal laws.

a. Review of a disclosure by and receipt of instructions from the Compliance Officer do not
relieve any employee from adherence to other applicable laws and policies governing
local healthcare district employees, including but not limited to:

b. Limits on positions and ownership interests in competing hospitals (Health & Safety
Code section 32110);

c. Disclosure and disqualification from participating in governmental decisions as a
designated person under the District's conflict of interest code under the Political Reform
Act;

d. Prohibitions on making contracts which may affect personal finances under Government
Code section 1090;

e. Use of confidential information for personal gain under Government Code section 1098;

f.

Engaging in inconsistent, incompatible, or conflicting employment activities or
enterprises, as proscribed by Government Code section 11286,



G102 ‘, L1 Isnbny

L 29))1WWoagNS Uejd Juawsaliay Aleionpl4 aakojdw]

‘Alshowjueun

pallIed Sem Uoljow 8y ‘uoljow 8y} pepuodss
ouay Jojoalg pue anoidde 0} paarow uosie)
Auuis ‘Bunssw G10Z ‘1 [Mdy 8y} Jo sajnuiw

no|IeY Neyd ay) snoidde 0} uonow e 1o} pa||ed §a|iay Jieyd sa)nuIy JO uoneoyiey ‘¢
wia)l 8y) Jo uoneIspisuod
s, @9)IWWwo) alojaq d1|gnd sy}
-0liqnd ay) JO S18quisW WOJ) SJUSWWOD 0} }saJa)ui Jo wa) Aue uo aiqnd
nalI9y J1euD sjuswwod olgnd oN Buipsebas ydeibeled sy} peal Jajioy Jieyd | aul Jo siequiswl AQ sjuswwo) ¢
‘Alsnowiueun
palIBd SeM UOJOW 8y "uonow ay)
papuooas uosien Auuis) pue arosdde 0} psaow
ousy Jojoaliq "epuabe Bunssw G0z ‘L1 Isnbny
nojIey 11eyD ay) anoidde o) uoijow e 10j paj|ed Naj|8Y Jieyd epusby jo |eaciddy 2
‘we
Hallsy J1eyp 00:1 | 1e Jopio o) Bunesw ay} ps||ed J3|I19y Jleyo JspioolLled ‘I
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uoloy uolssnasi ojdo)

|efeqsen saouel ‘oaday opienp3] ‘us|ly Ales) ‘Jayeg eusq ‘18ad udainey ‘J9|qy uuinp

“YH Jo dA ‘Apanag Jayis3 ‘00D ‘Asjuo) endeyf 03D ‘uelo wil

009 ‘Meys-pieusag ajl1ayD

uosies) Auuls) ‘ousy slewasoy J0joalq ‘Pajley [UAD Qg Jrey)d

;JUaSqy SIaquIBap

:Juasaid siayjo

juasald siaquiapy Bupop-uoN

:;Juasald siaquiajy Bunop

14vidd

G1L0Z ‘L1 ¥snbny

SYO0LO3IA 40 AvOd 3HL 40
JILLINNOD 9NS NV1d LNIWFHILIY AAVIONAId FIAO0TdWS
Y3LN3D TVIIA3IN ALID-IHEL




GLOZ ‘b1 IsnBny

99)IWWO03QNS UB|d JuswaJay Aleonpl4 aakojdw]

‘PaSSNISIP pUe PaMalAsl
SEM 8SBaJOUI JOBJJUOD Uj0oUIT 9102 dUl

asealou|
joeNUOD UjoDUlT SSNISI] D

"spunj awooul

ajep 196.e) uonessuab Jxau s,Jeuoisuswi
JO M3IAIBAO UE pue sanssi Alojejnbal
‘spuaJ) JusIno ‘spuny ajep Jabie) psjuasald
Joyeads jsan9) Juspnid ‘opaday opsenp]

"SIOSIAPE JuBW)SaAUI Juapnid

pue saafojdwa gQHO 1 ueamiaq diysuonelal

pue uonesiunwwod jealb pue ajes uonedpied
‘Juswijolus Buimoib ayy pue sybiybiy paquosep
eusq ‘uonedonied sakojdwe uo sspIWILIOD
ay) pajepdn juspnud wouj 19yeg euaq

‘Aejiano yied apib
yum soljoguod [apow paseq ysu ay) paule|dxa
Kieo) “synsas ymoub ueid Japenb ay) pajussaid

AlJenag Jay)s3 JOSIApY JUBWISaAU] Juapnld ‘ua|ly Ales ayepdn Aauenp juapnid °q
‘pamalnal
0S|e a1aym Sadue|eq Junodde pue sajel
|edlajop abelane ‘sajel uonjedoiued ‘sbulules
‘suoinquiuod ‘ymolb jasse ueld ‘sonshe)ls ueld
Key "synsaJ Jauenb sujooul] woyy ayepdn ue
papnjoul Yoiym Alewiwins aAlnoaxa pajuasald
AlJanag Jayjs3 Jabeuey diysuone|ay ujooul ‘lead usainep sepdn Auauenp ujooul] e
ssauisng MaN ‘9
SUON
ssaulisng pl10 'S
a|qisuodsey dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiqg oido |




GLOZ ‘b1 IsnBny

29)lwwoaqng ue|d Juawauay Aleonpld askojdw

‘wd
najey JIeyD 0€:21 e Bunsaw sy} pauinolpe yajiay Jleyd Juswuwnolpy ‘6
noliey JieyD §10¢ ‘g Jequiadeq Bueaww Jxau o ajed ‘g
s9IWLWOo)
najey Jieyn SUON 8y} WOl SpEeW SJUSWWOo) */

a|qisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolissnasiqg

aido|




*SU011294100 OU yym panoasdde Ajsnowiueun pue SILANIN
uosea|o 1819 Aq papuod3as sem uoljow 3y ‘(Anru Sugasw JvyHI ou) sanuUIW 40 NOLLVII4ILYY
Junaaw ST ‘TT dunf ay) anosdde 0} pauoijow ounsoseq wir 403341Q
‘3pew aJam sjuawwod diqnd oN SINIWIONNONNV
3 SINIWIWOI JI18Nd
‘panoidde
Ajlsnowjueun pue x20|eyas Auieq 4012341Q AQ p2pu0das sem uolow ayy VAN3SV ONLLIIW
40 TVAOYddV
‘epuade GTOZ ‘€T IsnSny ay3 anoadde 01 pauonow oullsodeq wir 1032341Q
"pJee8AN aynr sieyd JyHD pue 1o1aag Ag wdgg:ZT 1e J3pJo 0} P3j|ed sem
. Y3QY0 OL TIVD
Suilsaw 39111WWOoY 2duel||y aJedyjjeaq Alunwwo) §TOT ‘€T Isn8ny ayL
319ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSY3d dN MOT104 NOILY NOISSNDSIa JidOo1
zado Aaupny ‘saulp eaneq ‘Apaay uoQ ‘zasad eleqleg
‘UOS|3N Y2er ‘DPUFIN BUID ‘BI31I3H |08 ‘Uew|ays] A1ewasoy ‘s)00ig [0Je) ‘0A0.lY BJeWwOIX ‘UOSIapuY uAjue ‘uoldul||y epull :1N3S8V SHIGWIN
101BUIPJ00D JVHD ‘BldIeS BI|ID ‘J0IRUIPI00D DVHD ‘|IRPMOQIIN uesns ‘04D ‘ul3alg anals :1N3S3Y¥d SHIHLO

opnues opueuIa4 ‘13)11134 BWOY ‘00D ‘A3|uo) endey ‘OIND '8 dA IS ‘NBUUSg piARQ ‘03D ‘UBJOIA WL :SYISNIIN ONILOA-NON

Aauoy Ang
‘yoequazueyds 1a.g ‘ewsapal epul] ‘AgnuH esoy e| ap nojuey ‘LaqaH |Aleq ‘uosea|o 1819 ‘uoo) adie ‘WYJ NOY Aepy ‘eznos
JO12IA “iQ ‘ounsoSeq sawer 4012341Q ‘pleeSAN aynr uosiadiiey) JYHD/1012241Q H20](eyas Ause] uewliey) s1032341qJ 4O pleog :1N3S3dd SYIgNIN

L wooy A|qwassy §10Z ‘€l Isnbny

S3LNNIN ONIL3IN
(DVHO) @epiwwog asuel|ly aJedyjjesH Ajunwwo

JoLsIq aJedsyyjeay ANo-uL




"INgSSaIINS UIAQ AAeY SHOY] "IBew) pue
Suipueuq Jno anosdwi pue aseys 13xJew asealdul 0 Jeal 1sed ayy
13A0 4319801 Ajaso|d pasJom aney SunadjJen pue uolesIuIWpY 7

*.J, pue g, jo sSuies paaladal s1011adwod 1s3sopd JNQ
‘dnouo Souydea) ay) wouy Sunes vy, ue anR31 01 Aiuno) 0831Q
ues ul sjendsoy anojy Jo (T) auo Ajuo st Jaua) |edipaN Aid-uL T

:SMO||0} Se JeaA 1sed 3y JO M3IAIIAO0 ue pajuasald wiy
*131Ud) [eapay AlD-ul Ag

PaAIas 12UISIP 413U 3y) Juasaudas Ajnul 1eyy ajdoad jo sBuniayies Ajuo auy}
JO auo aJe s8uireaw JyHI 18yl Suntou dnouad ayl paspamoud|de uelo Wil

M3IAaY SunayJep 131ud) [eaIPaN Aud-uL
OWD ‘11_uuag piaeqg

MB3IARY |eIDURUIS J33UDD [BDIPAIN AlD-lL
04D “ulj3aiq anals

M3IAIBAQ 431Ud) [edIP3aN AND-LL
03D ‘ueJoN Wi

039 uesop wiL

NOILVLIN3S3Hd

319ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHId

dN MOT104 NOILLY

NOISSNISIa

Jido1

L wooy A|quiessy §LOZ ‘€l IsnbBny
S3LNNIN ONILIIN

(OVHD) @8pwwo) asuel||y alesyjjeay Ajunwwo)

1013SIQ aJeayjea A)ND-u1




*aAI3S am sJaquiaw Ajlunwiwod 3y3 Jo Sulaq|iam pue
y1|eay 3y} JO JUSWIDUBAPE 3y} UNSu o] sueid J18aienls e

:aae sannneiiup A3y 9

'SaNsS| Y1jeay |esoineyaq JO aseasdul
ue pue suo1Ipuod Jouiw yum Suipuasaud syuaned 91 quawinedsq

Aduasiaw3 ay ui Ajianoe juaiied ul 98ins e pajeasd sey yiovayl g

"1oedwl [eidueuly ayl jo Ayuienadun

ay) audsap aJed Ayjenb 03 painwiwod si 423ua) |eAP3N AND-1L
‘UMOUY| 194 10U 1B JUBWIIRUD JI3Y] JO SIWOIINO 3Y] pue ‘SJoM
3y3 u1 aJe JuawasInquiiads pue JuswAed Jo swWIisAs [eIUBWIUIBAOS
MaN ‘1o1pasd 03 Yndiyip st uoizejuawajdwi 31 Jo 1edwi NNy

3y} ‘LI0y3 PapuRUL-||aM € S| (YD) 19V 28D 3|qBPIOHY Ul UM ¥

sdiysiosuods Juany e
sweidoud |euoneonp]
sjuesg Ajlunwwo)
sjuawanosdwyj jeude)
ale) pajesuadwodun
Awey)
slijauag
salieles e

:ys8noJyi SToZ

A4 Suunp saalas 11 Ajunwiwod ay3 ojul yoeq Siejjop uol|iw £6TS
J9A0 40 1oedw) 21WOU03 ue padnpoud Jaud) [eAIP3N AlD-UL €

NOILVIN3S3Hd

319ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHId

dN MOT104 NOILV

Jidol

| wooy A|quiassy §10Z ‘) ysnbny
S3LNANIN ONILI3N

(DVH9) sepiwwo) asueljly asedyjjesH Ajunwwio)

1o13s1Q aJesyyjesy AND-uL




"€6T-Z6T 1€ JUIISISUOI SUlRWal Snsud) Ajleg a8esany ayl '

"188pnq uey) Jaysiy Ajy8ys Buiaq sasuadxa Sunjesado yym
188pnqg mojaq Ajjua.ina s| alep 03 DAL 10} anuanas Bunesadoayl T

'S1030241Q
J0 pJeog |elidsoy ayl pue g04 Aq pamainas Alsnoinasd sem uollew.oyul
SIyl ‘uIdIg aA31S 04D Aq pajuasasd sem dlepdn |eueury Ae|\ v

04D uipatqg anais
NOILV1N3S3ud

*213 ‘aed dn moj|o} ‘saapinoad e
01 JuawAed apnpoul [Im siy] *ainpadoad 3yl Suimol|oy sAep 06 J0
poliad e 10} S3JIAIBS paje|ad ||e Joj Aed pue apiaoad 03 3|qisuodsal
aq uayl |im [eudsoy ayy ‘uawded siuz yup Juswade(dal
3auy| "a°1 ‘ainpadosd Jenoied e 4oj Junowe JuawAied
payads-aid e anadal ||im sjendsoy asaym pasodoud Suiaq

SI walsAs JuswAed |BIJUBWIUIBAOD MBU B Jey] PIJou UBION Wil '8

Q3 mau ay) 0} Juadelpe ase) uadin pue Yl|eaH [eloineysg e
NJIN/90 o
21n1on41s Supped ‘g3 — uSiIsapal 10 11J0413Y e
suenisAyd aie) Auewud e
:sapnpul diysiapea 40j SN0 JUaINI 3YL L

a4nnans Supyed pue
a3 panosdwi ue Suipnju; ‘ueid sndwed ayj Jo uonajdwo) e
salunuoddo uoneliyy e
sueIsAyd Jo Juawpnidal 3yl ul Sunsaauj e

NOILVIN3IS3Hd

J19ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSY3d

dN MOT104 NOILLY

Jidol

|l wooy A|lquiassy §L0Z ‘gl Isnbny
S3LNNIN ONIL33N
(OVHD) aaniwwo) aduel||y aiesyjjeay Ajlunwwo)
yuysIq aseayyjesy AID-1L




| g

"Ajunwwod Jno uyum uondadiad pue Ajigisia anosdwi 03 Jeah
43d sejed pue sjuanl 06 UeYl 10w Josuods 01 SaNUU0I DINDL

‘Suisiuanpe julid pue spaeod)iiq
‘o1peJ ‘UoIsInd|3) YInoayl anIas am 10uISIP ayi ul AJIqISIA pue
ssaualeme puelq p|ing 03} Suniom s Juswiedaq SuliaxJe ayl

“JUBWIBA|OAUI AJUNWIWOD puB INUIASL 3SEIIDUI
01 syuaned pue suepisAyd ai1ow 1oes1ie 01 upJom s DAL

SMO||0} SB SSaudtemy
pueag pue SunayJewy Suipsedas dnoid ay) passaippe 132uuag pireg OND

OWND Bduuag pireq

NOILV1IN3S3ud

*sanss| Aouadiawa

-uou 10} @3 3y} asn 03 panuiuod 3jdoad se yJy 3yl jo adessed
Jaye awl jo pouad e a0y paseasdul SHSIA @3 ‘19e) uj VIV 3yl
40 Suissed ay) a2uis susIA g3 ul auldap dieys ou uaaq sey audYL

‘GG-G SaBeJaAe S3|BAI2IAY SIUNODIY Judlled Ul sAep 1aN
*a0130e4d JU3LIND UO PISE] ANUIAJI d4NINJ
ajedidijue o3 JnduyIp A1an 1 axew ‘sasueyd aininy pasodosd yum

PauIquIod ‘SME| JUAWASINQWIIAJ 31edyleay Ul sasueyd Juadal ayl

*S1SIA 03 40 SsauaAlQ ‘sase) Aiading
‘sheq juaiied paisn(py Joj sajueseA paldadxaun ou aie aiayl

NOILV1N3S3ud

319ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSH3d

dN MOT104 NOILLDY

Jidol

| wooy Alqwassy GLOZ ‘€1 isnBny

S3LNNIN ONIL3IN

(DVHD) #8piwwo) asuel||y aiesyjjeay Ayunwwo)

you)sIq aseayyjeay AND-UL




+ 9|3009

aqn] noA

J2um]

)00(32e4

USAIM IWIL MaN  =*

:8uipnjoul ‘sndo} eIP3A |BID0S Pasea.ldu|

sjuana pue sdiysiosuods Anunwwo)

(s92) 94X uo syods oipey

sise|q |lewy

suSiedwed pieoq|ig

saujzegew

Alunwwod snoaue|AJSIW pue SMaN 15eo) ‘|eulnof
ssauisng 0831 ues ‘aungli] UOIUM Y} Ul eIpaW JUlld e
uoISIABAUT ] SGD ‘DN D9V uo Suiwes5oid swi awd e

:U0 SN0} 01 uaAup Ajjeuoissajosd st BunayieN 9

* ¥ ¥ ¥

sweJsdoud pue diysiaquiaw J3Jua) SS3U|IDMW e
JWOL 1e swesdosd Ayjeny e
2Jed paJajuad-juailed panuijuo) e
JI0MIBu dDd 3yl ulp|ing e
JUBWINNIDAL dDd PUB YIMOID e
U0 SUIBLWIA) SNJ0) 34NINJ PUB JUBIIND S, SuadJely 'S

‘awn} awes siy3 Suunp sjuaned 03 uaaIs Buiaq

34D |B2IPaW JUI||IX3 Y} WOy paldesap Ajsreuniiojun yoiym

‘diysiapea yum sanssi [eulajul s,)NDL Jo uondadsad s Anunwwod
ay1 anoudwi 01 [0J3u0D 3ewep uo Juads Sem €TQZ JO YINIA ¢

NOILV1N3S3Ud

319ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHId

dN MOT104 NOILDY

JldO1

I wooy Alquiassy 61Oz ‘€l ¥snbny
S3LNNIN ONILIIN

(DVHO) @apiwwog asuel|ly 2JedyjjesH Ajunwwio)

youysiIq aseoyyjeay ANd-1L




‘Suipuaiie ul pajsaJalul s 3ucAue Ji |qejieAe ||13s SN
0z 'xde aJe a3y Sunou ‘, ST 1sn3ny ‘Aepanies siuj si Aay sinq ues
uoISsI|A 3y3 1e jjeg adeiuaH ayi Jeyy dnoud syl papuiwal uoses|s 1319

‘sSuiuaauds yyjeay
3pPN[aUl |[IM pUB SPIY PUB SYNPE JOJ SIUIAI SU11SAI3IUI BARY [|IM JUBAD
3yl "33 M Y¥|eaH Bunlesqalad aq [|!Mm SHION 1By} p3lou 3134 ewoy

‘puey 1541 YJOM JI13y} 935 0] JudIadXa 1ea.d e sem 3l
pajou aH }@am ised siy3 Suoje-apu e ul aledidiued 03 wiy Suimo(e 1oy
‘4 uonels ‘uawpedaq a4 apisueadQ Ay payjueyl Asjuo) endey 00D

"wdog:0T
- 0€:§ woyy ST 1sn8ny ‘Aepanies siy} 1534 Jawwng Sunuasatd
3q |I!m uonepunod IsiwndQ eISIA 3yl 1eyl pasunouue pue auizegen

SNOLLVDINNWINOD

e1siA,, 40 Adod 1sa1e| ay3 yum dnoud ay) pajuasasd yoequazueyds 1a.g I3LLINNOD
-diysiapeaj s,|endsoy ay3 jo uondasiad s Ajunwwod
3y} JO uolleWIOySURI] [NJSSIDINS BY] ul Led J13y] 10§ S10103.1Q JO
pJeog DINDL 3yl 01 apnuiesd passasdxa os|e 333HWWO0I 3y} Jo Jaquisw
‘aininy 3y} Joj suejd 18248 yum yied poos e uo s JNDL 1eyl
pajou pue s13juasaid 3yl payjuey) pieeSAN d1|nf Jiey) JYHD pue Jo13iig NOILV1N3S3Yd
319ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSH3d dN MOT04 NOILY JidolL

L wooy A|quiassy §LOZ ‘gl Isnbny
S3LNNIN ONILIIN

(DVHD) @an1wiwo) aouel|ly asesyyjesay Ajunwwo)

JoLsiq asesyyeay AN-u1




‘wd/p:T 1e pausnolpe sem Sunasw ayyl

INJWNYNOrav

‘6T0OZ ‘0T Jaqwaidas ‘Aepsany] 1o} pajnpayds si Suilaaw JYHD IXau ayL

ONILIIW DVHI 1X3N

30 JINIL B 31vd
*AllUNWWOo? pue 33131WWOod 3y}
01 231AJ3S JO JUSWHWIWIOD SIY JOJ WIY PIYUBY] PUB 3911WWO0I DYHD 3yl 4IFNEIN
01 ‘Asuoy Ano ‘Jaquiaw 331WLWO0I MU pawodam pseedAN alnr 10303.1Q J3LLWWOD MiN
319I1SNOdS3Y (S)INOSYH3d dN MOT104 NOILY Jidol

|l wooy Alquiassy §LOZ ‘) 3snBny
S3LNNIN ONIL3IIN

(DVHD) 2oniwwo) asuel||y aJeayyjeaH Aunwwo)

Jousiq aJesyyjeay ANo-u1




‘wisyl 8y} Jo
UOIJBIBPISUOD S,99ILLUWLI0D
*ol|qnd 8y} Jo sJaquiaw woly | 81ojaq algnd ay) o} Jsalajul
ounsobeq sjuswwod buipsebal ydesbeled Jo wiay Aue uo oygnd ay}
J0y0841Q ay) peais ounysobe( J0joaiiq | JO siaquisw AQ sjuswIwo) ‘g
‘epuabe ay} wo.y
pajind aq 03 sem ‘ajepdn AJIAIA 3y} "s°9
way| :abueyd Buimojjo} ayl yum G102z ‘sl
3snbny jo epuabe ayj jdaosoe o) paroidde
Ajsnowiueun sem }| pue ‘papuooas ‘epuabe ay} wouy pajnd
ZOpUd\ "SIN ‘opJejuo?) "1 Aq pasowl sem}| aq 0] sem “'s'g way ‘ayepdn ANAIA
NOILOW ay) 1ey} paje)s oulsobeq Jojoauig epuaby jo jeaosddy g
‘wd gg:z| 1e Japio o} bunesw
8y} paj|eo ounsobeq J10}08.1q laplo o} j|eD ‘L
suoisn|auo)
a|qisuodsay /SUOIEPUAWIWOIY suoljepuawwoddy aldo|
(s)uosiag uonoy suoisn|ouoy) ‘suolssnosiqg
BUOIOD) Mueld “id ;Juasqy s1aquial
XIUSd IUO[ ‘YSOAIBN Alewasoy ‘owiey Awalar ‘ApejoaoT] ajjsusr ‘puowelq Alely ‘DSMoydaIN
SUYD “@'IN ‘UBWIOAN 1109S ‘YIAws |ose) ‘aioopy wo] ‘ddoj Ayiey ‘BuoH Ho) ‘WeymsN uslo ‘uosdwoyyl
usaljon ‘Auen auspey) ‘9iNog fIud ‘seary Aey ‘(Aynedo|y) suing Apuey ‘JeAswung suer ‘Jauuag
pine( ‘BunoA 8A8)g ‘ZNYoS uoleys ‘piNos) yueld ‘ousy sleNes0y 10j0aiiqg ‘[I9YdNA eline Jojoalig Juasald s19yjo
S9OIMIBS [BOIPSIN ‘dA IS
‘wWBiuy sukepn ‘000D ‘Meys-pieusag ajluayd ‘00D ‘Asjuo) endey| ‘040 ‘UIpBIg 9A8)S ‘O30 ‘UBlO Wil ‘Juasaid

slaquiajy bunop-uon

aueay| Wi ‘Jeysjusbui] sukep) ‘uojbulieH BA8)S ‘1ZzNJIel Ole) ‘ZOpUs|y Uss|yiey
‘OpJBIUOY) ShoJep “Ja ‘Jeusory uyor “iq ‘pieebAN aynr Jojoauq ‘Nejey INAD 10308a1q ‘ousobeq sswer "iQ juasald sJaquiapy

G10Z ‘gl ¥snbny
sajnuipy 98pIwwos Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘sdueuld

18jua) [edlpajN A)D-ML




G102Z ‘gl Isnbny

Z sBunsapy sspiwwo) Buluue|d pue suonesadQ ‘eoueuld

*Z°g Wajl ul papnjoul ,uoljejualio |enxsas,,
Jo uonippe 8y} YuMm ‘@d1a1ag Ajlunwwio)
‘asen pajesuadwosuq ‘asen Ajueyn Asijod
ay) anoudde si10joa11(q Jo pieog AHOL

ayj Jey) puswwodsal ddwwo) Buluueld
pue suonesadQ ‘@oueul ayj jey) paroidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }I pue ‘papuodas

19|19} 1030341q ‘parow pieeBAN 1032341Q

ay} se 0] paligjal
Jayeulalay ‘bes jo
00¥.LCl uoldas 8poH
Aejes B uyjesH yim
Aldwoo }shw sjeydsoH
aled ande ejuloy|e)d Z
‘'suoljejnbai
a)e)s pue |eseapad
‘splepuejs Bununoooe
Jjuswiusanob
ypm aoueldwod uj pue
‘sanjeA pue uoissiw
S} YUM Jus)SIsuod
Aojjod soue)sisse
[eloueuly payuswnoop
pue pajedunwwod
-l1om “Jes|o e aAeY 0)
salJisop |ejldsoH ayl I
resodind
9JIAJ3S Ajlunwwio) ale)

G8Z-0198# ‘@0InI8S

Ayunwwo) ‘ase)n

pajesuadwosufn
‘alen AjueyD e

seAly Aey NOILOW pajesuadwiodun a1e) Ajueyd Mmainay Aoljlod g
"gajwwio) buluueld @ suoneiadQ
‘aoueul{ ayj 0} Wway) pawoo|am sueay wi| e
pue ‘siaquiau Ajunwwiod IZZNoJep ole) e
MaU 8y} Se aues)| I\ pue 1zznaiep slaquiap\ Ajunwiwo)
heyn “JIN paonpodju; ounysobeq Jojoalig M3N — uolonpouj'e’g

SUON

ssauisng pPIO 'S

‘Buluiejsqe aued) "IN pue 1zznoley "IN
UM ‘uajium se panosdde aq ‘gLoZ ‘9L aunp
JO sajnuiuw 3y} jey) ‘papuodas Jaua0l)|

"1 ‘NajI9Y 1032311q Aq paAow sem }|
NOILOW

‘paijijed sanulN

L0z ‘91 aunp
JO sejnuIW Jo uoneayney “p|

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjouo’)
/suonepuUAWWOI3Y
uonay

suoljepuswiwioday
suoisn|auo) ‘suoissnasiqg

oido|




GLOZ ‘gl Isnbny o sBunesyy esniwwo) buluue|d pue suoneladQ ‘aoueul

€L0-Gvi#

"Ao1j0d siy} 0} pepusWILIOdBI ‘SJOBIUOD) SHIOM

aJam suoleoljipow Jo sabueys 21iqnd 1o} Buippig

Ou ‘IaAsamoy ‘pansua uolissnosig pue ‘sadIAIeS

) “IISMOYIBIN SUYD AQ UOISIBA |euoissajold

pasiAal aul] pal u) pajuasald sem Aoljod syl JO Juswainooid

| uspm se Aaljod Bulppig ay) quewdinbg

anoidde si030341q jo pieog QHOL €10-GV 1 # 's)oenuo) pue mw__Q.QJW

a3y} jey} puswiwiodal a|spiuwo)H SHIOM 21jqnd 1o} buippig JO saseyaind

Buiuue|d pue suoneladQ ‘@oueuly PUE 'S9JIAI9g [EUOISSajoid Buiuienoo

ayj jey) paroidde Ajsnowiueun |  jojuawieind0id Juawidinby pue suolje|nbey

SEM }I pue ‘papuodas }39|19) | saiddng Jo seSeydind buiuiaA0D Buippig Buipnioul

SMOYO3IN 1032311 ‘paroul Jd)djuabul] U\ suonejnbay buippig buipn|ouj Sainpadold
suyo NOILON Salnpadold pue saldl|od pue sapljod e

"¢'d wsj| 0} peppe 8q ,uoiejusuo
|[enxas, jey} uolepuswiwodal syy
apew pieebAN J0}oaliq pue pansud
uoissnosi(q "seAly Aey AQ ‘uoisiaA
aujpaJ ul payuasaid sem Aajjod syl

‘MmeT
Buioud Jie eluiopen
3y ul pajielsp
sjuswaiinbal |eba)

3y} paaoxa 0} papusiul
sl Aojjod siy] sjuened
paijiienb-Ajjeroueuy

0] aled Ajueyo pue
sjunoasip Buipinold
saloijod uspum

10} sjuswialinbal
Buipnjou; ‘me"

Buiowud Jie4 eiuiope)

suoisnjouo)
a|qisuodsay /suonepuawWWod3y suonepuUaWWOI3Y oido]
(s)uosiad uonoy suoIsn|auo) ‘suoissnasiq




610z ‘gl isnbny

v sBunsaspy sspiwwo) Buluued pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuld

ddoj Ayiey

"000°009°9$

paaJxa 0} Jou Wid} 3y} 1o} }sod |ejo)} e

pue ‘000°009‘9 $ Po92Xa 0} jJou }SOI |enuue
ue 10} 91.0Z ‘0€ aunr Buipua pue G102

‘L Ainp Buluuibaq ‘syjuow g| Jo wia} .10}
yluowj000‘0SS$ JO JUnowe pajewjsa ue Ioj
salysibay |eyuswajddng yjm juswaalbe
ay3 anoadde si0)0a.1q Jo pieog AdHOL

9y} Jey} pusawiwiodal adPwwo) Huluueld
pue suonesadQ ‘aoueuld ayj jey) paroidde
Ajsnowliueun sem }I pue ‘papuooas
Jauaol)] i ‘paAoul )33]19y J032al1Qd

NOILOW

‘pansua uoissNIs)(] UOoSeas N|j pue
S9sealoul snsuad Jajuim Joj ueld
‘snsua9 Jun Ajeiads Buisealou)

yoddns ‘suonisod yO7/V1N4 pue

JUBDEA ||I} 0] YJOM am ajiym Buiyels

|[euswaiddns az)jjjn o) pesye
Buiuueld osje ale Aay] "s821n0sal
paywi| Joj abpae aAledwod

e ulejuiew o) pue ‘sajes Aljsibal

ui asealoul yoddns o) pajsenbal

S| @sealoul ay} pajels ayg ‘jesodold
yyesH pallly pue Buisiny Joj puads

Ansibay ay) pajussaid ddo] Ayiey

|esodold yljeaH pal||y pue
Buisinp 1o} puads Ausibay p

Asjuo) endey

"€10-S¥L# ‘Adljod

Buippig ay} jo pyoddns ui G/ /# ‘uonnjosay
pieog anoidde si0)0a11q jo pieog AHOL
ayj Jey) puswiwoosal aspiwwo?) buiuueld
pue suonesadQ ‘@oueul ayj jey) paroidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }| pue ‘papuolas
Zopusd\ "SIN ‘paAow 133jajuabul AN
NOILONW

‘G//# ‘uonnjosay

pijeog aAoidde 0} papuswiwoosl
SEM }I pue ‘pansus uoissnoasi|

- fonjod Buippig, au) se 0} paliajal
‘€L0-GP | # ‘Aolod pieog 0) Jounipe
ue se Asjuo) ende) Aq pajussald
SeMm G/ /# ‘Uoiinjosay pieod

‘'sjoeIjuUO0) Aduabiawg uieua)
pdemy 0} 132140 aA1N29aX7 JaIyd
ayy buizuoyiny jouysiq a.e)
yileaH AND-H1 ayj jo siojdalg
JO pleog ay} jo uonnjosay v

G// # ‘uoinjosay pieog o

Aue) susjeyn

‘Kaijod

spung yse) Apad ayj jo uonajap ayy
anoudde si1030911q jo pieog dHIOL
9y} Jey) pusawiwosal IJPIWwWo)
Buluue|d pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuly
ay3 ey} paaoudde Ajsnowueun

SEM }I pue ‘papuodas 1d}ajuabul
"I\ ‘paAow paeebAN 10328410

"Aoyjod siy} Jo uons|ep

puswwodal 0} paaibe sem )

Nq ‘pansus uoissnosi ‘pasn Jabuo)
ou s! )l se ‘paje|ap aq 0} si Aajjod
siyl ‘Auen suspeyn AQ uoisian
auy| pad ul Juasaid sem Aodijod sy

802

NOILOW

“01.98 "Aoljod spund yse) Aped

802-0198#
‘spund yseD Aed e

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjouo)
/SuoePUBWWOI3Y
uonoy

suoljepuaWWoday
sSuoIsn|duo0y ‘suoissnasiq

oido |




G102 ‘gl 1snbny g sBunes|y saniwio) Buluue|d pue suoneladQ ‘edueuld

aq [ dn ayum ay] "seb |einjeu
‘sA seb punoub Jo uoljesyle|o e
pajsanbal opiejuo) "iq ‘uonippe uj

‘yuomsuleH eieqieg Agq papuswe aq 0} dn 9L ‘610z ‘1 1snBny

"Lyy 960°L $ JO wId) 3y} 10} JS0D JO pesajsul ‘Loz ‘| 1aquisydas

fejo} ajewixoidde ue pue ‘29g‘9.€ $ 30 3502 Buipels syjuow gg¢ 1o} ‘sajey

Jenuue sjewixoidde ue 1o} 810z AINF BUIPUD | mon-lemaual B “sA Juswsalby MoN

pue 10z ¥snbny Bujuuibaq ‘sieak-¢ jo e sI ]I Jey} 199|)01 0] pepusuie aq

w3} e Joy seb einjeu jo Ajddns 10} 19pPIq | (o) s1 dn ajuM SIY) JBY) POlOU SEM )|

aAlsuodsal }samo| ay} ypm yuswaaibe ‘Rep fians sajenjonyy 1oxiew

8} azuoyjne s103o3liqg jo pleog QHOL seb ay} se ‘s|gejieAeun S| JoeIJU0D

ayj jey; puawiwodsal aspiwwo) buluueld 8y} Jo asuadxa Joexa ue jeyy

pue suonesadQ ‘asueuly ayj jey} paroidde pappe aH ‘seb [einjeu jo Jolddns
Asjuo) endeyy Ajsnowjueun sem }i pue ‘papuoIds e Ypm Joeljuod e ojul abebus |[esodolid
/ DISMOYDI3IN Na||9) 1032341q ‘peAow op.iejuo) °iq 0] jenoidde yass 0} si }senbal seo) |einjeN Jo J9)|ddng

SIe) NOILOW siy} paute|dxa HSMOYdaIN SUYQ 10} JoejjU0Y JO [EMBUSRY '}

‘pansua uolssnasiq ‘dn-a}Um siy} Jo
jutod-}8jing yunoy ay} ui bulpnjoxs,
0} Buipnjoul, wol) sbueyds Buipiom
e 109|ja1 0} papuswe aq 0} Sjum
SIY} 1By} papuswiiosal UeIop 4\
‘sliedal

alinbal pjnoys jun jesjueyosw
AlyBry sty y isu e st QNOL

pue ‘lopuaa ay} Aq papoddns

"yuomsuieH eseqseg Aq papuawe aq o} dn ajum Jabuoj ou si jun Juaund ay}
‘wa)sAg |asnose) Aseuueyd pue suoljelado Aoeuwleyd s.aHOL

pajewolny jsAje] ay} 10} 000021 $ P9AIXD Jo Jesy, sy} st pun siyl sy
0} jJou suonesyipow Ayj1oe} jeuonippe 9OIAISS JO puUd 8y} Je S! pue ‘.002
anoadde si030a.1( Jo pieog AHOL ulI peseyoind sem jey} [esnoled

ay} jey) puswiwodal adwwo) Buiuueld | i1shje] Jspjo ue sey Ajuaund DNDL
pue suonesadQ ‘@dueulq ayj} jey} parosdde | pauiejdxe ays. "|asnoles Aoeuweyd

Alsnowjueun sem }i pue ‘papuodas 1sAje ay} Jo awsoe|dal 8|qeus lesodoig
NajI9y 403941 ‘parow paeebAN J0yoaaq 0) paJinba) S1S00 UOIONJISUOD JO} josnosen Aoeweyq
BuoH oy NOILOW | lesodoid siy) pajuasaid buoH woj pajewojny 1sAfe] e
SUOISN|2U0)
a|qisuodsay /SUOIJEPUBWIWIOIY SUOIEPUBWIWODY aido)

(s)uosiad uonoy suoISN|2U0Y) ‘suoissnasiq




G10zZ ‘gl isnbny

9 sbunespy sspiwwo) bBuluueld pue suonelsdQ ‘@oueuld

nauuag piaeq

9y} Jey} puawwiodas 3o buluueld
pue suoneladQ ‘@oueulq ayj jey} parosdde
Ajsnowijueun sem }| pue ‘papuodas
pieeBAN 10)0311q ‘paAow opaejuod) "idg

NOILOW

‘u'g ybnouy

‘I'9 ‘sjuswoalbe eipaw g Buimojjo)
8y} oy pasn ag pjnom uopow s)buis
e Jey} paje)s ounsobeq J0j0aaq

|esodold
BuisiuaApY UOISIAB|D L
}SempiN / GINdX 8 SED

Z)Nyos uoseys

‘YyHoMmsuleH eleqieg >D popusauwe aq o} dn O9JJM
"QHO1 0} 3s09 ou je ‘0Zoz ‘L€ Arenuer
Buipua pue ‘L0z ‘I Joquaydag Buiuuibaq
Syjuow €£G JO W9} B 10} Sddules) Juapisay
[esipa apiroad 0} AaeN ay) jo Juswpedaq
ay) azuoyjne s10)2aliq Jo pieog dHOL

3y} jJey} puawiwiosal adpiwwo) buluue|d
pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuld ayj jey3 pasroidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }I pue ‘papuodas
Jajjajuabur "IN ‘paAoul 133]|9) 1032341Q

NOILOW

‘uoljeuloul

Sly} J09|ja4 0} payipow 8q o}

sI dn ajum ay} pue ‘Juswaalby MmN
B 9g p|nOM SIY} JBy} pajou sem }|
"s)sijeydsoH

pajoeiu09 DNDL 94l Agq pesintadns
a8Qg p|nom saauiel | /SJUSpISay au)
‘uonippe uj ‘1siieldsoH pajoesuod
OWODL pue (dOHN) uole|puad
dwe) |ejdsoH |eAeN usamisq
uodn paaibe Ajjeninw aq pjnom
Juswubisse pue Jaquinu ay) pue
‘uonelol Jad sasujel) (s)juapisay
apinold pjnom jJuswsaibe

siy} paule|dxa z3jnyog uoseys

Juswiaalby
juapisay — uoje|pusd
dwe) |eydsoH jeAepN 'y

WBiuy suAepn

*0£0Z a10jaq asueldwod ojul

JONDL Buuq 03 ‘eG61 gS Jo sjuawalinbal
olwsias 3y} Buissaippe piemo)

dajs )si1} 3y} se ue|d Jajse|y e dojanap

0} 000°‘G61$ PaadsXxa 0} Jou ainyipuadxas
109loud [eniul ue 1oy ‘*ouj ‘sajuedwo)
Buipjing Aypeds yym juswabebua

ue anoidde si030941( Jo pieog dHIOL

9y} Jey} puswiwodal adiwwo) buluue|d
pue suonesadQ ‘@aueulq ayj yey) pasoidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }| pue ‘papuooas
op.iejuod "iqg ‘pasow paeebAN 10328.11Q

NOILOW

‘pansua uoissnosid "0£0Z

810499 £661 §S YIm aoueljdwod
ol HNHOL Buuqg 0} senss|

olwsias Buissalppe Jo} ‘ssaooud
ping/ubisa@ 8y} ui sdajs 1sil 8Y) aq
[I'M uejd Jajsep ayi jo Juswdolans
1ey) paulejdxa jayunj sem

1l “dn ayum siy) yoddns 0} MaIAIBAO
[eauolsiy jaug e aneb Jybiuy suhepn

(Aynenop) jesodoud
Juswaaiby seoInBeg
Buiuue|d 191sepy ‘b

‘seb punoub jJo peajsul
‘seb [einjeu }08|ja1 0} papuswe

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoisn|ouo’)
/SUOHEPUBWILIOIDY
uonoy

SuoIEpUBWIWIOIIY
suoisn|auo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido]




G1L0Z ‘gl Isnbny

l sBunsspy espiwwo) Buluueld pue suolesadQ ‘soueuld

nsuuag pineq

ay) azuoyjne si0j23aliq jo pleog dHIL
8y} jey) puswiwiooas a|apiwwo) Buiuueld

pue suonesadQ ‘@oueulq ayj jey} pasoidde
Ajsnowiueun sem }| pue ‘papuooas
pieeBAN 10)03.11q ‘paAow oplejuod “iqg

NOILOW

Uoiym ‘|emausl Juswasaibe ue s
‘sjods joy4ew pajabie) ‘paroidde
-aid ul ‘odjnd pue UoiSsIAIUN
‘opunwis|a] uo Buisiuaape ysiuedg
pasiAg)|a) J0j sem Juawaalbe eipaw
siy} Jey) paule|dxa pauuag pireq

jesodoid
BuisiUaApY UOISIABI9 L
ysiuedg uoisinenusy ‘|

Nauuag pineq

"009'9.2$

JO }S09 wJ3)/[enuue ue 1o} ‘9L0Z ‘0¢ aunp
Buipua pue G0z ‘I Ainp Buluuibaq ‘syjuow
Z1 Jo wud) e 104 00E 22T $ O 3509 Ajypuow

e 10} S10J4EN / Z-09N yim juswaaibe

ayj) azuoyjne siojoaliq Jo pieog dHIOL
ay} Jey) puswiwiodal aapiwwo) Buiuueld

pue suonesadQ ‘aoueulq ay} jey) pasosdde
Ajsnowiueun sem )i pue ‘papuodas
pJeeBAN J0}00.41q ‘parow opiejuo) "ig

NOILOW

‘Juswaaibe snoiraid ay)
wodj ‘N1 o) sbuiaes e sjosyjal
yolym ‘|lemausi yuswoaibe ue s|
‘sjods joy4ew pajabie) ‘panoidde

-aid Ul 2-OgN uo BuisiuaApy
pasiAg|9) J0} sem Juswaaibe eipsw
siy} ey} paute|dxs pauuag pireq

jesodoid
BuisiuaApy UolsiABle L
(SLODEN) 2-09dN

nauuag pineq

"00L°L61L$

JO }SOD uuIdy/jenuue ue 104 910¢ ‘0¢ aunp
Buipua pue G0z ‘I Ainp Buluuibaq ‘syjuow
Z1 o wus) e 10y GZH 9L $ O 3502 Ajyjuow

e 10} ALDY / 01-09V UM Juswiaaibe

ay) azuoyne sio3oalid jo pieog dHIOL
ayj Jey) puswiwodal aapiwwo) Buiuueld

pue suonesadQ ‘@oueulq ay} jey} parosdde
Ajsnouwijueun sem }i pue ‘papuoods
pieeBAN 10)9311q ‘paAow opaejuod “ag

NOILOW

‘sjods jo)Jew

pajabie} panoidde-aid Jo) ‘A1 ON

/ 0L-09V Ylm BulSILIBAPE PasiAg|s)
1o} Juswigalbe eipaw mau pueiq

e s sIy} pauiejdxa pauuag piaeq

jesodoid
BulsiuaApy uolsInsia |
ALOM / 01-0aV |

"€28'0G1$ JO 30O wid)/jenuue

ue 1o} ‘910z ‘0¢ aunp Buipus pue

G102 ‘L AInp Buluuibaqg ‘syjuow Z| jJo w9} e
104 67°215°21$ $0 3509 Ajypuouw e 1o} gINANA /
g-Sg9 / UOISIAS|a] }ISOMPIIN YMm Judswdalbe

ay) azuoyne sio3oaliq jo pieog dHIOL

"Juswaalbe snonaid ay)
wodj ‘DN L 4o} sbuines e sjosyjjel
Yoiym ‘|emaual Juswsaibe ue si
‘sjods joxiew job.e} paaoidde-aid

ul ‘gINdM pue g-gg9D uo Buisipaape
pasiAg|a} Jo) sem Juswaalbe
elpaw siy} paule|dxe jsuuag pineq

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoisnjouo’)
/suonepuUaWWOI3Y
uopoy

suoljepuUaWWIOoddY
suoIsn|douoy) ‘suoissnasiq

oido|




G1L0Z ‘gl 1snbny

el sBunasiy sapiwwo) Bujuue|d pue suojesadQ ‘@oueuld

BunoA anels

"9102 ‘L€ Isnbny uo Buipua pue G102 ‘L
Jaquiaydag Buiels syjuow g| Jo wia) e .10}
dio9 sonsoubeiq ayosoy Yyym juswaalby
9y} azuoyjne s10)d3.1q jo pieog AdHOL

9y} Jey} puswiwodal adRiwwo) buluue|d
pue suonesadQ ‘@sueulq ayj Jey} pasoidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }| pue ‘papuo2as

13|19y 4032341 ‘paAow opiejuo) "ig
NOILON

‘sieaA-g Joud sy} ul aseasoul
ue uaa( jou sey alay} ‘Juswasalibe
MBU 8y} U] papn|oul aseaioul
%01 € Sl alay} ajiym jey} psjo aH

‘ssaooid uononpoud apiis Abojoyied

ay} ul pasn s)y Ajddns snouea se
[|om se ‘sajddns juebe s|gesodsip
ABojojsiy apinoid pjnom juswsaibe
s1y} Jey} pauiejdxa BunoA aA8)S

|esodold juswoaalby
soljsoubelq ayooy o

nauuag pineq

"000°L02$

JO }S092 wJd)/jenuue ue 1oj 9102 ‘0¢ aune
Buipua pue GLog ‘I Ainp Buluuibaq ‘syjuow
Z1 JO uuid) e 10§ 06Z°L1$ 3O 3S02 Ajyjuow

e 10} aunqii] uolun ayj} yym juswaaibe
3y} azuoyjne s1032al1q jo pieog dHOL

ay) jey3 pusawiwooal adwwo?) Huiuue|d
pue suonesadQ ‘aoueuld ayj jey) pasosdde
Ajsnowjueun sem }1 pue ‘papuodas
paeebBAN 10)0a.11q ‘paAow oplejuod) idg

NOILOW

‘Juswaaibe snoinaid ay}
wod} ‘DN L Joj sBuines e sjo9|jal
yoiym ‘|emaual Juswaaibe ue si

‘Jadedsmau

aunqgu] uolun ayy ui Buisiuaape
Juld Joj sem Juswaaibe eipaw
SIy} Jey} paule|dxs yauuag pireq

jesodold Buisiganpy
aunqu] uojun "u

nsuuag pineq

"000°0Z1$ 4O 3509 wId)/jenuue

ue Joj ‘910z ‘0¢ aunp Buipus pue

6102 ‘I Ainp Buuuibaq ‘syjuow Z| jo wiay
e 10} 000°01$ JO 1509 Ajyjuow e Joj jeusnor
ssauisng obaig ues ayj} ym juswoaaibe
9y} azuoyjne si0)23liq jo pieog AHIOL

9y} Jey} puswwodal adPlwwo) buluue|d
pue suonesadQ ‘@oueul ayj jeyy paroidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }i pue ‘papuolas
pieeBAN J0j0a.41q ‘paAOW oplejuo) "iqg

NOILOW

‘Juswaalbe snoinaid ay)
wod} ‘D91 Jo) sBuines e sjo9|jol
yolym ‘|lemaual Juswoalibe ue s| |

‘leusnop ssauisng

obaig ueg ay} ul Buisipaape
Juud Joj sem juswaaibe eipasw
siy} Jey} paute|dxs pauuag pineq

|jesodoid Buisipaapy
g jeulnor
ssauisng obaiq ues ‘w

"G1'€68P8$ JO }SOD wWidj/[enuue ue 104 9102
‘oc aunp Buipua pue GLog ‘L Ainp Buluuibaq
‘syjuowl Z| Jo W) e 1o} 8’y L0°L$ 3O 1S0D
A|yjuouws e 10} uoisiAen Ul yym juswaaibe

‘Juswaalibe snoinaid ayy
wodj ‘DINDL 40} sBuines e sjosyjjel

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjouo)
/suonepuaWWOo29Yy
uonoy

SUOIEPUAWIWIOIY
suoIsn|auo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido)




GL0Z ‘gl 1snBny 6 sbunss|y sspiwwo) Buluueld pue suoljesadQ ‘eoueuld

Jeaj [easid Ag
A/V 19N Ul sAe(q @ ¥/V udljed I8N
ovo'c $ valig3
298 $ 3043
$96'22 $ asuadxg bunesadQ
e1v'8Z $ anuanay bunesadp
(JUO JUSLIND
¥9.°S SIsIA a3
GLe saliBAlled
665 sase) Auabing|
Z8¢'6 sAeq juaned pajsnipy
81 snsua) Ajleq by
d.LAd — s103edipu] Asy— DNDL
or0'c $ valiiga3s
298 $ 30d3
¥96'/2 $ asuadx3 BunesadO
cLy'8z $ anuaAay bunesado
ajeq o3 Jea, |edsiq
(spuesnouy
ul ssejjop) G102 ‘L€ Ainr Bulpus
uiyelq ane1S s|eloueul ay) pajusasaid uyjeiq sAsls s|ejoueuld b
"000°LL¥$ JO W3] 3y} 10j }S0D |ejo)
e pue 009$ Jo ajeu Ajiep e paaodxa o0} JON
*2102/0€/9 Buipua pue G10Z/91/g Buluuibaq (ueisAyd Jleo-uo aul
‘syjuowl £Z Jo w3} e 10} uedisiyd Jo sanng :jjen wooy Aousbiowl)
abelano) |[eD-uO @3 se AN ‘Mes9dN 02S-01.8# Adljod Hels |edipay
sajdeyn azuoyine siojdallq jo pleog dHIOL Ypm aoueplodoe u) ‘Abojoipey
ayj Jey) puswiwiodal adRwwo) Buluueld | |euonusaisiu] Joj uonejol abessnod
pue suonesadQ ‘soueuly ay} jeyy paroidde leD-uQ a3 8y} 0} psppe 8q O} dl| | '\ ‘MeII Saey) e
>—W=°E_CN=: SeMm )l pue .Uwﬂwcouuww pjnom oym .tmu.m jedlpaNl DINDL 241 \A@O_O_Umm |euonuaAIBIU|
opJejuo) “id .Hw¢>°E N9|I9) 10393allg jo Jsquiaw e >=.C®.C30 S| MBISIIN .QDNL®>OO en-uo a3
Asjuo) endey| NOILON i@ ¥ey) paurejdxa Asjuo) endey | o Juswasiby ueoisAyd ‘d
"000°8ES $ Jo wua] 3y} 1oy
asuadxa jenuue ue paadxa o} Jou Junowy
suoIsn|auo0)
a|qisuodsay /suoljepuawiwiosay suolepuUaWWOI3Yy oido]
(s)uosiad uonoy SUoISN|2U0Y) ‘suoissnoasiqg




G102 ‘gl 1snbny

ol sBunesyy sspiwwo) Buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘soueuly

Z)INyos uoseys

INSMOYDSIN
SLYD

neuuag pineq

‘play uoissnosip oN

"Play Sem UoISSNIs|p ON

‘sajiwwion asueldwo) pue

UpNy 8y} Aq pamainal ag SaAljusd Ul
uleuad jey} uofepuswwoos

SIY Sem Ji Jey} pasiape Jooy Apor
aAnejuasaidal |eba s,01doooid
‘swelboid aAjuadul snoleA
ybnosy} aseasoul diysiequiaw Jo
seale pue J8juan) SSaU||op) BY) uo
ajepdn jauq e aAeb pauusg pineq

‘suonsanb yse 0} swoo|am
aJaM Slaguiawl 9sIwwo)) Ing ‘Ajuo
MBIADI 10} B1am swia)l epuabe asay)

1ey) pauodal ounsobeq 4030811

(Apopenb)
Iajuan uoisnjuy e

(Apauenb)
yoday uononssuo) e

(jenuue
-JWIBS) JOJU9D) SSaAU|dp\ @

Auo
uolewlou] — uejd YoM\ 4

vallg3 pue 3043-HOL
SYSIA Juswyeda

Aousbiswz-ONDL °

sAeQ juaiied paisnipy-ONDL e
suiogmapN Buipnjox3
-|lendsoH |ejo]-snsus)

Ajeq sbelsAy-ONOL  ©
9|geA1909y SUNO0J2Y

Jusned ul ske@ 1IaN-ONOL  ©

:sydeug
L'9v H/V 18N Ul sheQ
ey $ (suoypw ul
/v Wslled 1oN

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjouo’)
/suolepuawiwosdy
uopoy

suoljepusiioday
sSuoISN|douo0) ‘suoissnasiq

oido]|




G10Z ‘81 I1snbny

LL sBunesiy ssniwwo) Buluue|d pue suoljelsdQ ‘eoueul

uosdwoy |
uaa||0D

‘sjuswpedap/seale

SNOLBA UO aARY |[Im }I Joedwil

8y} pue ‘GL0zZ ‘| 18qojo0 uo ‘0l
-a91 jo uoneyuswsa|dw pajedionue
8y} Joj suonesedaid Buiobuo

ayj Jo uonejuasaud julodiamod
Jjauq e aaeb uosdwoy] uss|jo)

ajepdn
uonisuel| 0L-4QO0I e
Hoday ssalboid / ayepdn s

puowelq Atepy

Asjuon endeyy
/ ddo] Ayey

‘uonejuasaid Juiodiamod ay) jo abed A1o03onpoujul

a3 0} UOI}291109 3Y} 3)}eUW ||IM pue ‘uoijow siyj 303|ja4
0} ue|d Y0M 33 Ajipows ||Im yuOomsuleH eleqleq
‘6102 19903120

ul ajepdn 3xau a3yl y3m ‘Ajyjuow jo peajsul
Ajyjuow-1q Jodas mou [jim pieog pag
Xauoly ayj }oayal o) pajepdn aq ue|d }IOM
ay} jey) puawwodal dPlwwo) Buluueld
pue suonesadQ ‘asueulq ayj jeyj pasoidde
Ajsnowjueun sem }| pue ‘papuooas

nolI9y 1032311 ‘paaow paeebAN 1032811

NOILOW

ainpasold
1IN0 awi] yum asueldwo)d
SHE)S 8wl | -uQ ‘ese) isii
awi] Jaaouin]

swi] xoolg e
pamalnal
SOLIJ8) 9oUBWIOHSH JoBIU0)
‘A1sbing ‘1030811 [2IPSIN 8} JO
aouew.loyad awooyno Jspeny) 1sdi4
8y} uo uopjejuasaid Juiodiamod
Jouq e aneb puoweiq Aepn

"ploy uoIssnosip oN

‘G102

aunf Jou ‘GLOZ Isnbny 109|381 0)
pabueyo aq p|noys juiodiomod au)
Jo abed Auojonpoujul 8y} uo sjep ay}
Jey} pajou ddoj Ayyey ‘uonippe Ul
‘Ajlyuow Jo pesjsul Alyuow

-1q 4n220 Mmou sajepdn pieog pag
X8aUOly 8y} ey} papuswiwodal pue
‘spoye Juswaaoidwi ay) paziubooal
pieebAN 100811 ‘pensuad
uoissnosiq espiwwo) indybnoay |
apim-jendsoy ay} wolj ayepdn
iodiamod Jauq e aneb ddoj Ayiey

(Apapenb) Ausbing
‘100811 |BOIPBIN e

(Alypuow) pyeoquseq e

Indybnoayy / (Ajyyuow)
pieog pag Xxauoly e

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSuoIsnjouo)
/suoljepuawwiosay
uonay

suoljepuawiioday
sSuoIsSN[ouo?) ‘suoissnasi|

oido]




G10zZ ‘gl isnbny AN sBunesyy sspiwwo) Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘@oueuly

wd gg:¢ pauinofpe Bunes|y juswuwinolpy ‘g

(1',G6%S uondas ‘apod

JUSWIUIBA0S) :Ajuoyiny)

uoISSag paso|Dd

u| uaye} uonoe Aue jo
‘opew podal oN | uosiadiiey) wouy poday L1

wd

g¢g:¢ Je uoissag paso|) ojul ob o} panosdde
A|snouljueun sem }i pue ‘papuodas
opJejuod "1qg ‘paAoul 33|19y Jojdalidg
NOILOWN uolssag uadQ ‘91

wd
€G:Z Je uoissag paso|) ojul ob o} panoisdde
Ajsnowjueun sem }I pue ‘papuodas

noj|9) 1030311 ‘parow pieebAN 10303110 uolsseg
NOILOW pasoj) ojul ob 0} UooW "L L
(L L56¥S

U0I}08S 9p0Y) JUSWUISAOD))
uoISsas pasojo bulnp
passnosIp 9q 0} swa)l

Jeyn JO JuUsWadsUNoUUY [eiQ 0T

(suou)

sbuiuadp Ayunwwo)d 6

Jieyo GL0Z ‘Gl Jequisidag bujesw jxau jo ajeg '8
sloquiap\ S9iLIWO)

neyn QUON AqQ sjuswwo) /

‘epuabe ay) woly pajind 8q pjnom
wa) siy} yey) Bunesw sy} Jo 1esino
emexojoN Aer a3amTind | sy je peounouue ounsobeq 1030811 alepdn AJAIA e

suoisn|auo)
a|qisuodsay /suolepuaiuioddy SuUOIEPU3WIWOI3Y oido]
(s)uosiad uonoy sSUoISN|2U0Y) ‘suoissnasiqg




@')Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual District
Operations

ISSUE DATE:

09/96 SUBJECT: CHARITY CARE, UNCOMPENSATED
CARE, COMMUNITY SERVICE

REVISION DATE: 8/97, 5/99, 8/04, 4/06, 2/07, 1/10, POLICY NUMBER: 8610-285 10/10, 9/13

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 09/13
| Finance & Operations Committee Approval: 06/1408/15
Board of Directors Approval: 06/14

A. PURPOSE:

1.

The Hospital desires to have a clear, well-communicated and documented financial assistance
policy consistent with its mission and values, and in compliance with government accounting
standards, Federal and State regulations.

California acute care Hospitals must comply with Health & Safety Code Section 127400 et seq,
hereinafter referred to as the California Fair Pricing Law, including requirements for written
policies providing discounts and charity care to financially-qualified patients. This policy is
intended to exceed the legal requirements detailed in the California Fair Pricing Law.

B. POLICY:

1.

As a benefit to the community, it is the policy of the Hospital to provide free, or partially free,
health care services to community members who have demonstrated that they are either
financially or medically indigent. The Hospital gives consideration to eligible patients residing
within its community and to patients, whether or not they have insurance and regardless of
income level, if there are exceptional circumstances.

Patients will be treated fairly and respectfully regardless of their ability to pay. The Hospital does
not discriminate against any person on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, sexual
orientation or on the basis of disability or age.

Business Office staff will provide interested patients with financial counseling including assistance
applying for local, state and federal health programs. _Uninsured and underinsured patients will
be informed of and assisted in applying for charity/discounted care.

Any patient, or legal representative of the patient, seeking financial assistance, shall provide
information concerning health benefit coverage, financial status and other pertinent
documentation that is necessary to make a determination regarding the patient’s status relative to
the hospital’s charity care policy, discounted payment policy, or eligibility for local, state or federal
programs. All information provided by, or for, the patient will be confidential and the dignity of the
patient will be maintained during this process.

The Hospital and/or outside agents working on behalf of the Hospital, shall not use wage
garnishments or a lien on the patient’s primary residence, if the patient or the patient’s legal
representative, are communicating and cooperating with the Hospital and it has been determined
that the patient is eligible for charity care or discounted care.



Administrative Policy Manual — District Operations
Charity Care, Uncompensated Care, Community Service

Page 2 of 5
6.

An emergency physician, as defined in Section 127450 of California Health & Safety code
Chapter 2.5 of Division 107, who provides emergency medical services in a hospital that provides
emergency care, is also required by law to provide discounts to uninsured patients or patients

with high medical costs who are at or below 350 percent of the federal poverty level. This
statement shall not be construed to impose any additional responsibilities upon the hospital.-

C. DEFINITIONS AND ELIGIBILITY:

1.

2.

3——High Medical Cost
3.

Charity — Health services for which the Hospital policies determine the patient is unable to pay.
Charity care results from the Hospital’s policy to provide health care services free of charge, orin
circumstances where the patient has insurance, the self-pay balance free of charge to individuals
who meet the hospital's charity criteria. Charity care is measured on the basis of revenue
forgone, at full established rates. Charity care does not include contractual write-offs.

a. Catastrophic Charity Care - 100% write-off of the patient’s liability for a patient with High
Medical Cost.

b. Full Charity Care — 100% write-off of the patient’s undiscounted responsibility.

C. Partial Charity Care — Partial write-off of the patient’s undiscounted responsibility.

d. Special Circumstance Charity Care — Patients who do not meet other charity criteria or

who are unable to follow specified hospital procedures to receive a full or partial charity
care write-off of charges.
e. The following is a non-exhaustive list of some situations that may qualify for special
circumstance charity care:
i. Bankruptcy — patients who are in bankruptcy for self pay balances
ii. Homeless patients — reasonable efforts have been made to locate and contact the
patient and such efforts have been unsuccessful
ii. Deceased patients without an estate
iv. MediCal/Medicaid denials — patients who qualify for MediCal/Medicaid are also
presumed to qualify for full charity care. This includes patient's whose
MediCal/Medicaid coverage is limited or restricted. This does not include Share of
Cost (SOC) amounts. SOC amounts must be paid by the patient before the
patient is eligible for MediCal/Medicaid.
Federal Poverty Level (FPL) — Poverty guidelines, updated periodically in the Federal Register by
the United States Department of Health and Human Services under the authority of subsection
(2) of Section 9902 of Tltle 42 of the Unlted States Code

WWWMW the pemem
does-hotreceive a discounted rate from the-hospital as-aresult of the patiept's-third party
soverage: High medical costs means.

a. Annual out-of-pocket costs incurred by the patient; at the Hospital; that exceed 10 percent
of the patient’s family income in the prior 12 months.
b. Annual out-of-pocket medical expenses by-the-patient-that exceed 10 percent of the

patient’s family income, if the patient provides documentation of the patient's medical
expenses paid by the patient or the patient’s family in the prior 12 months.

Patient’'s Family and Determination of Family Income —For persons 18 years of age and older:
spouse, domestic partner, and dependent children under 21 years of age, whether living at home
or not. For persons under 18 years of age: parent, caretaker relatives and other children under
21 years of age of the parent or caretaker relative. Documentation of family income shall be
limited to recent pay stubs and tax returns. The patient’s assets or the assets of the patient’s
family may not be considered.



Administrative Policy Manual — District Operations
Charity Care, Uncompensated Care, Community Service

Page 3 of 5

5. Reasonable payment formula — Monthly payments that are not more than 10 percent
of a patient’s family income for a month, excluding deductions for essential living expenses. “
Essential living expenses” means expenses for all of the following: rent or house payment and
maintenance, food and household supplies, utilities and telephone, clothing, medical and dental
payments, insurance, school or child care, child or spousal support, transportation and auto
expenses including insurance, gas and repairs, installment payments, laundry and cleaning, and
other extraordinary expenses.

D. PROCEDURES:

1.

Any uninsured patient who indicates an inability to pay will be screened for charity care.
Additionally, at the discretion of the Hospital, any insured patient who indicates an inability to pay
their liability, after their insurance has paid, will be screened for charity care. Charity care will be
granted based upon the following suggested income levels.

Income Level Discount Amount

Up to 350% of FPL 100% Discount

351% to 500% FPL 75% Discount

Over 500% of FPL, Case by Case Discounts
High Medical Cost 100% Discount

Special Circumstance Case by Case Discounts

All patients who are registering without insurance will be registered as a self-pay or
MediCal/Medicaid-pending patient, and a MediCal/Medicaid application should be taken. Elective
patients who have a large deductible and/or coinsurance obligation will meet with a financial
counselor and complete the Confidential Patient Financial Statement (CPFS) (Attachment A). If
the patient does not qualify for charity or MediCal/Medicaid, payment will be required in advance
of the service. If a charity determination is made and partial payment is required, payment is due
in advance of the service unless other arrangements are pre -arranged with the Hospital financial
counselor. - 28

Oyee Dperaions Charlty determlnatlons over $25, 000 require the approval of the Chief
Financial Officer or his/her designee.

All patients with a self -pay balance of $25 or less and an age of greater than 120 days will be
written off to charity.

Application- Except in those instances where the Hospital has determined that minimal
application and documentation requirements apply, in order to qualify for charity care, a CPFS
should be completed.

a. Family Members — Patient will be required to provide the number of family members in
their household. (See 3 4)

» D~

(1) Eor purposes of determining eligibility for discounted payment, documentation of
income shall be limited to recent pay stubs or income tax returns.




Administrative Policy Manual — District Operations
Charity Care, Uncompensated Care, Community Service
Page 4 of 5

(2) For purposes of determining eligibility for charity care, documentation of assets may
include information on all monetary assets, but shall not include statements on
retirement or deferred compensation plans qualified under the Internal Revenue Code,
or nonqualified deferred compensation plans. AThe hospital-Hospital may require
waivers or releases from the patient or the patient’s family, authorizing the hospital
Hospital to obtain account information from the financial or commercial institutions, or
other entities that hold or maintain the monetary assets, to verify their value.

d. Documentation Unavailable — Where the patient is unable to provide documentation

verifying income, the following procedures shall be followed:

i. Expired patients: Expired patients may be deemed to have no income.

ii. Written Attestation: Patient can sign the CPFS attesting to the accuracy of the
income information provided iii. Verbal Attestation: The Hospital financial
counselor may provide written attestation that the patient verbally verified the
income calculation. Some attempt should be made to document the patient’s
yearly income before taking a verbal attestation.

3. Patients unwilling to disclose any financial information as requested by the Hospital financial
counselor. The patient will be advised that unless they comply and provide the information, no
further consideration for charity care processing will be made and standard Accounts Receivable
follow-up will ensue.

4. Extended Payment Plans,_without interest charges, will be made available and negotiated
between the Hospital and the patient to allow the patient—Patients- who isare eligible for partial
charity shall be permitied to make-interest free paymenis of the discounted ameunt to pay over
an extended period of time._The patient’s family income and essential living expenses will be
considered when negotiating an extended payment plan. |If the Hospital and the patient cannot
agree to a payment plan, the hospital will use the “reasonable payment plan” formula to
determine the payment plan.

5. California Health Benefit Exchange — The Hospital will obtain information as to whether the
patient may be eligible for the California Health Benefit Exhange. Information will be provided to a
patient that has not shown proof of third party coverage, a statement that the patient may be eligible for
coverage through the California Health Benefit Exhange or other State- or county-funded health
coverage program.

6. If the patient applies, or has a pending application, for another health coverage program
concurrent with an application for charity care or a discounted payment program, neither the charity care,
discounted payment program, or health care coverage program applications preclude eligibility for the
other program.

4 7. All internal and external collection activity will be based on the written procedures contained

herein. The Hospital will maintain a written agreement from any external agency that collects debt, that

the external agency will adhere by the Hospital's standards and practices. Specifically, the external
collection agency will comply with the definition and application of the Hospital’s reasonable payment
plan, defined herein.

E. NOTICE:

1. Timeframe - There is no rigid limit on the time when the charity determination will be made. In
some cases, a patient eligible for charity care may not be identified prior to the initiation of
external collection action. The Hospital’s collection agencies shall be made aware of this
procedure so that the agency knows to refer back to the Hospital patient accounts that may be
eligible for charity care.

2. Once a full or partial charity determination has been made, a written notification will be sent to the
applicant advising them of the Hospital's decision.

F. COMMUNICATION:

1. Information provided to patient — During registration, or as soon thereafter as practicable, the
Hospital shall provide:




Administrative Policy Manual — District Operations
Charity Care, Uncompensated Care, Community Service
Page 5 of §

a. All uninsured patients with written information regarding the Hospital’s charity care policies
and the appropriate contact information for the patient to obtain further information about
these policies. The Hospital will provide the patient with a referral to a local consumer
assistance center.

b. At the request of the patient, the Charity application will be provided.

¢ Patient statements to uninsured patients who have not provided proof of third-party
coverage will include information about charity care, the California Health Benefit
Exchange and other State- or county-funded health coverage, as well as Medicare, Medi-
Cal, Healthy Families and California Children’s Services. The patient statement will
indicate how the patient may obtain applications for coverage through the California
Health Benefit Exchange and other State- or county funded health coverage programs,
and the Hospital will provide these applications . Further, tFhis information will have
standard language informing patients that they may request financial screening to
determine eligibility for charity care. Finally, tFo the extent possible, these
communications will be in the primary language of the patient.

e-d.  The patient statement will include information on the availability of charity care and
discounted payments from the emergency room physiciahns.. The statement will include
contact information for the emergency room physician who treated the patient.

2. Postlngs and Other Notlces —Inieﬁmaaenabeu%ehamy@apeshauﬂalse%p@wded-byfesﬂng

G. REFERENCE:
1. California Health and Safety Code, Section 127400, et. seq.



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #145-013 (FOP)

POLICY TITLE: Policies and Procedures Including Bidding Regulations Governing
Purchases of Supplies and Equipment, Procurement of Professional
Services, and Bidding for Public Works Contracts

Government Code section 54202 requires the District to adopt policies and procedures, including
bidding regulations, governing purchases of supplies and equipment by the District. In addition,
with limited exceptions, Health & Safety Code section 32132 requires the District to
competitively bid contracts involving expenditures of more than Twenty Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000) for materials and supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased to the District, as well as
contracts involving expenditures of more than Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) for
work to be done. Finally, Government Code section 4525 et seq. requires the District to select
firms to provide certain professional services on the basis of demonstrated competence and on
the professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the services
required.

The following policies and procedures governing purchases of supplies and equipment,
procurement and bidding for public works contracts, and procurement of professional services
are hereby adopted.

I FORMAL BIDDING REQUIREMENTS

A. Contracts Requiring Formal Bids — Materials, Supplies, and Work to be Done
Involving Expenditure of More Than $25.000.

Unless exempted by this Policy or applicable law (including, for example, bidding
exemptions for medical or surgical equipment or supplies and professional
services), any contract for work to be done or for materials and supplies to be
furnished, sold, or leased to the District shall be awarded through the “formal”
bidding procedures specified in this Section “I” (Formal Bidding Requirements) if
they involve an expenditure of more than Twenty Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000). (H&S Code § 32132(a).) Unless otherwise provided by law or this
policy, such contracts involving an expenditure of Twenty Five Thousand Dollars
($25,000) or less may be made withoutselieiting or seeuringbidsthrough the
procedures specified in Section “II” or “III” of this policy. As used herein, “work
to be done” includes, among other things, general maintenance work and public
works contracts. Statutes requiring bidding, and exceptions from competitive
procurement requirements for certain types of contracts are summarized in the
table attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A for easy reference.

B. Bid Procedures.

1. Preparation of Bid Package.




Before entering into any contract which requires formal bidding, the
District shall prepare or cause to be prepared a bid package. Unless
exempted by the President/CEO or his/her designee pursuant to Section
“VI” (Flexibility and Waiver of Policy Requirements) below, the bid
package shall include a notice inviting bids, instructions to bidders, bid
form, which shall include a provision as to the method for determining the
lowest bidder, whether on: 1. Base bid alone; 2. Identified alternates; 3.
Prioritized order of alternates within identified budget; or 4. Other “fair
manner,” contractors qualification statement contract form, conditions of
the contract, required bonds and other forms, drawings, and full, complete,
and accurate plans and specifications, giving such directions as will enable
any competent supplier or contractor to ascertain and carry out the
contract requirements. The bid package shall also contain a statement that
no gratuities of any kind will be accepted, including meals, gifts or trips,
and violation of this condition may constitute immediate disqualification.

The President/CEO or his/her designee shall endeavor to include all
required contract documents in the bid package. To the extent that the
President/CEO or his/her designee determines, pursuant to Section “V”
(Flexibility and Waiver of Policy Requirements) below, that any required
contract document cannot be incorporated into the bid package, its terms
shall be negotiated with the lowest responsible bidder prior to the award of
the contract.

To the extent possible, the plans and specifications shall also be reviewed
and approved by the District’s authorized representative prior to their

insertion in the bid package.

Notice Inviting Bids — Contents.

All bid packages shall include a notice inviting bids. The notice inviting
bids shall include, among other things determined necessary for a
particular contract by the President/CEO or his/her designee, information
as to the type, quality and quantity of materials, supplies or work to be
provided, the contract performance schedule, the project location, the basis
for determining the lowest bidder, whether on: 1. Base bid alone; 2.
Identified alternates; 3. Prioritized order of alternates within identified
budget; or 4. Other “fair manner,” a contact person, and other bid
requirements and information regarding how to obtain a bid package, the
place where bids are to be received, and the time by which they are to be
received. For contracts involving public works projects, the notice inviting
bids shall also contain any other information required by state law or
Section “IV” (Provisions Applicable to Public Works Contracts) of this
Policy.

Notice Inviting Bids - Distribution by Mail, Posting or Other Means.




The District shall distribute the notice inviting bids by appropriate means
as determined by the President/CEO or his/her designee in a manner to
permit reasonable competition consistent with the nature and requirements
of the proposed contract. The President/CEO, or his/her designee may
require that, except in cases of emergency or where not practicable, all
suppliers and contractors who have notified the District in writing that
they desire to bid on contracts, and all suppliers and contractors which the
District would like to bid on contracts, shall be furnished with the notice
inviting bids by postal or electronic mail.

The President/CEOQ, or his/her designee, may also require that in addition
to notifying all such persons by mail or electronic mail, the District shall
post the notice inviting bids in one or more public places typically used by
the District. It shall be posted in sufficient time in advance of the bid
opening to allow bidders to bid, as determined by the President/CEO or
his/her designee. The notice shall remain posted until an award has been
made. Notice may also be made by internet, telephone, facsimile,
telegram, personal contact, letter, or other informal means.

Notice Inviting Bids - Advertising/Publication.

The District shall advertise/publish the notice inviting bids by appropriate
means as determined by the President/CEO or his/her designee in a
manner to permit reasonable competition consistent with the nature and
requirements of the proposed contract. = Fhe—For example, the
President/CEO or_his/her designee may require that, except in cases of
emergency or where circumstances require that less notice be given, the

notice inviting bids shall be published ence-a—weekfor-atleast-two{2)
consecutiveweeks—asfollows:on the District’s website and, in the case of

a public works project also furnished to one or more contractor plan rooms
Oor services.

For cost efficiency purposes, the published notice inviting bids need not be
as detailed as that provided by other means, including by mail, posting or
inclusion in the bid package, but should contain the legally and practically
required essential contents of the notice, including but not limited to,
where and how to obtain the complete bid package, Labor Code notice
provisions, and bonding requirements.

Bid Form.

As part of the bid package, the District shall furnish to each bidder an
appropriate bid form prepared by the District for the type of contract being



let. Bids not presented on forms so furnished, or exact copies thereof, shall
be rejected as non-responsive. Bidders shall be required to execute and
submit the contract in the form provided in the bid package as part of their

Presentation of Bids.

All bids shall be presented under sealed cover. Upon receipt, the bid shall
be date and time stamped.

Withdrawal of Bids.

Bids may be withdrawn at any time prior to the time fixed in the public
notice for the opening of bids only by written request made to the person
or entity designated in charge of the bidding procedure. The withdrawal of
a bid does not prejudice the right of the bidder to timely file a new bid.
Except as authorized by law for public works contracts (Pub. Contract
Code § 5100 et seq.), no bidder may withdraw its bid after opening for the
period of time indicated in the bid package.

C. Award of Contracts.

1.

Opening of Bids.

On the day named in the public notice, the District shall publicly open the
sealed bids.

The Board of Directors is under no obligation to accept the lowest
responsive and responsible bid received, since the District has absolute
discretion in the acceptance of bids and reserves the right to reject all bids
if it is desires. The Board of Directors also reserves the right to determine
the conditions of responsibility including matters such as delivery date,
product quality, and the service and reliability of the supplier.

Responsible Bidder.

The District’s determination of whether a bidder is responsible shall be
based on an analysis of each bidder’s ability to perform, financial
statement (if required), experience, past record and any other factors it
shall deem relevant. If the lowest bidder is to be rejected because of an
adverse determination of the bidder’s responsibility based on the District’s
staff review, the bidder shall be entitled to be informed of the adverse
evidence and afforded an opportunity to rebut that evidence and to present
evidence of responsibility. In such event, the District shall give the
rejected bidder and the bidder to be awarded the contract at least five (5)
working days’ notice of a public board meeting at which the responsibility
issue shall be considered by the Appeals Panel. No other notice, other than
that required for Agenda descriptions by the Ralph M. Brown Act, shall be



D.

required. The Board may, in its discretion, continue its consideration and
determination of the issue to future meetings of the Board within the time
authorized for the award of the contract. The Board’s decision shall be
conclusive.

Bid Challenges.

If any bidder wishes to challenge a potential bid award, he shall file a
written objection within five (5) calendar days following bid opening. The
written objection shall include specific reasons why the District should
reject the bid questioned by the bidder. The District may, in its discretion,
consider the protest during the public meeting at which the contract award
is to be considered, or it may consider it at a prior meeting. The District
shall give the challenging bidder and the bidder to be awarded the contract
at least five (5) working days’ notice of the board meeting at which the
challenge shall be considered by the Board or the Appeals Panel. No other
notice, other than that required for Agenda descriptions by the Ralph M.
Brown Act, shall be required. The Board may, in its discretion, continue
its consideration and determination of the issue to future meetings of the
Board within the time authorized for the award of the contract. The
Board’s decision shall be final.




II.

III.

The Board of Directors has adopted a resolution pursuant to Public Contract Code
section 22050 authorizing the Chief Executive Officer (or the Chief Operating
Officer if the Chief Executive Officer is unavailable, or a non-elected officer or
employee of the District upon delegation of such authorit the Chief Executive
Officer or Chief Operating Officer) to take immediate action and award certain
emergency contracts not exceeding $250,000 (Two Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars) without seeking competitive bids (“Emergency Contract Resolution”).
The scope of such delegation and authority, including the process for such award
and subsequent review by the Board of Directors, is set forth in the Emergency
Contract Resolution. In the event that the Emergency Contract Resolution is
rescinded, revoked, modified, amended, replaced, or superseded, this policy shall
be read and interpreted consistent with the most recent action by the Board of

Directors regarding authority to award emergency contracts even if this policy has
not vet been amended to conform to such Board action. This is in addition to the

District’s authority under Health & Safety Code section 32136 as it may be

amended from time to time.

GROUP PURCHASING ORGANIZATIONS (“GPO”).

The District may participate as a member of any organization described in Section 23704
of the Revenue and Taxation Code (“GPO”). Any purchases made, or services rendered,
by the GPO on behalf of the District are not subject to the bidding requirements pursuant
to Section 32123 of the Health and Safety Code and are not subject to the formal bidding
requirements or informal competitive purchasing procedures established by this policy.
(H&S Code § 32132(e).)

INFORMAL COMPETITIVE PURCHASING PROCEDURES

A.

Contracts Requiring Informal Competitive Procurement Procedures.

All contracts subject to this Policy and not subject to Sections I or II shall be
awarded in accordance with this Section III (Informal Competitive Purchasing
Procedures).

Requirements for Specific Types of Contracts.

1. Certain Professional Services (Professional Architecture, Landscape
Architectural, Engineering, Environmental, Land Surveying, Construction
Management).

Contracts for professional services, as defined in Government Code
section 4526, as it may be amended from time to time, may be awarded
without following the “formal” bidding procedures, but shall meet the
“informal” competitive purchasing procedures specified in Section III”
(Informal Competitive Purchasing Procedures) of this Policy or comply
with Board Policy No. 14-023. (Gov. Code § 4525 et seq.) In no event
shall a contract for professional services be awarded based solely upon the
lowest cost to the District.



a. Proposals Submitted for Construction Project Management
Services

Any individual or firm proposing to provide construction project
management services shall provide evidence that the individual or
firm and its personnel carrying out onsite responsibilities have
expertise and experience in construction project design review and
evaluation, construction mobilization and supervision, bid
evaluation, project scheduling, cost-benefit analysis, claims review
and negotiation, and general management and administration of a
construction project. (Gov. Code § 4529.5.)

b. Maximum Participation of Small Business Firms

In selecting professional services of private architectural,
landscape architectural, engineering, environmental, land
surveying, or construction management firms, the selection
procedures shall assure maximum participation of small business
firms, as defined by the Director of General Services pursuant to
Section 14837. (Gov. Code § 4526.)

Electronic Data Processing and Telecommunications Goods and Services.

Contracts for electronic data processing and telecommunications goods
and services shall be awarded through the “informal” competitive
purchasing procedures specified in Section “III” (Informal Competitive
Purchasing Procedures of this Policy); provided, that such contracts may
be made without soliciting or securing bids when they involve an
expenditure of $25,000 or less or when the Board determines either that:
(1) the goods and services proposed for acquisition are the only goods and
services which can meet the District’s need; or (2) the goods and services
are needed in cases of emergency where immediate acquisition is
necessary for the protection of the public health, welfare, or safety.

Professional Financial, Economic, Accounting, Legal or Administrative
Services.

Contracts for the professional services set forth in Government Code
section 53060, which include but are not limited to special services and
advice in financial, economic, accounting, legal or administrative
professional services may be procured through the “informal” competitive
purchasing procedures specified in Section “III” (Informal Competitive
Purchasing Procedures) of this Policy or in any other manner as deemed to
be in the best interest of the District as determined by the Board, or the
President/CEO.

Clinical Services Agreements.




All clinical services agreements (e.g., anesthesiology, pathology,
radiology, emergency, hospitalists) shall be subject to competitive
selection procedures based on recommendations from #-heuse-General
eCounsel and/or outside special healthcare counsel. Such contracts may
be procured through the Informal Competitive Purchasing Procedures of
this Policy or in any other manner as deemed to be in the best interest of
the District as determined by the President/CEO

C. Informal Competitive Purchasing Procedures.

1. Contracts Exceeding $1.000.,000.

a. The President/CEO or his/her designee will issue a formal Request
for Proposal for any individual contract award (not required to be
bid by statute) exceeding One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) unless
a written sole source justification will be provided to the Board of
Directors and Board committee as part of the contract approval
process.

b. Preparation of Request for Proposals.

The President/CEO or his/her designee shall prepare or cause to be
prepared a written request for proposals (“RFP”). Unless exempted
by the President/CEO or his/her designee pursuant to Section “V”
(Flexibility and Waiver of Policy Requirements) below, the RFP
shall include at least the following information: (1) the specific
nature or scope of the goods and/or services being sought; (2) the
type of project contemplated, if applicable; (3) the estimated term
of the contract; (4) the specific experience expected of the
consultant or supplier; (5) the time, date and place for submission
of the RFP; (6) a contact person who can answer questions of the
consultants or supplier during the bidding process; (7) a contract
form; and (8) the evaluation criteria to be utilized in the selection
of the consultant or supplier.

The President/CEO or his/her designee shall endeavor to include
all required information in the RFP. To the extent that the
President/CEO or his/her designee determines, pursuant to Section
“VI” (Flexibility and Waiver of Policy Requirements) below, that
any required information cannot be incorporated into the RFP, its
terms shall be negotiated with the successful consultant or supplier
prior to the award of the contract.

C. Circulation of Request for Proposals.

The District shall attempt to obtain and consider completed RFP’s
from at least three (3) qualified sources.



Contracts Greater than or Equal to $250.000 and Less Than or Equal to
$1.000.000.

The President/CEO or his/her designee shall obtain at least three (3)
quotes from vendors for any proposed individual contract award (not
otherwise required by statute to be bid) between Two Hundred Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($250,000) and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000),
unless a written sole source justification is provided to and approved by
the President/CEO. The approved sole source justification will be
provided to the Board of Directors and Board committee as part of the
contract approval process.

Contracts Less Than $250,000.

a. Unless otherwise required by applicable law or this Policy,
contracts less than Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars
($250,000) may be awarded without soliciting bids or proposals
from multiple vendors. Agreements for legal services shall be
approved by the Board or its designee pursuant to Board Policy
No. 14-023.

b. Contracts for electronic data processing and telecommunications
goods and services with a cost to the District of more than Twenty-
Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) and less than Two Hundred Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($250,000) shall be awarded after obtaining
quotes from a minimum of three (3) vendors. Contracts with a cost
of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000) or more shall
be subject to the procedures stated in Section III.C. (Informal
Competitive Purchasing Procedures), subsections 2 and 3, as
applicable. '

D. Award of Contracts.

1.

Electronic Data Processing and Telecommunications Goods or Services
Exceeding $25.000.

When the District awards a contract pursuant to this Section “III”
(Informal Competitive Purchasing Procedures) for electronic data
processing and telecommunications goods or services with a cost to the
District of more than Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000), the
contract award shall be based on the proposal which provides the most
cost effective solution to the District’s requirements, as determined by the
specified evaluation criteria. The evaluation criteria may provide for the
selection of a consultant or supplier on an objective basis other than cost
alone (H&S Code § 32138(c).)

Other Contracts.




When the District awards any other contract pursuant to this Section “III”
(Informal Competitive Purchasing Procedures), the contract award shall be
based on the proposal which is in the best interests of the District. In
addition, unless exempted pursuant to Government Code section 4529,
contracts for professional architectural, landscape architectural,
engineering, environmental, land surveying, construction management and
any other services specified in Government Code section 4526, as it may
be amended from time to time, shall be awarded on the basis of
demonstrated competence and on the professional qualifications necessary
for the satisfactory performance of the services required. In no event shall
a contract for such professional services be awarded on the basis of cost
alone. (Gov. Code § 4525 et seq.)

IV.  PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTS

A.

Prequalification May Be Required Prior to Bidding on Public Works Contracts.

On a case-by-case basis based on the complexity and estimated cost of a contract

as determined by the President/CEQO or his designee, the District may require all
prospective bidders, including not only contractors also subcontractors, to

prequalify by fully completing a pre-qualification questionnaire available from
the District, provideing a current Dunn & Bradstreet report and bond rating,

provide—and  providing all materials requested by the District’s Notice of
Prequalification of Bidders, and be approved by the District to be on the final
Bidders list. A ﬁnancial statement shall not be re uired from a pros ective bidder

the bid is no more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the ua11 ing am unt

provided in pa ragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 14837 of the Government
Code.

Ne-If prequalification is required by the District, no bid will be accepted from a
Contraetor-bidder that has failed to comply with these requirements. If two or

more business entities submit a bid on a project as a Joint Venture, or expect to
submit a bid as part of a Joint Venture, each entity within the Joint Venture must
be separately qualified to bid.




The President/CEO, or his designee, shall adopt and apply, on behalf of the
District, a uniform system of rating bidders on the basis of the completed
questionnaires and financial statements, in order to determine both the minimum
requirements permitted for qualification to bid, and the type and size of the
contracts upon which each prospective bidder shall be deemed qualified to bid.

The uniform system of rating prospective bidders shall be based on objective
criteria.

The District will use the information and documents submitted by Centracters
prospective bidders as the basis of rating Centraeters—prospective bidders in
respect to the size and scope of contracts upon which each Centraetor-prospective
bidder is qualified to bid. The District reserves the right to check other sources
available.

The Contractor’s- The prospective bidder’s inclusion on the final Bidder’s list does
not preclude the District from a post-bid consideration and determination on a
specific project of whether a bidder has the quality, fitness, capacity and
experience to satisfactorily perform the proposed work, and has demonstrated the
requisite trustworthiness.

The pre-qualification packages should be submitted under seal and marked
“CONFIDENTIAL” to Tri-City Healthcare District Facilities Department by the
date and time specified in the quarterly Notice of Prequalification issued by the
District.

The pre-qualification packages submitted by Centraetors-prospective bidders are
not public records and are not open to public inspection. All information
provided will be kept confidential to the extent permitted by law, although the
contents may be disclosed to third parties for the purpose of verification,
investigation of substantial allegations, and in the process of an appeal hearing.
State law requires that the names of contractors applying for pre-qualification
status shall be public records subject to disclosure, and the first page of the
questionnaire will be used for that purpose.

Each questionnaire must be signed under penalty of perjury in the manner
designated at the end of the form, by an individual who has the legal authority to
bind the Contractor-prospective bidder on whose behalf that person is signing. If
any information provided by a Centractor prospective bidder becomes inaccurate,



the Contraetor—prospective bidder must immediately notify the District and
provide updated accurate information in writing, under penalty of perjury.

The District reserves the right to waive minor irregularities and omissions in the
information contained in the pre-qualification application submitted, to make all
final determinations, and to determine at any time that the pre-qualification
procedures will not be applied to a future public works project. The District shall
notify each Centractor—prospective bidder submitting an application for
prequalification in writing by first-class mail or email within ten (10) days after
the District’s decision as to prequalification. H¥-a-Upon request of the prospective
gidder, the District §hall pr0v1de notification to the prospective bidder is

with the netice of disqualification in writing

of the ba81s for the prospectlve bidder’s disqualification and any supporting
evidence that has been received from others or adduced as a result of an

investigation by the District. Fhere-is-no-appealfroma-finding that-a-contractoris
ﬂ&%pf&gtwhﬁeé—beem%—ef—a—ﬂiﬂﬁm—te—subﬁﬂmqwfed—mfefm&twﬁ—bm%&

After receiving notice of the basis for disqualification, the prospective bidder
(except where disqualified for failure to submit required information) may file a
written protest to the disqualification within seventy-two (72) hours of its receipt
of notice of disqualification. Receipt shall be deemed to be two (2) days after
mailing of the notice. The written objection shall include specific reasons, facts,
supporting documentation and legal authorities explaining why the Distriet-should
not-disqualifi-the-prospective bidder_should be found qualified.. The written
objection must be filed with:

Tri-City Healthcare District
Fepal Affats and Comphance
Facilities Department

4002 Vista Way

Oceanside, CA 92056

Unless a Contractor—prospective bidder files a timely appeal, the Centracter
prospective bidder waives any and all rights to challenge the gualification
prequalification decision of the District, whether by administrative process,
judicial process or any other legal process or proceeding.

If the Ceontractorprospective bidder gives the required notice of appeal and
requests a hearing, the hearing shall be conducted no later than ten (10) business
days after the District’s receipt of its Notice of Appeal. The hearing so provided
shall be conducted by a panel to which the District’s Board of Directors has
delegated responsibility to hear such appeals (the “Appeals Panel”). At the
hearing, the Contractorprospective bidder will be given the opportunity to present
information and present reasons in opposition to the pre-qualification
determination. At the conclusion of the hearing or no later than three (3) business



days after completlon of the heanng, the Appeals Panel w1ll render its decmon

Prospective bidders shall be allowed to dispute their proposed prequalification
atmg prior tg the closing time for receipt of bids. In the event that the Dlstnc

_grrr_ltrng éhd re_groductlon of the bid package, if any. The District will reimburse
the prospective bidder for such amount if the prospective bidder successfully

appeals the disqualification determination and is found to be qualified to submit a
bid. The Appeals Panel shall render its decision on the pending appeal prior the

closing time for receipt of bids.

Bid Security.

All bids shall be accompanied by bid security in an amount equal to at least ten
percent (10%) of the total bid price. The security shall be in a form as follows:

1. Cashier’s or Certified Check in the required amount; or
2. Bidder’s Bond executed by an admitted surety insurer and made payable
to the District.

Any bid not accompanied by one of the foregoing forms of bidder’s
security shall be rejected as non-responsive.

Rl b k) ]
I]he g ];.e"?_““ ;m aH} ‘Bme; ““S&;eesfm a0 i

License and Registration Requirement.

The notice inviting bids and plans shall identify the required contractor’s license
classification. (Pub. Cont. Code § 3300.) In every completed bid, and in all
construction contracts and subcontracts, shall be included the license number of
the contractor and all subcontractors working under him. No project may be
awarded to a contractor which is not licensed pursuant to state law or which
utilizes subcontractors not so licensed.

Additionally, all contractors and subcontractors listed on a bid proposal for a
public works project must be registered with the California Department of
Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 (with limited
exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section
1771.1(a)). No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public
work on a public works project unless registered with the DIR.




Insurance.

All contracts shall require insurance of the type, in amounts and with provisions
approved by District Legal Counsel. All contractors awarded contracts shall
furnish the District with original certificates of insurance and endorsements
effecting coverage required by the contract. The certificates and endorsements for
each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to
bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms supplied or approved by the
District. All certificates and endorsements must be received and approved by the
District before work commences, or sooner if indicated by the contract
documents. The District shall reserve the right to require complete, certified
copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

At a minimum, all general liability and automobile insurance policies shall
contain the following provisions, or contractor shall provide endorsements on
forms supplied or approved by the District to add the following provisions to the
insurance policies: (1) the District, its directors, officers, employees and agents
shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the work or operations
performed by or on behalf of the contractor, including materials, parts or
equipment furnished in connection with such work; and (2) the insurance
coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors, officers,
employees and agents, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage
excess of the contractor’s scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officers, employees and agents
shall be excess of the contractor’s insurance and shall not be called upon to
contribute with it in any way.

At a minimum, all workers’ compensation and employers’ liability policies shall
contain the following provision, or contractor shall provide endorsements on
forms supplied or approved by the District to add the following provision to the
insurance policies: (1) the insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation
against the District, its directors, officers, employees and agents for losses paid
under the terms of the insurance policy which arise from work performed by the
contractor.

At a minimum, all policies shall contain the following provisions, or contractor
shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add
the following provisions to the insurance policies: (I) coverage shall not be
canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by mail has been given
to the District; and (2) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of
the policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided
to the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees and agents. Insurance
carriers shall be qualified to do business in California and maintain an agent for
process within the state. Such insurance carrier shall have not less than an “A”
policyholder’s rating and a financial rating of not less than “Class VII” according
to the latest Best Key Rating Guide.



VI

All insurance required by the contract shall contain standard separation of
insureds provisions. In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its directors,
officers, employees or agents.

All builders’/all risk insurance policies shall provide that the District be named as
loss payee. In addition, the insurer shall waive all rights of subrogation against the
District. The making of progress payments to the contractor shall not be construed
as creating and insurable interest by or for the District, or as relieving the
contractor or its subcontractors of any responsibility for loss from any direct
physical loss, damage or destruction covered by the builders’/all risk policy
occurring prior to final acceptance of the work by the District.

The District shall not be liable for loss or damage to any tools, machinery,
equipment, materials or supplies of the contractor. The contractor shall supply to
the District an endorsement waiving the insurance carrier’s right of subrogation
against the District for all policies insuring such tools, machinery, equipment,
materials or supplies.

E. Contract Terms.

All contract terms, including, but not limited to, the contract form, general
conditions and special conditions, shall include any applicable mandatory public
works provisions and shall be approved by District Legal Counsel.

F. Changes in Plans and Specifications.

Every contract shall provide that the District may make changes in the plans and
specifications for the project after execution of the contract. Bid procedures as set
forth in this Policy need not be secured for change orders which do not materially
change the scope of the project, as set forth in the original contract, if the contract
was made after compliance with bidding requirements, and if each individual’s
change order does not total more than five percent (5%) of the original contract.
(H&S Code § 32132(c).)

All changes or amendments to the original contract must be in writing and signed
by both the contractor and a duly authorized representative of the District.

AUTHORITY TO AWARD CONTRACTS

The President/CEO may award contracts within his/her signatory authority as provided in
the Approval and Authorization Matrix, and consistent with Board Policy No. 14-023 and
this Policy, unless Board of Directors approval is required by law. All contracts
exceeding the President/CEQ’s signature authority shall be awarded by the Board of
Directors only.

FLEXIBILITY AND WAIVER OF POLICY REQUIREMENTS




VIL

In recognition of the fact that the contracting and procurement needs of the District may
from time to time render certain procedures or requirements herein impracticable, the
President/CEO or his/her designee is authorized to permit or waive deviations from this
Policy, to the extent permitted by law, upon making a written finding that such deviations
are in the District’s best interests in consultation with District Legal Counsel as to legal
issues involved.

Additionally, provisions required by Section “IV” (Provisions Applicable to Public
Works Contracts) to be included in public contracts (e.g. requirements for performance
bonds, insurance, etc.) may be included in other contracts, if appropriate.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

As to all contracts covered by this policy, any practices which might result in unlawful
activity including, but not limited to, rebates, kickbacks, or other unlawful consideration,
are prohibited. No employee may participate in the selection process when the employee
has a relationship with a person or business entity seeking a contract when disqualified
under the provisions of Section 87100 of the Government Code or other provisions of

law. (See, Gov. Code § 4526.) Additionally, all employees must comply with the
District’s Code of Conduct, including restrictions on accepting gifts and entertainment.

Reviewed by the FO&P Committee: 11/21/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06
Reviewed by the FO&P Committee: 11/27/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Reviewed by the FO&P Committee: 11/16/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Approved by the FO&P Committee: 6/18/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/26/14



EXHIBIT A

BIDDING AND COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS

Category

Bidding or Competitive Procurement
Requirement

Materials and supplies to be furnished
sold or leased to the district involving
an expenditure of more than $25,000

Bidding required. (See Health & Safety Code §
32132, subd. (a).) This is the general rule, some
specific exceptions apply as listed below.

Emergency Exception: Bidding not required if board
of directors first determines that an emergency exists
warranting such expenditure due to fire, flood, storm,
epidemic, or other disaster and is necessary to protect
the public health, safety, welfare, or property. (See
Health & Safety Code § 32136.)

Work involving an expenditure of more
than $25,000 (including public works)

Bidding required.
32132, subd. (a).)

(See Health & Safety Code §

Emergency Exception: Bidding not required if board
of directors first determines that an emergency exists
warranting such expenditure due to fire, flood, storm,
epidemic, or other disaster and is necessary to protect
the public health, safety, welfare, or property. (See
Health & Safety Code §32136.)

Change Orders - Bids are not necessary for change
orders that do not materially change the scope of the
work if the contract was awarded through bidding
and each individual change order does not total more
than 5 percent of the contract. (See Health & Safety
Code § 32132, subd. (c).)

Medical
supplies

or surgical equipment or

Bidding does not apply. (See Health & Safety Code
§ 32132, subd. (b).) This includes only equipment or
supplies commonly, necessarily, and directly used by,
or under the direction of, a physician and surgeon in
caring for or treating a patient in a hospital. (See
Health & Safety Code § 32132, subd. (d).)

Electronic data  processing and
telecommunications goods and services

If the cost is less than or equal to $25,000, no bidding
requirements. (See Health & Safety Code § 32132,

subd (b).)

If the cost is more than $25,000, must be procured




Category

Bidding or Competitive Procurement
Requirement

through competitive means as described by statute.
(See Health & Safety Code § 32138.)

Exception: Competitive means not required if the
board determines either that (1) the goods and
services proposed for acquisition are the only goods
and services which can meet the district’s need, or (2)
the goods and services are needed in cases of
emergency where immediate acquisition is necessary
for the protection of the public health, welfare, or
safety. (See Health & Safety Code § 32138, subd.

(a).)

Professional services

Competitive bidding does not apply. (See Health &
Safety Code § 32132, subd. (b); see also Gov. Code §
53060.)

Architectural, landscape architectural, engineering,
environmental, land surveying and construction
management services must be selected on the basis of
demonstrated competence and on the professional
qualifications necessary for the satisfactory
performance of the services required. (See Gov.
Code § 4525 et seq.)

Exception: These provisions do not apply where the
District head determines that the services needed are
more of a technical nature and involve little
professional judgment and the requiring bids would
be in the public interest. (See Gov. Code § 4529.)

Energy conservation contracts

District may enter into such contracts after a public
hearing and findings required by statute. (See Gov.
Code § 4217.10 et seq.)




:') —
(C“)Tri-City Health Care District DE.LE-I':;E l\(l)o lc;‘nqer
Oceanside, California using Petty Cash.

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 9/87 SUBJECT: PETTY CASH FUNDS
REVISION DATE: 7/93; 11/00; 1/06; 1/09 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-208

| Admini'strative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: gﬁfos,_g_z_/lg
Professional Affairs Committee Appro-\./aI: ‘(;glgg
Board of Directors Approval: 03/09

A. PURPOSE:




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: August 18, 2015
Registry Spend for Nursing and Allied Health Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement er\‘/ve::tle_s X E::eeswaI ~Same
Vendor Name: Multiple Local and Travel Supplemental Staffing Registries
Area of Service: Nursing and Allied Health Areas
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning July 1, 2015 - Ending June 30, 2016

Maximum Totals:
Estimated Monthly
Cost Estimated Annual Cost Total Term Cost NTE

$550,000 $6,600,000 $6,600,000

Description of Services/Supplies:

® Previous Board approval in November, 2014 for supplemental clinical staff for $5,000,000 for
support from November, 2014 through June, 2015

e Actual spend during this time was $ 3.9 million
e Actual spend for FY15 for supplemental staff was $6.0 million

* Increase requested to support increase in registry rates to maintain competitive edge for limited
resources

e Planning ahead to utilize supplemental staffing while we work to fill vacant and FMLA/LOA
positions, support increasing specialty unit census, plan for winter census increases and flu season

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kathy Topp, Director, Education, Clinical Informatics and
Staffing / Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Supplemental Registries for an estimated amount of $550,000/month for a
term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 for an annual cost not to exceed S
6,600,000, and a total cost for the term not to exceed $ 6,600,000.



@) Tri-City Medical Center

AMENDED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: August 18, 2015
Talyst Automated Pharmacy Carousel Proposal
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Equipment
Renewal — Renewal — Same

Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates
Vendor Name: Talyst
Areas of Service: Pharmacy
Term of Agreement: Capital Equipment Purchase - Automated Pharmacy Carousel System

60 Month Maint. Support Agreement — Dec 1, 2014 — Nov 30, 2019
Maximum Totals:

Monthly Support Total Purchase Price
Cost Annual Support Cost and Support Cost
Equipment Purchase: $ 340,298
$4,200 Proposed $ 50,400 60 month Support: $ 231,000
(Includes 5 free months)

Total 60 month cost: $571,298
Additional construction costs:

[ Item Cost
Architectural Design Fees $30,057.60
OSHPD (estimates) $13,971.22
Construction (estimates) $23,800.00
Contingency 10% $48,387.39
Total $116,216.21

*This proposal was originally approved for a total cost not to exceed $575,000 at the FOP meeting
on November 18, 2014. The proposal is returning to FOP to include construction costs.

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Automated drug management system that secures products, tracks inventory levels, and counts/dispenses doses.

e We currently have an older Talyst carousel that was purchased in 2007 and is at the end of service life. This unit is the
“heart” of TCHD's Pharmacy operations and the current unit is no longer supported by the vendor and we are at risk if
the highly mechanical unit needs repairs.

e This is a like-for-like swap which means there will be very minimal facility modifications required to install the new
system, per Talyst vendor

e Two other comparison bids were obtained to validate the market price of the Talyst quote.
o RxWorks - $683,024 excluding necessary facility modifications
o Swisslog - $618,000 excluding necessary facility modifications
o Both of these vendors would require significant structural modifications

Document Submitted to Legal: X Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X No

Person responsible for oversight of purchase: Tori Hong, Director, Pharmacy / Sharon Schultz, CNE
Motion:
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors authorize the capital

purchase of the Talyst Automated Pharmacy Carousel System and the 60 month maintenance support agreement for a total
cost not to exceed $575,000, with additional facility modifications not to exceed $120,000.



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center R YOU

AMENDED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: August 18, 2015
Renewal of Contract for Supplier of Natural Gas Proposal
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Utility
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement AL LR
New Rates Rates
Vendor’'s Name: Lowest Responsive Bidder
Area of Service: Engineering / Facilities
Term of Agreement: 36 months, Beginning, September 1, 2015 - Ending July 31, 2018
Maximum Totals:
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$31,356 $376,267 $1,096,447

Description of Services/Supplies:

e This request is for an approval to engage into a contract with a supplier of natural gas. We cannot
come to the board with an exact expense of the contract as the gas market fluctuates every day
and depending on the date the RFP (Request for Proposal) ends that will be the rate we will have
an option to engage into. The market has been very stable so these numbers should be the
maximum the market would get to by the RFP completion. The market is nearly at a 5 year low and
will save TCMC anywhere between $257,124 and $449,994 during the 3-year term. Many
customers are tempted to "wait" the market out in the hopes it will drop to the 3 or 5 year lows.
However, if the market did drop it would only save Tri-City about $24,000. However, if the market
were to go up to the 3 or 5 year high instead of the low during the "waiting" then that would mean
a loss of $155,000.

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with the lowest responsive bidder for supply of natural gas for a term of 3-years,
beginning September 2015 and ending July 2018 for an approximate annual cost of $ 376,267, and an
approximate total cost for the term of $ 1,096,447.



y &

-WoDo

969¢-€9Y-PTL ‘Xed WO AdiaUa-W0la" MMM
Gee8-106-vL. (0 | Z2L-G8¥-¥LL HO
swdojeAaag ssauisng o 1030a1ig
'd'3"D "d'3'Y ‘|l zadoT "3 soueDd

1800 Ajlpowuion 82006v.00Z9
9c'eZ6'v.$ 00°CLZ'6EL$ 6Z'8p9'S8$ V6 L66°6VLS 86°LS5'96$ 882ZL09L$ {E31I0ISIH #3UN032Y 95026 VD 3PISUBad0 KAEM BISIA
Isuleby sbuines 740, 133UaD [B3IPBIN AND 1L
G099z 0/6S  LOZL6LLES L. I¥5G9eS L026L'LOES 20'8E9'¥SES  €1°29v'062$ |MERECIONLLUIN/
LZ'v$ 6Y'ES 60'v$ 1£°€$ 16'€$ gzes 06115V LLp'L8
HOIH MO HOIH MO HOIH MO
(G} uer - y1 god) abesn
fuigeqoid  Awigeqold  Auigeqoid  Aupgedoid  Awidedosd  Aupgeqold e e
2o1d aoud 2oud aoud aoud 20l1id

SISAjeuy SBUIAES pue AJijIGeqoid adlld

PDENU0Y J1B9A ¢ DENUOH JBaA ¢ {Oenuon) 18af |



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: August 18, 2015
Master Planning Services Agreement Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Services
R - -
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement enewal Renewal - Same
New Rates Rates
Vendor Name: McCarthy Building Companies, Inc.
Area of Service: Tri-City Medical Center
Term of Agreement: 6 months, Beginning, September 1, 2015 - Ending, February 29, 2016

Maximum Totals:

Total Term Cost

$ 495,000

Description of Services/Supplies:

Development of Master Plan for first step in the Design/Build process for addressing seismic issues to bring TCMC
into compliance with SB 1953 before 2030

e Identify locations for cost-effective location for structures needed to meet determined space program

¢ Determine whether to renovate, expand or build a new ED and locate accordingly on campus

e Determine future parking needs and location of structure

* Evaluate Central Plant and determine if new or expanded equipment/space is required, locate accordingly

® Assess acute care goals, determine if new, expanded, renovated, and/or repurposed space is solution; locate
accordingly

e Determine SB 1953 compliance requirements and incorporate into final Master Plan

Plan sequence of construction to ensure ongoing operation of hospital during construction

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Wayne Knight, Sr. Vice President, Medical Services
Motion:

I move that the Finance, Operations and Planning Committee recommend the Board of Directors find it in the
best interest of the public health of the communities served by the District to approve an engagement with
McCarthy Building Companies, Inc., for an initial project expenditure not to exceed $495,000 to develop a Master

Plan as the first step toward addressing the seismic requirements of SB 1953 to bring TCMC into compliance
before 2030.



9275 SKY PARK COURT, SUITE 200  SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA 92123 (858) 784-0347  www mccarthy com

July 274, 2015

Mr. Wayne Knight

Executive Director Healthcare Reform and Contracting
Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way

Oceanside, CA 92056

RE: Tri-City Medical Center Master Plan Proposal

Dear Mr, Knight:

On behalf of McCarthy Building Companies, inc. (McCarthy) 'd like to thank you for selecting us for this
exciting project. With more than 150 years of healthcare experience in executing master plan services,
design-build, and design-bid-build healthcare projects, McCarthy brings the most experienced and qualified
experts to Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC) for the successful execution of your Master Plan. To ensure this
success, we have adq‘gd Cuningham Group Architecture, Inc. (Cuningham) to our team as our architectural
partner. Collectively, our team has successfully completed two master plans, and eight healthcare projects
valued at more than $500 million.

Together, we are committed to.TCMC’s success and realize that true success will only be achieved by the
team that can ultimatelydeliver the best possible solution to you, the user groups, staff, patients, visitors,
and the surrounding community. °

£

Through our early discussions with TCMC, we understand the following are the initial goals for your campus:
1. Renovate, expand or build a new emergency department.
2. Build a parking structure.
3. Asses the acute tare goals of the hospital and determine if new, expanded, renovated, and or
repurposed space is the solution.
4. Ensure SB 1953 compliance by 2030.

In addition to McCarthy and Cunfngham, we have proposed bringing on additional experts to our design-build
Master Plan team, which include: Degenkolb, Structural Engineer; Duffoe Consulting Engineers, Mechanical
Engineer; exp, Electrical Engineer; Burkett & Wong, Civil Engineer and Survey; Dieli Murawka Howe, Food
Service Consultant; Metroplan, Entitlement Consultant; LLC, Traffic Consultant; Criterion, Medical Equipment
Consulitant; and Southern California Soils and Testing, Geotech Consultant. Our team has the ability to
successfully evaluate the goal of TCMC in a collaborative environment, and develop the best Master Plan
possible to meet those goals.

We can complete this Master Plan effort in six months assuming we can schedule all the meetings necessary,
in a timely fashion, in order to receive the proper approvals.

Within this Master Plan proposal, we have included the following items
1. Master Planning Overview - below and on the following pages, we have identified the value of
master planning, our approach, the process, and our first impression of the key issues that are
driving the need for expansion at TCMC.
2. Master Plan Contract and General Conditions — we have attached a sample contract and general
conditions, which also includes our scope of services for the Master Plan — we would like to meet
with you to review thesé documents in greater detail.

1}
Calllomia Contraclo s License Nos A, B, 8411173




3. Master Plan Fee Proposal - Phase | Services — below, we have highlighted our lump sum fee
proposal for the Master Plan that includes all of our design-build team members:

Company ~ Role Expense
McCarthy Master Planning 81,000
Cuningham Architecture 234,000
Degenkolb Structural 13,500
Duffoe Consulting Engineers Mechanical 36,000
exp Electrical 27,000
Burkett & Wong Civil 9,000
Dieli Murawka Howe Food Service 13,500
Metroplan Entitlements 10,800
LLG Traffic 17,100
Criterion Medical Equipment 27,000
Expenses Printing 26,100

i 495,000
In addition to the items identified in our Master Plan proposal, we will provide the following items to TCMC
at a later time once we have a more in-depth conversation with you:

1. Design and Preconstruction Phase Il Services — once the Master Plan is approved, this would be the
next step to start designing the various components of the emergency department, the parking
structure, the acute care building, and any buildings that need to meet SB 1953 by 2030.

2. Construction Phase Ill Services — we will provide a fee percentage, general conditions, construction
administration, insurance, bonds, etc. based on the master planning construction values. This range
will provide TCMC with clarity for the construction of various future building projects on campus, or
as a whole in pro#iding construction for the entire master plan.

Mater Planning Overview

Value of Master Planning

TCMC has been through the “master planning” process several times in the past. The previous exercises were
based on the standard parameters of a typical master plan. Demographic projections, service line analysis,
space needs, and simple block diagrams. Many times these master plans produced lofty goals, unrealistic
expectations, and unbuildqble solutions, and often end up on someone’s shelf never to be implemented,

This team’s focus for this Master Plan is very different. The key driver of the team’s effort will be focused on
the strategy of “How” and “Where” a project should be implemented from both a logistical perspective as
well as a realistic, affordable capital expenditure program. The true value of the following master plan is
simple.

Set a road map for the future of the campus:

° To meet the clinical needs

° To right size the overall bed count

° Meet SB-1953 seismic requirements by 2030
. Address future growth beyond 2030

e A phased approach

° A realistic design solution which is buildable and minimizes impact to the existing operations




. Define the constraints and opportunities related to the regulatory agencles and any off-site
improvements which may be triggered by new expansion projects

A Unique Approach

Our team’s efforts will represent a significant departure from the typical master plan approach. This process
will be a true team effort from the TCMC leadership team and the design build team with a focus on the
realistic constraints to master planning The selection of McCarthy, and our partnership with Cuningham, as a
design-build team is a unique approach for a master plan. McCarthy is one of the country’s leading health
care construction companies and has delivered a realistic approach to evaluating master planning concepts
from the perspective of constructability, project timelines/schedules, facility disruption, and capital
budgeting. Cuningham is the largest healthcare design firm in San Diego and works globally.

Process

The success of this master planning effort will be based on the collaboration between the TCMC leadership
team and the design-build team. The process will include weekly Owner-Architect-Contractor (OAC) meetings
to keep all team members up to speed on issues and findings throughout the entire master planning process.
TCMC would be well served by forming a leadership committee that meets monthly with the design-build
team to review progress, provide the Master Plan team with direction, and build consensus leading to the
final master planning document.

The Master Plan process is focused on the following:
1. Define the key issues that are driving the need for expansion
. Identify all site locations suitable for the expansion
. Evaluate location for build ability and functional adjacencies
IV.  Create test-to-fit block plan layouts and patient / staff / materials flow diagrams
V.  Establish phasing approach
Vi. Develop a realistic budget
Vil. Build a phased approach schedule / timeline

Key Drivers for Expansion

The efforts for this Master Plan are intended to address the key issues affecting TCMC's ability to serve the
community’s health needs. Working with the master planning committee, the team will define these key
priorities:

Define Inpatient Bed Capacity / Need / Location:
With 2030 approaching, the campus needs a plan to address the inpatient beds which are currently housed in
the Central and South Towers which are non compliant structures.

improve and Expand Diagnostic and Treatment Services.

As the hospital has expanded with additional Inpatient beds, the diagnostic services have either been left in
non compliant space or had no major expansion to meet the needs of the patient volumes. As a focus of this
effort, the team will right size these services and define a phased approach to migrating these services to
compliant space by 2030.

Improve and Expand Support Services:.

Similar to the diagnostic and treatment services, the support areas have been deferred as the campus has
continued to grow. Many of these required services are also housed in non-compliant spaces which will need
to be addressed prior to 2030 The focus of this effort will be to not just replace these services but to
evaluate the current operations and implement more streamlined operations and efficiencies




Address Parking Issues:

With almost every major medical campus, parking is a significant issue. Parking is difficult and nearing
capacity. Lack of parking creates significant patient dissatisfaction and access to services. The Master Plan
will identify a location for a parking structure.

Campus Infrastructure:

There are significant $8-1953 issues that need to be addressed. We will review them with an eye toward
affordability:

. Develop a phased approach

° Phased capital expenditure

. Address the real needs: “You can't fix everything”
° Cost effective planning

° Maximize use of existing facilities

identify Site Locations Suitable for Expansign:

Our partners at Cuningham have already made progress on the location for the garage and emergency
department but of course, a more in-depth study is needed. We need to determine exactly what essential
services are in the seismically non-complaint space so we can find them complaint homes and we need to
locate the beds neededto stay operational in 2030.

Established Phased Approach:

One of the team’s key drivers to the Master Plan is to develop a phased approach. A phased approach
allowed the team to align your capital expenditures with the primary needs. The team will establish phases in
the Master Plan.

Develop a Realistic Budget

The team will develop a master project budget broken into the phased approach representing both the
construction cost and the overall project cost for each phase. Utilizing the information about the existing site
conditions, the test-to-fit space plans, and the recent data base of construction costs, the team is confident
that the budgets provided are achievable. The team will involve the local subcontractor market to validate
and confirm pricing and escalation to provide an extra level of confidence in the budget. The budget also will
allow for anticipated expenses such as environmental impact and conditional use reports and approvals, on-
site and off-site infrastructure improvements, development fees, and permitting fees.

in summary, the entire team will work hard to find the most appropriate solutions which are realistic and
achievable.

On behalf of McCarthy, thank you and we look forward to working with you.
Sincerely,
r

r/gq;/ :}/;{;’;’;‘ -

McCarthy Building Comparis, igc. -
Robert Betz, Executive Vice Pregident




@) Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

* YOU

AMENDED
FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: August 18, 2015
Naval Hospital Camp Pendleton - Resident Agreement
Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates

Agreement Name:

Area of Service:

Term of Agreement:

Department of the Navy / Camp Pendleton

Inpatient Care — Family/Internal Medicine

53 months, Beginning, September 1, 2015 - Ending January 31, 2020

Maximum Totals: Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: N/A

Hours per | Hours per | Monthly Annual 53 month (Term)
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$0 160 1920 $0 $0 $0

Agreement Responsibilities:

e Provide Resident(s) trainee per rotation, number and assignment to be mutually agreed upon
between Naval Hospital Camp Pendleton (NHCP) and TCMC contracted Hospitalist.

e NHCP Trainee(s) will be supervised by the TCMC contracted Hospitalists.

e There will be no training expense.

e TCMC will not use (NHCP) trainees or faculty in any publicity.

e [t is understood that TCMC will generate bills for services rendered by the trainees.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: Yes X | No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: X | Yes No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, Medical Staff / Sharon Schultz RN, Chief
Nurse Executive

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize The Department of the Navy to provide Medical Resident trainees for a term of 53 months
beginning September 1, 2015, and ending January 31, 2020, at no cost to TCHD.



FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 18, 2015
CBS-8 / KFMB / Midwest Television Advertising Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement X llzlilx::tle; E:::Swal ~Same
Vendor Name: Midwest Television — KFMB / CBS - 8
Area of Service: Marketing
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 - Ending, June 30, 2016

Maximum Totals:

Cost Difference
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost from Previous FY

$12,572.75 $ 150,873.00 $150,873.00 ($ 149,027)

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Televised advertising on CBS-8 and KFMB, in pre-approved target market spots.

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP / CMO

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Midwest Television / CBS-8 / KFMB for a monthly cost of $12,572.75 for a
term of 12 months, beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, for an annual/term cost of $150,873.



SR

Rt g o, SRR 1 S

7 Tricity Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 18, 2015
ABC-10 / KGTV - Television Advertising Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:
Renewal — Renewal — Same
Status of Agreement X | New Agreement New Rates Rates

Vendor Name:
Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:

Maximum Totals:

KGTV — ABC 10 - Television Advertising

Marketing

12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 — Ending, June 30, 2016

Monthly Cost

Annual Cost

Total Term Cost

Cost Difference
from Previous FY

$16,425

$150,100

$150,100

SO

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Televised Advertising on ABC-10 / KGTV in Pre-Approved Targeted Market Spots

Document Submitted to Legal: X

Yes

No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement:

Yes

No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP, CMO

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with ABC-10 / KGTV for a monthly cost of $16,425 for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 for an annual/term cost of $197,100.




-D HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 18, 2015
NBCOTS — NBC 7 Television Advertising Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement X Ezr\::\lliv:tle_s Egifswal el
Vendor Name: NBC Owned Television Stations (NBCOTS) NBC-7 Television Advertising
Area of Service: Marketing
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 — Ending, June 30, 2016

Maximum Totals:

Cost Difference
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost from Previous FY

$ 23,000 $ 276,600 $ 276,600 ($ 18,550)

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Televised Advertising on NBC-7 in pre-approved, targeted market spots.

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No J

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP / CMO

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with NBC-7 / NBCOTS for a monthly cost of $22,300 for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, for an annual/term cost of $276,600.



-— _fTrl-lClty-MedlcaI fCenter--ﬁ—-

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 18, 2015
Entravision Spanish Television Advertising Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement X Eir\::;v::e; 2:::Swa| ~Same
Vendor Name: Entravision Television Advertising (Spanish)
Area of Service: Marketing
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 — Ending, June 30, 2016

Maximum Totals:

Cost Difference
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost from Previous FY

$7,074.48 $ 84,893.75 $ 84,893.75 ($ 123,700)

Description of Services/Supplies:

* Televised Spanish advertising on Telemundo, Univision and Pulpo in pre-approved targeted market

spots.
Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No
Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X [ No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP / CMO

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with Entravision for a monthly cost of $7,074.48 for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 for an annual/term cost of $84,893.75.



9 ity Medicl

fedical Center

!

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 18, 2015
San Diego Business Journal Print Advertising Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement :flzr\‘:::tle—s X Egz‘:swal ~Same
Vendor Name: San Diego Business Journal
Area of Service: Marketing
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 — Ending, June 30, 2016

Maximum Totals:

Cost Difference
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost from Previous FY

$ 8,333 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 ($ 20,000)

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Print advertising in the San Diego Business Journal

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP / CMO

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with the San Diego Business Journal for a monthly cost of $10,000 for a term of
12 months, beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, for an annual/term cost of $120,000.



N7 TriCity Medical Center

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: AUGUST 18, 2015
Union Tribune Print Advertising Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other:

Status of Agreement New Agreement X Eeer\‘/:\ll?v:tle_s I;g;\eeswal - Same
Vendor Name: Union Tribune
Area of Service: Marketing
Term of Agreement: 12 months, Beginning, July 1, 2015 — Ending, June 30, 2016

Maximum Totals:

Cost Difference
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost from Previous FY

$17,250 $ 207,000 $ 207,000 ($ 104,890)

Description of Services/Supplies:

e Print advertising in the local Union Tribune newspaper.

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X | No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X [ No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: David Bennett, Sr. VP / CMO

Motion:

| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the agreement with the Union Tribune for a monthly cost of $17,250 for a term of 12 months,
beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016 for an annual/term cost of $207,000.



‘ ) Tri-City Medical Center | Advanced Health Care,

Personalized Just For You

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: August 18, 2015
Roche Diagnostics Agreement Proposal

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel Other: Consumables
Status of Agreement New Agreement X gzzsswal ~New Renewal — Same Rates
Vendor Name: Roche Diagnostics (Tissue Products Agreement)
Area of Service: Laboratory
Term of Agreement: 12 months Beginning, September 1, 2015 - Ending August 31, 2016
Monthly Cost Annual Cost Total Term Cost
$ 44,834 $ 538,000 $ 538,000

Description of Services/Supplies:
e Histology disposable agent supply products.
¢ Various supply kits used in the pathology slide production process.
* Spend averages approximately $21.00 per slide. Minimum of 25,000 slides produced annually.
® 10% price increase included in new agreement. No price increase in the prior 6 years.
e Prior 12 month spend $489,000.

Document Submitted to Legal: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Steve Young, Sr. Director, Ancillary Services / Kapua
Conley, Chief Operating Officer

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that the TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the Agreement with Roche Diagnostics Corp for a term of 12 months starting September 1, 2015
and ending on August 31, 2016. Amount not to exceed an annual expense for the Term of S 538,000.



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

TidityMediener T

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: August 18, 2015
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT for ED ON-CALL COVERAGE

Type of Agreement Medical Directors | X | Panel Other:

Status of Agreement X | New Agreement zir\:::::;s ﬁ::eeswal ~Same
Physician’s Name: Charles McGraw, MD
Area of Service: ED On-Call: Interventional Radiology
Term of Agreement: 23 months, Beginning, August 16, 2015 — Ending, June 30, 2017
Within Hourly and/or Annualized Fair Market Value: YES

Maximum Totals: For entire ED On-Call Area of Service coverage

Rate/Day | Days per Year | Annual Cost 12 month (Term) Cost

4600 FY2016: 320 $192,000 $192, 000
FY2017: 365 $219,000 $219,000

Position Responsibilities:

e Provide 24/7 patient coverage for all specialty services in accordance with Medical Staff Policy
#8710-520 (Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician)

e Complete related medical records in accordance with all Medical Staff, accreditation, and
regulatory requirements.

Board Approved Physician Contract Template: X | Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Sherry Miller, MSS Manager / Kirkpatrick (Kapua) Conley,
COO/EVP

Motion:
I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors

authorize Charles McGraw, MD as ED On-Call Coverage Physician for a term of 23 months beginning

8/16/2015 and ending 6/30/2017. Not to exceed a daily rate of $600 and a total cost for the term of
$411,000.



ounsobeq
Joyoalq

ollgqnd
8y} JO siaquialwl Wwol} sjuawwod Buiplieba.
ydeiBeled sy} peas ounysobeq 1030aliQ

‘weyl 8y}

JO UONRIBPISUOD S, 930D

alojeq a1qnd ay} 0}

1saJslul Jo wasy Aue uo olgnd
ay) Jo siaquiaw AQ sjuswWoD ‘¢

ounsobeq
JoyoalQq

"e|luul4 Joyoalq Aq papuooss pue
[IBUSHA 1030311 Aq Spew sem
epuabe ay} anoidde o} uojo

"SUOIJED1JIPOU IO SUOIHIPPE OU 1M
aJay) pue epuabe ay} pamainal dnoib ay |

epuaby jo |eaoiddy g

ounsobeq
JojyalQ

"1 wooy Alquiassy ui ‘wrd gp:Z| e JepJo
0} Bunasw ay} pajes ‘ousobeq 10j0a11Q

8plQ0 01 1ED |

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoljepuswWwWOoIdYy
juonoy dn-mojjod

uoissnasiqg

oido |

"UBWIOAA J102S "I :Judsqe Siaquuis

"ZUBH uailey) pue ASWOoH-AUBLIO ALi9y ‘selled adlpue) ‘Zapusiy
BIga( ‘SWIS 9AS)S ‘UOSUBH Balpuy ‘ddo) Auiey ‘eusns elouled ‘usanpdoly uIAey ‘ebpuquieg sonig ‘oprequio] |udy ‘Alojes jualied 2 16 sty
19 ‘ANjenp Joy Joyoauq “IS ‘Ybneueae) eipsepy ‘Aiojeinbay pue ANjenp Jo 10}0ai10 ‘UOSIeSld IWer ‘[asunog [eiduag Jooy Apor :juasaid siaylQ

‘dA “IS/AND ‘AINYoS uoleys pue dA 99x3 /00D ‘Asjuod endey ‘030 ‘UelO wil Judsald siaquialy Bunop-uonN

"OpJEJUO?) SnaJep

*I(J PUE UOSUYOpP SaWer "Ig ‘BN Sua9) “IQ ‘||8YoNIA BINET J0j0alIQd ‘EliuUl4 BUOWEY JoJoaliq ‘(JieyD) ounsobeq wir J0joaliq  Juasald siaquiaiy

G10Z '0C Isnbny
sajhulpy uoissag uadp

Bunesspy 99)1WLIWIOY SlIBYY |eUoISSajold

lajuag |esipay ANO-1L

14dvdd




610280 ssinuIN Ovd

uosueH ealpuy

uosieald lwef

"elualydoziyog jo

Juswiealy Joy bnup Ajyjuow -aauo
SIY} 8snh 0} uoljow ay} papuodss
[IBUS\ J03oauIq pue panoidde
gjluuld Jojoalg :NOILOVY

‘leuoijeuLo]

‘eluaidoziyog

yum syuened 1o} uoissiwpeal ‘Ajjuanbasuod
pue asdejas Bunuaaaid u |nydiay

AlaA sI pue asn |aqge| -Jo ue 1oy} st Bnup siy |
‘sjusijed jnpe pazijiqe}s ul ejuaiydoziyosg
JO JuslWjeal} SoUBUSJUEW B SE ‘BUSUIB\
Mgy Bnup ayj psjusseld uosuey ealpuy

‘f1oBajed siyy 10} $2109s ay} anoidwl

0} UOISSIWIWOY IO WOy |00} 1S 8y}
awa|dwi 0} Buiob ale am jey} psuonuaw
SEM }I ‘ainseawl swoNo s|ied ay} Jo4

‘Jlom Bulop Ajjuanind ale sainsesw ssaoo.d
pue sawodino Ayjenb ino jey) pspodal lwer

:Seinpadoid
pue sa191j0d 9i1e) jJusijed

Salnpsad0id

pue sald1j0d jo |eAosddy
9]qISSOd pue Uoijeiapisuo)

uonenjeag Augjnwio4 ‘g

pleogyseq
sawoonQO Ajjenp ‘e

ssauisng MeN G

ZUSH ualey|

‘Busaw s, yjuow

}si| ul Jussaud jou sem ay

a0uls ulejsqe oufsobeq uooalg
'GL0oz AInf woly senuiw ayy
anoidde 0} uonow sy} pepuooss
B|luuly J0}oalIq pue paAow
uosuyor ig ‘paiiel ssnuipy

‘'G1L0zZ ‘9L AInf 8y} jJo sanuiw ay) snosdde
0} uonouw e Joj pa||es oulysobeq Joyoauig

‘sLoz Aine
JO saNUIW JO uoneoyney ‘i

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOI}EpuUBaWIIOIdY
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasig

oido|




€

G10¢80 sSInulN Ovd

eliano) eioujed

Blianc) eloujed

‘salo1j0d asay}

anoidde 0} uoiow ay} pepuodss
e 'IQ pue paaow efiuul
Jojoaln(g "sHpe Joujw awos

Jo uondeaoxa ay} ypm panoidde
alam sainpaoold pue saloljod

aAjelsiuiWpY 8yl :NOILOV

‘saloljod asay}

anoudde 0} uoljow 8y} papuooss
B Ig pue paAow |[BYIUIN
Jojoalig "SHpa Joulw swos Jo
uondsoxa ay} yim panosdde asam
salnpadsolid pue saloljod sa0IM9S
ale)) juaijed ayl :NOILIV

‘a09g @Y} Yim uonesiunwiwiod 1sjeq saey
0} JapJo ul gOg 03} 8apiwwo) |dvND wol
aul| 8y} Malp am os|y ‘Juswabeue XSy Aq
pappe OS|e Sem ,JUSWSSaSSEe 10y, PJIOM 8y |
"S90URISWNDII0 8S8Y) U0 paljou ag [|Im ey}
ajdoad awos ppe 0} pajips sem SeoualINd20
|ensnun o} Buipuodsas pue Buipodal

Joj wyobje ay| ‘Buipodal Joy wisiueyosw
Jo ued ay) 0} pappe sem Ajpwiy, plom ay]|

‘Ao1jod sIy} UO UOISSNISIP OU Sem ai1ay |

‘foijod siy)
Ul @HO.L Unm pederdal eq |Iim QINDL dYL

104

IIiq Jouued Aay} Ing } op ued SNy jeyl pajels
sem )| -Bunsa) Jsjawoulids Bujop sesinu
Buipiebal uonsanb e pasod |joyoHN 10308110

‘Buizijs)s snsian

Bunosjuisip se [|om se pauoljuaw Ajjalq osje
sem ainpasold ajua)s pue ainpasold ues|d
e Usamiag uonounsip ay bBunosjuisip ul
pasn sdajs 8y} JO SUO SEe Wd)l U. JO JOLISIXD
ay} Aup 0} pasn yjo|d @a4)-jul] 8yj uo uesjo,
pJom ay} ppe 0} pasodoud e|luul{ 10308.iq

‘Aoljod siy} uo uoISSNOSIp ON

96¢ (YYD) podal mainal
Ayjenp -Hodsy spiou] g

SAjelsIuiwpY
-lenolddyy Aoljo4 L
$8101|0d aAlelsiulWpy

Koljod Aesodwa |
‘@ousasqy JO aAea Juaned ‘b

Bulioyuop pue jonijsuj
(S]) 1e1dWolIdS BAjuUBdU| °¢

2Inpadoid
uonoajuIsiq [9A9 YBIH 2

alen
Aousabiaw3g pue anig apo) |

a|qisuodsoy
(s)uosiag

SuoIljepuawwoddy
Juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasig

oido)




610280 ssinulN Ovd

eliang eioljed

Blianc) elolyed

Blianc) eloljed

Bl19N5) BIoujed

‘e 10
Aq papuooas pue paaow ||SYaUN

Jojal se panoidde sem
Japio pajuud-aud 8y :NOILOY

‘salo1jod asay} anoidde 0} uonow
3y} papuooas ejiuul J0}03l1Q
pue paaow ||y 103081
"9aIWWo)) HH O} p1emio}
Buinow pue panoidde ||e alom

saloljod Bulyeis ay] :NOILOV

‘saloljod asay}

anoidde 0} uonjoul 8y} papuooas
BJIUUI] JOJOBIIQ pue pasowl
[IPYSHA J03oa11q | panoidde
sem Aoeuwuieyd ayl :NOILOV

‘Aoljod

S0Od e se yoeq jybnoiqg aq o} Ino
pajind sem Aoijod adoodsapl|o ay L
‘panoidde sem | OAMT Uo Q3 1o}
Aoijod olyoads-yun syl :NOILOV

:1aplo

sIy} Joy ssao0id 8y} palLed ejluul4 Jojoalg
‘Beq ay) YyIm pauiquiod si uoisinwe

Jej sy} §t Anbur Ue pey [[ayop JopalQ

‘lencidde Jaye sspiwwo)

HH 01 Buiob aq |im ‘Aiysibas Buiuiaouod
uonesijdde mau e Aq jnoge ybnoiq
sabueyo ay) aquosap yoiym ‘saioljod asay |

‘|lem Se spun Jayjo pue g3 8y} ul sswi [[e
Je pepaau ale Buloyuow pue suofnesald
[e1oads pue jusjeaald s| Bnip siy}

Jo asn ay] "yojed siy} asn oym sjuaped uo
sanss! ay} Jayuny pauie|dxs uosueH eaipuy

‘Ko1j0d sIy} UO UOISSNOSIP OU Sem a1ay |

‘Aoljod saoines
aleo juaned e Buiwosaq sny} paziplepue)s
aq |m J1 se pajind sem Adjjod siy |

S19pIO
uonINN |essjualed INpy ‘L
S19pli0 pojulid-ald

sjpny
pue ‘s}ex)oed uonejualQ
‘Yoequo) Ansibay ‘¢
ssao0.d abpeg Ansibay ‘Z
Aoijod
saji4 Aiysibay Buuojluoy |
Buiyers

as pue buiquosald yojed
JAuejua |ewispsuel] ‘|
Aoewreyd

Aoljod Juswado|3
pue YNV ‘LOM1 C

ainpadold Buiues|p
pue dn-}og adodsaplD |
3daq Asuabiaw3z

5y150ds Hun

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuoepusWWOIdY
Juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasiqg

oido)




610280 seinuliy Ovd

ounsobeq
Joyoalg INd ¥2.Z 1e pauinolpe Bunes wswuinolpy ‘L
ounsobeq "SjUBWIWO) ON aapilWo) 8y}
Joyoang JO SIaqUIB|\ WO} SjUsWWo) 0l
uoIssag
ounysobeq ‘Ud) e} SUOI}O. OU BJem a1y | paso|) Ul uaye | uoly Auy
Joyo8u1q Jo uosiadiiey) ay} jo spoday ‘g
ougsobeq 'Wd 6§22
Joyoaing Je uoissag uadQ 0} uinjal sspIWWo) sy uolssag uadQ oy wnldy ‘g
‘INd SO:L }e uoissas paso|d
ojul ob 0} panoidde Ajsnowiueun
ounsobeq SEM Jl puB papuodas opJiejuo) ‘uUoISSag paso|) ol
Joyaing "1g ‘paAow uosuyor ‘1qg 06 0} uoIjoWw B 10} POYSE ||IBYM 1030311Q uolssag paso|) “/

pajuud-aid e op pue asiApe saye} QI ®
ajeloqge||0d

1sioewIeyd pue JUe}NSuod [BUOHUINN e

JJNSUOD UOIIIINU B 10} payse QN 8yl e

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoljepuawiwiosdy
juonoy dn-mojjod

uoissnosig

oido|




@) Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

PROFESSIONAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
August 20th, 2015

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

Patient Care Services Policies &
Procedures

—_—

. Code Blue and Emergency Care

2 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

2. High Level Disinfection Procedure

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

3. Incentive Spirometer (IS) Instruct and

NEW

Forward to BOD for approval

Monitoring
4, Pat]ent Leave of Absence, Temporary 3 year review, Forward to BOD for approval
Policy practice change

Administrative Policies

1. Policy Approval - Administrative 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
2. Incident Report-Quality Review Report 3 year review, Forward to BOD for approval
(QRR) 396 practice change with revisions
Unit Specific
Emergency
1. GlideScope Set-up and Cleaning 3 year review Pulled for further review —
Procedure convert to PCS Procedure

2. LWOT, AMA or Elopement Policy

Practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Pharmacy

1. Transdermal Fentanyl Patch
Prescribing and Use

3 year review,
practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

Staffing

1. Monitoring Registry Files Policy

Practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

2. Registry Badge Process

Practice change

Forward to BOD for approval
with revisions

3. Registry Contract, Orientation Packets
and Audits

Practice change

Forward to BOD for approval

Pre-Printed Orders

1. Adult Parental Nutrition Orders

Practice change

Forward to BOD for approval




‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California
| PATIENT CARE SERVICESSTANDARDIZED PROCEDURES-MANUAL
| STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE: CODE BLUE AND EMERGENCY CARE (CARDIOPULMONARY-ARREST)

l. POLICY:
A. Function: Management of eardiopulmonary-arrestCode Blue and emergency care in the adult
(14 years or older) patient including cardlopulmonary arrest (CPA), cardiac dysrhythmias,

respiratory-distressacute respiratory compromise (ARC), and hypotension associated with
volume deficit.

B. Circumstances:
1. Setting: Tri-City Medical Center
2. Supervision: None required. However, upon arrival of a physician or Code Blue

Registered Nurse (RN), nursing staff will follow orders of the Code Blue RN and ultimately
orders from physician.

3. Patient contraindications — Patients with written orders contrary of the Standardized
Procedure. Patients with Special Considerations:

i-a. No Code — A no-code is synonymous with “no resuscitation” or “do not resuscitate”
and allow a natural death
C. Definitions:

1. Cardiopulmonary Arrest (CPA)- any pulseless cardiac arrests requiring chest
compressions and or defibrillation, or cardiac events with pulse requiring chest
compression for poor perfusion

4.2. Cardiac Dysrhythmias — Any sustained tachy or brady dysrhythmias that
requiresrequiring immediate intervention due to life threatening potential or that may
result in the patient becoming symptomatic.

2-3. Respiratory-DistressAcute respiratory compromise (ARC) — Any decrease in respiratory
rate, depth, and/or decrease in oxygenation thatrequires-requiring immediate
intervention due to life threatening potential or that may results in a patient becoming
symptomatic.

3-4. Hypotension associated with volume deficit — Any decrease in blood pressure of 30 - 40
mmHg or more from pre-operative/pre-procedural levels or less than 80 mmHg systolic
associated with signs of absolute or relative fluid loss.

D. Data Base:

1. Subjective — Patient complains of dizziness, lightheadedness, chest pains, shortness of
breath, or confusion.
2. Objective — Decreased level of consciousness or unresponsive, respirations labored or

absent and/or pulse absent, rhythm disturbances (if patient is monitored), low or absent
blood pressure.

3. Diagnosis -- Life threatening emergency.
4, Plan:
a. Initiate Standardized Procedure as appropriate and notify attending physician
ai. Notify /anesthesiologist in Post-Anesthesia Care Unit (PACU)
b. Initiate standardized procedure/advanced life support as appropriate and call

Code Blue by dialing 66 on the telephones;-rrequesting a “Code Blue”
announcement and provideding patient location.

5. Assessment -- Patient will be reassessed after each intervention.
341 Clinical Nurse Pharmacy - Medical Professional
Reviston Policies & Executive and grificalizares \interdisclpinanyy s Exscutive Affairs | Board of
Procedures Council Therapeutics Committee Committee
3/00; 1/05; | 93/11,7/13;91
12/05; 5/08, '4 : 03/11;10/14 06/11;9/14 02/15 06/11; 04/15 06/11; 05/15 08/15 6/11
6/11;7/13; 9/14




Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
Standardized Procedure: Code Blue and Emergency Care

Page 2 of 5
6. Record Keeping -- Events are to be recorded in the Medical-Record-electronic health
record (EHR) (in the emergency event record) and the Cardiopulmonary Arrest Record.
White copy to remain on chart.
Il. PROCEDURE:
A. CARDIAC DYSRHYTHMIAS
1. Continuous cardiac monitoring.
2 Administer oxygen to maintain SpO, greater than or equal to 95%
3. Establish |V access with normal saline (NS) solution.
4 Notify attending physician/anesthesiologist in PACU prior to initiation of treatment if
situation permits. Otherwise, contact appropriate physician after therapy is started.
B. ASYSTOLE OR PULSELESS ELECTRICAL ACTIVITY (PEA)
1. Initiate CPR at a rate of at least 100/minute ratio 30:2 and call Code Blue.
2. Establish 1V access with NS.
3 Confirm asystole in more than one lead.
4 Admlnlster Eplnephnne 1:10, 000 1 mg IV, repeat every 3 5 mlnutes ~griiasoaressin-40
5. Obtaln ABGs
C. VENTRICULAR FIBRILLATION AND PULSELESS VENTRICULAR TACHYCARDIA
1. Initiate CPR at a rate of at least 100/minute ratio 30:2 and call Code Blue.
2. Defibrillate with 200 joules. Resume CPR immediately after shock for 5 cycles or 2
minutes.
3. Establish IV access with NS.
4, Administer all medications during CPR or before or after defibrillation.
5. Eplnephnne 1 10 000 1 mg IV, repeat every 3- 5 mlnutes prfesoprecsin A0-uniie ot
6. Pause CPR bneﬂy (Iess than 10 seconds) to check rhythm after 5 cycles or 2 minutes of
CPR.
7. Defibrillate with 200 joules and resume CPR for 5 cycles (2 minutes)
8. Consider antiarrhythmics:
a. Amiodarone 300 mg IVP once.
b. In 3 - 5 minutes, consider,
i. Additional 150 mg of Amiodarone IV
ii. Lidocaine 1.5 mg/kg IV push first dose, then 0.5 -8-#5-mg/kg, repeat in 5
minutes up to a total of 3 doses or total dose of 3 mg/kg.
9. Defibrillate with 200 joules and resume CPR for 5 cycles or 2 minutes
10. Consider Magnesium sulfate 2 grams in 100 mL DSW administered over 2 minutes for
torsades de pointes. Identify and treat cause.
11. After return of spontaneous circulation (ROSC), begin continuous infusion of medication
effective in dysrhythmia suppression as recommended below:
a. Amiodarone 1 mg/min x 6 hours, then 0.5 mg/min maintenance drip
b. Lidocaine drip (2 gm in 500 mL D5W) at 1—4-mg/min
D. BRADYCARDIA:

SYMPTOMATIC: Serious signs and symptoms such as chest pain, shortness of breath,
decreased level of consciousness, or hypotension are present and believed to be related to a
slow heart rate.
1. Administer oxygen to maintain Sp2-Sp0O, greater than or equal to 95%greaterthan
05%.-
2. Establish IV access with NS.
3. Atropine 0.5 mg IV push, repeat every 3 - 5 minutes up to a total of 3 mg.
4. Initiate transcutaneous pacing (TCP) at rate of 80 and mMA of 80.
a. Ensure 1:1 capture is obtained
b. Set safety margin 10 mMA above initial capture



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
Standardized Procedure: Code Blue and Emergency Care

Page 3of 5

F.

G.

H.

5. Consider dopamine 5 mcg/kg/min. The Code Blue RN Mmay titrate in increments of
2 mcg/kg/min every 5 minutes for-geal-HRto maintain heart rate greater than 60bpm
up to 20 mcg/kg/min as Blood Pressure tolerates. Or start Epinephrine 2 mcg/min.
The Code Blue RN Mmay titrate in increments of 2 mcgikg/min every 5 minutes to
maintain heart rate greater than 60bpm for-goal-HR-up to 20 mcg/min as BP
tolerates.

TACHYCARDIA — UNSTABLE PULSE PRESENT:

UNSTABLE: Heart rate is greater than 150 bpm and serious signs and symptoms such as chest

pain, shortness of breath, decreased level of consciousness, altered mental status, hypotension,

or acute heart failure are present and believed to be related to rapid rate. Prepare to perform
immediate synchronized cardioversion.

Institute oxygen therapy to maintain SpO,Sp8., greater than or equal to 95%.

Establish IV access with NS.

Notify Respiratory Care Practitioner (RCP)

Consider sedation if the patient is conscious, but do not delay cardioversion

Ensure the defibrillator pads and monitor leads are attached to the patient and the

defibrillator is in synchronization mode

Synchronized Geardiovertsion with the following initial dose. Select synchronization mode

with each increase in joules.

a. Narrow Regular QRS Complex: Cardiovert with 50 — 100 joules

b. Narrow Irregular QRS Complex: Cardiovert with 120 — 200 joules

C. Wide Regular QRS Complex: Cardiovert with 100 — 200 joules

d. Wide Irregular QRS Complex. Do not use synchronized function. Defibrillate with
200 joules.

7. Call Code Blue, if appropriate

e e

o

TACHYCARDIAS,STABLE (Regular QRS Complex Pulée Present):
1. Narrow Regular QRS Complex:

a. Attempt Vagal maneuvers (bear down, cough)
b. Adenosine 6 mg rapid IV push repeat in 1 - 2 minutes with 12 mg [V push if
needed.

2. Undifferentiated Regular Monomorphic Wide QRS Complex
a. Adenosine 6 mg rapid IV push, repeat in 1 — 2 minutes with 12 mg [V push if

needed
b. Amiodarone 150 mg IV over 10 minutes seek expert consultation for maintenance
infusion
TACHYCARDIA (Stable Irregular QRS Complex Pulse Present)
1. Identify rhythm as atrial fibrillation or atrial flutter or multifocal atrial tachycardia
a. Narrow Irregular QRS Complex

i. Seek expert consultation to control rate with diltiazem or beta blockers
b. Wide Irregular QRS Complex
i. Amiodarone 150 mg IV over 10 minutes
ii. Seek expert consultation to control rate
CHEST PAIN (Related to coronary artery occlusion or spasm)

1. Assess pain quantity, quality, location, radiation, time of onset and precipitating factors.
2. Apply oxygen at 4 L/min via nasal cannula.
a. Supplemental oxygen is not needed for patients without evidence of respiratory
distress if the SRO,-Sp0; is greater than or equal to 95%greaterthan-eregquatie
845

3. Administer Nitroglycerin 0.4 mg sublingual every 5 minutes PRN for chest pain up to 3
doses. Hold if SBP is less than 90 mmHg.
a. If Nitroglycerin is ineffective in relieving chest pain and patient has no
contraindications, administer Morphine 1 —2mg |V push times 1.
i. Use with caution in unstable angina/non-STEMI.



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
Standardized Procedure: Code Blue and Emergency Care

Page 4 of 5
4, Obtain STAT 12-lead ECG and review for ischemic changes.
I RESRIRATORY-DISTRESS/ARRESTAcute Respiratory Compromise (With pulse)

1. Open patient’s airway and administer one breath approximately every 6 seconds via bag
mask.

2. Administer oxygen to maintain Sp8.-SpO, greater than or equal to 95%greaterthan
955%-

3. Call Rapid-Response-o~Code Blue if appropriate.
4. Establish V.
5

Administer Naloxone (Narcan) 0.4 mg |V if patient has a patient controlled analgesia
(PCA) or receiving narcotics.
6. Obtain STAT ABGs and chest x-ray as indicated.
7. Assist with intubation as appropriate.
J. HYPOTENSION ASSOCIATED WITH VOLUME DEFICIT
1. Administer oxygen to maintain SpO,Sp0, greater than or equal to 95%greaterthan-95%-

2. Establish large bore IV access with normal saline solution.

3. Infuse 250 ~600-mL normal saline or lactated ringers; repeat every 10 minutes up to a
total of 1000 mL.

4. After fluid bolus, consider vasopressors to maintain systolic blood pressure greater than

90 mmHg

= Dopamine 5
mcglkglmln The Code Blue RN Mmay tltrate in increments of 2 mcg/kg/min
every 5 minutes for SBP> 90mmHg or MAP >65mmHg up to 20 mcg/kg/min

b. Norepinephrine 2 mcg/min. The Code Blue RN Mmay titrate in increments of
2 mcg/min every 5 minutes for SBP >90mmHg or MAP > 65mmHg up to 30
mcg/min.




Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
Standardized Procedure: Code Blue and Emergency Care

Page 5 of §

VLI, DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A

B.
C.

Method: This Standardized Procedure was developed through collaboration with Nursing,
Medicine, and Administration.

Review: Every two (2) years.

Standardized Procedure follows American Heart Association (2010) Advanced Cardiac Life
Support Guidelines.

MAHLIV. CLINICIANS AUTHORIZED TO PERFORM THIS STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE:

A.

All ACLS-certified Registered Nurses from the following clinical areas:

Intensive Care Unit

Telemetry

Post Anesthesia Care Unit

Endoscopy, Cardiac Cath Lab and Interventional Radiology who have successfully
completed requirements as outlined belowabeve are authorized to direct and perform the
Code Blue and Emergency Care (Cardiopulmonary Arrest) Standardized Procedure.
5. Emergency Department

oM

V. REQUIREMENTS FOR RNs INITIATING INTERVENTIONS:

© >

o0

AE.

Current California RN license.

Education: Successful completion of Basic ECG course, ACLS course (with a current
course completion card).

Experience: Initial job requirement.

Initial Evaluation: During initial Critical Care Skills Lab or in Department Orientation.
Ongoing Evaluation: Annually during Skills Validations Lab with standardized procedure
test.



Distribution: Patient Care Services

(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

PROCEDURE: HIGH LEVEL DISINFECTION

Purpose: To disinfect semi-critical patient care equipment between uses

Equipment: Personal protective equipment (gloves, eye protection, impervious gown, face shield or
simple surgical mask)
Container with enzymatic detergent solution
Sponge or soft, lint-free cloth
Brush
Cidex ortho-phthalaldehyde (OPA)
Tap Water

70% isopropy! alcohol or equivalent

A DEFINITIONS:

1. Critical equipment: items that enter sterile tissue or the vascular system and must be sterile
when used (i.e., surgical instruments, implants and needles).
2. Semi-critical equipment: items that come in contact with non-intact skin or mucous membranes,

should receive a minimum of high-level disinfection (i.e. vaginal and rectal probes, respiratory
therapy equipment, bronchoscopes, gastrointestinal endoscopes and accessories).

3. Non-critical equipment: items that come into contact only with intact skin and should receive
intermediate level disinfection, low-level disinfection or cleaning (i.e. tourniquets, blood pressure
cuffs).

B. POLICY:

B1. The department manager has the responsibility to oversee the High Level Disinfection (HLD)
process in his/her department with consultation from Infection Prevention.
42. High level disinfection:

a. The destruction of all forms of microbial life, except large numbers of spores

b. Used for reprocessing semi-critical patient care items

C. Can be done on lumuned and other submersible items in an automated reprocess
d. Manual soaking must be done on items that cannot be totally submersed.

a-:3. The following staff are authorized to perform high level disinfection outside of the Sterile
Processing area including but not limited to:
a. Endoscopy Registered Nurses (RN'’s)
ith.  Respiratory Therapists, Equipment Respiratory Technician
fic.  Ultrasound Technicians
ivd. Cardiology Technicians
v-e. Anesthesia Technicians
vif.  Endoscopy Technicians
vi.g. Surgical RN’s
vit-h. Surgical Technicians

- - Nursing . Medical Professionat
Revision Dates an;:g::::ll:g:s Executive Inf%:::";‘?t& r:rol Executive Affairs gic::::oc:;
Councit Committee Committee
2/06, 5/07;
6/09;9/11; 8/12; 08/12; 06/15 08/12, 07/15 07/15 10/12, 07115 11/12, 08/15 12/12
4/15




Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
High Level Disinfection
Page 2 of 7

C.

3-4. Education, Training, and Competency Validation:
a. Initial
a&i.  An orientation and training program will be provided to all staff prior to performing
High Level Disinfection. Clinical educators, clinical managers, or any other
competent staff member will provide this training. Validation of competence will
be accomplished through individual return demonstration of skills. Competency
records will be maintained in unit specific staff files.
b. Annual
b-i. All staff performing HLD will complete an annual Computer Based Learning
(CBL) module.
eli.  Staff who performuse-an-Automated-Endoscope-Reprocessorfor HLD will
complete an annual competency-en-the-machine.
d-1) Additional training will be provided on an as needed basis

PROCEDURE:
1. Pre-cleanmgP—Feparmg—the—nem—ier—eleamng

Don personal protective equipment

b. Remove lmmediately-afterremoving-the item from the patient, immediately wipe the
insertion tube with the wet cloth or sponge soaked in an the-freshly-prepared-enzymatic
or detergent solution (commercially packaged or freshly prepared) Nete—that
{Discard thehe- cloth/sponge
between-cases-after use.

a-i. Pre-cleaning is the first and most important step in removing the microbial
burden from an item. Retained debris may inactivate or interfere with the
capability of the active ingredient of the chemical solution to effectively kill
and/or inactivate microorganisms.

c. Suction the enzymatic/detergent solution through the channels.

b-d. Transport the item to the reprocessing area in an enclosed container with a Biohazard
label. Nete-that+rReprocessing should occur in a room separate from the procedure
room.

2. Cleaning equipment:
2-a. Follow-aeeerdmg—te manufacturer s |nstruct|ons

b. Don personal protective equipment
ac. Fill a sink or basin with freshly made solution of water and a low-sudsing enzymatic
detergent compatible with the item.

&-i. Dilute and use according to the detergent manufacturer's instructions.-Nete-that:

Hil. Fresh detergent solution should be used for each item to prevent cross-
contamination.

ii-lii.  Low-sudsing detergents are recommended such that the device can be clearly

visualized during the cleaning process to preclude personnel injury and to allow
for complete cleaning of surfaces. Excessive sudsing can inhibit good fluid
contact with the device surfaces.

Leak test equipment according to manufacturer’s instructions.

e. Perform manual cleaning of equipment according to manufacturer’s instructions.
. Immerse the item.

1) EXCEPTION: Non-Immersible probes shall only be immersed up to the
connector (for example see diagram below)

e



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual

High Level Disinfection
Page 3of 7

3.

g.

L

e-ii. Wash all debris from the exterior of the item by brushing and wiping the
instrument while submerged in the detergent solution. Whenever practical, leave
the item submerged in the detergent solution when performing all subsequent
cleaning steps. Note that the item should be left under water during the cleaning
process to prevent splashing of contaminated fluid.

fiiil. Use a small, soft brush to clean all removable parts. Use non-abrasive and lint-
free cleaning tools to prevent damage to the item.

g-iv. Clean all non-removable, non--submersible parts according to manufacturer’s
instructions.

h-v.  Continue brushing until there is no debris visible on the brush as needed.

1) Dlspose of smgle-use brushes after each use.

jvi.  Soak the item for the penod of tlme specnfled by the label of the enzymatlc
detergent. If, due to time constraints, it is not possible to complete the
reprocessing immediately, the item should be brushed and allowed to soak in a
detergent solution until it can be thoroughly reprocessed. Follow manufacturer’s
recommendations for the maximum liquid exposure time.

Rinse After-Cleaningequipment after cleaning, according to manufacturer’s
instructions.

a-i.  Thoroughly rinse the item with clean water to remove residual debris and
detergent.
b-ii.  Dry the exterior of the item with a clean soft, lint-free cloth to prevent dilution of

the liquid chemical germicide used in subsequent steps.
Follow manufacturer’s instructions for High Level Disinfection using an
Automated Endoscope Reprocessor (AER).

4:3. Manual High Level Disinfection

a.

Use Cidex OPA-isready-to-use directly from the manufacturer’s original container and
no activation is required.
i. Expiration Dating:
1) Cidex OPA has a 14 day reuse life once it has been poured into a
secondary container (soaking basin{s}-/-tray{s).

a) Record the date Cidex OPA was poured into the secondary
container soaking-basin{s)}-ray{s}and the expiration date on:
the lid(s) of the basin(s)-/-tray(s) and on the Cidex OPA Log Sheet
for each basin-/-tray used.

2) Any Cidex OPA that remains unused in the manufacturer’s original
container is good for 75 days from the date that its container is opened.

Record the date that the container was opened directly on the container.

ii. Temperature Recording




Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
High Level Disinfection
Page 4 of 7

1) When the Cidex OPA has been poured into the-socaking-basinitraya
secondary container, record (on Cidex OPA Log Sheet) the temperature
each time the Cidex OPA is used. Temperature must be 68°F or higher
for manual disinfection.

ii. Minimum Effective Concentration (MEC) Testing

1) Cidex OPA must be tested prior to each use (test each time a new set of
instruments / devices is placed in soaking basin / tray) for appropriate
concentration using Cidex OPA Test Strips.

2) Cidex OPA Test Strips are good for 90 days after the test strip container
is opened.

a) Label test strip container with date opened and expiration date.
b) Tightly re-cap test strip bottle after each use.
3) Completely submerge the indicating pad of the test strip in the Cidex OPA

4) Hold the test strip in the solution for 1 second, and then remove the test
strip.
a) Do not swirl the strip.

5) Remove excess solution from the test strip by standing the strip upright
on a paper towel.

6) Read the results in 90 seconds. Do not read past 90 seconds. Pad will be
completely purple to indicate effective solution.

7) If any blue remains on the indicator pad apart from the top line, solution is

ineffective and must be discarded.

8) Record results {(+}(Pass or (}-Fail), on the Log Sheet.

iv. Quality Control of Test Strips

1) Cidex OPA test strips must be tested for efficacy each time a new
casecontainer of test strips is receivedopened. Repeat the quality
control testing of the test strips at 30 days and 60 days if the
container is still in use. Results must be recorded on the Cidex OPA
Log. Testing is carried out as follows:
a) Open new bottle of test strips and record lot # on Cidex OPA Log

Sheet.
b) Open a fresh-container of Cidex OPA.
c) Dilute one part Cidex OPA solution with one part tap water.

Example: one ounce Cidex OPA to one ounce tap water.

d) Submerge 3 Cidex OPA test strips in undiluted Cidex OPA
solution and 3 Cidex OPA test strips in the diluted Cidex OPA
solution for 1 second. Remove the test strips and read the results
in 90 seconds.

e) The test strips that were placed in the full strength Cidex OPA
should turn purple. The test strips in the diluted Cidex OPA will
either remain the same or have an incomplete color change.
Refer to the color chart.

f) Record enthe-Cidex-OPA-Log-the test results efthe-teston the
Cidex OPA log sheet.

g) If the test strips fail the test, repeat the test with fresh Cidex OPA
solution and test strips from another bottle. If they fail, notify
Materials Management. Return the test strips to Materials
Management and re-order test strips.

b. Immerse the item in a container of high-level-disinfectantCidex OPA.
i. EXCEPTION: Non-Immersable probes shall only be immersed up to the
connector.
kdi.  The container must be of a size to accommodate the item without overflowing,
and must be used in conjunction with a device to contain the chemical vapors.



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
High Level Disinfection
Page 5 of 7

Hiii.  To prevent damage to the item, the item should not be soaked with other sharp
instruments that could potentially damage the item.

m-iv. Complete microbial destruction cannot occur unless all surfaces are in complete
contact with the chemical.

av. Use the highleveldisinfectantCidex OPA in a device used to minimize chemical
vapor exposure. Note that:

1) Exposure to chemical vapors may present a health hazard.
i2)  The reprocessing area should have engineering controls to ensure good
air quality.

e-vi. Soak the item in the high-level-disinfectantCidex OPA for the time/temperature
required to achieve HLD. Use a timer to verify soaking time. Document device
and time. Cidex OPA requires 12 minutes minimum at room temperature.

5.c. Rinse After Disinfection

ai. Thoroughly rinse all surfaces of the item with copious amounts of clean water (2

gallons per rinse). Repeat rinsing with fresh rinse water for a total of 3 times.

1) Tap water is acceptable for non-endoscopic devices.

=2) Use sterile water or filtered potable water for endoscopic devices.

iz3)  Rinsing prevents exposure and potential injury of skin and mucous
membranes from chemical residue.

ii-4)  Fresh water should be used for each item and each rinse.

i«5) The device should be totally immersed for a minimum of 1 minute with
each rinse.

v6) Discard rinse water for each rinse. Do not reuse water for any other
purpose.

6-4. Drying
a. Wipe item with clean cloth to remove residual moisture and flush channels with
pressurlzed air.or-allow-te-dry-with-air—Note-that

Bacteria such as Pseudomonas aeruginosa have been identified in both tap and

filtered water, and may multiply in a moist environment.

ii. Wipe item with alcohol per manufacturer’s instructions for use
1) 70% isopropyl alcohol is used to assist in drying of surfaces.

2) Use alcohol that has been properly stored in a closed container between
uses. Alcohol rapidly evaporates when exposed to air, and cannot be
relied upon to assist in the drying process if below the recommended
percentage level.

2)3) AER may automatically perform alcohol flush; refer to AER
manufacturer’s instructions for use.

iii. Alcohol wipe should be used even when sterile water is used for rinsing.

iv. Dry the exterior of the item with a soft, clean lint-free clothtewel.

+5. Storage
a. Store the item in a well-ventilated, dust-free area.

i, A storage area with good ventilation will encourage continued air-drying of the
surfaces, and prevent undue moisture build-up, thus discouraging any microbial
contamination.

eii.  Correct storage of the item will prevent damage to the exterior of the instrument
by protecting it from physical impact. Padding may be used.

8.6. Disposal
a. Add aA neutralizing agent-is-added to Cidex OPA in accordance with the manufacturer’s
recommendations prior to disposal.

FORMS-REEERENCERTHATCAN-BE FOUND O THE MFRAMET:
1. Gidex—QPA—Eeg—Sheet—Olympus Dual Scope Disinfector (DSD) Sample Log




Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
High Level Disinfection
Page 6 of 7

E. REFERENCES:
1. B-Nelsen-et-al—{2003)-Multi-Society gGuideline foron rReprocessing fFlexible gGastrointestinal
Endoscopes. Vol2473, No 76: 2011-CHE.
2. W. A. Rutala, PhD, MPH, D.J. Weber, MD, MPH (20085614). Cleaning, disinfection, and
sterilization in healthcare facilities. APIC Text of Infection Control & Epidemiology, Chapter

2431.

3. Cidex OPA manufacturer’s have-written-instructionsinstructions for use.

4, Standards of Infection Control in Reprocessing of Flexible Gastrointestinal Endoscopes. SGNA
20089.

5. AORN Perioperative Guidelines for -Standards-and-Recommended Practices, 20145 Edition.



Patient Care Services Procedure Manual
High Level Disinfection
Page 7 of 7

Tri-City Medical Center

ADVANCED ey cane_ros Y@U

OLYMPUS DUAL SCOPE DISINFECTOR (DSD) SAMPLE LOG

TEST STRIP TEST STRIP TEST STRIP QC PERFORMED TEST RESULT TESTED BY
LOT NUMBER DATE OPENED EXPIRATION DATE (CIRCLE ONE) PASS OR FAIL (INITIALS)
INITIAL
30 DAY
60 DAY
Pre-Disinfection: Post-Disinfection:
1. lLeak test, brush, and clean endoscope 1. Confirm the cycle met parameters per manufacturer's
2. Place scope into tfray and begin cycle following DSD recommendations.
instructions 2. Parameters not met require repeating the load in another
3. Record required items in boxes below station.
3. Failure to meet parameters- Notify Engineering Department

Patient Stick Cidex OPA Leak Alcohol ltem
aem ket Time | Temperature Test Strip Test Rinse Description or Operator's
(Pass or (Pass or | Complete Initials
Procedure & Physician Fall) Fail) (Yes/No) Scope #

SAMPLE



‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Patient Care Services

POLICY: INCENTIVE SPIROMETER (IS) INSTRUCT AND MONITORING

Purpose: To identify the Respiratory Care Practitioner (RCP) and Registered Nurse (RN) roles for
providing instructions and monitoring patients requiring an IS.

A. DEFINITION:

1. Incentive Spirometer — a device used to encourage and assist patients at risk for pneumonia,
post-operative pulmonary complications, and patients with declining pulmonary status to breathe
deeply to achieve normal vital capacity. The device provides a visual feedback to patients about
the depth of their breaths.

B. POLICY:

1. A physicians order is required for an IS.

2. Patients at risk for postoperative pulmonary complications (i.e., patients undergoing surgical
procedures involving abdomen or thorax and patients with conditions predisposing to
development of atelectasis, including immobility and abdominal binders) should have an order for
an IS. Examples include but are not limited to the following:

a. Abdominal Surgery

b. Thoracic Surgery

C. Prolonged bed rest

d. Post-operative patients with Chronic Obstructive PulmonaryDisease (COPD)

e. Presence of a thoracic or abdominal binder

f. Restrictive lung defeat associated with a dysfunctional diaphragm or involving respiratory
musculature

g. Patients with an inspiratory capacity of less than (<) 2.5 liters

h. Patients with neuromuscular disease

i. Patients with pain level interfering with their ability to take deep breaths

3. RCPs and RNs will work collaborative to ensure patients are provided instructions for the use of

an IS.
a. RCPs will provide the initial education and two follow-up treatments with education.
i. If RCP is unavailable to provide initial education, the primary RN assigned to the
patient is responsible for ensuring education is provided.
b. RCPs and RNs will use the teach-back method to assess the patient’s understanding of
the instructions provided.
4. RCPs and RNs will review Mosby’s Skills: Incentive Spirometry Procedure.
C. PROCEDURE:

1. RCP Role
a. Identify patient’s predicted volume based on gender, age, and height.

b. Mark the predicted volume with a permanent marker on the IS to inform the patient and
RNs.
i. Approximate the patient’s predicted value using clinical judgment when the

patient’s age and height are not within the predicted values chart.

C. Inform patient the mark represents the goal they should achieve

d. Instruct patient to cough to expectorate phlegm.
i Ensure patients with surgical incisions splint using a pillow.

e. Provide hand-off to the RN after the initial education and the two subsequent treatments
are completed.

f. Document in the Electronic Health Record (EHR)
i. Patient’s responses to the treatments
i Patient’s ability to participate with their therapy

Clinical o A y . .
B Ceata W e oo ool e ot sl ircior

NEW

9/14

10/14

05/15

06/15

08/15




Patient Care Services Manual
Incentive Spirometry instruct And Follow-Up

Page 2 of 2

2.

3.

ii. Hand-off provided

RN Role
a. Obtain hand-off from RCP
b. Ensure education is provided if task not completed by RCP
C. Review Mosby’s Incentive Spirometry Procedure for the following:
i. Indications and contraindications
ii. Expected and unexpected outcomes
iii. Education topics
iv. Patient instructions for use of the IS
d. Encourage patient to use IS at least 5-10 times every hour while awake or as ordered.
e. Assess patient’s understanding of the instructions for using an IS using teach-back
f. Document the use of IS each shift as appropriate

i. Education provided to patient
ii. Patient’s response to using the IS
1) Volumes achieved
2) Frequency of use
ii. Patient’s ability to participate
Hand-off Process
a. RCP and RN hand-off shall consist of the following:
i. Patient's response to therapy
ii. Predicted volume
iii. Actual volume
iv. Additional information appropriate to patient

D.  REFERENCE LIST:

1.

2.

3.

Agency of Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ). (nd). National guideline clearinghouse:
Incentive spirometry, 2011. Retrieved from http://www.guideline.gov/content.aspx?id=34793
American Association for Respiratory Care (AARC). (2011). Clinical practice guidelines, incentive
spirometry: 2011. 56(10): 1600-4

Elsevier Inc. (2006-2014). Mosby’s skills: Incentive spirometry. Retrieved from Tri-City Medical
Center (TCMC) Intranet.




(C‘)) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICES POLICY-MANUAL

ISSUE DATE: 8/01 SUBJECT: Patient Leave of Absence,
Temporary
REVISION DATE: 12/01, 6/02, 6/03, 8/05; 9/07; POLICY NUMBER: Ill.C
03/11
Clinical Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 04+4104/15
Nursing Executive Council Approval: 014/1104/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/1105/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/1408/15
Board of Directors Approval: 03/11
A PURPOSE:
1. It may be necessary for a patient to be temporarily absent from the hospital for medical erether
reasons. This-policy defines-the-processforthese-events:
B. POLICY:

2-1.  All temporary absences require a physician order.

3-2. It must be understood by the patient that he/she is not discharged from the hospital.

4.3. The day on which the patient began a leave of absence is treated as a day of discharge, and is
not counted as an inpatient day unless the patient returns to the facility by midnight of the

same day.
PROCEDURE:
1. During the course of the stay, it is the physician's responsibility to provide written documentation

in the order or progress notes regarding:

3:2. P'rior When-absence-is-due to transfer for medical procedures:-the-follewing-steps-shalt-be

srapleyads

a. The patient or patient representative will sign “Consent for Transfer for Medical
Treatment”

b. The transferring unit shall schedule the procedure with the appropriate department(s) at
the receiving location or hospital (i.e., CT scan, echocardiogram).

C. The physician shall designate mode of transport (i.e., ambulance) and level of transport

(i.e. Basic Life Support or Critical Care Transport Ambulance)
i. Oncology patients being transported for Radiation Therapy can only be
transported via ambulance.
1) For forensic patients, custody staff will accompany patient.
d. The transferring unit shall make transportation arrangements.



| Patient Care Services Roli
Patient Leave of Absence Temporary, IIl.C
Page 2 of 4

e. Copies of pertinent components of the medical record shall accompany the patient.
‘ 3. Receiving facility

fa. The receiving medical facility shall obtain an additional informed consent from the patient
or patient representative when appropriate.

‘ g-b. The receiving physician/staff shall be responsible for continuing medical care.

h-c.  Following completion of the testing/procedure(s), the receiving medical facility shall
arrange for appropriate return transportation of the patient and components of the
medical record.

| zd.  The physician sending the patient back to TCMC shall document the patient's condition
prior to departure.

| je. Consent for the return trip is not necessary unless a change in mode of transportation is
indicated.

| D.

| 1. Consent to Transfer for Medical Treatment §ample Form
e TFermporopcilbaarce Release



| Patient Care Services Policy-Manual

Patient Leave of Absence Temporary, [II.C

Page 3of 4

Consent to Transfer for Medical Treatment Sample Form

FORM 9-3

CONSENT TO TRANSFER FOR MEDICAL
TREATMENT

Patient’s Name:

Your/The patient’s attending physician is Dr. (physician name)

. The physician who will perform the procedure(s) described below is Dr. (physician
name) The facility at
which the procedure(s) will be performed is (facility name)

Your/the patient’s physician has recommended that you/the patient should be transferred to (name of
receiving facility)
where the following procedure(s) will be performed (name of procedure)
by or under the supervision of Dr. (name
of receiving physician) and you have
separately given your consent for the performance of this procedure(s).

Upon your consent, arrangements will be made to transfer you/the patient from this hospital to the facility
named above. Before you give consent, you have the right to be informed of any risks or complications
which may result from transferring you/the patient.

Your/the patient’s physician has recommended that the method of transportation which will be used to
transfer you/the patient will be (specify method of transportation)
and, except in those cases in which an employee of
the hospital accompanies a patient during the transfer, the hospital does not assume any responsibility for
your/the patient’s care during the transfer or during your/the patient’s absence from the hospital.

TEMPORARY ABSENCE RELEASE FOR TRANSFER TO ANOTHER FACILITY

Having given my permission to the attending physician(s) and obtained his/her permission to be absent
from the hospital for the performance of a medical procedure(s) at (name of receiving facility)

from (time) (date)
to (approximately) (time) (date) , I assume
all responsibility for myself, or (name of patient) who is my
(relationship) during the temporary

absence and I hereby release (name of transferring hospital)
. itsemployees and the attending physician(s) from all responsibility during this absence
and for my/the patient’s condition as a result thereof,

(over)

(3/09)
California Hospital Association Page 1 of 2




| Patient Care Services Peli
Patient Leave of Absence Temporary, lIl.C
Page 4 of 4

Form 9-3 Consent to Transfer for Medical Treatment

My signature below constitutes my acknowledgment that (1) I have read and agree to the foregoing; (2)
that the plans for my/the patient’s transfer and the procedure(s) to be performed following the transfer
have been adequately explained to me by my/the patient’s physician; (3) that I have received all of the
information I desire concerning such plans and procedure(s); and (4) that T consent to my/the patient’s
transfer to the facility named above for the performance of the medical procedure.

The physicians involved in your care are not employees or agents of the hospital. They are independent
medical practitioners.

Date: Time: : AM /PM

Signature:

(patient/legal representative)

If signed by someone other than patient, indicate relationship:

Print name:

(legal representative)

(3/09)
Page 2 of 2 California Hospital Association



@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 01/07 SUBJECT: POLICY APPROVAL -
ADMINISTRATIVE

REVISION DATE: 07/09; 7/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-240

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 07/1207/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 08/14208/15

Board of Directors Approval: 08/12

A PURPOSE:
To define Tri-City Healthcare District’s (TCHD) process for the approval of policies.

B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Policy: A policy is a formal, approved, written description of how a governance, management,
or clinical care process is defined, organized, or carried out. A policy covers broad principles or
complex standards requiring Board approval and may have significant legal, regulatory, or
financial implications.

a. Documents that may support the policy, including but not limited to practices,
procedures, pre-printed orders, and chart forms, are not defined for the purposes of this
policy.

C. POLICY:
1. Policies are:

a. Reviewed or revised every three years or as required by change in regulation, research,
or organizational processes.

b. Developed in collaboration with the medical staff:

i. If relevant to medical staff activities.
ii. And in collaboration with nursing leadership if relevant to direct patient care.

C. Consistent with professional references, applicable regulations, legal requirements,
accreditation standards, and the mission and philosophy of the organization.
d. Pre-approved by Board Committees prior to submission to the Board:

i. The Human Resource Committee approves all administrative policies that relate
to human resource issues.

ii. The Finance, Operations, and Planning Committee approve all administrative
policies that relate to finance issues.

iiziili.  The Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee approve all administrative
policies that relate to compliance and privacy issues.

ii-iv. The Governance/Legislative Committee approves all policies that relate to the
Board of Directors issues, Medical Staff By-Laws and Medical Staff Rules and
Regulations.

iwv. The Professional Affairs Committee approves all others.

e. All policies are submitted to the Board of Directors for final approval.



=)
(C‘)) Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 06/11 SUBJECT: Incident Report - QUALITY REVIEW
REPORT (QRR) RL Solutions
= » 'R fing.4
Upnsual Oecupropsss

REVISION DATE: POLICY NUMBER: 8610-396

ClinicalAdministrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 05/1101/15

Nurse Executive CommitteeCouneil Approval: 06/41402/15

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 06/1108/15

Board of Directors Approval: 06/11

A. POLICY: PURPOSE:
o-2ver hat-may-have-an-impact orpotential-impact on-patients/visitors/employees- Hospital
has an electronic early warning system to track, trend, and respond to events that may
have an impact, or potential impact, on patients/visitors/employees/medical staff. Reporting
and responding to unusual-these occurrences is a method performed to objectively and
systematically monitor and evaluate quality and appropriateness of patient care. This procedure
helps to identify and investigate near miss and serious incidents to insure patient safety and
resolve quality/risk issues on an ongoing basis enhancing the quality of patient care and reducing
health care and medical liability. These incidents may include unusual occurrences, adverse
events, and sentinel events.

B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Unusual Occurrence: Any event that deviates from regular operations or standards and results
in, or could have resulted in (near miss), an adverse outcome for patient or visitors.

2. Quality Review Report (ORRQRR)Y/RL Solutions Incident Report (RL): An online system
designed to collect data/information regarding unusual-oceurrencesevents that may have an
impact or potential impact on patients/visitors/employees/medical staff. This online
electronic system includes reporting of employee injuries and disputes, patient compliments and
complaints, medication errors, and cardiopulmonary resuscitation information. The GRRQRR/RL
is subject to all privileges and exemption from disclosure provided in applicable law.
Documentation on the ORRQRR/RL is protected and confidential under Attorney-Client Privilege
and-Evidence-Code 1157

3. Significant-Adverse Event: An occurrence that results-in-injury-to-patients-er-visiterscauses the

death or serious disability of a patient, personnel, or visitor, and as listed in Section
1279.1, et seq., of the Health and Safety Code.

4. Sentinel Event: an unexpected occurrence involving death or serious physical or psychological
injury, or the risk thereof. Serious injury includes loss of limb or function. The phrase “or the risk
thereof” includes any process variation for which recurrence would carry a significant chance of a
serious adverse outcome.




Administrative Policy Manual — Patient Care
Incident Report — Quality Review Report (QRR) 8648-396RL Solutions
Page2of 8




Administrative Policy Manual — Patient Care
Incident Report — Quality Review Report (QRR) 8618-386RL Solutions

Page 30of 8

B.C. POLICYMECHANISM EORREPORTING:

Reporting will shallean be done via the RL Solutions Module in the hospital intranet by any
hospital employee. The incident report is called the RL Report (RL) or the Quality Review Report
(QRR). Medical Staff member can initiate a QRR/RL by contacting the Medical Staff office.
All non-hospital employees (i.e. travelers, registry, and contracted service individuals) shall report
events up through their chain of command

All members of the healthcare team and all employees of Tri-City Medical Center are responsible
for participating in the identification of urusual-eceurrencesincidents that should be reported
by initiating a QRR/RL.

When a-unplannedsuch an event occurs, the patient care provider or hospital employee shall do
the following:

a. Perform the necessary interventions to support the patient’s clinical condition

b. Perform the necessary interventions to contain the risks to others

C. Notify the patient’s attending physician. Notification of physician and any new orders as a
result of occurrence will be documented by the clinician in the patient’s medical record

d. Preserve any information related to the event including physical evidence

e. Preservation of the information includes the documentation of facts regarding the event on
a QRR/RL and the Medical Record as indicated

f. Notify immediate supervisor of the event and Risk Management of any significant, or

sentlne| events.

The emp|oyee er—physu;tan—who is directly involved, or dlscovers an event/sntuatlon shou|d
complete a QRR/RL with as much detail as possible of the-urusual-eseurrensetsithe incident.
Writen-dDocumentation on the QRR/RL should be timely, objective, informative, and factually
describe what happened and any follow-up. Subjective comments should not be made

The ORRQRR/RL will help identify patterns or trends and/or significant quality of care issues,
which in turn, provide a focus for performance improvement, patient safety, and risk
management.

To maintain confidentiality this document should not be referenced or filed in the medical record,
left unattended, copied, shared with patient or visitor, filed or referenced in the employees
personnel file, or removed from premises.

E-D. PROCEDURE:

1.

Act|on steps to complete a QRR/RL: Reporing-Unusual-Osedrrenses
Enter RL Solutions from the TCMC Intranet

b. Log in to RL Solutions with your employee #. Your password is “rl” (lower case letters)
C. Select the icon for the category/type of incident or occurrence. The icons include: (See
RL Solutions Icon Wall SampleAttached Pisture;-Attachment-A)
i. Airway Management

ii. AMA/Elopement

ii. Patient/Visitor Complaints

iv. Diagnosis/Treatment

V. Care/Service Coordination

vi. Diagnostic Test

vii. Fall Event

viii. Infection Control/Surgical Site Infection
iX. Lab Specimen/Test

X. Line Tube/Vascular



Administrative Policy Manual — Patient Care
Incident Report — Quality Review Report (QRR) 8640-386RL Solutions

Page 4 of 8

d.

e.

Xi. Maternal/Childbirth

Xii. Medication Event

Xiii. Adverse Drug Reaction
xiv.  Safety/Security/Conduct
XV. Skin/Tissue

xvi.  Surgery/Procedure

xvii.  Privacy

xviii. Blood/Blood Products
xix.  Employee/Affiliate Event

XX. Environment of Care

xxi.  Equipment and Product
xxii.  ID/Documentation/Consent
xxiii. Professional Conduct

xxiv. Restraint/Supportive Device

Complete all the mandatory information fields. The mandatory fields have a green
asterisk. Additional attachments may be added to this form.

Press the “Submit Button”. You will receive a number which has been assigned to the
incident. This is the RL number.

Action Steps: Responding to ORR/REQRR/RLs: (See Reporting of and Responding to
Unusual OccurrencesAttachment-B)

fc.

g-d.

All QRR/RLs go to Risk Management for assessment. Risk Management routes the

QRR/RL to appropriate Director/Manager. QRR/RLs involving physicians go to

Medical Staff Office. Director/Manager must acknowledge receipt of the QRR/RL

and follow-up with these within 72 hours of receipt of the QRR/RL.

Only employees receive the QRR/RL. The QRR/RL should not be a part of the

medical record, and shall not be printed. The incident may be recorded in the

medical record as appropriate. If the Medical Staff Office Manager believes a

summary of the incident requires peer review or other Medical Staff action, the

Manager may share a summary of the incident, but not the QRR/RL, with the

appropriate Medical Staff officer, committee, or department in accordance with

Medical Staff Policy 8010-509.

Unusual occurrences, Sentinel-sentinel events and other significant-adverse events will

be immediately reported to Risk Management and the appropriate administrative office(s).

If the event occurs after office hours, the Administrator on-call will determine emergency

contact of Risk Management. The completion of the QRR/RL should not delay or interfere

with appropriate follow through. Risk Management will perform an investigation on any

occurrence that is identified as a potential risk. Documentation of this follow-up will be

made on QRR/RL

Any events involving actual or alleged abuse, neglect, battery, assault, sexual misconduct,

or mistreatment of patient or staff should be reported on the QRR/RL and sent to Risk

Management along with a call to Risk Management immediately by the persona preparing

the QRR/RL for investigation and follow-up. Risk Management/designee will convene a

team of individuals as indicated to investigate and ensure appropriate investigation,

reporting, and follow-up. Refer to the following Administrative and Patient Care Services

Policies in the Reference Section:

i. Administrative Policy: Assault and Battery Reporting Process, 8610-241

ii. Administrative Policy: Assault Victims/Domestic Violence Reporting
Requirements, 8610-310

iii. Administrative Policy: Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse Outcomes to
Patients/Families, 8610-275

iv. Administrative Policy: Mandatory Reporting Requirements, 8610-236

V. Administrative Policy: Reporting Suspected Child Abuse/Neglect, 8610-308

Vi. Administrative Policy: Reporting Suspected Dependent Adult/Elder
Abuse/Neglect, 8610-309



Administrative Policy Manual — Patient Care
Incident Report — Quality Review Report (QRR) 8610-386RL Solutions
Page 50f 8

vii.
viii. —k

h-e. Risk Management will take the necessary actions (report to regulatory body, insurance
carriers, etc.) after the completion of the investigation.

i-f. Risk Management shall initiate a Legal Hold on the encounter and alert the appropriate
departments (i.e. Information Technology, Medical Records, Patient Financial Services,
etc.)

9. Risk Management is responsible for forwarding physician-specific events to the Medical
Staff Office. The Medical Staff office determines if the event is to be peer reviewed.

k-h. Risk Management will contact the appropriate department for information purposes or
follow-up.

ki, Information will be trended and monitored to identify patterns or trends that have or may
jeopardize patient/visitor safety. Variables will be analyzed and corrective action instituted
to reduce the probability of occurrence or reoccurrence, and improve performance.
Employees and medical staff are encouraged to identify opportunities for improvement in
the QRR/RL review process.

m:j. If Risk Management determines an event required a Root Cause Analysis (RCA), Risk
Management will collaborate with the Director of Performance Improvement to convene a
team. The RCA will incorporate reduction strategies and measurement of process and
systems improvements to reduce risk.

EFE. FORMS/RELATED DOCUMENTSATTAGHMENTS:

1. RL Solutions Icon Wall {Aftachment-A)

2. Reporting of and Responding to Unusual Occurrences-Prosess-Flow Diagram

3. Administrative Policy: Assault and Battery Reporting Process, 8610-241

4, Administrative Policy: Assault Victims/Domestic Violence Reporting Requirements, 8610-
310

5. Administrative Policy: Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse Outcomes to
Patients/Families, 8610-275

6. Administrative Policy: Mandatory Reporting Requirements, 8610-236

7. Administrative Policy: Reporting Suspected Child Abuse/Neglect, 8610-308

8. Administrative Policy: Reporting Suspected Dependent Adult/Elder Abuse/Neglect, 8610-

309
2:9. Medical Staff Policy 8010-509

G.F. REFERENCES:
1. California Evidence Codes 954-1157
2. California Hospital Association Consent Manual (2015)



Administrative Policy Manual — Patient Care
Incident Report — Quality Review Report (QRR) 8640-396RL Solutions
Page 6 of 8

RL Solutions Wall Icon Sample

Hedse wie e 223N 20AE 1 REIKW SN Fur
zenl sy bs arwebg kejvands Hdesas Fe ewerd
rajyary Koltrg 1r

a

Lab SpecamenfTas

coumy § Conduls thin 3 unGery FErOG e ung

hiedication Evant




Administrative Policy Manual — Patient Care
Incident Report — Quality Review Report (QRR) 8648-396RL Solutions

Page 7 of 8

Staff

Risk, Legal, Regulatory

Systems Improvement /
Medical Staff

Leader- |
i _sh|p

Reporting of and Responding to Unusual Occurrences

Requests follow-up .
action report from

Unusual
Occurrence
o,

v

Staff notifies
-t Yes Supervisor and |
Significant S Risk .
Event?

Management |

> | immediately , |
No )

Staff completes the Quality
Review Report (QRR) and
submits to Risk
Management

lw

|
Risk Management

A 4

Risk Management

| investigates and documents
including applicable

reporting area [—P> reviewsand takes <
manager when necessary actions | :
. | regulatory reporting
necessary mi Al
Tracking form to .
g . Risk Management
Insurance Carrier for :
o r— N communicates
g entering into

database for
tracking / trending 5 |

!

Data reported to specific
departments and Hospital

| quality and physician-
specific events

5a

(Committees l

Quality issues to
Performance
__Improvement (QAPI)s |

Requests follow-up action
report from reporting area

manager when needed
7a

Professional Affairs
—p . r
Committee

v _
Information trends and action plans disseminated

| by Directors and integrated into their operational |

plans i

l

Physician specificto |
Medical Staff Office
: « ; X 6b |
Medical Divisions
determines peer

review needed?.
7b .~

Yes f

Committee -
Peer ,L No
Review g Medical
Staff
Trending
; Igc ”

BOD



Administrative Policy Manual — Patient Care
Incident Report — Quality Review Report (QRR) 8646-386RL Solutions
Page 8 of 8

: Unusual
\ \_ Occurrence
T Staff notifies |
 Significant ™ \’Yes | Supew]slc()r and |
~._ Event? —H Ris |
% N s Management
3 > | immediately ,
No |
v | 2
Staff completes the |
Quality Review Report
(QRR) and submits to 5
Risk Management | |
i 3
P v — v |
| Requests follow-up Risk Management
action report from Management | investigates and
reportingarea 14— revidys and takes documents "Reportto |
= manager when___| |_neces3ary actions | Attorney" form/applicable‘
% | necessary| atory reporting 2o ‘
=
= | |
() It
o L Replaced with updated algorithm |- |
© |
(o)) |
3 ]
) y = '
A Data reportéd to specific |
14 departifents monthly, | 1 .
B POQCand QAC ;| |
, ' - . = — J; -
, : Q;al:_try issues # | Physician specificto | |
% | erformance ‘ Medical Staff Office
-E | Improvement & 6b |
3 T k3
O © /Requests follow-up action’, Al S
8 ﬁ | report from reporting area } P Medlgal staff .
8% manager when needed .. determines peer
€0 12" Yesl “--:@_yiew needegja--"'
@ ® Committee |\, . >~ |
E=S Peer ‘
o | Review
B —7
> | |
(7p]
q"-, Information trends and action plans _
o - | disseminated by Directors and integrated into |
S/> their operational plans 7/
o sranonal piells e




Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: Leave Without Treatment (LWOT), Against Medical Advice (AMA), or Elopement

ISSUE DATE:

REVISION DATE(S): 07/10; 02/11

Department Approval Date(s): 10/14
Department of Emergency Medicine Approval Date(s): 11/14
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 01/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A DEFINITIONS:

1. To define and provide guidelines for the management and documentation of patients who leave

without treatment (LWOT), against medical advice (AMA) or elope.

B. POLICY:

1. All patients who request to leave the Emergency Department (ED) prior to evaluation by a
physician or completion of treatment will be encouraged to stay.

2. Patients who leave the ED AMA will be requested to sign the appropriate form.

3. Appropriate steps will be taken to locate patients who elope.

C. PROCEDURES:

1. Leavnng without treatment (LWOT): Patients who have been registered for treatment, -seen-by
thetriage-nurse but not seen by the ED physician. Treatment may or may not have been started
in triage.

a. All patients who express the desire to leave before being seen by the ED physician will be
encouraged to stay. As appropriate, a request may be made to the ED physician to speak
with the patient.

b. All-patients Patients who leave the ED prior to seeing a physician and have been
assessed by the triage nurse or leave before seeing the triage nurse will have an ED
clinical record started which will include the following:

i. Name
ii. Chief complaint
ii. Admit status/mental status/airway/skin

iv. Triage classification/Registered Nurse signature/time

V. Vital signs

Vi. Any treatment started in triage

vii. When known, the narrative is to include the reason and time the patient left without
being seen.

vii.  The narrative must explain the reasons for inability to collect any of the above
information.

C. For minors who leave the department prior to seeing a physician:

i. Every attempt must be made to contact the parents or guardian to inform them of
the minor’s presence in the ED.
ii. Document the contact or the attempt to contact the parents or guardian.



Emergency Department

Leave Without Treatment (LWOT), Against Medical Advice (AMA), or Elopement

Page 2 of 2

ii. The exception to the above are minors who are emancipated or on active military
duty. Other exceptions are when the complaint involves a sexual disease,
pregnancy, sexual assault and drug or alcohol related problems.

d. For patients who are not oriented or who are expressing suicidal/homicidal ideation,
consult with the physician on duty to determine if a 5150 hold is appropriate.

e. Have patients sign “Withdrawal of Request for Medical Service.”

2. Against Medical Advice (AMA): Patients who have been seen by the ED physician and who
decide to leave before treatment is completed.

a. When a patient expresses the desire to leave AMA, the ED physician shall be informed
and every effort shall be made to encourage the patient to remain in the ED.

b. The ED physician must attempt to provide the patient with information regarding the
potential consequences of the action to include the risks involved in leaving, the benefits
of continuing the treatment, and any alternatives so that the patient can make an informed
decision.

c. Whenever a patient demands to leave before treatment is completed or contrary to the
advice of the ED physician, a “Leaving Hospital Against Medical Advice” form shall be
completed.

d. If the patient refuses to sign this form, the notation “patient refuses to sign” shall be made
in the space provided for the patient’s signature. The witness shall sign his/her name, the
exact time, and date.

e. A competent adult that is not on any legal hold or court ordered quarantine or detention
may not be detained against his/her wishes.

f. Precautions shall be taken to assure the patient leaves the hospital in a safe manner.

g. Documentation on the patient’s chart shall include a summary of the events that led to the
incident, attempts to encourage the patient to complete treatment, and any patient
discharge instructions that were given.

3. Elopement — non-5150: Patients who have been seen by the physician and left the ED without
informing staff.

a. When it is discovered that a patient has left the ED without informing the staff, the ED
AUM and/or Charge RN shall be notified immediately. The patient’s family, primary
physician, Manager/Director or Operations Supervisor shall be notified as appropriate.

4:b. Attempts shall be made to locate the patient. Hospital security and/or law enforcement
shall be notified as appropriate.

a-c. Documentation on the patient’s chart shall include a summary of the events that led
to the incident, attempts to locate patient, and who was notified of the patient’s
elopement

D. DOCUMENTATION
+ Documentation on the patient’s chart shall include a summary of the events thatled-te
surrounding the incident, attempts to locate patient, and who was notified of the patient's
algsementevent
E. FORMS:
1. AMA Form (8723-1001-Englisgh and 8723-1003-Spanish)
2, LWOT Form (7010-1026-English)
F. REFERENCES:
2. California Hospital Association, EMTALA — A Guide to Patient Anti-Dumping Laws, 8" ed.
Cuicelresta BMTALL Ediion 2000 (2012)
2:3. Title 22, California Code of Regulations, Section 70707(b)(10)



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

PHARMACYROLICY MANUAL
ISSUE DATE: 9/11 SUBJECT: Transdermal Fentanyl Patch
Prescribing and Use
REVISION DATE: 3/15 POLICY NUMBER: 8390-6020
Departmental Approval Date(s): 05/15
Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee Approval Date(s): 10/11, 05/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): 11/11, 07/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 12/11
A PURPOSE:
1. To provide a guideline summarizing safe use practices to reduce the preventable harm to

patients in the hospital setting

POLICY:

1. Due to the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) black box warning, this policy and procedure
restricts prescribing to opioid-tolerant patients for the management of persistent, moderate to
severe chronic pain that requires continuous, around the clock opioid administration for
an extended period of time AND cannot be managed by other means such as nonsteroidal
anti-inflammatory drugs, opioid combination products, or immediate-release opioids.
Fentanyl patch use in non-opioid tolerant patients has resulted in fatal respiratory
depression.

2. Fentanyl patches are not to be used to treat sudden, occasional or mild pain, or pain after
surgery

43. Fentanyl patches should not be prescribed for opioid naive patients receiving comfort
care measures or end of life management Patients must meet the Tri-City Medical Center
Criteria for use of Fentanyl Transdermal System (see appendix Il) and follow dosing

PROCEDURE:
1. Prescribing:
a. Upon receiving an rew-order for fentanyl patches the pharmacist will-shall evaluate the
following:

i. Determine if patient is continuing therapy for chronic pain
ii. Determine if the patient is opioid tolerant, defined as:

1) Taking oral morphine 60 mg/day or oral hydromorphone 8 mg/day or oral
oxycodone 30 mg/day OR (another opioid at a dose comparable to a
fentanyl patch see appendix 1) for greaterthan-7 days or longer

i-ili.  Determine if the patient has any absolute contraindications for use:

iiz1)  Patients who are not opioid tolerant as defined above

ii=2) Management of postoperative pain

iv3) Management of mild pain or intermittent pain

v4) Management of acute pain or if opioid analgesia is only needed for a short
period of time (-less than 7 days)

iiziv. Determine if the patient has any relative contraindications for use:



Pharmacy Manual

Transdermal Fentanyl Patch Prescribing and Use

Page 2 of 5

kC.

vi-1) Concomitant use with ketoconazole, erythromycin, nefazodone,
diltiazem or grapefruit juice requires careful monitoring- and Mmay
require adjustment in fentanyl dosage.

a-2) Transdermal fentanyl may not be appropriate for patients with fever,
diaphoresis, cachexia, morbid obesity, and ascites, all of which may
have a significant impact on the absorption, blood levels, and clinical
effects of the drug

Pharmacist will then verify the following and if necessary, change dose of fentanyl
patch based on Fentanyl Dose Conversion Guideline-{(Appendix}):

¥iv.

Xi-vi.

b-vii.

Fentanyl patch is prescribed at the lowest dose needed for pain relief.
First-time doses (new starts) should not exceed 25mcg/hr unless
recommended by pain specialist or approved by Clinical Manager. Fentanyl
patch 12 mcg/hr should be considered for elderly or frail patients.

. Consider concomitant opiates and other medications known to have additive

CNS or Rrespiratory depression effects in evaluating the appropriateness of

the dose

ix1) Discontinue or taper all other around-the-clock or extended release
opioids when initiating therapy with fentanyl transdermal patch

In selecting an initial dose, attention should be given to the following:

x-1) Daily dose, potency, and characteristics of the opiate the patient has
been taking previously

4H2) Reliability of dose conversion guidelines to predict the potency of the
fentanyl dose needed

b:3) Patient’s medical status

4) To account for incomplete cross-tolerance, a 25% dose reduction is
needed when switching among opiates in patients whose pain is well
controlled. No reduction is necessary in patients with poorly
controlled chronic pain. For patients who have acute pain but whose
chronic pain is otherwise controlled, a 25% dose reduction is still
needed.

Frequencies of q48h are generally not recommended

6-1) Frequencies of Q48h may be appropriate for a small number of adult
patients and may be evaluated on a case-by-case basis. Such
frequencies will not be allowed for new starts unless approved by the
Clinical Manager.

During dose titration, increasing dosages shall not be made prior to 72

hours after initiation of therapy, and not prior to 6 days after dose changes

xiii-1) Titrate dose based on the daily dose of supplemental opioids required
by the patient on the second or third day of the initial application

xiv:2) Dose should be increased in 25 mcg increments. Larger increments
may be considered for some patients on high doses if prescribed and
followed by pain specialist

»+3) Dose increases are not appropriate for patients who have acute pain
but whose chronic pain is otherwise controlled. Such pain should be
managed by appropriate use of breakthrough analgesia

When discontinuing transdermal fentanyl and not converting to another

opioid, use a gradual downward titration, such as decreasing the dose by

50% every 6 days to reduce risk of withdrawal symptoms

2)1) For disposal of fentanyl patches see Patient Care Services Controlled
Substances Management Policy

The pharmacist reviewing the order will document the following-in-Gerner:

ik,

Verification of inclusion criteriaReasen-why-patient-meets-criteria

Initial dose and date/time of initiationWhatinitial- dose-was-staried-and-what-day
Validation of inpatient and outpatient drug dosing history (including last
refill information)



Pharmacy Manual
Transdermal Fentanyl Patch Prescribing and Use
Page 3of 5

wiv.  Any potential drug interactions

cV. Dlscussmns W|th prescnber if any #epder—lwhapp;epna%e

a:2. Dispensing and Labeling:

b.a. Fentanyl patches will been set up as a patient specific medication

e-b. Do not cut patch warning will be placed in MAR notes

5.c. Tall man lettering will be used fentaNYL

a-3. Monitoring:

b.a. Pharmacist will assess for signs and symptoms of opioid-related side effects-overdese
(alerness,respiratory-or-cardiac-compromiseconfusion, sedation, respiratory
depression, hemodynamic instability) throughout the use of the fentanyl patch or
until patient discharge, with special emphasis on the initial 24 hours after patch
placement or after dose increases. forthe first 72 hours-of-initiation-or dose-changes

b. Ifa patlent is showmg symptoms of excessive opioid- related side effects
(respiratory “istress; shallow breathing; tiredness; extreme sleepiness, or sedation;
inability to think, talk or walk normally; feeling faint, dizzy, or confused);

i. Notify the patient’s primary Registered Nurse or call a Rapid Response
based on the patient’s condition

e{ii. -eContact provider for orders to remove/adjust dose of the fentanyl patch
and/or adjust breakthrough pain medication. Upon discontinuation,
approximately 17 hours are required for a 50% decrease in fentanyl levels.

D. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Fentanyl (Duragesic) Dose Conversion Guidelines
2. Tri-City Medical Center Criteria for Use of Fentanyl Transdermal System
£3. Patient Care Services Controlled Substances Management Policy

E. REFERENCES:

1. ISMP Medication Safety Alert! Community/Ambulatory Care Edition. Volume 13, Issue 3.
March 2014

2. Acute Care ISMP Medication Safety Alert! Ongoing, Preventable Fatal Events with
Fentanyl Transdermal Patches are Alarming! June 28, 2007.

3. CHA Medication Safety Committee High Alert Medication Guideline- Fentanyl Transdermal
Patch. April 2011.

24. Grissinger, Matthew. Inappropriate Prescribing of Fentanyl Patches is Still Causing

5. Alarming Safety Problems. Pharmacy and Therapeutics. 2010; 35(12): 653-654.

3.6 Lexicomp, Inc. (Lexi-DrugsTM). Lexicomp. April 27, 2015.



Pharmacy Manual

Transdermal Fentanyl Patch Prescribing and Use

Page 4 of 5

APPENDBH
FENTANYL (DURAGESIC) DOSE CONVERSION GUIDELINES

Transdermal System Dose

Current Analgesic Daily dose Daily dose mg/day Daily dose Daily dose
mg/day mg/day mg/day
Oral morphine 60-134 135 — 224 225 - 314 315 -404
IM/IV _morphine 10-22 23 - 37 38 - 52 53 - 67
Oral oxycodone 30 — 67 67.5-112 112.56 -157 157.5 - 202
IM/IV oxycodone 156-33 33.1 — 56 56.1-78 78.1 - 101
Oral codeine 150 — 447 448 — 747 748 — 1047 1048 — 1347
Oral hydromorphone 8§-17 17.1-28 28.1-39 39.1 — 51
IV hydromorphone 1.6-34 35-56 57-79 8-10
IM meperidine 75— 165 166 — 278 279 - 390 391 -503
Oral methadone 20-44 45-74 75-104 105 -134
IM methadone 10-22 23 -37 38 - 52 53 - 67
Recommended Fentanyl 25 mcg/hr 50 mcg/hr 75 mcg/hr 100mcg/hr




Pharmacy Manual
Transdermal Fentanyl Patch Prescribing and Use
Page 5of 5

APPENDLH

Tri-City Medical Center Criteria for use of Fentanyl Transdermal System
INCLUSION CRITERIA (patient must meet all of the criteria below)
[] Continuation of therapy for chronic pain
[] Patient is opioid tolerant, defined as:
Taking oral morphine 60 mg/day or oral hydromorphone 8 mg/day or oral oxycodone 30 mg/day OR (another
opioid at a dose comparable to a fentanyl patch see appendix |) for greaterthan-7 days or greater
EXCLUSION CRITERIA (patient may not receive if any criteria below are met)
[] Patients who are not opioid tolerant as defined above
[] Management of postoperative pain

[] Management of mild pain or intermittent pain

[] Management of acute pain or if opioid analgesia is only needed for a short period of time (
less than 7 days)



@‘) Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Staffing Resource-Genter-Manual

SUBJECT: Monitoring Registry Files

ISSUE DATE:

4/03

REVISION DATE:  4/04, 1/05, 12/05, 4/07, 12/13
| REVIEW DATE: 6/03, 4/10, 12/13

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 02/14
A POLICY:
1. A file in Shiftwise will be maintained for all Agencies and their staff in the Staffing Resource
Center.
2. Each file in Shiftwise will contain:
a. All Required documentation such as, License/Certification, Credentials, Testing,
Immunizations, Gurrent-Letters-of-Competencies, for-all-Registry-staff, Orientation
Checklist, and-etc.
b. Signed Compass Security Form and Pyxis-{retrequired-for-Sitter-only-positions)
c. Performance evaluations from the Nursing Departments
a-3. Manual files will contain:

e-a. Current Contract with Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD)Medical-Center

d-b. Current Rate Addendum with TCHD Tri-City-Medical-Center

e-c. Copy of Current Agency Insurance coverage (General, Professional, and Workman’s
Compensation)

fd. Copy of Annual Audit and Summary Letter

g-e. Any Miscellaneous Letters or Correspondence with the Agency.

hAf.  One year of current information must be maintained on record in the Staffing Resource
Center at all times.

kg. Purged files will be maintained on record for 6 years in a data storage facility of choice.

ih. A list of files in storage, their contents, and box # will be maintained on file in the Staffing
Resource Center.



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Staffing Manual

SUBJECT: Registry Badge Process

ISSUE DATE: 12/2013
REVISION DATE(S):
REVIEW DATE(S):

l Department Approval Date(s): 08/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 02/14

A PURPOSE:

i 1.

It is the policy of Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD)Medical-Center{FCMG) that all
Supplemental Staff are required to wear the TCHDTCGME issued identification badge (“badge”)
at all times while present at any TCHD FCMGC-facilities.

B. POLICY:

1.
l 2.
| 3.
| 4.

5.

Badges must be maintained in good condition. The placement of pins and unauthorized stickers
on the badge is prohibited.

In no instance should a TCHD FGMG-issued badge be loaned to someone else or be out of the
possession or control of the person the badge was issued to.

Violation of this policy may result in discipline in accordance with applicable TCHD FcMG
Hospitals Human Resource policies.

Badges are the property of TCHDF+-City-Medical-Genter and must be returned to the Staffing
Resource Office at the end of each shift or upon request.

Security has the right to confiscate badges classified as lost, expired or in possession of an
individual other than the person to whom the badge is issued.

C. BADGE DISPLAY

1.

2.

3.

Badge holders must wear the ID badge at all times while on property owned or under the control
of the institution.

The badge must be worn on the upper chest and be clearly visible to someone facing the
wearer. The badge must be worn horizontally so that patients, guests and fellow employees can
easily read it.

Badges are non-transferable and are to be used only by the person to whom it is issued.

D. PROCEDURE:

1.

Registry Staff

a. Staff will report directly to the staffing office to sign in and obtain a facility badge.

b. Registry staff shall wear their TCHD FCMGC-issued badge along with their Registry
issued badge with a personal photo displayed.

c. Registry RN's will use the TCHD FGMGC-badge with scanning capability for the care of
patients.

d. Upon completion of the shift, registry staff shall return to the Staffing Resource Office to
sign-out in Shiftwisein-the-registrylog-beok-and return the TCHD FGMG-issued badge.

e. Staffing Office shall maintain a log of TCHD FEMG-issued badges and document the
checking-out and checking-in of issued badges.



Staffing Manual
Registry Badge Process
Page 2 of 2

f. Should Registry Staff not return the TCHD FEMC-issued badge, the terms of the registry
contract shall be enforced. Registry staffs are responsible for complying with the TCHD
FEMC-badge process.

2. Traveler Staff

a. Upon completion of compliance requirements as stated in the contractual agreement
with the Travel agency, travelers will obtain a TCHD FCMGC-issued badge from the
Employee Health Department.

b. Traveler will return the badge to the Staffing Office or Manager or Director of the
Department the traveler is assigned to at the end of the assignment or upon request.

E. RESOURCES:
1. Badge Log Form



‘c‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Staffing Manual

SUBJECT: Registry Contracts, Rate Addendums, Orientation Packets and Audits

ISSUE DATE: 4/03
REVISION DATE:  4/04, 1/05, 12/05, 4/07,
REVIEW DATE: 6/03, 1/05, 4/10, 12/13

Department Approval Date(s): 07/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 02/14
A POLICY:

1. Registry Contracts:

a. All Registries- will sign a Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) Standardized Contract &
Rate Addendum Sheet.

b. All Registries will sign a TCHDTr-City-Healthcare-Distrist HIPAA Business Agreement.

c. The contract, rate addendum, and business agreement will be updated previous to
expiration date.

d. These forms will be maintained on record in the Staffing Resource Center.

e. All Registries will maintain a current TCHD¥+i-City-Healtheare-District Orientation
Manual.

f. All Registries will have their employees complete the required training, documentation,

and receive the generalized Hospital Orientation Packet for Non-TCMC Employees.
2, Shiftwise Contracts
a. All registries will obtain and maintain a current contract with Shiftwise our current
vendor management system.
a:b. All Registries will upload and maintain required documents specified in the
contract in Shiftwise.
2:3.  Registry Audits:

a. Annually the Staffing Project Coordinator will complete an Audit of each Registry.

b. This is to ensure compliance with Joint Commission, California Department of Public
Health and Occupational Safety and Health Administration.

c. Any deficiency will be noted and forwarded to the Registry for correction.

i. A letter acknowledging corrections and if possible, copies of these corrections
are to be sent to Staffing within a specified time frame.

d. All audit information will be maintained on file in the Staffing Resource Center for one
year.
e. Previous years audit information will be backfiled for 6 years.




Orders Required

1. Hang time will be at 2100 for all TPN and fat emulsions

2. Orders written after 1400 may not be incorporated until the following day
3. Hang 10% Dextrose in Water at same rate as TPN if TPN infusion is stopped or runs out before new bag available

4. Insulin will not be added to any TPN per policy

5. All changes must be done with use of pre-printed orders set

. CLINICAL PHARMACY SERVICES NUTRITION CONSULT PER DR.

[ CENTRAL LINE:-PLACED, SITE: o PERIPHERAL LINE Cyclic TPN
INFUSION VOLUME (mL/24 hrs) OR INFUSION RATE mL/hr
Cycle-TPN
Standard Central TPN (Clinimix-E) 5/20 O RENAL FORMULA Central TPN (Clinimix) 5/20
Rate: mbL/hr Rate: mL/hr
Contents: Contents:

Dextrose 20%

Amino Acid 5%

Sodium Chloride 10mEq/L
Sodium Acetate 25mEq/L
Potassium Phosphate 15 mM/L
Magnesium Chloride 5 mEg/L
Calcium Chloride 4.5 mEqg/L

ADDITIVES:

10 mL Adult Multi-Vitamin (contains 150 mcg
Vitamin K)
13 mL Trace Elements-5 Concentrate (recommended
dese} OR
10 mL Addamel N daily (Call MD if liver disease)ef

Cyanocobalamin 1000 mcg/month(1* day of
Month)

Dextrose 20%

Amino Acid 5%

** No electrolytes are in this bag**

Sodium Chloride may be added if severe hyponatremia is
present (<130 mg/dL) 75 to 150 mEq Sodium
recommended

C mEq/dayLiter Sodium Chloride

C mEq/daylLiter Sodium Acetate
ADDITIVES:

10 mL Adult Multi-Vitamin {(contains 150 mcg
Vitamin K)
13 mL Trace Elements-5 Concentrate MWF OR

10 mL Addamel N MWF of Trace-Elements-5
(recommended dose)liverdisease)
Cyanocobalamin 1000 mcg/month(1%* day of month)

LABORATORY MONITORING (with AM labs)

FAT EMULSION 20%

CHEM-7 [1 CHEM-12 [ Phosphorus RATE: Infusion via “Y” site at 25 mL/H
Magnesium [ Calcium o Amylase o Lipase [ No change to prior order
Triglyceride o Pre-Albumin o lonized Calcium Volume: [ 100 mL (200 Kecal) 1 250 mL (500 Kcal)
Accuchecks Q6H (while on TPN)Other———
Frequency: 0 Daily [ Every otherday [1 M-F
3x per week on days
0O Read Back all T.O./V.O.orders
Nurse's — Signature Date Time Physician's — Signature Date Time
(@)) L ) Affix Patient Label
Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way e Oceanside e CA * 92056
ADULT PARENTERAL
NUTRITION ORDERS
Page 1 of 4
8711-1123 Revised (05/11,11/11) PHYSICIAN'S ORDERS Board Approved 11/10




Day #

CUSTOM TPN

INFUSION VOLUME

Cycle TPN

(mL/24 hrs) OR

INFUSION RATE mL/hr

AMINO ACID FINAL CONCENTRATION:

FAT EMULSION 20%

Amino Acid gm/24H OR 1425% [ 5% RATE: Infusion via “Y” site at 25 mL/H
0 7.5% O Other % - ,

[ No change to prior order
DEXTROSE FINAL CONCENTRATION:

Volume: [ 100 mL (200 Kcal) [ 250 mL (500 Kcal)
Dextrose gm/2dH OR

Frequency: [ Daily [ Every otherday [ M-F
10% [120% [125% O Other: %

3x per week on days

ADDITIVES: Average daily maintenance requirements:
Calcium Gluconate mEg/dayLiter
Magnesium Sulfate mEg/dayLiter e Sodium: 60-150 mEq
Potassium Acetate mEq/dayLiter » Potassium: 60-120 mEq
Potassium Chloride mEq/dayLiter e Chloride: 60-150 mEq
Potassium Phosphate mMEg/dayLiter | ® Acetate: 80-120 mEq
Sodium Acetate mEg/dayLiter o Calcium: 10-15 mEq
Sodium Chloride mEq/dayLiter e Phosphorous: 20-40 mM
Sodium Phosphate mM/dayLiter e Magnesium: 8-23 mEq
Multi-Vitamin-12 (includes 150 mcg Vit K) [ 10 mL/day

*Trace Elements-5 [© 13 mL daily o—1ml—E4+—miE-MW
disease) OR {iver-disease)
*Addamel N o 10mL daily o 10mL MWF (renal)

Cyanocobalamin (1% day of month) [ 1000 mcg/month

on TPN)

[ CHEM- 7 ' CHEM-12 [ Phosphorus

Othar
Gthef

LABORATORY MONITORING (with AM labs) ROING o Accu-checks Q6H (while

[ Triglyceride o Pre-Albumin o Amylase cLipase o lonized Calcium =

. Magnesium 0 Calcium

[0 Read Back all T.O./V.O.orders
Nurse's — Signature Date Time Physician’s — Signature Date Time
‘@) L ] Affix Patient Label
Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way e Oceanside ¢ CA » 92056
ADULT PARENTERAL
NUTRITION ORDERS
Page 2 of 4
8711-1123 Revised (05/11,11/11) PHYSICIAN'S ORDERS Board Approved 11/10




STANDARD TPN AND RENAL FORMULATION MACRONUTRIENTS
Amino Acid 5% and Dextrose 20%

Rate 24-hour volume Protein Protein Dextrose Dextrose Total Kcal
(mL/hr) (mL) (grams) (Kcal) (grams) (Kcal)
30 720 36 144 144 490 634
35 840 42 168 168 571 739
40 960 48 192 192 653 845
42 1000 50 200 200 680 880
45 1080 54 216 216 734 950
50 1200 60 240 240 816 1056
55 1320 66 264 264 898 1162
60 1440 72 288 288 979 1267
65 1560 78 312 312 1061 1373
70 1680 84 336 336 1142 1478
75 1800 90 360 360 1224 1584
80 1920 96 384 384 1306 1690
84 2000 100 400 400 1360 1760
85 2040 102 408 408 1387 1795
TPN ORDERING INFORMATION
INFUSION RATE e Initiate at slow rate (approx. 40-50 mL/hr)
e  Usual goal rate 65-85 mL/hr
e To discontinue TPN, decrease rate by 50% every 2 hours
until 40 mL/hr then discontinue
DEXTROSE e  For custom TPN start with 10-15% dextrose
e Maintain blood sugars less than 180 mg/dL before
increasing rate of TPN or percent dextrose
e Do not exceed 5 mg/kg/min
PROTEIN e For custom TPN in non-acutely ill patients start with
4.25% amino acids
e  For critically ill patients or nutritionally depleted use 5-
6% amino acids
ELECTROLYTES Average daily maintenance requirement:
e  Sodium: 60-150 mEq
e Potassium: 60-120 mEq
o  Chloride: 60-150 mEq
e  Acetate: §0-120 mEq
e Calcium: 10-15 mEq
e  Phosphorous: 20-40 mM
e Magnesium: 8-24 mEq




GUIDELINES FOR INTIATION OF TOTAL PARENTERAL NUTRITION

CALORIC AND FLUID 1. Calculate dosing body weight
REQUIREMENTS a. Ideal body weight (IBW)
i. Men: 50kg + 2.3 (Height in inches — 60)
ii. Women: 45.5kg + 2.3 (Height in inches — 60)
b. If actual weight (TBW) is 20% below IBW, use TBW
c. Use IBW for obese patients 18-22 Kcal/’kg IBW or 11-14 Kcal’kg TBW
2. Estimate daily caloric requirement in normal patients
a. 20-35kcal/kg
i. Consider lower range in elder ( greater than 65 Y/O)
ii. Generally, critically ill patients require 25-30 kcal’kg daily
iii. Consider higher range for nutritionally depleted
3. Estimate daily fluid requirement in normal patients
a. 30-40 ml/kg OR 1 mL/Kcal
Account for fluid intake from other sources including maintenance fluids and intravenous
medications

MACRONUTRIENT 1. LIPIDS

REQUIREMENTS a. Dedicate 20-30% of total caloric needs to lipids

b. Intralipids 20%"® contains 2 kcal/ml

c. Incritically ill septic patients, limit to 20% of total calories

d. Intralipids 20%° approximately 250ml twice weekly is needed to prevent
essential fatty acid deficiency

e. While considering caloric needs, Intralipids 20%"® should not exceed 5-12.5
ml/kg/d to minimize metabolic adverse consequences

2. PROTEIN
a. Determine requirement based on metabolic and disease state conditions as
follows:

i. Maintenance: 0.8-1 g/kg
ii. Catabolic patients: 1.2-2 g/kg
iii. Chronic renal failure (renal replacement therapy): 1.2-1.5 g/kg
iv. Acute renal failure + catabolic: 1.5-1.8 g/kg
b. Protein provides 4 kcal/g
3. Dextrose
a. Use dextrose to meet remainder caloric needs
b. Dextrose provides 3.4 Kcal/g
c. For glucose intolerant patients, start with maximum of 150g/day
d. While considering caloric needs, dextrose should not exceed 7g/kg/day to
minimize adverse metabolic consequences
Consider all sources dextrose when calculating total goal

Example Calculation

Calculate caloric goal (20-35 kcal/kg/day): 70kg x 30 kcal = 2100 kcal/day
Calculate protein goal (Catabolic 1.2-2 g/kg): 70 kg x 1.4 kcal =98 g
98 g protein x 4 kcal/g = 392 kcal
Calculate lipid goal (20-30% of caloric goal): 2100 kcal x 25% = 525 kcal
525 kcal x (ml/2 kcal) =262 ml
Use 250 ml since this size is available
5. Meet remaining caloric needs with dextrose: 2100 — 392 — 525 = 1183 kcal
1183 kcal x (g /3.4 kcal) =348 g
6. Goal TPN approximately = 348 g dextrose, 98g protein, Intralipids 20% 250 ml

b




GLoz ‘L Ainp -1~ Bunsapy a8WWOo?) aAle|siEa] @ SoUBUIOAOD

Jaquiaydag ayj 0} pJemioy Bulq pue "UOISSNOSIP Jey} Uo paseq Sjuawwod JO uolNQU}SIq puUe Uofe}dljoS
pajsabbns se 1Z0-G| Adljod plieog 0} ay) pajoayal Jey) Aotjod pasinal B panquisip JaSOW 1Z20-G| Aoljo4 pleog mau
[9SUNOY) [BJOUSS) |  SjuBIPUBWE JEIP O} [9SUNOY [BJSUSD -y ‘Buneaw s yuow se| je uoissnosip o} dn-mojjoj uj | pasodoid jo UOISSNISIP panupuoD e

— ssauisng pIO ‘9

‘Aisnowueun pasoidde ajam
S9)NUIW 3Y | "IIHWWOY dANe|SIBoT )@ 9oUBUIBA0D

$10Z ‘L AInp 8y} Jo sejnuiw ay3 Ayjel o} opiejuod "ig soInuIN

uejjauuoq ‘s ‘payiel sanully Aq papuodoas pue uld)| ayelg "SI\ Aq peAowW SeMm )| Joud jo uoneoyney ‘v
‘epusby s,Aepo) Uo pajsi| Se Juswadunouue alqnd

A|uo uonewJoyu| SjUaWIWOY) 21[gNd 8y} pEal ¥00||eyoS uewieyD 3y} JO sJaqIBW WO} SJUBWWOY) ¢

‘Asnowueun passed uotjow ayy -uoiow
8y} papuodas opJejuo) ‘iq ‘pajudsaid se epuabe
‘panoidde epuaby s Aepoj} anoidde o} yemoys "1q Aq paaow sem )] epuaby jo jeaosddy ‘g

‘Hels jo oy ‘el
auUac) "I PAWOD[SM pUE PIONPOJIUI 3J0|[BYIS UBLLIBYD

‘uBwWIIBYD 99)iWWo) ‘¥o0jjeyoas uewieyd
Aq Ja1uan) [eoipay AllD-1] Je ¢ wooy Alquassy
urw-d gg:zZ| e Japio 0} paj|ed sem Bunosw ay | uononposuj/IepIO o1 ieD L

aj|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiod uonoy uoissnasiqg

Jaquwapy Aunwiwo?) ‘ojowwapy v ;Juasqy

JaquIapy pJeog ‘|leYoNl BINET ‘SIBJ0A USWOAA Jo anbBea ‘Jakawun auer Jaquaiy Ajunwwo)
‘UOSAA| UIGOY ‘S89IN0saY UBWNH/JA ‘Alanag JayisT ‘2010 yels (eoipaly ‘1ebeuely JajiN Auayg ‘ue)s|ssy aAlnoeax3 ‘uejiauuoq Ha | ;jJuasaid sidylQ

099 ‘Mmeys-pleusag ajflay) ‘00D ‘Asjuo) endey| (03D ‘UBIOW Wi ‘[@SUNOY [BIBUID “JaSON Balo :siaquapy Bunop-uoN
Hels Jo Jalyd ‘e sua9 "iQ Jequisiy

ueisAyd ‘yemoys AlusH "ig Lequispy ueisyd ‘oplejuod snosepy “iQ Laquisiy AJunwwo) ‘HIMols |ned “iq Jeaquisiy Ajunwwo
‘yaing ouT Jaquiapy ANUNWWOY ‘UIdY axe|d ‘0UdY "A SLEBINSSOY J0J0aJI] ‘ejluul] Buowey Jojoaliq ‘uossadiieyd H00jleyds ‘M Aue ‘Juasald siequialy

GL0Z ‘v ¥3snbny
JousIq aseoyjjea AI0-LL
sajnuIp Bunassy aapRIwwo) aAne|siba] @ aduUBUIBA0D

14vid




G102 ‘v isnbny -Z- Bunaay eanIWwon aAle|sibat] B 9ouBUIBA0D

3%E] |IM UOIUN 3y} UM JI3JU0D PUE Joall, B PaULIju0d
AlJonag "SI\ "MaIAaJ 10} 9a)IWWO0D 3y} o) joeq Buuq
pue suoneyoi|os |eatijod pue uoiun ssaippe o} Aojjod

Sy} pUSWE 0} [ISUNOY) [(BISUSS) PBJIAUIP SBJLIWOD 8Y |

‘Aoljod ay} uj paoualajal se saniAloe [eoljod
apnoul osje Aaljod ay) jo apy ay} 1ey) paisebbns sem

‘uoiun
ay) Aq sjeusjew uopeyoljos Joj pajeubisap [eydsoy
ay} Jo seale aq [|IM dJaY] By} pauLyuod os|e Jaso I

‘Aojjod ay) wouy papn(oxa ale seale Jels
[eoipaly 8yl 1ey) saziubooal Asljod oyl palels Jasop "IN

"ain)ela) se ||am se spoob jo uonnglisip ayl

apnou; 0} pasiaal osje sem Aajjod ay jo af} 8y} pajou
Jasop N " JoHIsIQ 8y} yim pajeljiye Jo ‘Aq palosuods
‘papoddns ale yoiym suoljesado pue swelbolid

0} pajejel Aoa.ip @soy) pue ‘Joulsia ayi ulyym aiqnd
8y} Jo spaau aJed yjeay ay} Jayuny yoym sdnolb Jayjo
pue suoleioosse ‘suoieziuebio jyoid-uou ‘saiouabe
o1|qnd asoy} 0} pajiwl| 8q [{IM SWO0J 80UBIDJU0D

pue SLWOo0ISSE[D ‘SWwood Ajquasse Jo sasn, jey) sjoa|jal
yolym €40-¥ 1 Aollod pieog pasuaisjas ay pauiejdxa
os|e Jaso "I\ "s@dinosay uewnH Aq parosdde

pue Aleyixny ay) Aq palosuods si }I Ji 9|qissiwiad

aq Aew sjes a)eq e Se Yons JUaAa sajes e Jelp

SiU1 Jopun ey pauie|dxe JOSO|\ "I ‘9jes ayeq |enuue
418y} Josuods 0} Buinuyuoo uy Jsalajul ue passaidxe sey
Aelixny ay) pajels AJanag 'S "SIUBAS 9s8U) Je palajo
swa)l 8y} Jo Auew sjjas Ajuanind doys W9 sy} ‘uolippe
U] "JUBLWI]SDAUL UO UIN}BI MOf pUB PBAJOAUL YIOM JO
junowe ayj 0} anp sjuaaa yons Bulosuods ul paisaislul
Jabuoj ou si Aleljixny ay} pajels Aaaag ‘S| "sejes

ay) jo ebejuaoliad e paAidal uINy Ul pue "0)9 ‘s400q
‘spoob Jayjes| ‘sqnios ‘Buipnjoul sjuans ajes Auew
palosuods Ajjeuoiyped; sey Aseljixny ayi jey) pauiejdxa
oym AJeljixny ay} Jo Juapisald ayl yum jaw sey

ays pajels sa0Inosay uewnH/dA ‘Aljanag Jayis3 sy
‘Buijeaw a3} IWWOod safJadold 1ouisiq Uo ainjela)

14vid

ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiqg oido)




G102 ‘v 1snbny

-¢- Buneapy s9)iWWOo?) aAe|siBaT ' 80UBUISA0D)

9L# way epuabe Japun
UOKOW Ul papnjoul uoiepuswwoddy

"SaAIMPIN Aue aAey Jou S90p auIdIPa
10 Juswedaq 8y} Jey) ouay Jojoaliq Joj payLe el "id

‘wejsisse ueisAyd pue ueoisAyd Bulosuods
BU] Uj 20UaJap BY) Jo8a4 0} JOYUN) UMOP UdXoIq
aq saba|iAlld UO UOI0as ay) Jey) PopuUaWILIodal Sem )|

‘suonenbay p soiny
auIIPaN Jo Juawedaq ay) pamaiAal 99))ILUWOD 3y |

auioIpay jo Juawpedaq Z

‘gL# way epuabe Japun
UoloOLW U| papnoul uoljepuailioday

‘pajsabbns ajam sabueyo

Jayjo oN 1noybnoly) 990D MAIASY Joad AlljenDd
[22IPBJA PEaJ 0} PasiAal 8q 990D [d/YD PIom

3y} papuswiwodal sem )| ‘suoliejnbay B se|ny Asebing
219.104]0IpJeD) JO UOISIAIQ 9} PaMaIASL 88}LILWO0D 8y |

‘suoyjeinbay

pue sajny ay} Jo awos uj paoejdai 186 jou pip

W8} 84} palou »o0||eyos uewsreyd ‘yoes jnoybnouyl
29)WIWO0YD) MBIADY Jaad Alllend) [edips|y peal

0) 99WIWOY) |d/VD WJa) ay) aoejdal o} sem soioijod

le ur abueyo uiew ay} ‘Asabinsoina jo uoidaoxa

ay) yum pajels Jaj|iN 'SIN SpJepue)s uoIssILIWoD

wor yim Aidwos o} Aepo} pamaiaal Buleq aie
suoienbay @ sanNy Hels [edIpay JO 1Sl AISU)IXa a8y}
pauiejdxa Jeis [eolpaly 8y} Jo Jabuey ‘Is|liy ABUS ‘S

A1abing
oloeIOoyjoIpIE)) JO UOISIN L
suole|nbay B sojny Hels [eolpsN e

ssauisng MaN ‘9

uejjpuuoq s\

19y0ed epuaby pJeog ui papnjoul

pue epuabe pieog }xau uo Jeadde

0) wayl ‘uosiadiieys 1o siomod pue
ajoy ‘sbunes|y pleog Joj sy awi]
pue Jjo Aouaioiy3 ‘uawdojara( epusby
Bupesyy preog 010-7 | Adljod pieog
papuawe aroidde 0] si0}0a.( JO pleog
2y} 0] 1USS ag O} UOHEPUBWWOIDY

‘Aisnowueun passed uoljow ay|

‘uoI}OW BY} PapUOIIS 0UIY 10)J031q "uosiadiiey)
JO S1amod pue ajoy ‘sbuisay pieog 104 sywi] awly
pue jo Aouaoiyg uswdojanag epuabe Bueay
pieog 01.0-¥1 A21j0d pieog papuawe jo [earoidde
puaWwwosal 0} }90|[eyss ueuwjeyd Aq parow sem )|

‘Aluo

sBuneaw Je|nb6ay Jo UOISSaS PaAsO|d JOJ UONOL]Sal JIWI|
awi JNoY-Inoj B s}oajjal Uoisinal ay) pauie|dxa Jasop
I\ ‘Bunesw sunp 8y} je suoissnasip 0} dn-mo|(o} U

uosiadiieyn Jo Silamod pue ajoy

‘sbuijes|y pieog Joj syl awil

pue Jo Aouaio1y3 ‘uawdojanraQ

epuaby Buneay pleog — 010

-1 Aoijod pieogq 0} sjuawpuale
1 0 UOISSNISIP PUB MaIADY ']

‘leaoidde
Jo} pJeog a8y} 0} pJemioy Aaljod ayy Buibunq o} Joud aoeid

14vid

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonay

uoissnasig

oido |




S10Z ‘v 1snbny

- Bunea|y 8a)IWWOY aAlje|sIBa ' S2UBUIBA0D

‘ol# way epuabe Japun
uoRoOLW Uj PapN|oU} UojjepusWWoIay

INQ YEIS [eDIPaN @Y} JO UoKdaJIp aY) Japun wiouad pue
suole[@y ¥ sa|ny Yilea pat||y umo Jiay} aAey SSAIMPIN
ay} Jeyy paute|dxa JOIN ‘SN "SSAIMDIIN 0} pajejal
uJaou09 passaidxa ouady Jojoaliq ‘1anamoy ‘pajsabbns
SUOISIADI OU aJam alay ] ‘suoljejinbay @ sajny auloipajy
Ajwed jo juswpeda ay) pamaliral 990D 8y |

AuUIdIPON
Ajwed jo juawpedaqg ‘0l

‘91# wa) epuabe Japun
uoloW Uf PBPN|OUl UOHEPUSWIWOIY

"s8|poq

uBl210} JO [2AOWBI 0) PBJE|DJ BOUBUSS BY) pUB SIapIQ
Bunywpy jendsoH uo uoyeslyle papiaoid oplejuo)
*Jg pue el "Ia “InoyBnouy) S0 MaINaY Jead
AjEnD [edipaly Pea. 0} PasiASl 8q S3RIWWIOD |d/VD
PJOM 8y} PapuUBWIWIOal sem }| ‘suolenbay R sajny
fouaBiaw3 Jo Juswedaq sy} pamalAal 99)IWWOD Y |

auldIpay
Aouabiawg jo Juswpedaq ‘6

‘gl # way epuabe sapun
uoloW Ui papn|oul uojepuawiwodsy

"pa}sabbns aiam suoisiAal ON "suole|nbay g sajny
ABojouowng JO UOISIAIQ 8Y) PAMBIAS] 93JHLIWO0D 8y |

ABojouowind Jo UOISIAIQ '8

‘g4 wa)l epuabe Japun
uoljoOW Ul papnjoul UoiEpUaWILIOIaY

‘usplim se suonenbay B S9Ny asay} uo

10edw| Aue aAey Jjou |Im Juswedaq Aousbiswz ay) ul
8Jing ylesH (eloireyag 8y} Jo Uoippe 8y} paWILU0D BN
“JI\ "paisabbns alam suoisiAal ON ‘suoljeinbay B sany
AneiyoAsd Jo UOISIAIQ 9Y) PamalAal 99)ILIWI0D 8y |

AneiyoAsd jo uoising 2

‘g# way epuabe Japun
uoflow Ul papn[oul UOI}EPUBWILIOIY

‘paysabbns

aljam sabueyo Jayjo oN ‘Inoybnoiy} aapIWo) MaIAsY
1aad Alfenp [edIpaN peal 0} pasiAal g aajilwo)
|d/VO PIOM 8Y} papuswILIodal sem )| ‘suonenbay
sa|ny ABOJODUQ JO UOISIAIQ 9U} PamalAal 93iLUWIoD 8y |

ABojoouQ jo uoIsinig "9

"glL# Way epuabe Japun
uojowW Uj PPN[oUl UOHEPUSLILLIODDY

"pajsabbns aJom SUOISIAB] ON 'suoliejnbay B sajny
ABojoJNaN JO UOISIAI(] Y} PaMaIAS] 83}IWIW0D 8y |

ABojosnaN Jo uoIsiAig 'S

‘gl # way epuabe Jopun
uoljoLW Ul papn|oul UOHEPUBLILIOISY

‘pajsabbns asam
suoisinal o ‘suoiieinbay @ sajny Abojoisjuaolises
10 UOISIAI(] 98U} pamalral 98))iluwod 8y |

ABojoialuaolises) Jo uoising ‘b

"gl# way epuabe sapun
uojjowW Ul papnjoul uollepusuwoosay

‘paisabbns alam sabueys Jayjo oN “Jnoybnouy)
29)JILUWOD MBIADY J9ad Allfen) [eoipaiN peal

0] pasiAal 8 99JIIWOY |4/YD PIOM 3U) papuswIwodal
sem ]| ‘suonenBay B sejny Abojojewsaq

9 ABJ3||y JO UOISIAI]Q 9y} PamaIAal 930D 8Y |

ABojoyewsaq
» ABIajjy Jo uoisINg "€

14v¥d

a|qisuodsay
(sjuos.iad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasig

oido |




S10zZ ‘v 1snbny -G- Bunjes|y aanIWIWOD aAle|sIBaT B SOUBUIBA0D

uaym suonenbay g sajny uoisiaig Jo Juswedaq

ay} apasisadns smejAg ay) pue sueloisAyd yeis [esipa
[ie Joj jlen-uQ Juawpedaq Aouabiaw3 jo suoyebiiqo
ay) 109|421 smejAg Jels [edIpa ay) paute|dxd
opJejuod "ig "jen-uQ uswuedaq Aousbisw3

“X| UOHD8s Uo uolede pajsanbal uelop "IN

“INoYBNOJIY] 880D MBIASY Joad

Aljenp |eoipa\ peal 0} pasinal 8q 8aILWOD [d/VD
‘9 L# way epuabe Japun PJOM 8U) papuawwodal sem }| ‘suonenbay @ sajny

UOKOW U} papn|oul uoliepuswwodsy | ABojowleyydQ Jo UOISIAIQ BY} PaMBIASL 9)ILIWIOD 8y | ABojowieyydo jo uoisinig ‘2L

‘Jaquiaidag Ul 8ajliIWod ay} 0} ¥oeq ybnoiq pue
uoreslyIIe|d 10} UOISIAI] By} 0} 2Bq Juas aq suolejnbay
% sajny A1abinsoinaN 8y} Jey) papusWIWoal Sem |

‘sabajiald
s,uoabinsoinap ay} o0} pajefel sabueyo jo Jequinu
[BIUBISQNS Y} YlIM UIaduod passaldxe oplejuo)d g

‘ao10eud

uOWIWOI B SI YoIym ‘saiijioe} Jayjo je pawsopad
saseo Buisn Japisuod osje Aew 9oy Buljenuapald
ay] pajels JapiN S “Jequinu jqeuosealun ue

9q Jou Aew s8sed g J0JaJay) pue Jayiaboy pajpung,
pue paziobajes ase saba|iaud ulenad jey) pauie|dxs
e ig ‘BunLio}o0ld pajiua uwNjod 8y} ul pajs||

S§ Jey) Jaquinu 8y} uo uopesyleo papiroad JBjiIN S

‘sueIoIsAyd Buisiaiadng pue sjuejsissy uedisAyd
ugamaq aleljuaIayIp 0} JAYUN) UMOp Ua)olg aq
sjue)sISsy ueloisAyd UO UOoI0as ayj Jey) papuauILLIodal

Jaqualdag osje sem )| 'INoyBnouyl 99O MBIASY Jadd
Ul 99D 3y} 0} 3oeq ybnouq Allenp [eoIpaly peaJ 0} pasiAel aq sawwo) [d/VO
pue [9A3] UOISIAI(] 9U] JB palen|eAd-al pJom 8y} papuawwodal sem}| ‘suonenbay B sany
JOIN “SIN aq 0} suoije|nbay B sajny ABojoinaN ABoj0INaN JO UOISIAI] SY) PaMaIAB] 931Iwod ay | AiabBinsoinap jo uoisinig LI

"S80UR)SWNIIID
[BI1SJOA0.U0D Japun syybl Buuesy e} apiaoid 0}

YljeaH paljly Japun papnjout aJe SSAIMPIIN ay) paulejdxa
Joyuny JO[IN "SIN_"LEIS [e9IPSIN BY) Jo Hed jou ale

14v¥d

a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiqg oido)




610z ‘v isnbny

-9 Bunes|y 891WWo aAne|siba ' 92UBUISACD

‘ABojoouQ jo uossialg ‘Abojolnap jo
uoisialg ‘ABojolajuaoulses) Jo UOoISIAIg
‘ABojojewsa B ABa||y Jo uoIsIAig
‘auoipay Jo Juswuedaq ‘Alebing
J1oeloyjoipJe) jo uolsiag isuoleinbay
B so|Ny yels [eaipaly Buimoyo}

ay) anoidde 0} s10)09.1q Jo pleod

ue|jouuoq ‘s 8y} 0} JuUas aq 0} UOHEPUSWIWIOIDY

uoisialg ‘auidipay Ajlwed jo Juawuedaq ‘suldipaiy
Aouabiawg jo Juswpueda(q ‘ABojououijng Jo UOISIAIQ
‘f13e1yoaAhsd Jo uoisialig ‘ABojodauQ Jo UoISIAIg
‘ABojoinap jo uoisialg ‘ABojolajudolises) Jo Uolsialg
‘ABojojewlaq B ABJa||y JO UOISIAIQ ‘DUIDIP3IN

J0 Juawpedaq ‘A1ebing a1oeIOyjOIpIR) JO UOISIAIQ
:suone|nBay B sa|ny Heis [ealpay Buimoljol

ay} anoidde 03 ouay J0)92.41q Aq POAOW SEM }|

‘pa)sebbns aiam suoisiral Jayjo oN ‘Inoybnoayy
29))ILLWON) MBINDY 1894 AN[ENY) [EDIPBIN Peal 0} pasiAal
a4 |d/VD PJoMm 8y} papuawiwodal sem )| ‘suoljejnbay

B sa|ny AB0J0JN JO UOISIAI] BY} PaMaIASI 98ILILIOD 8Y |

ABojoin jo uoisiAig ‘9l

‘epuabe Jaqualdag

ay} uo paoed aq |jim suole|nboy
'8 S9Ny SOUIRISqQ jO uoisiAig
ue|jpuuoq s\ pue suoyie|nbay B sa|ny yijeaH paliv
‘oL# wa) epuabe

Japun uorow u papnjoul suoljejnbay
g so|ny A1abing jo Juswpedsqg

3y} 0] paje|al UoIIEpUSWIWOIDY

"93))IWIWO09 3y}

Kq mainai 1oy Buieaw Jaquiaydag ay) o) ¥oeq jybnouq
aq suone|nbay g sajny souelsqO JO Juswnedaq se
[[@m se suone|nbay g sajny yiieaH paljly sy} paisabbns
JOJIIN 'SIN “SeAMPpIlN pue sal18lsqO o) plebal

yum uogsanb [essuab e payse 320|leyos uewlieyd

‘sueldisiyd

Buisiniadng pue sjuelsissy uedisAyd usamiaq
2)enuaJlayip 0} Jayun} umop uayoiq aq sjuelsissy
ueIoIsAlyd UO UON0as ay} Jey) papuatuLLodsl Sem

‘suole|nbay p sajny Asebing
Ajje1oadsqng Jo UOISIAIQ 84} PaMaIAS) 9310 By |

Alabing jo juswpedaq ‘Gt

‘g L# way epuabe Japun
uoow uj papnjoul uollepuswwoday

‘INoyBnoJY} 890D MBIADY Jaad Ajllend

[ESIPSIN P8l 0} PasiAal 8q 9JWWOD) [d/VD PIiom

ay) papualwwooal sem )| ‘suonenbay @ sajny Aiabing
Kjeioadsgng Jo UOISIAIQ @Y} PaMBIAS] 93JJIWIWOD By |

Alabing
Ajjeioadsgng jo UoISIAIG “pL

‘gl # way epuabe Japun
uoloW U PapN[oUl UOHEPUSLIWIOIDY

“InoyBnoJy) 98IWWOD MaIAY Jaad Alend

[E2IPSIN peal 0) PasSiAB] 8Q 89JWWO0D [d/VD Piom

ay) papuswiLIodal sem )| “suonenbay B se|ny Asebing
211]eIpOd 1O UOISIAI(] BY) POMBIASI 98IWWOD 9y |

Aiabung oueipod Jo UoISIAIQ ‘€L

" -asue selouedalosip

1dvid

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

a|qisuodsay
(sjuosiad

uoissnasig

aidoj




G102 ‘v 1snbny

-/- Bunesyy sspIWWo) aAle(sIBaT @ 8oUBUIBA0D

‘w-d gg:| 1e Bueaw ay) pauanolpe »o0|ieyos uewlieyd

uswunolpy "Z1L

‘wd og:g) Je ‘| Jaquaydasg
‘Aepsan| 1o} pajnpayos si Huyaaw }xau S99 8y |

Bunaaw J1xau
JO 8w} pue ajep WIUoy L |

“9a)IWwWo9 ay} uo sBujuado ou Ajuaino ale aiay )

auoN — sbuuadp Ajunwwod ‘ol

uejjauuo( ‘s

‘epuabe Joquaydag ay)
uo paoe|d aq 0} smejig yels [easpay

"M3IASJ
$,99]}WWO0D 3y} JO} YJUOW }X8U pJemio} awWod o} smejAg
ay) 100dxa am pue smejhg Jels [EaIpajy Su) JO MaIABI
Jiay) pajejdwon jou sey [eba| pajels }20j[eyoS uewey)

SUOIEOUNWIWIOYD JPIWWOYD 6

"A|uo uolewloju|

"@ouaJajal Joj J9xoed Bupssw s Aepo)
Ul papn|oul sem ue|d Yo 89IW0D 910ZAd 34l

ueid 3oM
29)IWWOD 910ZAS JO MaIASY '8

"8UON

‘uonejsibaj Juannd Buipiebas uoisSNISIP OU Sem alay |

uone;siban
wauns Buipiebal uoissnosiq "/

‘19y0ed epuaby

pJeog Ul papnjoul pue epuabe pieog
1Xau uo Jeadde o) sway ‘papusawe
pue pajuasald se Abojoin jo uoising
pue Aisbing o Juawyedaq ‘Asebing
Ajjeroadsgng jo uoisiag ‘Asabing
JljeIpod jo uoisiaig ‘ABojowieyiydo
jo uoising ‘aurdipaly Ajiwed

1o Juswpnedaq ‘auioipay Aouabiowl
1o juawedaq ‘ABojouowind

10 uoIsSIAl] ‘AllelyoAsd Jo uoisiaig

‘Alsnouwsjueun passed

uoljow ay| -uolow ayj} papuodas yemoys "id
‘suoyje|nBay B sajny Asabinsoinap ayj Jo uondaoxa
ay} yum pajou Ajsnoiaaid SUOISIAL 3Y) YIMm

Aepoj pajuasalid ay) ABojo.in jo uoisialig pue Aiabing
Jo Juswpedaq ‘A1sbing Ajeisadsqng jo uoisiAlg
‘K1aBing aujeIpOd JO uoisialg ‘ABojowieyiydo Jo

14v¥d

a|qisuodsey
(sjuosiagd

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosig

aidoj




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfon Medical Staf

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery

Page 10f8

I MEMBERSHIP
The Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery consists of physicians who are Board Certified or in the first thirty-
six (36) months of board eligibility and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of Thoracic
Surgery, or able to demonstrate comparable ability, training and experience.

Il. FUNCTIONS

A.

The general functions of the Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery shall include:

1.

Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety,

and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the hospital and

develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical

privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;=

Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical

education programs pertaining to clinical practice;

Review and evaluate division adherence to:

i Medical Staff policies and procedures;

ii Sound principles of clinical practice;

Submit written minutes to the @ARHRS CemmitteeMedical Quality Peer Review

Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

i Division's review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results
of such action; and

ii Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital;=

Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to

perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;=

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, safety, and clinical

performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for

the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive

Committee.

IVISION MEETINGS

D
A

The Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery shall meet as often as necessary or at the discretion of the
chair, but in no event shall it meet less than annually. The Division will consider the findings from
the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and appropriateness of the care and
treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the QARHRS-CommitteeMedical
Quality Peer Review Committee and then to Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DIVISION OFFICERS

A.

The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training, experience and demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by the
Division.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active Staff members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy of an officer for any reason, the Department Chairman shall
designate a new officer, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority

of members of the Division present, if a quorum is present.
MedStaff R&R — Cardiothoracic Surgery — Revised: 7/07, 6/08, 1/12; 5/13



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectiors MedealStaf

Subject: Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 2 of 8
C. The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the medical staff year unless

he/she resigns, be removed from office, or lose medical staff membership or clinical privileges in
that Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themseives.

V. DUTIES OF THE-DIVISION CHIEF:
A. The Division Chief shall assume the foliowing responsibilities of the Division:

1. Be accountabie for all professional administrative activities of the Division;

2. Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Division;

3. Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the
criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;

4, Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

5. Assure that practitioner’s practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within
their delineated privilege card;

6. Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided within the

hospital are monitored and evaluated; and
7. Other duties as designated by the Department of Surgery, QARHRS-CommitteeMedical
Quality Peer Review Committee or the Medical Executive Committee.

VLI REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES
A. Any member of the Division who was Board Eligible when initially granted surgical privileges, and
who was granted such privileges on or after June 1, 1991, shall be expected to obtain Board
Certification within thirty-six (36) months of his/her appointment to the Medical Staff. Failure to
obtain timely certification shall be considered in making Division recommendations regarding
applications for reappointment and renewal of clinical privileges.

VIl.  DIVISION CATEGORIZATION OF SURGICAL PRIVILEGES
A. All new physicians requesting staff privileges shall be placed in one of the defined categories of
presumed surgical competence. Assignment of Provisional surgical privileges applicable thereto
shall become effective immediately upon the physician's approval for staff membership by the
Board of Directors. All privileges are accessible on the Tri-City intra-net and paper copies are
maintained in the Medical Staff office.

B. The categories and applicabie privileges are as follows: (In all instances where Board certified or
eligible is stated, this refers to the applicable American Board for the surgery specialty.)

C. The Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery has established the following classifications of surgical
privileges.
1. Cardiac & Thoracic Surgery

Board certified, board eligible, or can demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience. With application, must submit list of open-heart cases within previous year;-
2. Laser Privileges:

Physicians applying for privileges to use the laser in surgery must submit:

i A certificate indicating successful completion of a laser surgery course that should
provide at least two hours of hands-on use of the laser equipment. Separate
training must be documented for each wavelength of laser for which the physician

| is applying for privileges:=

ii Copies of two previous procedures performed with any type of surgical laser, if

| available;-
iii The first two laser cases must be proctored by a physician who has been granted
| laser privileges and who has completed proctoring -
MedStaff R&R - Cardiothoracic Surgery — Revised: 7/07, 6/08, 1/12; 5/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfon MedicalStal

Viil.

Subject: Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 3 of 8
iv Proctoring reports will be reviewed by the Chief of Cardiothoracic Surgery regularly
and then reported to the Department of Surgery;=
v Transmyocardial Laser Revascularization (TMR): Completion of an FDA approved

instruction course in the use of CO, Laser for TMR.

Thoracoscopy and Video Assisted Thoracic Surgery:

The councils of the American Association for Thoracic Surgeons have formed a Joint

Committee on thoracoscopy and video assisted thoracic surgery and the following are the

recommended guidelines:

i In order to ensure optimal quality patient care, thoracoscopy and video assisted
thoracic surgery should be performed only by thoracic surgeons who are qualified
through documented training and experience, to perform open thoracic surgical
procedures and manage their potential complications. The surgeon must have the
judgment, training and capability to proceed immediately to a standard open
thoracic procedure if necessary;=

ii The preoperative and postoperative care of patients treated by thoracoscopy and
video assisted surgery should be the responsibility of the operating surgeon.

iii It is recommended that thoracoscopy and video assisted thoracic surgery
techniques be learned through appropriate instruction;=

iv As part of a formal approved thoracic surgical residency or fellowship program
which includes structured and documented experience in these procedures
v For the practicing thoracic surgeon, completion of a course approved by the joint

commission, with hands-on laboratory experience, plus observation of these
techniques performed by thoracic surgeons experienced in such procedures;

Vi The granting of privileges to perform thoracoscopy and video assisted thoracic
surgery and proctoring shall be carried out as delineated in the rules and
regulations.

Physician Assistants

A Physician Assistant may only provide those medical services, which he/she is competent

to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant's education, training and

experience, and which are delegated in writing by a supervising physician who is
responsible for the patients cared for by that physician assistant.

RNFA

A registered nurse renders direct patient care as part of the perioperative role by assisting

the surgeon in the surgical treatment of the patient. The responsibility of functioning as

first assistant must be based on documented knowledge and skills acquired after
specialized preparation and formal instruction. The setting is inpatient or outpatient
operating room at Tri-City Medical Center. RNFA is under the direct supervision of the
primary surgeon.

REQUIREMENTS FOR REAPPOINTMENT

Active certification by the American Board of Thoracic Surgery or demonstration of comparable ability,
training and experience shall satisfy the requirements for receiving cognitive privileges for all categories
as well as for admitting privileges to Tri-City Medical Center.

A.

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be
accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied

MedStaff R&R — Cardiothoracic Surgery — Revised: 7/07, 6/08, 1/12; 5/13



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Page 4 of 8

Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery

procedure(s).

Refer to grid for procedure list(s) and associated numbers required to satisfy competency.

PROCEDURES Number of Number of Number of
Cases Cases Cases
Required for | Required for Required for
initial Proctoring reappointment
appointment Every 2 years
Thoracoscopy and Video assisted Thoracic Surgery 2 2 10
Laser Surgery (yag; CO,) to include TMR 2 2
Cardiac Surgery 6 6 24
a. Intra-Cardiac and Valve Surgery
b. Extra-Cardiac Surgery for Traumatic Injury Repair
(thoracic)
c. Thoracic Aneurysmectomy
d. Coronary Artery Bypass Procedure
e. Infarctectomy
Thoracic Surgery 5 5 6
a. Trachea and bronchi-All procedures
b. Thorax- Chest wall Aspiration
c. Thorax- Chest Wall Drainage
d. Thorax —major Excisional Procedures of the Chest
wall
e. Diaphragm- All Procedures
f. Esophagus- all Procedures
g. Lungs- All procedures
h. Mediastinum-Excision of tumors/cysts, etc
i. Heart and Pericardium-Repair of Wounds
j. Pericardium - All procedures
k. Placement of Permanent Epicardial and
Endocardial Pacing Systems
Additional Privileges
a. Admit patients NA NA NA
b. Intra-Cardiac Cardio-converter Defibrillator 2 2 2
¢. Sedation Per MS Policy | Per MS Policy # | Per MS Policy #
# 517 517 517

INITIAL CREDENTIALING FOR CORE ROBOTIC ASSISTED SURGICAL PRIVILEGES:

A

For surgeons with prior da Vinci experience:

1. Physicians must have privileges to perform the underlying procedure as an open and

thoracoscopic procedure;:

2. If residency/fellowship training included robotic surgery training, provide:

i Letter from program director certifying competency for the requested privilege(s)
and in the use of the da Vinci device as primary surgeon; and

ii Documentation (i.e., copies of operative reports or hospital report) of a minimum of
ten (10) da Vinci cases as primary surgeon (may be core or advanced cases);

iii For surgeons with prior da Vinci experience at an outside institution, provide:

MedStaff R&R — Cardiothoracic Surgery — Revised: 7/07, 6/08, 1/12; 5/13




Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 5 of 8
a. Documentation (i.e., copies of operative reports or hospital report) of ten

(10) cases as primary surgeon beyond proctoring and within the previous
24-month period must be submitted for review (may be core or advanced

cases);
B. For surgeons without prior da Vinci experience:
1. Physicians must have privileges to perform the underlying procedure as an open and
thoracoscopic procedure;=
2. Documentation of completion of an Intuitive Training Program (certificate of completion

required) or comparable program (copy of certificate and curriculum required), which
includes didactic and hands-on training including cadaver, animal lab, or simulator (See
Phase II-Preparation and System Training of Surgeon Ciinical Pathway-intuitive Surgery).
A minimum of one (1) live case observation.

PROCEDURES Initial Proctoring* Cases for
Reappointment
Every 2 years
CORE PRIVILEGES See statement above. | 1 if prior 10, beyond
Closed Cardiac cases: experience; proctoring
*Epicardial pacer lead placement 4 if no prior
L eft internal mammary artery/right internal experience If less than 10,
mammary artery takedown, off-pump but greater than
coronary artery bypass graft or equal to 5, the
*Transmyocardial laser revascularization next 2 cases
*Pericardial window must be
successfully
Basic Thoracic Cases: performed with a
*Thymectomy robotic privileged
*L_ung biopsy surgeon on staff
*Mediastinal exploration (lymph nodes, within the same
mass) specialty, or an
*Pericardial cysts outside proctor.
*Diaphragm plication If less then 5
*Esophageal myotomy for achalasia cases, additional
certified hands-on
training must be
obtained
(simulator,
cadaver or animal
lab) AND the next
2 cases must be
successfully
performed with a
robotic privileged
surgeon on staff
or outside proctor.
ADVANCED CARDIAC
ASD/Cardiac Tumor Resection *Unrestricted CORE 10
privileges;
*Training in Aortic First 1 case

MedStaff R&R — Cardiothoracic Surgery — Revised: 7/07, 6/08, 1/12; 5/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery

Page 6 of 8

PROCEDURES

Initial

Proctoring*

Cases for
Reappointment
Every 2 years

Mitral Valve Repair

Endo-Balloon (if
technique to be used);
*Endoscopic Suturing
Skills Training

(simulator or live case).

*Unrestricted CORE
privileges;

*Case log of 10
successful mitral
repairs (non-robotic);
*Training in Aortic
Endo-Balloon (if
technique used);
*Endoscopic Suturing
Skills Training

(simulator or live case).

First 3
cases

ADVANCED THORACIC

Pulmonary Resection (other than wedge
resection)

Esophageal Resection (other than

enucleation)

eUnrestricted CORE
privileges

First 1 case

10

*Proctoring must be completed within a one-hundred-eighty (180) day period foliowing granting of the privilege

by a robotic-credentialed surgeon (preferably in their field). Additional training will be required prior to
scheduling further cases if proctoring has not been completed within the specified time frame. Proctoring

requirements include a letter of proficiency from the elected proctor that includes satisfactory outcomes of the
procedure, assessment of intraoperative and postoperative complications, and review of pathology reports if

indicated. Proctor may recommend to the Chair of the Department or Chief of the Division that additional

training and/or proctoring be completed.

CRITERIA FOR ASSISTING IN ROBOTIC-ASSISTED SURGERY

For privileges to assist in robotic-assisted surgery (for MD/DO, PA, and RNFA):
A. Unrestricted surgical assisting privileges; and

B. Documented experience in robotic assisting (i.e., copies of ten operative reports or hospital report

of ten cases as robotic assistant) or completion of Intuitive Training Program for assistants
(including on-line module and on-site training by Intuitive or a robotics-trained assistant);
C. Proctoring: A minimum of six (6) cases must be proctored by the primary surgeon

NOTE:

Consistent with the TCMC Medical Staff Policy # 8710-563, for all physicians granted robotic-assisted
surgery privileges, the first ten (10) cases will be reviewed for evaluation of case selection, OR time,
blood loss, conversion to open procedure, complications, length of hospital stay, etc.

MedStaff R&R — Cardiothoracic Surgery — Revised: 7/07, 6/08, 1/12; 5/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton MediealStal

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery

Page 7o0f8

Xl

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

Each new medical staff member granted initial surgical privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor in each
surgical case until his or her surgical privilege status is established by a recommendation from the
Division and subsequently the Credentials Committee and the Medical Executive Committee and final
approval by the Board of Directors. Medical Staff members requesting additional or new privileges will be
proctored as aforementioned in grid. This is to include extensive surgical cases treated in the Emergency

Department.

A. Selection of Proctors

1.

4.

All active staff members of the Division of CTS will act as proctors to monitor quality of
performance of medical care with assigned privileges. An associate of the new medical
staff member may monitor 50% of the required proctoring. Additional cases may be
proctored as recommended by the Division Chief and it is the Division Chief's
responsibility to inform the monitored new medical staff member, whose proctoring is
being continued, whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative b) operative, c)
surgical technique and/or, d) postoperative care;:

The new medical staff member shall select an appropriate member from the
Cardiothoracic Surgery Division to proctor his/her operative case. He or she shall contact
the proctor and inform him or her of his or her plans for the case. THE PROCTOR MUST
BE PRESENT IN THE OPERATING ROOM FOR A SUFFICIENT PERIOD OF TIME TO
ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE SURGEON'S COMPETENCE, OR MAY REVIEW
THE CASE DOCUMENTATION (i.e. H&P, Op Note) ENTIRELY TO ASSURE
HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE SURGEON’S COMPETENCE -

in elective cases, all such arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling. (i.e., the
proctor shall be designated at the time the case is scheduled for surgery or for admission
non-operative cases.) In emergency cases, the proctor shall be contacted prior to, and
designated at, the time of scheduling;=

The new medical staff member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and
assistants.

B. Reports of Proctors

1.

A form shall be prepared on which will be spaces for comment by the proctor on
preoperative workup, diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical
judgment, postoperative care, overall, impression and recommendation (i.e. qualified,
needs further observation, not qualified). Blank forms will be available from the Operating
Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff office;

Forms will be made up by the new medical staff member scheduling the case for surgery
and immediately forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new
medical staff member to notify the Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each
case;:

The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the
Medical Staff Office for filing in the individual physician's confidential file within one week
after the patient's discharge from the hospital

C. Length of Proctoring Period

1.

2.

The applicant shall be observed by proctor in each surgical case as set forth in the above
grid:=

When the required number of cases have been proctored, the Division Chief must approve
or disapprove extension of surgical privileges or may extend the proctoring to its next
meeting;-

MedStaff R&R — Cardiothoracic Surgery — Revised: 7/07, 6/08, 1/12; 5/13



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectient MediealStal

Subject: Division of Cardiothoracic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 8 of 8
3. It will be the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored new medical staff

member, whose proctoring is being continued, whether the deficiencies noted are in: a)
preoperative, b) operative, c) surgical technique and/or, d) postoperative care.

Xil. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A. Medical Staff Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or
consultation panel as determined by the medical staff. Reference Policy #8710-520;-

B. Provisional or Courtesy staff may participate in the Emergency Call panel at the discretion of the
Division Chief or Department Chair:-

C. The care provided by an on-call physician should be completed with regard to the particular

problem that the physician was called to treat. For future different surgical problem there is no
obligation on the part of the physician to provide care.

Approvals:
Cardiothoracic Surgery Division Approval:  448/304/23/15
Surgery Department Approval: 4/49/436/18/15

Medical Executive Committee Approval: 820137/27/15
Governance Committee Approval:
Board of Directors Approval: EL2B42

MedStaff R&R — Cardiothoracic Surgery — Revised: 7/07, 6/08, 1/12; 5/13



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 1 of 6

I MEMBERSHIP

A. The Department of Medicine consists of physicians in the Divisions of:
1. Allergy and Dermatology
2. Cardiology
3. Gastroenterology
4. Internal Medicine
a. Infectious Disease
b. Nephrology
c. Physiatry
d. Rheumatology
Hematology / Oncology
Neurology
Psychiatry
Pulmonary Medicine

®~NO o

. FUNCTIONS

The general functions of the Department of Medicine, carried out through the functions of the Division
shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety
and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the department;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing Medical education
programs in clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate departmental adherence to:

1. Medical Staff Policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice.
E. Submit minutes to the QA/RHRS-CermmitteeMedical Quality Peer Review Committee and
Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Department's review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the
results of such action;
2, Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality of patient care and
patient safety provided in the department and the hospital;
3. Recommend / Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated for
Medical Staff members (pursuant Medical Staff Policy 509);
4, Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators.
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;
G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care and clinical performance,
patient safety or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;
H. Formulate recommendations for departmental rules and regulations reasonably necessary for
the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive
Committee.

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 2 of 6

lll. DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

A. The Department of Medicine shall meet quarterly or at the discretion of the chairman. The
functions of the Department are carried out through the Divisions; including the monitoring
and evaluation of the quality and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to
patients. Reguiar reports shall be transmitted to the Medical Executive Committee;

B. Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Department members, but not less than two (2)
members, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

IV. DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

A. The Department shall have a Chairman and a Vice-Chairman who shall be members of the
Active Medical Staff and shall be qualified by training, experience and demonstrate ability in at
least one of the clinical areas covered by the Department;

B. The Department Chairman shail serve a one-year term, which coincides with the medical
staff year unless they resign, be removed from office, or lose their medical staff
membership or clinical privileges in that Department. Department officers shall be eligible
to succeed themselves). Vacancies due to any reason shall be filled for the unexpired term
through special election by the respective department.

V. DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIRMAN

A. The Department Chairman shall assume the following responsibilities of the Department:
1. Be accountable for all professional administrative activities of the Department;
2. Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have

delineated clinical privileges in the Department;
Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
Department;
Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department; and
Assure that practitioner's practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within
their delineated privilege card;
Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided within the
Department are monitored and evaluated through Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation;
Continuously assess and improve the quality and safety of care provided in the Department;
Other duties may be assigned, in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

@gm m Do W

VI. PRIVILEGES

A. Requests for privileges in the Department of Medicine shall be evaluated on the basis of
the member's education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and
judgment, clinical performance and the documented results of patient care and proctoring;

Practitioner's practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within the
respective Division's Rules and Regulations. Recommendations for privileges are made to
the Credentials and Medical Executive Committees;

B. The Department of Medicine has established the following classifications of medical
privileges:
Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 3 of 6

1. Physicians are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a
level commensurate with that provided by specialty training, such as in the broad
field of Internal Medicine aithough not necessarily at the level of sub specialist.
Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to
request consultations when:

a. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period
of time, especially in the presence of a life threatening iliness;
b. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;
c. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated in which they are not
familiar;
2. Physician Assistants may only provide those medical services, which he/she is

competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant’s
education, training and experience, and which are delegated in writing by a
supervising physician who is responsible for the patients cared for by that
physician assistant;

a. A supervising physician shall be available in person or by electronic
communication at all times when the physician assistant is caring for
patients;

b. A supervising physician shall delegate to a physician assistant only those

tasks and procedures consistent with the supervising physicians specialty
or usual customary practice and with the patient’s health and condition;

c. A supervising physician shall observe or review evidence of the physician
assistant performance of all tasks and procedures to be delegated to the
physician assistant until assured competency;

d. A physician assistant may initiate arrangements for admissions, complete
forms and charts pertinent to the patient’'s medical record, and provide
services to patients requiring continuing care;

e. The supervising physician must see patient cared for by the physician
assistant at least once during the hospital stay or as delineated by the
Division Rules and Regulations;

f. A physician assistant may not admit or discharge patients.

g. Refer to the AHP ruies and regulations for further delineation of sponsoring
physicians supervision requirements;

h. Medical / Surgical Units: Documentation of an examination of the patient by
the sponsoring physician(s) every third day if care is given by the Allied
Health Professional(s);

i Non-Scheduled Admission(s): Examination of the patient by the sponsoring
physician(s) the same day as care is given by the AHP;

j The Department of Medicine requires a physician co-signature as
delineated in the AHP’s Rules and Regulations:

k. Order(s)and telephone Order(s) may be immediately implemented and

physician co signature required within 24 hours of AHP’s order;

I Any medical record of any patient cared for by a physician assistant for
whom the physician’s prescription has been transmitted or carried out shall
be reviewed and countersigned and dated by the supervising physician
within 24 hours;

j. The sponsoring physician must review and authenticate any progress note
within the medical record of any patient(s) documented by a physician
assistant within 24 hours;

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 4 of 6

I Non-Scheduled admissions: the sponsoring physician(s) must dictate the H&P
within 24 hours;

m. ACCU/AMC Units: Examination of the patient by the sponsoring physician(s)
the same day as care is given by the Allied Health Professional(s).

3. Nurse Practitioners: Nurse practitioner means a registered nurse who posses’
additional preparation and skills in physical diagnosis, psychosocial assessment,
and management of health-illness needs in primary care and who has been
prepared in a program. The nurse practitioner shall function under standardized
procedures or protocols covering the care delivered by the nurse practitioner. The
nurse practitioner and his/her supervising physician who shall be a Member of the
Department of Medicine will develop the standardized procedure or the protocols
and be approved by the Department of Medicine;

a. Proctoring and privileges requested are delineated for Allied Health
Professionals/Mid Level Practitioner within the Allied Health Rules and
Regulations and each retrospective Division (s) specified criteria.

Vil. REQUIREMENTS FOR INITIAL APPOINTMENT AND REAPPOINTMENT

A. Active certification by the appropriate certifying board or demonstration of comparable
ability, training and experience shall satisfy the requirements for receiving cognitive
privileges for all categories as well as for admitting privileges to Tri-City Medical Center;

B. Privileges requested are granted based on Division specified criteria;

C. Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-
year reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at
TCMC to meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice
locations may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is
not performed, the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that
were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her
privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

VIll. SPECIAL PROCEDURES / PRIVILEGES

A The applicant will be responsible for checking all procedures he/she wishes to perform
and for listing his/her qualifications, training, and experience concerning the requested
procedures in accordance with criteria established by various Divisions of the Department
of Medicine, copies of which are available in the Medical Staff Office.;

1. The medical privileges granted each physician will be recorded and a copy of
which will be forwarded to the applicant with his medical staff appointment;

2. Pain Management Privileges are delineated per Medical Staff Policy # 541;

3. Surgical Assist Privileges as delineated per Medical Staff Policy #536;

4. Each practitioner’s privileges will be assessable on Tri-City’s Intra-net (MD-Staff)
which is located in each patient care area. A paper copy is maintained within the
Nursing Administration Office and the Main Operating Room.

IX. PROCTORING

A. Each new applicant granted initial or additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor
as delineated by the Divisions of the Department of Medicine. If enough cases have not

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Department of Medicine

Page 5 of 6

been admitted, or evaluation of the applicant's performance cannot be completed in the
first year, then an additional year of provisional staff will be recommended:;

B. At the discretion of the retrospective Division Chair(s) the decision to assign further
proctoring of cases is based on current clinical competence, practice behavior, and the
ability to perform the requested privilege(s);

C. Supervision of the applicant by the proctor will emphasize concurrent chart review and
include direct observation of procedural techniques. The applicant must notify his / her
proctor at the time a procedure is scheduled or planned. If the proctor is not available, the
applicant must notify another physician in the appropriate subspecialty area. If the
procedure must be done emergently without proctoring, the proctor must be informed at
the earliest appropriate time following the procedure;

D. All active staff members of the Department of Medicine will act as proctors as delineated
by the Divisions of the Department of Medicine to monitor performance of medical care
and compliance with assigned privileges;

E. Specific proctoring requirements are outlined in each respective Division’s Rules and
Regulations.

X.  EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A. Medical Staff department members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call
Roster or consultation panel as determined by the medical staff. Refer to Medical Staff
Policy and Procedure #520;

B. While serving on the Emergency Department Call Roster, each member shall respond to
requests from the Emergency Department by examining and treating patients in the
Emergency Department, unless the member and Emergency Department physician
agree that such care may be provided in the member's office. Any member who elects to
provide care in his office must do so without regard to the patient's ability to pay, and must
provide a minimum level of care sufficient to respond to the patient's immediate needs;

C. it is the policy of the Emergency Department that when it is discovered that a patient has
been previously treated by a staff member, that member will be given the opportunity to
provide further care;

D. The member of the Department of Medicine will then determine whether to provide further
care to an emergency room patient based upon the circumstances of the case. Ifa
member declines, the on-call physician will provide any necessary emergency special
care;

E. Provisional or courtesy member(s) are able to serve on the Emergency Call panel at the
discretion of the Department Chair or Division Chief.

APPROVALS:

Department of Medicine: 4/23/13 07/01/15
Medical Executive Committee: 4/23/13 07/27/15
Governance Committee

Board of Directors: 5/30/13

Revised: 01/04, 01/06, 02/07, 06/08; 5/13; 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT [ Sectom  MedicalStaft

Subject: Division of Dermatology and

Rules & Regulations Allergy

Page 1 of §

MEMBERSHIP

The Division of Dermatology and Allergy consists of physicians who are board certified (or its equivalent)
by the American Board of Allergy and Immunology or the American Board of Dermatology.

il FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

A.

r @

o -

Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality and

appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and

develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges

and the performance of specified services within the Division;

Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education

programs pertinent to clinical practice;

Review and evaluate Division adherence to:

1. Medical Staff Policies and Procedures;

2. Sound principles of clinical practice.

Submit minutes to the QARHRS-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committeeand Medical

Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of such
action;

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in the hospital;

Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform

properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety, and clinical

performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to

Medical Staff Policy # 8710-509);

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the

proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.

IIl.  DIVISION MEETINGS

A.

w

The Division of Dermatology and Allergy shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the
Chief. The Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the
quality, safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall
be transmitted to the QA/RHRS-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical
Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the active Division members, but not less than two (2) members,
shali constitute a quorum at any meeting.

IVISION OFFICERS

D
A

w

The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in at least one of the clinical areas
covered by the Division.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy of any officer(s) for any reason, the Department Chairman

Div of Derm & Allergy Rules & Regulations — Rev: 1/04, 6/05, 12/05, 2/07, 6/08, 10/11, 12/12; 5/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton MedicalStaf

Subject: Division of Dermatology and

Rules & Regulations Allergy

Page 20of5

shall designate a new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple
majority of the members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless he/she resigns, are removed from the office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themseives.

V. DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF
The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

mm o o b»

®

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division;

Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege card;

Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for
clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

Assure the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided within the Division are
monitored and evaluated;

Other duties as recommended from the Department of Medicine or the Medical Executive
Committee.

VI PRIVILEGES

A.

B.

All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the Medical
Staff Office.

By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order diagnostic
and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not limited to respiratory
therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise indicated.

Requests for privileges in the Division of Dermatology and Allergy shall be evaluated on the basis
of the member's education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and
judgment, clinical performance and the documented results of patient care and proctoring.
Practitioners shall practice only within the scope of their privileges. Recommendations for
privileges are made to the Credentials Committee and Medical Executive Committee.

Standards are established by the Division with the uitimate goal of rendering safe, quality, patient
care, and containing costs.

Allergy or Dermatology Residency Training: Physicians are expected to have training and/or
experience and competence on a level commensurate with that provided by specialty training in
Allergy or Dermatology. Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be
expected to request consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening iliness;

2, Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not familiar.

Members of the Division of Dermatology and Allergy may apply to perform the following
privileges/procedures:

PRIVILEGES/PROCEDURES — PROCTORING NOT REQUIRED
Procedures Initial Appointment Proctoring | Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Admit patients N/A 2 (admits or | N/A

Div of Derm & Allergy Rules & Regulations — Rev: 1/04, 6/05, 12/05, 2/07, 6/08, 10/11, 12/12; 5/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Dermatology and
Rules & Regulations Allergy
Page 3 of §
consults)
Consuitation N/A 2 (admits or | N/A
consults)
Perform medical history & N/A Eligible for N/A
physical examination release from
proctoring
once initial
two (2)
admits or
consults
have been
proctored.
Biopsy <5 cm Training N/A N/A
Biopsy of nail unit Training N/A N/A
Burns, first degree: simple Training N/A N/A
treatment < 100 sq cm
Destruction, pre-malignant Training N/A N/A
and Benign < 10 cm
Graft, punch <1 cm Training N/A N/A
Incision < 5 cm Training N/A N/A
Nail and matrix excision Training N/A N/A
Nail avulsion Training N/A N/A
Nail bed reconstruction with Training N/A N/A
Graft
Nail debridement Training N/A N/A
Nail fold wedge excision Training N/A N/A
Paring & curettement <5 cm | Training N/A N/A
Repair of nail bed Training N/A N/A
Repair, simple < 10 cm- Training N/A N/A
anywhere except face
Shaving < 5 cm Training N/A N/A
PROCEDURES - PROCTORING REQUIRED

Procedures

Initial Appointment

Proctoring | Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Debridement < 100 sq cm

Training

1 1

PROCEDURES - OUTPATIENT FORENSIC CLINIC

Procedures Initial Appointment Proctoring | Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Biopsy < 5 cm Training N/A N/A

Biopsy of nail unit Training N/A N/A

Debridement < 100 sq cm Training 1 1

Destruction, malignant < 10 Training 1 1

cm

Destruction, pre-malignant Training N/A N/A

and benign < 10 cm

Fungal/scabies scraping Training N/A N/A

Graft, punch < 1 cm Training N/A N/A

Div of Derm & Allergy Rules & Regulations — Rev: 1/04, 6/05, 12/05, 2/07, 6/08, 10/11, 12/12; 5/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton:  Medical Staf

VII.

VII.

Subject: Division of Dermatology and
Rules & Regulations Allergy
Page 4 of 5

intralesional injection Training N/A N/A

Mohs Micrographic Surgery See criteria below. 3 5

(MMS)

Nail avuision Training N/A N/A

Shaving < 5cm Training N/A N/A
Mohs Micrographic Surgery (MMS):
Initial:
1. Applicants must complete an ACGME/AQOA-accredited residency program in dermatology that

included MMS training or an approved MMS fellowship training program.

2. Documentation that applicant has performed a minimum of 100 MMS procedures in the past 24

months.
Proctoring: Three (3) cases
Reappointment: Five (5) MMS procedures within the past 24 months.

Laser Privileges
Initial: Physicians applying for privileges to use the laser in surgery must submit;

1. Documentation of applicable laser training in the respective residency program (with competency
verified by Program Director); or
2, Documentation of completion of an appropriate course, eight to ten hours in length (with 40% of
the course time allocated to practical sessions). Copy of certificate of completion of course
specific to type of laser and copy of course outline required.
Procedures Initial Appointment Proctoring | Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Argon See above criteria 2 2
CO2 See above criteria, plus 1 1
proof of one (1) completed
case.
KTP See above criteria, plus 2 2
proof of one (1) completed
case.
Nd: YAG See above criteria, plus 2 N/A
proof of two (2) completed
cases.
REAPPOINTMENT

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A.

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to the

Div of Derm & Allergy Rules & Regulations — Rev: 1/04, 6/05, 12/05, 2/07, 6/08, 10/11, 12/12; 5/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Dermatology and
Allergy

Page 50f5

Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors. Procedure
proctoring is as set forth in the table above.

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.
In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff
Office.

IX. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A.

B.

Approvals:

Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-520.
Provisional or Courtesy member(s) are able to serve on the Emergency Call Roster by their Chief
of the Division. The care provided by an on-call physician will not create an obligation to provide
further care.

Division of Dermatology & Allergy: 4423/4306/25/2015
Department of Medicine: 4/23/4306/25/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 5/20/4307/27/2015
Governance Committee:

Board of Directors: 5130443

Div of Derm & Allergy Rules & Regulations — Rev: 1/04, 6/05, 12/05, 2/07, 6/08, 10/11, 12/12; 5/13




Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | gupicct: Division of
Gastroenterology

Rules and Regulations
Page 1 of 5

I MEMBERSHIP
The Division of Gastroenterology consists of physicians who are board certified (or its
equivalent) in Gastroenterology by the American Board of Internal Medicine or in the
process of obtaining certification and will provide care for digestive disorders for patients
18 years of age and older.

il FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Gastroenterology, carried out through the

members shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the
quality, safety and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients
within the division and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of
clinical privileges and the performance of specified services within the Division;

C. Conduct, participate in, and make recommendations regarding continuing
medical education programs pertinent to clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/RHRPS-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review

Committee and Medical Executive Committees concerning:

1. The Division’s review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon,
and the results of such action; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality of patient
care and patient safety provided in the hospital;
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable

to perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety,
clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;
Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated for
Medical Staff members (pursuant to Medical Staff Policy #8710-509);

Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators;

Formulate recommendations for Division Rules and Regulations reasonably
necessary for the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of
the Medical Executive Committee.

T e

[

ll. DIVISION MEETINGS
The Division of Gastroenterology shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the
Chief. The functions of the Division are carried out through the Division’s members and
committees thereof, including the monitoring and evaluation of the quality and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Regular reports shall be
transmitted to the Medical Executive Committee.

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — Gastroenterology — Revised: 2/07; 10/07, 06/08, 2/12, 7/12; 5/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT || Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Gastroenterology

Subject: Division of

Page 2 of 5

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the active Division members, but not less than two
members, shall constitute a quorum at any Division meeting.

V. DIVISION OFFICERS

The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and
shall be qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in gastroenterology.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division
who are eligible to vote at the Division meeting. If there are vacancies of any officer for
any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a new officer(s), or call for a
special election.

The Division Chief shall serve a one year term which coincides with the medical staff
year unless he/she shall sooner resign, be removed from office, or lose medical staff
membership or clinical privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to
succeed themselves.

V.  DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities of the Division:

mm o O w»

G.

VL.

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division.
Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who
have delineated clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical
privileges in the Division;

Assure that practitioner’s practice only within the scope of their privileges as
defined within their delineated privilege card;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division.

Assure that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided
within the Division are monitored and evaluated;

Other duties as assigned in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

PRIVILEGES
A

All members of the Division of Gastroenterology are expected to have training

and/or experience and competence on a level commensurate with that provided

by specialty training. Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may,

in turn, be expected to request consuitation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long
period of time, especially in the presence of a life threatening illness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of
competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they
are not familiar;

Requests for privileges in the Division of Gastroenterology shall be evaluated on

the basis of the member’s education, training, experience, demonstrated

professional competence and judgment, clinical performance and the

| MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - Gastroenterology — Revised: 2/07; 10/07, 06/08, 2/12, 7/12; 5/13, 7/15



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of
Gastroenterology

Page 3 of 5

documented results of patient care and proctoring. Practitioner’s practice only
within the scope of their privileges. Recommendations for privileges are made to
the Credentials Committee and Medical Executive Committee. All medical staff
privileges are located on the Tri-City Medical Center’s Intra-Net;

C. Standards for privileging are established by the Division with the ultimate goal of
rendering safe quality patient care. Privileges may to be requested in each major
category of endoscopy. The granting of privileges will be based on an applicant's
knowledge, training and experience in the overall management of gastrointestinal
disease, as well as demonstrated competence in performing endoscopic

procedures;

D. Applicants must have completed a formal fellowship or residency training in
gastroenterology;

E. Foliowing granting of privileges, the member will be proctored in accordance with

existing policy;

F. Attendance at continuing medical education programs related to endoscopy is
required for the periodic reappraisal and renewal of endoscopic privileges. The
Division also encourages attendance at appropriate local and national meetings

and courses.

Cases Required

PROCEDURES Initial Proctoring | Reappointment
Admit patients Training
Consuitation Training N/A
Perform history and physical examination Training
Colonoscopy 100 2 *
Endoscopic retrograde 75 2 20
cholangiopancreatography (ERCP) (diagnostic
and therapeutic)
Esophageal dilation 15 2 *
Esophageal stent placement 10 2 *
Esophagogastroduodenoscopy (EGD) 100 2 *
Fiexible sigmoidoscopy Combination of | 2 *
50
colonoscopy
and 50 flexible
sigmoidoscopy
Liver Biopsy 5 2 *
Nonvariceal hemostasis (upper and lower) 20 (includes 10 *
active
bleeders)
Percutaneous endoscopic gastrostomy (PEG) 10 2 *
Pneumatic dilation for achalasia 5 2 *
Snare polypectomy 20 2 *
Tumor ablation 20 2 *
Variceal hemostasis (upper and lower) 15 (includes 5 | 2 *

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — Gastroenterclogy — Revised: 2/07; 10/07, 06/08, 2/12, 7/12; 5/13,_7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT || Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of

Rules and Regulations Gastroenterology
Page 4 of §
active
bleeders)
Moderate sedation Refer to MS Refer to Refer to MS

policy # 8710- | MS policy | policy # 8710-

VII.

VII.

517 # 8710-517 | 517
*= 100 total cases (representative blend) required per reappointment cycle

PRIVILEGES FOR NON-GASTROENTEROLOGISTS

Non-gastroenterologists may be granted certain privileges as follows:

A. Liver Biopsy —New Medical Staff member must provide proof of training and
documentation of a minimum of five (5) cases performed. Initial five (5) liver
biopsies performed at Tri-City Medical Center are to be proctored by a medical
staff member who holds the privilege within the Division of Gastroenterology or is
an interventional Radiologist;

B. Flexible sigmoidoscopy, with flexible sigmoidoscope of 60 cm. length or shorter,
must provide the same proof of training as a gastroenterologist and be proctored
by a gastroenterologist for the first five (5) cases performed.

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Each new medical staff member granted initial privileges or medical staff member
granted additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor;
B. Supervision of the new medical staff member by the proctor will emphasize

concurrent or retrospective chart review and include direct observation of
procedural techniques. The new medical staff member must notify his proctor at
the time a procedure is scheduled or planned. If the proctor is not available, the
applicant must notify another physician in the appropriate subspecialty area. If
the procedure must be done as an emergency without proctoring, the proctor
must be informed at the earliest appropriate time following the procedure;

C. All active medical staff members of the Division of Gastroenterology will act as
proctors to monitor quality of performance of medical care of assigned privileges.
Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.

REAPPOINTMENT

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-
year reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at
TCMC to meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other
practice locations may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of
cases is not performed, the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all
procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to voluntarily
relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

Suggested Objective Performance Criteria for the Evaluation of Technical Skills in
Gastrointestinal Endoscopy, as Proposed by the ASGE

| MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — Gastroenterology — Revised: 2/07; 10/07, 06/08, 2/12, 7/12; 5/13,7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of
Gastroenterology

Page 5 of 5

PROCEDURE

PERFORMANCE CRITERIA

EGD

Esophageal intubation
Pyloric intubation

Colonscopy

Intubation of splenic flexure
Intubation of cecum
Intubation of terminal ileum
(desirable skill)

Flexible Sigmoidoscopy

Visualization of splenic flexure
Retroflexion

ERCP

Cannulation of desired duct
Opacification of desired duct
Stent placement
Sphincterotomy

Stone extraction

EUS

Intubation of esophagus

Intubation of pylorus

Imaging of desired organ or lesion

Successful lesion biopsy

Tumor staging in agreement with surgical findings or findings of
EUS trainer and with accuracy similar to that reported in literature

All procedures

Accurate recognition of normal and abnormal findings
Development of appropriate endoscopic/medical treatment in
response to endoscopic findings

Polypectomy
Esophageal dilation
Esophageal motility
Hemostasis

PEG

Pneumatic dilation
Tumor ablation
Esophageal stent

Successful performance

X. EMERGENCY DIVISION CALL

Division members shall participate in the Emergency Division Call Roster or consuitation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff (Reference Medical Staff Policy #8710-520).

Provisional or courtesy staff members may be assigned to the Emergency Division Call
Roster at the discretion of the Chief of the Division.

Approvals:

Division of Gastroenterology:

Department of Medicine:

Medical Executive Committee:

Governance Commiftee

4/23/4306/25/15
4/23/4306/25/15
8/20A4307/27/15

Board of Directors:

830113

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — Gastroenterology — Revised: 2/07; 10/07, 06/08, 2/12, 7/12; 5/13_7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT [ oo Medeslor

Subject: Division of Neurology
Rules & Regulations Page 1 of 4
I MEMBERSHIP
A. The Division of Neurology consists of physicians who are Board Certified or in the first thirty-six

(36) months of Board Eligibility and are actively pursuing certification by the American Board of
Psychiatry and Neurology.

. FUNCTIONS
The general functions of the Division of Neurology shall include:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluation of the quality, safety and

appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the division and develop
indicators for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Department of Medicine and to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines
for the granting of clinical privileges and the performance of specified services within the division;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendation regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate division adherence to:
1. Medical Staff Policies and Procedures; and
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;x

E. Submit written reports to the Department of Medicine, the QA/RHRS-Committee-Medical Quality
Peer Review Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. The division’s review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such action; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the safety and quality of care provided
| in the hospital;-
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform

| properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;-

Recommend/request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation (FPPE) as indicated for Medical

Staff members (pursuant Medica! Staff Policy 509);

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) indicators;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care and clinical performance or

opportunities to improve patient care are identified,;

J. Formulate recommendations for Division Rules and Regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Department of Medicine and the
Medical Executive Committee.

IIl. DIVISION MEETINGS

A. The Division of Neurology shall meet no less than annually, or at the discretion of the division
chief. The division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the
quality and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the Department of Medicine, QA/RPIPS Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review
Committee and then to the Medical Executive Committee;=

B. Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

IV. DIVISION OFFICERS

A. The Division of Neurology shall have a Chief who is a member of the Active Medical Staff and
| shall be qualified by training, experience and demonstrated ability in Neurology;-
B. Division members shall elect the Division Chief every year by the Active Staff Members of the

Division. If there are vacancies of any officer for any reason, the Department Chairman shall

| Med Staff Div. R&R — Neurology — Revised: 07/07, 06/08, 11/09; 5/13, 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Neurology

Page 20f4

designate a new officer(s), or call a special election. The chief shall be elected by a simple
| majority of members of the Division;=
C. The Division Chief shall serve a one year term which coincides with the medical staff year unless
they resign, are removed from office, or lose their medical staff membership or clinical privileges
in that division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEFS

A. The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities of the Division:

1.

4,
5.

VL. PRIVILEGES

Be accountable for all professional administrative activities of the Division; Continuing
surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated clinical
privileges in the Division; Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical
Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the division; Recommend clinical
privileges for each member of the Division;

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided within the
division are monitored and evaluated;

Assure that practitioner's practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within
their delineated privilege card;

The Chief of the Division of Neurology shall attend the Department of Medicine Division
Chiefs meeting; and

Other duties as assigned in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

A. Requests:

1.

Request for general clinical privileges in the Division of Neurology shall be evaluated on
the basis of the requesting physician’s education, training, competence, judgment,
character, experience (as demonstrated by treatment of at least one-hundred (100)
typical Neurology patients within the past six (6) months) — excluding physicians just
completing a ACGME American Board of Neurology Residency Program;-
Recommendations for privileges are made to the Credentials Committee, Medical
Executive Committee, and to the Board of Directors. Physicians shall practice only within
the scope of the privileges as defined within the department’s rules and regulations and
stated on the privilege card;:

All medical staff privileges are located on the Tri-City Medical Center’s Intranet;-

Privileges Initial Proctoring | Reappointment
Lumbar Puncture Training 1 N/A
EEG Interpretation Training N/A N/A
Nerve Conduction Training N/A N/A
Velocities

Electromyography Training N/A N/A
Somatosensory Training N/A N/A
Potentials

Brain Stem Evoke Training N/A N/A
Potential

Visual Evoke Training N/A N/A
Potential

Intrathecal Training 1 1
Medications

| Med Staff Div. R&R — Neurology — Revised: 07/07, 06/08, 11/09; 5/13;_7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Neurology
Rules & Regulations Page 3 of 4
NeuroThera Laser Completion of an approved N/A N/A

instruction course in the use
of Neuro Thera Laser

B. Classifications:
1. The Division of Neurology has established the following classifications of privileges:
Physicians — Neurology

a.

The Division of Neurology consists of physicians who are Board Certified or
in the first thirty-six (36) months of Board Eligibility and are actively
pursuing certification by the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology
and such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be
expected to request consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long
period of time, especially in the presence of a life-threatening
illness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside their level of
competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which

they are not familiar;-

Nurse Practitioner:

a.

Nurse practitioner means a registered nurse who posses’ additional
preparation and skills in physical diagnosis, psychosocial assessment, and
management of health-illness needs in primary care and who has been
prepared in a program. The nurse practitioner shall function under
standardized procedures or protocols covering the care delivered by the
nurse practitioner. The nurse practitioner and his/her supervising physician
who shall be a neurologist will develop the standardized procedure or the
protocols with the approval of the Division of Neurology;-

Physician Assistant:

a.

A physician assistant may only provide those medical services which
he/she is competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician
assistant’s education, training, and experience, and which are delegated in
writing by a supervising physician who is responsible for the patients care
for by that physician assistant. The supervising physician must have
approval from the Medical Board of California to act as a supervising
physician. The supervising physician shall review, countersign, and date
within seven (7) days the medical record of any patient for whom the
physician assistant issues or carries out a drug order and shall also review,
audit, and countersign every medical record written by the physician
assistant within 30 days of the encounter.

VIl.  REQUIREMENTS FOR INITIAL
| A. Members of the Division who are Board Eligible when initially granted privileges, and who were
granted such privileges on or after June 1, 1991, shall be expected to obtain Board Certification
within thirty-six (36) months of his/her appointment to the Medical Staff.

| Med Staff Div. R&R — Neurology — Revised: 07/07, 06/08, 11/09; 5/13; 7/15




Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Division of Neurology
Rules & Regulations

Page 4 of 4

VIll.  REAPPOINTMENT

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year

reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet

reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

IX. PROCTORING

A. Each new medical staff member granted initial or additional privileges shall be evaluated by a
proctor as delineated by the Division of Neurology. If enough cases have not been admitted, or
evaluation of the new medical staff member's performance cannot be completed in the first year,
then an additional year of provisional staff will be recommended:-

B. Supervision of the new medical staff member by the proctor will emphasize concurrent or
retrospective chart review and include direct observation of procedural techniques. The new
medical staff member must notify his proctor at the time a procedure is scheduled or planned. If
the proctor is not available, the new medical staff member must notify another physician in the
appropriate subspecialty area. If the procedure must be done as an emergency without
proctoring, the proctor must be informed at the earliest appropriate time following the procedure;-

C. All active staff medical staff members of the Division of Neurology will act as proctors to monitor
quality of performance of medical care with assigned privileges. An associate of the new medical
staff member may monitor 50 % of the required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as
recommended by the Division Chief:

D. A report shall be completed on which the proctor will address the patient's diagnosis, the overall
impression and a recommendation (i.e. qualified, needs further observation, not qualified)
E. Forms will be made up by the new medical staff member admitting the patient and immediately

forwarded to the proctor for completion. lt is the responsibility of the new medical staff member to
notify the proctor of each case;-

F. The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff
Office for filing in the individual physician’s confidential file within one week after the patient’s
discharge from the hospital;:

G. Length of the Probationary Period:

1. Each new medical staff member(s) to the Division of Neurology granted initial membership
status will have his or her initial six (6) in-hospital cases proctored by a member of the
Division.

X. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A. Medical Staff Division Members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or
consultation panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Please refer to Medical Staff Policy and
Procedure #520;-

B. Courtesy or provisional staff may participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster at the

discretion of the division chief.

APPROVALS:

Division of Neurology: 4123143 07/01/2015
Department of Medicine: 442343 07/01/2015
Medical Executive Committee : 52013 07/27/2015
Governance Committee

Board of Directors Approval: Bl2oH2

Med Staff Div. R&R — Neurology — Revised: 07/07, 06/08, 11/09; 5/13, 7/15




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: - Medical Staft

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 10f8

Iv.

MEMBERSHIP

The Division of Oncology consists of physicians who are board certified or in the first thirty-six
(36) months of board eligibility and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of
Internal Medicine/Hematology, American Board of Internal Medicine/Medical Oncology,
American Board of Radiology/Radiation Oncology, or the American Osteopathic Board of
Internal Medicine/Oncology.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Oncology shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of
the Division and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical
education programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice -

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/RHRS-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review

Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results
of such actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital;-
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to

perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and
clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;
Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant
to Medica! Staff Policy 8710-509);

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary
for the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical
Executive Committee.

DIVISION MEETINGS

The Division of Oncology shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the Chief. The
Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/RHRS-Medical Qualituy Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical
Executive Committee.

r @

o —

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS

The Division shall have a Chief who is a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training and experience, and demonstrate ability in at least one of the clinical areas
covered by the Division.

| Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5/13_7.15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT [ Secton Medical Staft

Subject: Division of Oncology
Rules & Regulations

Page 20f8

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate
a new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:
Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;
Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Division;
Assure that practitioner's practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
within their delineated privilege card;
Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical Executive Committee the
criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;
Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;
Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by
members of the Division are monitored and evaluated; and
Other duties as recommended from the Department of Medicine or the Medical
Executive Committee.

VL REQUESTS FOR PRIVILEGES/PROCEDURES

A. All privileges are - accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in

| the Medical Staff Office;-

B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order
diagnostic and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not

| limited to respiratory therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise
indicated;-

C. Privilege requests in the Division of Oncology shall be evaluated on the basis of the
member’'s education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and
judgment, clinical performance and documented results of patient care and proctoring.
Practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges. Recommendations for
privileges are made to the Credentials Committee and Medical Executive Committee -

D. Procedures that may be performed by practitioners caring for oncology patients are

; included below. The applicant will be responsible for requesting privileges for all
procedures he/she wishes to perform, and for listing his/her qualifications, training and

| experience concerning the requested procedures in accordance with established
criteria;

E. Privileges designated with “(OPIC)” may also be performed at the Outpatient Infusion
Center at 3617 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA, 92056.

mm o o w>»

®

PHYSICIAN
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Admit patients Training Three (3) N/A
Consultation (OPIC) Training Three (3) which N/A
include evaluation of
chemotherapy

| Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5/13,.7.15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 3 of 8
management,

indications for
performing bone
marrow study,
hematology work up
and management, and
the technique of use
of the Jamshidi core
biopsy needle.

Perform medical history and physical
examination

Training

N/A N/A

Moderate Sedation

Per Policy 8710-517

Per Policy 8710-517

Per Policy 8710-

517
MEDICAL ONCOLOGY
Thoracentesis Training One (1) One (1)
Paracentesis Training One (1) One (1)
Bone Marrow Training One (1) One (1)
Lumbar Puncture Training One (1) One (1)
Plasmapheresis Training One (1) One (1)
RADIATION ONCOLOGY
All routine radiation therapy Training N/A N/A
procedures
Brachytherapy, interstitial (permanent | Documentation of One (1) Two (2)
or temporary) the performance of
five (5) cases
Brachytherapy, intracavitary Documentation of One (1) One (1)
the performance of
two (2) cases
Teletherapy Training One (1) One (1)
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT
Privileges Initial Proctoring | Reappointment
Appointment (every 2 years)
Take a patient history; perform a physical examination Training Ten (10) N/A
and make an assessment and diagnosis therefrom; from
initiate, review and revise treatment and therapy plans, category
record and present pertinent data in a manner
meaningful to the physician. (OPIC)
Order or transmit an order for x-ray, other studies, Training N/A
therapeutic diets, physical/rehab therapy,
occupational/speech therapy, respiratory therapy, and
nursing services. (OPIC)
Order, transmit an order for, perform, or assist in the Training N/A
performance of laboratory procedures, screening
procedures and therapeutic procedures. (OPIC)
Recognize and evaluate situations that call for Training N/A
immediate attention of a physician and institute, when
necessary, treatment procedures essential for the life of
the patient. (OPIC)

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5/13_7.15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of Oncology

Page 40f8

Instruct and counse! patients regarding matters
pertaining to their physical and mental health.
Counseling may include topics such as medications,
diets, social habits, family planning, normal growth and
development, aging, and understanding of and long-
term management of their diseases. (OPIC)

Training

Initiate arrangements for admissions, complete forms
and charts pertinent to the patient's medical record, and
provide services to patients requiring continuing care,
including patients at home. (OPIC)

Training

Initiate and facilitate the referral of patients to the
appropriate health facilities, agencies and resources of
the community. (OPIC)

Training

Administer medications to a patient, or transmit orally,
or in writing on a patient's record, a prescription from
his or her supervising physician to a person who may
lawfully furnish such medication or medical device. The
supervising physician's prescription, transmitted by the
physician assistant, for any patient cared for by the
physician assistant, shall be based either on a patient-
specific order by the supervising physician or on written
protocol which specifies all criteria for the use of a
specific drug or device and may contraindications for
the selection. A physician assistant shall not provide a
drug or transmit a prescription for a drug other than that
drug specified in the protocol, without a patient specific
order from a supervising physician. At the direction and
under the supervision of a physician supervisor, a
physician assistant may hand to a patient of the
supervising physician a properly labeled prescription
drug prepackaged by a physician, a manufacturer, as
defined in the Pharmacy Law, or a pharmacist. In any
case, the medical record of any patient cared for by the
physician assistant for whom the physician's
prescription has been transmitted or carried out shall
be reviewed and countersigned and dated by a
supervising physician within seven (7) days. A
physician assistant may not administer, provide or
transmit a prescription for controlled substances in
Schedules Il through V inclusive without patient-specific
authority by a supervising physician. (OPIC)

Training

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Perform surgical procedures without the personal
presence of the supervising physician that are
customarily performed under local anesthesia. Prior to
delegating any such surgical procedures, the
supervising physician shall review documentation,
which indicates that the physician assistant is trained to
perform the surgical procedures. All other surgical
procedures requiring other forms of anesthesia may be

Training

Ten (10)

N/A

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5/13,_7.15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology
Rules & Regulations Page 5 of 8
performed by a physician assistant only in the personal
presence of an approved supervising physician. In
addition, ten (10) proctored cases will be required.
lliac Crest Biopsy / Aspiration Training Three (3) N/A
NURSE PRACTITIONER
Privileges Initial Proctoring | Reappointment
Appointment (every 2 years)
Facilitate patient admission and discharge Training N/A N/A
Perform History & Physical examination Training Five (5) N/A
Record and document daily on progress notes Training N/A N/A
Make daily rounds on sponsoring physician's patients Training N/A N/A
Collaborate on the assessment, diagnosis, evaluation, Training N/A N/A
and management plan for patients
In collaboration with sponsoring physician, order or Training N/A N/A
transmit and order for x-ray,other studies, therapeutic
diets, physical and rehab therapies, occupational
therapy, respiratory therapy, speech-language
pathology and nursing services.
Administer pharmacological interventions intrinsic to Training Five (5) N/A
sponsoring physician or subspecialty consult
Administeroxygen Training N/A N/A
Administer medical devices intrinsic to sponsoring Training N/A N/A
physician or subspecialty consult
PHYSICIST (MEDICAL/RADIATION)
Privileges Initial Proctoring | Reappointment
Appointment (every 2 years)
Design treatment plan (including consideration of dose Training First five N/A
limiting structures) (5) cases
Coordinate treatment simulations and tumor Training N/A
localizations using specified imaging devices such as
CT and MR
Supervise, perform, or assist in planning of beam Training N/A
modifying devices and/or molds, casts and other
immobilization devices
Implement treatment plan (using correct immobilization Training N/A
devices, field arrangement and other treatment
variables)
Perform accurate calculations for delivery of Radiation Training N/A
Oncologist's prescribed dose
Supervise, perform, or assist in application of specific Training N/A
methods of dosimetry to include ion chamber, TLD, film
measurement as directed by the Medical Physicist
Assist in intracavitary and interstitial brachytherapy Training N/A

procedures and in subsequent calculations of dose
distribution

Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5/13,7.15




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology

Page 6 of 8

VIL.

VIl

REAPPOINTMENT

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may
be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied.
The practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

CLASSIFICATIONS
The Division of Oncology has established the following classifications of medical privileges:

A.

PHYSICIANS - Medical Oncologists

Physicians are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a level
commensurate with that provided by specialty training in Medical Oncology. Such
physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request
consultation when::

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of
time, especially in the presence of a life threatening iliness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar;-

PHYSICIANS - Radiation Oncologists

Physicians are expected to have training and/or experience and competence on a level
commensurate with that provided by specialty training in Radiation Oncology Such
physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request
consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of
time, especially in the presence of a life threatening iliness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar;=

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT — Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for further delineation
of sponsoring physician's supervision responsibilities and credentialing criteria.

A physician assistant may only provide those medical services which he/she is
competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant's
education, training, and experience, and which are delegated in writing by a supervising
physician who is responsible for patients cared for by that physician assistant;-

NURSE PRACTITIONER - Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for further delineation
of sponsoring physician’s supervision responsibilities and credentialing criteria.

Nurse Practitioner means a registered nurse who pessesespossesses additional
preparation and skills in physical diagnosis, psychosocial assessment, and
management of health and illness needs in primary care and who has been prepared in
a graduate nursing program. The nurse practitioner shall function under standardized
procedures covering the care delivered by the nurse practitioner. The nurse
practitioner and his/her supervising physician who shall be an oncologist will develop
the standardized procedure or the protocols to be approved by the Division of
Oncology;-

| Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5/13,7.15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Sections Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology
Rules & Regulations

Page 7of8

E. PHYSICIST (Medical/Radiation) - Refer to AHP Rules and Regulations for further

delineation of sponsoring physician's supervision responsibilities and credentialing
criteria;-
The physicist is a member of the radiation oncology team who has knowledge of the
overall characteristics and clinical relevance of radiation oncology treatment machines
and equipment, is cognizant of procedures commonly used in brachytherapy and has
the education and expertise necessary to generate radiation dose distributions and
dose calculations in collaboration with the Radiation Oncologist. The physicist will be
supervised by his/her Medical Staff Sponsor. The physicist shall be proctored for a
minimum of his/her first five (5) cases. The physicist can be proctored by his/her
Medical Staff Sponsor, or another Radiation Oncologist who is a member in good
standing of the Medical Staff, or another physicist who has already successfully
completed their proctoring status.

IX. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES
A. Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member
requesting additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or
her privilege status is established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the
Credential Committee and to the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by
| the Board of Directors;
B. All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50%
of the required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the
| Division Chief;-
Evaluation of the member by the proctor shall include concurrent or retrospective chart
| review and may include direct observation of procedural techniques;-
The member must notify his/her proctor at the time of a case admission or procedure.
If the proctor is not available, the member must notify another physician assigned to the
member. If the admission or procedure is being performed on an emergent basis and
no proctor is available, an appropriate proctor must be informed at the earliest
| appropriate time following the procedure;-
E. All members for oncology/hematology privileges will be monitored as outlined in the
| privilege table above;:
F. When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must
approve or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based
| upon a review of the proctor reports;-
G. A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on workup,
diagnosis, preparation, technique, judgment, overall impression and recommendation
| (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified);-
H. The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the
Medical Staff Office.

X. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL (Medical Oncologists Only)
Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-
520.

Provisional or Courtesy staff members may participate on the unassigned ED call panel at the
discretion of the Division Chief.

o

o

| Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5/13_7.15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Oncology
Rules & Regulations
Page 8 of 8
Approvals:
Division of Oncology: 442313 06/26/2015
Department of Medicine: 442313 06/26/2015

Medical Executive Committee: 5/20/13 07/27/2015
Governance Committee
Board of Directors: 513013

| Medical Staff Oncology Rules and Regulations — Revised: 2/07; 5/07, 1/08; 9/12; 2/13; 5/13_7.15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations

Subject: Division of Psychiatry

Page 1 of 6 Pages

MEMBERSHIP

A. The Division of Psychiatry consists of physicians who are certified or eligible (i.e., meet the
criteria to apply/become certified) by the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology and
possess the necessary skills to evaluate and manage complex psychiatric problems. Physicians
must become board certified within five (5) years of first appointment to the Medical Staff. The
Members of the Division of Psychiatry will diagnose and provide management of acute, chronic
and emergency medical conditions in psychiatry provided in the inpatient, emergency room and
outpatient settings.

B. Consultative services at the request of other staff physicians.

BASIC ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS
A. Basic eligibility requirements for the Division of Psychiatry shall include provisions listed above,
as well as the following:
1. All members of the Division of Psychiatry shall have completed an accredited residency in
Psychiatry.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Psychiatry, carried out through the medical staff members shall

include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by Division members and develop
criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
to practitioners within the Division;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding Continuing Medical Education
(CME) programs in clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division adherence to:

1. Medical Staff Policies and Procedures;
2, Sound principles of clinical practice;

E. Submit minutes to the QARHRS Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee and the
Medical Executive Committee concerning: Division's review and evaluation of activities, actions
taken thereon, and the results of such action;

F. Make recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality of patient care and patient
safety provided in the hospital;

G. Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated for Medical Staff
members (pursuant to Medical Staff Policy 8§710-509);

H. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

I Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety, and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

J. Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee;-

K. Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators

DIVISION MEETINGS:

A. The Division of Psychiatry shall meet no less than annually, or at the discretion of the Division

Chief. The functions of the Division are carried out through the Division’s medical staff members
and committees thereof, including the monitoring and evaluation of the quality and

MD Staff Dept R&R Div of Psychiatry 3/07, 06/08, 08/08, 12/09; 03/10; 3/12; 5/13; 6/14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations

Subject: Division of Psychiatry

Page 2 of 6 Pages

appropriateness of the safety, care and treatment provided to patients. Reports shall be
transmitted to the Department of Medicine and to the Medical Executive Committee;-
Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DIVISION OFFICERS

The Division shall have a Chief who shall be an Active Medical Staff member and a member of
the Psychiatry Division;=
The Active members of the Division who are eligible to vote shall elect the Division Chief every
year. If there are vacancies of any officer for any reason, the Department Chairman shall
designate a new officer(s), or call a special election;=
The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the medical staff year unless
they resign, be removed from office, or lose their medical staff membership or clinical privileges in
the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves;:
1. Duties of the Division Chief;
i Be accountable for all professional administrative activities of the Division;
ii Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Division;
iii Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical Executive Committee
the criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;

iv Recommend clinical privileges for each medical staff member of the Division;

v Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as
defined within their delineated privilege card;-

Vi Assure that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by

Division members are monitored and evaluated through Ongoing Professional
Practice Evaluation;-

vii Continuously assess and improve the quality and safety of care provided by
Division members;
viii Other duties as may be assigned, in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

VI. PRIVILEGES

A

Requests for privileges in the Division of Psychiatry shall be evaluated on the basis of the

member’s education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and judgment,

clinical performance and the documented results of patient care and proctoring. Practitioners

practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within the Division’s Rules and

Regulations. Recommendation for privileges is made to the Credentials Committee, and the

Medical Executive Committee -

All members of the Division of Psychiatry are expected to have training and/or experience and

competence on a level commensurate with that provided by specialty training. Such physicians

may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request consultation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening psychiatric iliness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not familiar.

Procedure Initial Proctoring Reappointment

H&P Training | 3 H&P’s either as IP or OP | 4 every two years

MD Staff Dept R&R Div of Psychiatry 3/07, 06/08, 08/08, 12/09; 03/10; 3/12; 5/13; 6/14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations

Subject: Division of Psychiatry

Page 3 of 6 Pages

Vil.  REAPPOINTMENT
Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

Vili.  PROCTORING:
A. Requirements:

1.

Each new member to the Division of Psychiatry will have his or her initial three (3) cases
proctored by a member of the Division. These cases may be from any one of the
following sources: admissions to the Tri-City Behavioral Health Unit; consults on the
medical/surgical floors or in the Emergency Department at Tri-City Medical Center;
admissions to the Tri-City Outpatient Behavioral Health Services programs; admissions or
consults at other hospitals; consults at skilled nursing facilities; and outpatient cases. A
standardized form will be used in the proctoring procedure;-

Supervision of the medical staff member by the proctor will include concurrent or
retrospective chart review. All Active members of the Division of Psychiatry will act as
proctors to monitor quality of performance of medical care of assigned privileges. An
associate of the new member may monitor 50% of the required proctoring. Additional
cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.

IX. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A. Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation
panel as determined by the medical staff. Please refer to Medical Staff Policy #8710-520.

B. The medical director, or designee, shall cover all emergency consuitation needs for the medical
center, including emergency room coverage;-

C. Should there be insufficient numbers of Active members to provide Psychiatric coverage for the

Emergency Department the Division Chief may assign Provisional or Courtesy staff members to
participate in the Emergency Department call roster panel;-

mo

If a call schedule is used, it is the responsibility of the staff member to participate on those days.
The on-call psychiatrist is responsible to the Emergency Department, for 24 hours commencing at

0700 hours;=

F. The Emergency Department shall determine which psychiatrist to call. Once contacted by the
Emergency Department, the psychiatrist is responsible to provide service in accordance with the
Medical Staff Rules and Regulations and Policies and Procedures;-

®

Emergency Department coverage does include inpatient medical consultation. If the physician is

on call for ER, then he/she is also on call throughout the facility;=

T

If a dispute arises and a bona fide psychiatric emergency exists and the on-duty psychiatrist

chooses not to do the consulitation, the Medical Director or his designee, or the Chief of
Psychiatry or his designee, will be contacted to provide the consultation.

X. CONSULTATIONS

psychiatric consultations ;-

A. A staff psychiatrist who has been contacted by the attending physician may provide inpatient
B

. It is the attending physician’'s responsibility to contact the psychiatric consultant and arrange for
consultation;:

MD Staff Dept R&R Div of Psychiatry 3/07, 06/08, 08/08, 12/09; 03/10; 3/12; 5/13; 6/14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations

Subject: Division of Psychiatry

Page 4 of 6 Pages

Xl

XIil.

XIIl.

XiV.

C. It is not the responsibility of the nursing staff to obtain psychiatric consultation;-

D. The care of the patient is not automatically transferred to the consultant, but remains the
responsibility of the attending physician. The consultant and the attending physician shall agree
at what time that change of his responsibilities should occur;:

E. Both the attending physician and psychiatrist transfer the primary care of a patient only upon
written order;-

F. Consultations shall be done in a timely manner, i.e., within 24 hours after contact between
physicians has been established, or by other arrangements by the respective physicians.

RESTRAINT OR SECLUSION

A. Refer to hospital Patient Care Services Policy

PEER REVIEW

A. The Psychiatric Division shall hold peer review meetings as needed, but at ieast annually. Only
staff psychiatrists shall be in attendance at the peer review meetings. This shall include all
members of the Division. Only Active members shall have voting privileges;-

B. The purpose of peer review is to provide a forum for discussion of the safe, quality of evidence-
based practice of psychiatry at Tri-City Medical Center;-

C. Reported violations of psychiatric staff and medical staff behavior, in regards to staff psychiatrists,
shall be reviewed. If there is reported conduct, ethical or clinical judgment issues, or non-
compliance with the Medical Staff Bylaws, recommendations and findings will be reported to the
Medical Executive Committee for review and action.;

D. All information and documents in peer review meetings are confidential and shall not be
discussed outside the meeting.

FREQUENCY OF VISITS

A. The attending member must write progress notes at least six days per week on all acute patients

in the hospital until the member designates transfer of the patient to a skilled nursing care level
(Medical Staff Rules & Regulations — 6/7 days).

CO-TREATMENT BY CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGISTS

A.

Clinical psychologists, as Allied Health Professionals, may participate in providing co-treatment to
patients in the Behavioral Health Unit, Rehab Unit, and the acute hospital. Co-treatment is the
process which allows a clinical psychologist to work in coliaboration with the hospital
interdisciplinary treatment team in providing clinical services to patients in Tri-City Medical
Center. In addition, the clinical psychologist may provide co-treatment to patients with other
attending members of the medical staff to patients admitted or treated at Tri-City Medical Center;-
Clinical co-treatment services will be limited to psychotherapy and psychological assessments.
Psychologists will be encouraged to participate in interdisciplinary treatment planning meetings;-
The attending psychiatrist will maintain all responsibilities and rights to admit, discharge and
medically treat and attend these patients. The writing of formal orders will be the responsibility of
the attending psychiatrist. Involuntarily detained patients, who are being seen by both a
psychiatrist and a psychologist in collaborative treatment, may be authorized for early release by
the treating psychologist, but only in consuitation with the psychiatrist, and the psychiatrist does
not object. If the psychologist and the psychiatrist disagree, the patient shall not be released
early, uniess the Medical Director overrules the psychiatrist or psychologist opposing the release.
If the Medical Director happens to be the attending psychiatrist, then the Chief of the Division of
Psychiatry overrules and makes the final decision;=

MD Staff Dept R&R Div of Psychiatry 3/07, 06/08, 08/08, 12/09; 03/10; 3/12; 5/13; 6/14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations

Subject: Division of Psychiatry

Page 5 of 6 Pages

XV.

XVI.

XVl

D. The attending psychologist has the option of working with any attending psychiatrist or any other
attending physician who is a member of the Medical Staff at Tri-City Medical Center. If a
psychologist presents a patient for admission and does not request a specific psychiatrist, the
patient will be assigned the psychiatrist on emergency call at the time. Co-treatment with a
psychiatrist can only occur if the attending psychiatrist approves it;-

E. The attending psychologist and attending psychiatrist will work as a team in providing
psychotherapeutic treatment to the patient they are co-treating and will work together to arrange
the schedule of therapy sessions;-

1. The attending psychologist will be required to document each of the therapy visits in the
progress notes of the medical records;:

2, The attending psychiatrist must write progress notes on each patient at least six days per
week;-

3. The attending psychologist, as well as the attending psychiatrist, will be encouraged to
attend interdisciplinary team meetings on a weekly basis during the patient’s hospital
stay;-

F. Each new psychologist will receive an orientation and introduction to Tri-City Medical Center and

the Behavioral Health Unit by the Medical Director. In addition, psychologists will undergo a
preceptorship during their first five co-treatment cases. A psychologist, who is an Allied Health
Professional in good standing, with consultation from the Medical Director, may serve as
preceptor.

RESTRAINT ASSESSMENT

Physicians, clinical psychologists or nurse practitioners credentialed by the medical staff may serve as
restraint evaluators and within one hour after the initiation of the behavior restraint or seclusion, must
evaluate the patient’s physical or psychological status in person. The supervising psychiatrist must work
with the Behavioral Unit staff and must report any death that occurred while a patient was in a behavior
restraint or in seclusion to CMS within one day of patient death.

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPIST INTERN

A. Initial criteria: master’s or doctoral degree in counseling psychology; current registration with the
California Board of Behavioral Sciences as an intern; six (6) months of related clinical experience;
current BLS certification;:

B. Proctoring: First five (5) cases;-

C. Privileges Scope: Co-treatment to patients in the Behavioral Health Unit, Acute Rehab Unit and
Acute Hospital under the supervision of an attending psychiatrist;=

D. Privileges:

1. Conducts individual and group therapy, and documents therapy sessions in the medical
record;
2. Develops treatment plans and documents them in the medical record;
3. Completes discharge instructions;
4, Performs psychiatric assessments in the ED and other units throughout TCMC.
NURSE PRACTITIONER

Nurse practitioner means a registered nurse who possesses additional preparation and skills in the care
of mental health patients. The nurse practitioner shall function under standardized procedures covering
the care delivered by the nurse practitioner. The nurse practitioner and his/her supervising physician,
who shall be a psychiatrist, will develop the standardized procedures, which are subject to the approval
of the Division of Psychiatry and other committees as designated by the Medical Staff.

MD Staff Dept R&R Div of Psychiatry 3/07, 06/08, 08/08, 12/09; 03/10; 3/12; 5/13; 6/14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Psychiatry
Rules and Regulations

Page 6 of 6 Pages

APPROVALS:

Psychiatry Division: 06/19/1406/26/2015
Medicine Department: 064844406/26/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 06/2314407/27/2015
Governance Committee

Board of Directors: oe/i26/14

MD Staff Dept R&R Div of Psychiatry 3/07, 06/08, 08/08, 12/09; 03/10; 3/12; 5/13; 6/14



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton:  MedicalStaft

Subject: Division of Pulmonary

Page 10f4

MEMBERSHIP

The Division of Pulmonary consists of physicians who are board certified or actively in the process of
obtaining certification by the American Board of internal Medicine in Puimonary Disease, and possess
the necessary skills to evaluate and manage complex medical problems, expected of a Puimonary
specialist.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Pulmonary shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;-

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/RPHRPS Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee

and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the resulits of such
actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in the hospital;-
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform

properly the functions assigned to it, inciuding proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.

r @

i

DIVISION MEETINGS

The Division of Puimonary shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the Chief. The Division
will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the
QA/RIPS-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS
The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be

qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in at least one of the clinical areas covered
by the Division.

| Med Staff R&R — Division of Pulmonary - Revised: 03/07; 06/08; 11/12; 5/13; 1/14; 4/14; 5/14_7/15




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | °ectern  MedicalStaft

Subject: Division of Pulmonary

Page 2 of 4

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are eligible to
vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a new Chief, or
call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year uniess
he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges
in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF
The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

mm o o w»

I®

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division;

Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege card;

Recommend to the Department of Medicine and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria
for clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Division are monitored and evaluated; and

Continuously assess and improve the quality and safety of care provided in the Division;

Other duties as recommended from the Department of Medicine or the Medical Executive
Committee.

VI.  PRIVILEGES

A

B.

C.

All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office;=

All privileges may be performed at Tri-City Medical Center. Privileges annotated with (F) may
be performed at the Forensic Outpatient Clinic;=

By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order diagnostic
and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not limited to respiratory
therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) uniess otherwise indicated;-

Requests for privileges in the Division of Puimonary shall be evaluated on the basis of the
member’s education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence and
judgment, clinical performance and the documented results of patient care and proctoring.
Practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within the respective
Division’s Rules and Regulations. Recommendation for privileges is made to the Credentials
Committee and the Medical Executive Committee;=

All members of the Division of Pulmonary are expected to have training, experience, and
competence on a level commensurate with that provided by specialty training. Such physicians
may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request consuitation when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening iliness;

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not familiar;-

Special procedures that may be performed by physicians caring for puimonary patients are
outlined in the list below. The member will be responsible for checking all procedures he/she

| Med Staff R&R — Division of Pulmonary - Revised: 03/07; 06/08; 11/12; 5/13; 1/14; 4/14; 5/14; 7/15




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Page 3of4

Division of Pulmonary

wishes to perform and for listing his/her qualifications, training and experience concerning the
requested procedures in accordance with established criteria

2. Documentation of hands-
on training course
required if residency or
feliowship training did not
include training for
percutaneous
tracheostomy. |[f training
was completed more than
24 months prior to
application,
documentation of five (5)
cases is required.

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Admit patients Board certified or actively in Six (6) inpatient cases

Consultation, including | the process of obtaining (includes five (5) conventional

via telemedicine (F) certification by the American care and one (1) telemetry or

and sleep Board of Internal Medicine in ICU case)

tests/polysomnography | Pulmonary Disease. N/A

Perform history & If training was completed Eligible for release from

physical examination, more than 24 months priorto | proctoring once six (6) admits

including via application, documentation of | or consult cases have been

telemedicine (F) twenty (20) cases within the released from proctoring.

Arthrocentesis previous 24 months reflective Ten (10) cases from this Twenty (20)

Bronchoscopy with and | of the scope of privileges category representative

without biopsy requested is required. blend of cases

Chest tube insertion

insertion of pulmonary

artery catheter

Intubation

Lumbar puncture

Paracentesis

Percutaneous arterial

catheter insertion

Percutaneous central

venous catheter

Thoracentesis — pleural

biopsy

Percutaneous 1. Concomitant Three (3) Five (5)

tracheostomy bronchoscopy privileges

Moderate sedation

See policy 8710-517

See policy 8710-517

See policy 8710-
517

VII.

REAPPOINTMENT

| Med Staff R&R ~ Division of Pulmonary - Revised: 03/07; 06/08; 11/12; 5/13; 1/14; 4/14; 5/14;, 7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton  MediealStat

Subject: Division of Pulmonary
Rules & Regulations

Page 4 0of 4

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice iocations may be accepted
to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

Viil. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Each new member to the Division of Pulmonary will have six (6) inpatient cases proctored by a
member of the Division. This should include five (5) conventional care cases and one (1)

| Telemetry or ICU admission;-

B. Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status
is established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to

| the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors;-

C. All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.
It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member whose proctoring is

| being continued as to the nature of the deficiencies;-

D. In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled). If the proctor is not availabie, the member must
notify another physician in the appropriate subspecialty area. If the procedure must be done as
an emergency without proctoring, the proctor must be informed at the earliest appropriate time

| following the procedure;=

E. Supervision of the member by the proctor will emphasize concurrent or retrospective chart

review and may include direct observation of procedural techniques.

F. The member shali have free choice of suitable consultants;-
G. When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the reiease from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of
| the proctor reports;-
H. The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical

Staff Office.

iX. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL
Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation panel as
determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-520.
It is the policy of the Emergency Department that when it is discovered that a member has previously
treated a patient, that member will be given the opportunity to provide further care.
Provisional staff members may be assigned to the Emergency Department Call Roster by the Chief of
the Division. The care provided by an on-call physician will not create an obligation to provide further

care.

APPROVALS:

Division of Puimonary: 54214 06/25/2015
Department of Medicine: 8142/14 06/25/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 519814 07/27/2015
Governance Committee:

Board of Directors: ER2044

| Med Staff R&R — Division of Pulmonary - Revised: 03/07; 06/08; 11/12; 5/13; 1/14; 4/14; /14, 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staf

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations

Page 1 of 13

I MEMBERSHIP:
The Department of Emergency Medicine consists of physicians who are Board Certified by the
American Board of Emergency Medicine or have completed an approved residency in Emergency
Medicine, and/or are board eligibie through the American Board of Emergency Medicine and actively
pursuing Board Certification in Emergency Medicine through that Board. Board certification is required
within two (2) years of joining the Department of Emergency Medicine. If Board certification lapses,
the physician will have two (2) years to provide proof of recertification; if after the two (2) years proof of
recertification has not been received, the physician wili be placed on automatic suspension. if proof of
recertification is not received within 90 days following the next available testing date, the physician will
be automatically terminated.

The department, at its sole discretion, may also admit Physicians Assistants (PA) upon a majority vote
of physician members. These PAs must be certified by the National Commission on Certification of
Physician Assistants (NCCPA) or be board eligible and actively pursuing Board Certification as
Physician Assistants through the NCCPA. Board certification is required within two (2) years of
appointment and must be maintained at ail times. Each PA must hold a current valid California PA
license issued by the Physician Assistant Examination Committee of the State of California. If the
California PA license has lapsed, the PA will be placed on automatic suspension until proof of license
renewal is received. If the NCCPA certification has lapsed, the PA will have two-hundred (200) days
from notification by the Medical Staff Office to provide proof of recertification; if after the two-hundred
(200) days proof of recertification has not been received, the PA will be placed on automatic
suspension until proof of recertification is received.

Each Physician who wishes to supervise PAs must sign a Delegation of Services Agreement with the
PA. Each physician may supervise only two (2) PAs at a time/day (i.e., per clinical shift). Each PA
may have more than one supervisory physician.

Ii. FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the Department and develop
criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Commitiee guidelines for granting clinical privileges and
evaluating the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Department clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Department member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/RIPS-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee

and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Department review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
| provided in the hospital;-
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
| properly the functions assigned to it, inciuding proctoring;-
G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety, and clinical
| performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;-
H. Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to

| MedStaff Dept. R&R —~ Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13; 3/14



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Stafr

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 2 of 13

Medical Staff Policy #8710-509.);

l. Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

J. Supervise the physician assistants’ quality of Emergency Department care;-

K. Formulate recommendations for Depariment rules and regulations reasonably necessary for
the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive
Committee and Board of Directors.

DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

The Department shall meet ten (10) times per year or at the discretion of the Chair. The Department
will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the
QA/RIRPS-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Commitiee.

Twenty five percent (25%) of the Active physician members of the Department, but not less than five
(5) members, shali constitute a quorum at any department meeting.

Physician Assistants may attend department meetings. They may participate in a non-voting capacity
in peer review and performance improvement or other activities as directed by the Chair. They shall
have no vote on Departmental affairs.

DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

The Department shall have a Chair and a Vice-Chair who shall be members of the Active Medical Staff
and shall be qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by
the Department.

The Department Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected every year by the Active staff members of the
Department who are eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the position shali be filled for
the unexpired term through a special election. The Chair shail be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Department.

The Department Chair and Vice-Chair shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical
Staff year unless they resign, are removed from office, or iose their Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Departiment. Department officers shall be eligibie to succeed themselves.

Emergency Department officers may serve a maximum of two (2) consecutive years.

DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIRMAN

A. The Department Chair, and the Vice-Chair in the absence of the Chair, shall assume the
following responsibilities:

Be accountable for ali professional and administrative activities of the Department.

Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of ali individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Department;-

Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form;-

Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
Department;:

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department;-

Assure that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Department are monitored and evaluated; and

m O Oo®

om

| MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13_3/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations
Page 3 of 13
H. Other duties as recommended from the Medical Executive Committee.
VL. PRIVILEGES
A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office.
B. Initial Criteria - Physicians:
1. Requests for General Patient Care privileges in the Department of Emergency Medicine

shall be evaluated on the basis of the requesting physician's education, training,
competence, judgment, character, experience (as demonstrated by treatment of at least
one-hundred (100) typical Emergency Department patients within the past six (6)
months — excluding physicians who have completed an ACGME American Board of
Emergency Medicine Residency Program within the past twelve (12) months), ability to
perform in Tri-City Emergency Department, the needs of the department, and the ability
to function as a member of the Emergency Department team. Formal documentation of
procedure experience may be requested at the discretion of the Department Chair.

C. All new physicians in the Department of Emergency Medicine shall be required to work up to
eight (8) night shifts per month (or haif of their total shifts if working part time) for at least six (6)
years. Physicians shali practice only within the scope of the privileges as defined within the
Department’s rules and regulations and stated on the privilege form. However, in any
emergency situation, an Emergency Medicine Physician may perform any procedure(s) for
which he/she has proper training and/or experience, even if not delineated on his/her privilege
card. The performance of such procedures may be reviewed by the Department Chair or by

| the QA/QIRIMedical Quality Peer Review-Committee, at the Chair's discretion.

Physician Privilege Table
General Patient Care Privileges Initial - see statement | Proctoring Reappointment every
above two years

As part of General Patient Care Privileges, all physicians are authorized to 1) perform occult blood testing and
2) order diagnostic and therapeutic tests (and other associated testing within their scope of practice, or for any
emergency procedure, which, in the physician’s judgment, is deemed indicated), services, medications,
treatments (including but not limited to respiratory therapy, physicai therapy, occupational therapy) unless
otherwise indicated.

| MedsStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13,_3/14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 4 of 13
Physician Privilege Table
General Patient Care Privileges Initial - see statement | Proctoring Reappointment every

above

two years

Anesthesia:
e Regional anesthesia
¢ Nerve blocks

Cardiac Procedures

o CPR/ACLS

o Cardioversion/Defibrillation

e Transthoracic and
transcutaneous pacing
Pericardicentesis
Emergency thoracotomy
Thrombolytic administration
EKG interpretation
Ue-guided

pPericardiocentesis

Dermatology:

e [&D of abscess
Digital nail removal
Subungual hematoma
drainage
Soft tissue aspiration
Laceration repair

Gastroenterology:

¢ Nasogastric tube insertion

e Anoscopy

e Thrombosed external
hemorrhoids

e Paracentesis with/witheutU{S
geidanse

¢ Hernia reduction

o Digital rectal exam

General Surgery:
e Wound & laceration
management
e Soft tissue foreign body
removal
o LS Cuided FAS T axam

Neurology/Neurosurgery
e Emergency burr hole
¢ Lumbar puncture
¢ Spinal immobilization
¢ Neurologic exam

Training/experience as
demonstrated by
treatment of at ieast
one-hundred (100)
typical Emergency
Department patients
within the past six (6)
months — exciuding
physicians who have
completed an ACGME
American Board of
Emergency Medicine
Residency Program)
within the past twelve
(12) months

FirsttTwenty-five
(25) cases of
General Patient
Care

Two-hundred (200)
typical Generali Patient
Care cases (100 must be
performed at TCMC)

| MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13_3/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations
Page 5 of 13
Physician Privilege Table
General Patient Care Privileges Initial - see statement | Proctoring Reappointment every
above two years
Orthopedics:

¢ Splinting/Casting

e Dislocation management

e Emergency fracture
management

¢ Extensor tendon repair
Arthrocentesis

e Measurement of compartment
pressures

OB/GYN:
¢ Emergency childbirth
e Culdocentesis

e GYNexam
e | & D Bartholin abscess
Ophthalmology:

¢ Slit iamp examination

e Qcular foreign body removal

e Ocular irrigation

¢ Tonometry

¢ Fundoscopic exam
Otolaryngology:

e Direct laryngoscopy

¢ Foreign body removal: ear,
nose, throat
Peritonsillar abscess drainage
Nasal packing
Nasal cautery
Cerumen removal

¢ Dental nerve block
Pediatrics:

¢ Advanced airway

management of
infants/children

| e Advanced life support for
infants/children
| | e Intraosseous line placement
for infants/chiidren
Lumbar puncture
Suprapubic biadder aspiration
Management of lacerations
Emergency fracture/
dislocation management

Respiratory Procedures:

| MedsStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13,.3/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 6 of 13

Physician Privilege Table

General Patient Care Privileges

Initial - see statement
above

Proctoring

Reappointment every
two years

Advanced airway
management/techniques
Surgical airway placement
Mechanical ventilation
Thoracentesis
Tube/Needie thoracostomy
ABG interpretation

BVM ventilation
Bronchodilator treatment

Urology:

Suprapubic bladder aspiration
Suprapubic cystostomy
placement

Foley catheter placement
Management of urinary
retention

U/A interpretation

Vascular Access:

Venous cutdown

Central line placement
Midline catheter placement
Intraosseous line placement
Arterial line placement
o—Mirpseurd-guidedine
plosement

Peripheral IV placement

OTHER

Base station supervision

Training N/A

N/A

Sedation:

Moderate
Deep

Per policy Medical Staff
#8710-517

Per policy
Medical Staff
#8710-517

Per policy Medical Staff
#8710-517

Emergency ultrasound:

Ultrasound guidance of
approved procedures
Limited obstetrical
uitrasonography

Limited abdominal ard
cardias-ultrasonography

Per policy Medical Staff
#8710-522

Per policy
Medical Staff
#8710-522

Per policy Medical Staff
#8710-522

A. Initial Criteria- Physician Assistants:
1. Requests for physician assistant privileges in the Department of Emergency Medicine
shall be evaluated on the basis of the needs of the Emergency Department, the
requesting PA’s education, training, experience, competence, judgment, character, and
ability to perform in the Tri-City Emergency Department, and the PA’s satisfaction of

| MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13,_3/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Star

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations

Page 7 of 13

| qualifications as outlined in the “Membership” section abovex
2. Physician assistants shall also adhere to the Rules and Regulations for Allied Health
Professionals. The Department of Emergency Medicine will review the performance of
the physician assistants in order to ensure on-going competency in their field as part of
| their on-going professional practice evaluation process;=
3. A Physician Assistant may provide those Emergency Department services which are
consistent with the physician assistant’s education, training, experience and "PA
Regulations” which are delegated by a supervising physician who is responsible for the
patients cared for by that physician assistant. The Physician Supervision requirement
(defined by Business and Professions Code Section 3502) is met by the use of
protocols, which allow for some or all of the tasks performed by a PA (see PA Privilege
Table below). The supervising physician shall review, countersign, and date within
seven (7) days the Emergency Department record of any patient for whom the
physician assistant issues or carries out a Schedule |l drug order.

| MedsStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13,.3/14



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine

Rules and Regulations

Page 8 of 13

Physician Assistant Privilege Table

General Patient Care Privileges Initial Proctoring Reappointment every

two years

As part of General Patient Care Privileges, all physician assistants are authorized to 1) Perform occult biood
testing and 2) order x-ray, other studies, therapeutic diets, physical/rehab, occupationai/speech, and respiratory
therapies, and nursing services uniess otherwise indicated.

Evaluation, emergency management PA may be authorized to | FirstTwenty- Two-hundred (200)

and triage of neonatal, infants, perform these privileges | five (25) cases | typical General Patient

pediatric, adolescents, aduits, and when competency is of General Care cases (100 must

geriatric patients established by the Patient Care be performed at TCMC)
Department of Privileges

Emergency Medicine,
taking into account
training and experience.

Ordering and/or administration of
medicine by all routes (orally, IM, IV,
PR, aerosolized, inhaler, other) in the
Department, and by prescription
Take a focused or complete medical
history, which will inciude the Medical
Screening Exam, including past
medical, family, social history, review
of systems, and performing focused or
complete physical exam
Anesthesia:
e Subcutaneous local anesthetics
e Nerve blocks
¢ Dental nerve biock
Cardiovascular:
e Taking of EKG and recognition
of gross abnormalities
Dermatology:
o Digital nail removal
e Subungual hematoma drainage
» Treatment of minor 1% and 2™
degree burns
Gastroenterology:
¢ Nasogastric intubation and
gastric lavage
¢ Performance of anoscopy
e Thrombosed external
hemorrhoids
o Collection of specimens: stool
o Removal of foreign bodies from
rectum, and other
e Hernia reduction
e Digital rectal exam

General Surgery:

| MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13.3/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Stafr

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations
Page 9 of 13
Physician Assistant Privilege Table
General Patient Care Privileges Initial Proctoring Reappointment every
two years

¢ [ncision and drainage of
superficial skin infections,
abscess

e Debridement, suture, and care of
superficial wounds/lacerations
(including facial lacerations)

s Arrest of hemorrhage

e Soft tissue aspiration

e Removal of foreign bodies from
skin and soft tissue, and other

e Removal of sutures

Imaging:
¢ Preliminary interpretation of X-
rays

Neurology/Neurosurgery

e Spinal immobilization

¢ Neurologic exam
Orthopedics:

e Strapping and immobilizing of

sprains/fractures

¢ Splinting/Casting

o Dislocation management

e Emergency fracture

management
e Measurement of compartment
pressures
OB/GYN:
e GYN Exam

¢ Incision and drainage of
Bartholin’s abscess

e Performance of pelvic exam and
pap smear

¢ Removal of foreign bodies from
vagina, and other

Ophthalmology:

e Slit lamp examination

¢ Ocular irrigation

¢ Removal of foreign bodies from
eyes, and other

e Measure intraocular pressure

¢ Ophthaimic, visualization of
fundus

Otolaryngology:

| MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13_3/14




Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 10 of 13

Physician Assistant Privilege Table
General Patient Care Privileges Initial Proctoring Reappointment every
two years
e Collection of specimens:
nasopharyngeal and throat
e Anterior nasal packing for
epistaxis
¢ Nasal cautery
e Removal of impacted cerumen
e Performance of otoscopy and
nasoscopy
e Peritonsillar abscess drainage
o Removal of foreign bodies from
ear, nose, throat, and other
Respiratory Procedures:
¢ Drawing ABGs and interpretation
e BVM Ventilation
e Bronchodilator treatment
Urology:
e Suprapubic Cystostomy
Placement
e Catheterization and routine
urinalysis
¢ Management of urinary retention
Vascular Access:
e Arterial puncture
e Drawing of venous biood from
peripheral site and peripherai IV
placement
ASSIST ONLY PROCEDURES Initial Proctoring Reappointment every
two years
[ o Performing CPR, assist Training/experience FirsttTwenty- Included in the above
 Cardioversion/Defibrillation, five (25) cases | required Two-hundred
assist of General (200) typical General
e Transthoracic and Patient Care Patient Care cases (100
transcutaneous pacing, assist Privileges must be performed at
o Emergency childbirth, assist (includes cases | TCMC)
¢ Blood transfusion, assist grc:lr; non-assist
o Stal_ftlng thrombolytic medication, privileges/proce
ass!st - - - dures)
e Pericardiocentesis, assist
e Surgical airway placement,
assist
e Open thoracotomy, assist
e Emergency C-Section, assist

| MedsStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13.3/14




Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 11 of 13

Physician Assistant Privilege Table

taking into account
training and experience.

Emergency Ultrasound

of paracentesis
& thoracentesis
cases

PROCTORED PROCEDURES Initial Proctoring Reappointment every
two years
e Lumbar puncture PA may be authorizedto | 3 included in the above
e Reduction of major joints perform these 3 required Two-hundred
o Repair complex lacerations procedures when 3 (200) typical General
e Central IV access competency is 3 Patient Care cases (100
e Arterial Line Access established by the 3 must be performed at
- - Department of TCMC)
o Endotrachea.l intubations : Emergency Medicine, 3 _
e Thoracentesis and Paracentesis 3 combination

¢ Limited obstetrical ultrasonography
Limited abdominal ard-cardias
ultrasonography

*_Arthrocentesis privileges must be held |3
e [ntraosseous line placement, by the PA in order to be 3
adult/infants/children eligible for Central IV
e Tube/Needle thoracostomy access, Thoracentesis, 3
or Paracentesis
privileges in a non-“assist
only” role.
Emergency Ultrasound: Per policy Medical Staff Per policy Per policy Medical Staff
e Uitrasound guidance of approved | #8710-522 Medical Staff #8710-522
procedures #8710-522

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. A minimum of 200 Emergency Room cases are required (100 cases must be
from TCMC). For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other Emergency Rooms (up to 100
cases) may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed,
the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied

Vil. REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES
procedure(s).
Vilii.  PROCTORING REQUIRMENTS

A. Each Medical Staff member or Physician Assistant granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff
member or Physician Assistant requesting additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as
indicated until his or her privilege status is established by a recommendation from the Department
Chair to the Credentials Committee and to the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the

| Board of Directors;-

B. All Active members of the Department shall act as proctors. Additional cases may be
proctored as recommended by the Department Chair. it is the responsibility of the Department
Chair to inform the monitored member whose proctoring is being continued where deficiencies

| are noted;:

| MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13_3/14




Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Star

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine

Page 12 of 13

Xl.

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Department Chair must approve
or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review
of the proctor reports;-

A form shall be compieted by the proctor, and should include comments on the overall
impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms will be made availabie from either the Medical Staff Office or the Emergency
Department;:

The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical
Staff Office.

HOSPITAL ADMITTING ORDERS

A. No members of the department shall write admitting orders.
TELEPHONE ADVICE
A. Members of the Department shali not give telephone advice, except in the following situations:
1. A departmental professional relationship has previously been established with a patient,
involving recent treatment of the patient for the probiem about which they are seeking
advice;-
2. To provide advice unrelated to their capacity as a member of the department (and

without representation of same) including non-departmental professional relationships.

DEPARTMENT QUALITY REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT

A.

The Department will have a Quality Review Committee (QRC). The committee Chairman is the
Department’s representative on the Medical Staff QA/RHRS-Medical Quality Peer Review
Committee. The QRC shall meet at least four (4) times per year, or at the discretion of the
QRC Chair;-

General Function

1. The QRC provides systematic and continual review, evaluation, and monitoring of the
quality and safety of care and treatment provided by the department members for the patients
seen in the Emergency Department;:

Specific Functions

1. The QRC is established to:

a) Identify important elements of Emergency Department patients’ care in all areas
in which it is provided;-

b) Select and approve the Department’s performance monitoring indicators;

c) Identify relevant information for these indicators which will be integrated and
reviewed quarterly by the Emergency Department QRC Committee;

d) Formulate thresholds for evaluation related to these performance monitoring
indicators;

e) Review and evaluate physician practice if specific thresholds are triggered;

f) Identify areas of concern and opportunities to improve care, safety and educate
Department members based on these reviews;

a) Highlight significant clinical issues and present the specific information

regarding quality of care to the appropriate department member, in accordance
with Medical Staff Bylaws;

h) Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation if/when questions arise
regarding a physician’s practice;

i) Monitor and review the effectiveness of any intervention and document any
change;

| MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13_3/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Emergency Medicine
Rules and Regulations
Page 13 of 13
D. Other functions
1. Assist in the reappointment process through retrospective review of charts;
2. Review any issues related to Emergency Department care that are forwarded for review
by other Departments/Divisions;
3. Assist in the collection, organization, review, and presentation of data related to
Emergency Department patient care and safety;
4. Review all cases involving unanticipated death(s) in the Emergency Department;
E. Reports

1. Minutes will be transmitted to the QA/PRHRS-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review
Committee and the Medical Executive Committee. The QRC will provide minutes and,
as needed, verbal, or written communication to the Department members and to
| QARHRS Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee regarding any general

educational information gleaned through chart review or the quality review process.

Xll.  RESIDENT SUPERVISION

A. Department members shall supervise Emergency Department care provided by residents in
Tri-City Emergency Department, and shall examine and document an Emergency Department
patient record for all patients seen by a resident. Department members shall
countersign/authenticate all charts and orders by residents according to Medical Staff Policy
#8710-518 (Medical Records Documentation Requirements).

APPROVALS:

Emergency Medicine Department: 4/24/13 5/27/2015

Interdizeizliner-Prastice-Commiica—8H0H42
Medical Executive Committee:5/£26843 07/27/2015

Governance Committee
Board of Directors: 5/30/13

| MedStaff Dept. R&R — Emergency — Revised: 5/07, 06/08, 3/09, 2/11, 4/11, 8/12; 5/13,_3/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Sections Medical Staft

Subject: Department of Family Medicine
Rules & Regulations
Page 1 of 7
MEMBERSHIP
A. The Department of Family Medicine consists of members who have successfully completed an

accredited residency program in Family Medicine and are Board Certified or Board Eligible in
Family Medicine, or have successfully completed comparable training. This would inciude
Doctors of osteopathy who have been Board Certified or are Board Eligible by the American
Osteopathic Board of General Practitioners or its equivalent. Grandfather clause: Established
members of the department who do not meet these criteria may remain members of the Family
Medicine Department if they otherwise are in compliance with departmental/medical staff rules
and regulations.

RESPONSIBILITIES

A. The Department of Family Medicine shall be responsible for assuring ethical and professional
practice of its staff member(s) and shall be dedicated to safe, quality and high standards of patient
care.

SCOPE OF SERVICE

A. Diagnosis and management of acute, chronic, and emergency medical and surgical conditions -

B. Provision of medical care and service provided in the inpatient, emergency room, and outpatient
setting;

C. Performance of invasive and non-invasive diagnostic and therapeutic modaiities.

FUNCTIONS
A. The general functions of the Department of Family Medicine shali include:
1. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the department;
2. Recommend to the Medial Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges;=
3. Conduct, participate in, and recommend continuing medical education programs pertinent
to the department clinical practice;-
4. Review and evaluate department adherence to:

i Medical Staff Policies and Procedures;
i Sound principles of clinical Medicine;

5. Submit written minutes to the QA/RIHRE-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review
Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

i The department's review and evaluation activities, action taken thereon, and the
results of such action;

ii Recommendations for maintaining and improving of the quality of patient care and
patient safety provided in the department and the hospital;

iii Recommend/request Focused Professional Medicine Evaluation as indicated for
Medical Staff members (pursuant Medical Staff Policy #509);

iv Approval of On-going Professional Medicine Evaluation Indicators;-

6. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as necessary and desirable to perform
properly the function assigned to it, including proctoring. Take appropriate action when
important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical performance or opportunities
to improve patient care are identified;-

7. Formulate recommendations for Department Rules and Regulations reasonable necessary
for the proper discharge of its final responsibilities subject to the approval of the Medical
Executive Committee.

Medical Staff Department Rules & Regulations — Family Medicine: Formulation Date: 9/94 — Revised Dates: 5/02, 8/02, 5/05, 9/06, 5/07, 06/08, 02/10; 5/13




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staft

Subject: Department of Family Medicine

Page 2 of 7

VI.

VIi.

Vil

IX.

DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

A.

Frequency:

1. The Department of Family Medicine shall meet at least quarterly and at the discretion of
the chair for additional meeting requests. The department will consider findings from the
ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality and appropriateness of care and
treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the QARHRS-Commitiee
Medical Quality Peer Review Committee and the Medical Executive Committee on a
quarterly basis.

Quorum:

1. Twenty-five (25) percent of the active department members, but not less than two
members, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

The ¢ department shall have a Chairman who shall be members of the Active Medical Staff and
shall be qualified by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by
the department.

The Department Chairman shall be elected every year by the Active Staff members of the
department who are eligible to vote. Vacancies of any office for any reason shall be filled for the
unexpired term through a special election.

The Department Chairman shall serve one year terms which coincide with the Medical Staff year
unless they resign, are removed from office, or iose their Medical Staff membership or clinical
privileges within the department. Department officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIRMAN

A

The Department Chairman, shall assume the following responsibilities of the Department:

1. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities within the department;

2. Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the department;-

3. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
department;-

4, Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the department;-

5. Assure that the quality and appropriateness of patient care only within the scope of their
privileges as defined within their delineated privilege card:

6. Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided with the
Department are monitored and evaluated through Ongoing Professional Medicine
Evaluation;-

7. Continuously assess and improve the quality of care and safety services provided in the
department;-

8. Other duties as may be assigned, in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

9 Attend Medical Executive Committee Meetings.

PRIVILEGES:

A

Requests for privileges in Family Medicine shall be evaluated on the individual applicant’s
documented training and/or experience, demonstrated abilities, current clinical competence,
judgment and character. Practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
in the departments Rules and Regulations. Recommendations for privileges are made to the
Credentials and Medical Executive Committee with the Hospital Board granting final approval in
accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws. All privileges for physicians are maintained on Tri-City
Medical Center's Intranet and a hard copy within nursing administration and the main operating
room.

REQUEST FOR PRIVILEGES




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: - Medical Staft

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Department of Family Medicine

Page 3 of 7

A. Family Medicine:

1. Physicians requesting Family Medicine privileges are qualified to admit and care for
patients with medical problems without consultation. They are expected to have training
and/or experience on a level commensurate with that provided by a residency in the
specialty of Family Medicine or its equivalent, are qualified to write History and Physicals,
and Consult notes for inpatients, outpatients, Emergency Room patients, and pre-op.
Family Medicine Physicians are expected to ask for consultation when:

i Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening illness;-

ii Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;-

iii Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar.
Privilege Initial Proctoring Reappointment
Admitting Training Department NA

requirements
Perform H&P Training 6 H&P as defined
within these R&R’s
Incision and Training 1 NA
drainage
Closure of simple Training 1 NA
lacerations
Excision or biopsy of | Training 1 NA
skin or
subcutaneous tumor
Removal of foreign | Training NA NA
body by speculum,
forceps or
superficial incision
Removal of corneal | Training 1 NA
foreign body by
superficial curettage
Evacuation of Training 1 NA
thrombosed
hemorrhoids
Outpatient Wound Pursuant to MS
Care Policy 523
Hyperbaric Oxygen | Pursuant to MS
Medicine Therapy Policy 523"
B. Pediatric:
1. Physicians requesting pediatric privileges are qualified to care for patients with medical

problems without consultation. They are expected to have training and/or experience on a
level commensurate with that provided by a residency in the speciaity of Family Medicine
or its equivalent. Physicians with this classification are required to obtain consultation by a
pediatrician or other appropriate sub-specialist if the patient is not responding to the
treatment being rendered.

C. Obstetrics and Gynecology:

1.

Physicians requesting these privileges are qualified to care for uncomplicated obstetrical
and/or gynecological patients. They are expected to have training and or experience on a
level commensurate with that provided by residency in Family Medicine. Physicians with



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Sections  Medical Staft

Subject: Department of Family Medicine

Page 4 of 7

this classification are required to obtain consultation by a Obstetrician or other appropriate
sub-specialist if the patient is not responding to the treatment being rendered.

D. Surgical Assistant

1.

Physicians requesting basic surgical privileges will be required to provide documentation
of training and/or experience, demonstrated abilities, and current competence as stated in
the Medical Staff Policy #536.

X. REAPPOINTMENT

A. Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be
accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

Xl PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Family Medicine Privileges

1.

Each physician's initial or additional privileges shall be proctored by a member of the

Department of Family Medicine for at least six (6) cases or until his/her privilege status is

established or by a recommendation from the department;:

If admitting into ACCU or IMC two (2) of the six (6) must be concurrent ICU/Telemetry

cases, all other cases may be concurrently or retroactively reviewed. If at the conclusion

of this proctoring process, the Chairman (based on the proctor's evaluation), cannot certify

that the practitioner is qualified to perform unsupervised care with respect to the requested

privileges, proctoring of additional cases will be required;=

Physicians applying for History and Physical privileges only, may satisfy proctoring

requirements by submitting 6 H&P’s for retrospective or concurrent review;:

Applicants for Medical Staff privileges may utilize proctored cases from a hospital where

they are on the Active Staff to meet the proctoring requirements, except for ICU/Telemetry

privileges. ICU/Telemetry privileges will not be granted until two (2) cases are proctored

satisfactorily at Tri-City Medical Center;z

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-

year period from any and all institutions where the physician has privileges. if the

minimum number of cases is not performed, the physician will be required to undergo

proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. If proctoring requirements are met,

the physician will have his/her privileges renewed for a two-year period. [f not the

physician will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied

procedure(s);

Supervision

i Supervision of the applicant by the proctor will emphasize concurrent chart review
and include direct observation in the case of procedural techniques;-

Responsibility of Applicant:

i The applicant must notify his proctor at the time of a case admission or procedure.
If the proctor is not available the applicant must notify another physician. If the
admission or procedure is being done on an emergent basis and no proctor is
available, an appropriate proctor must be informed at the earliest appropriate time
following the procedure;

Eligible Proctors

i All active staff members of the Department of Family Medicine will act as proctors.
An Associate of the new applicant may monitor 50% of the required proctoring.




Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Department of Family Medicine
Rules & Regulations
Page 5 of 7

Procedures Requirement(s) for Proctoring Requirement(s)

Initial Granting of Required* for Renewal of

Privileges privileges
Thoracentesis Training 0 1
Paracentesis Training 0 1
Lumbar Puncture Training 0 1
Venous Cutdown Training 3 0
Proctosigmoidoscopy | Training 0 1
Transcutaneous 5 cases in training orat | 2 1
insertion CVP Line another facility
Insertion Arterial Line | 5 cases in training orat | 2 1

another facility

B. Pediatric Privileges
1. Members requesting pediatric privileges must be proctored for at least two (2) cases by a
Family Medicine physician who has been granted pediatric privileges, or a pediatrician. If
the Chairman of the Department of Family Medicine cannot certify that the practitioner is

C.

qualified for unsupervised care of pediatric patients, additional cases will be required.

Pediatric Privileges | Requirement(s) for Requirement(s) for Proctoring
Initial Granting of Renewal of Required*
Privileges privileges

Lumbar Puncture Training; 2X/2years 1 =1

IV Administration of | Training NA N/A

Fluids and

Electrolytes

Direct Laryngoscopy | Training NA N/A

Newborn Training 1

Circumcision

Standby for Training & (NRP NA

Pediatric Assistance | required)

Delivery and C-

Section

Endotracheal Training 1 *1

Intubation

Obstetrical and Gynecological Privileges

1. Obstetrics:

i Members requesting obstetrical privileges must be proctored for at ieast five (5)
cases by an Ob/Gyn or a Family Medicine physician who has been granted
obstetrical privileges and has completed proctoring by demonstrating competency
in these procedures. If the chairman of the Department of Family Medicine cannot
certify that the practitioner is qualified for unsupervised care of obstetrical
privileges, additional cases will be required. The following privileges must be
proctored by an Obstetrician or Department or Family Medicine physician with OB

Privileges:-
OB Privileges Requirement(s) for Requirement(s) for Initial Proctoring

Initial Granting of Renewal of privileges Required
Privileges

Spontaneous, Training 4/yr. First ten deliveries

uncomplicated,

term delivery

Simple Episiotomy | Training 2/2yrs. 2




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Family Medicine
Rules & Regulations
Page 6 of 7
Spontaneous Training 2/2yrs. 2
Removal of
Placenta
Second Degree Training 2/2yrs. 2
Lacerations and
Fourchette
Lacerations
Third and Fourth Training 2/2yrs. 2
Degree perineal
Lacerations
Outlet Forceps OB 2/2yrs. 2

2. Gynecology
i Members requesting gynecological privileges must be qualified to medically care
for uncomplicated gynecological patients. They must be proctored for at least five
(5) satisfactory admissions by a family physician who has been granted
gynecological privileges or an Ob/Gyn physician. [f the chairman of the
Department of Family Medicine cannot certify that the practitioner is qualified for
unsupervised care of gynecological patients additional cases will be required.

Xli.  EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

A. Medical Staff department members will participate in the Emergency Department call Roster or
consultation panel as determined by the medical staff (Ref. P&P #520)-

B. Provisional or Courtesy Staff can be on the unassigned call panel at the discretion of the
Department Chair after membership is approved by the Board of Directors ;-

C. It is the policy of the Emergency Department that when a patient indicates that he or she has been

previously treated by a staff member, that member will be given the opportunity to provide further
care. The contact member of the Department of Family Medicine will then determine whether to
provide further care to an emergency department patient based upon the circumstances of the
case. [f the member declines, any necessary and/or special care will be provided by the on-call
physician.

Xlll. DEPARTMENT QUALITY REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT
A. The Department of Family Medicine Quality Review Committee will be combined with the internal

Medicine Quality Review Committee. The combined Quality Review Committee (Q.R.C.) will be

comprised of no less than 2 department members for Family Medicine and 2 department

members for Internal Medicine. The committee chairman will aiternate between the Department

of Family Medicine and the Division of Internal Medicine and each department/ division will have a

representative to the Medical Staff QA/RHRS-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee
The Department Chairperson shall appoint the remaining members for a 2-year term.

Committee members are able to succeed themselves. At least one member from each

department/division will be on the Q.R.C., if possible. The Q.R.C. will meet at least 4 times per

year.

1. General Function:

i The Q.R.C. provides systematic and continual review, evaluation, and monitoring
of the quality and safety of care and treatment provided by the department
members and to patients in the hospital;-

2. Specific Functions:

i The Q.R.C. is established to:

a. Identify important elements of patient care in all areas in which it is
provided;-




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of Family Medicine
Rules & Regulations
Page 7 of 7

b. Establish performance monitoring indicators and standards that are related
to these elements of care;-

C. Select and approve their performance monitoring indicators ;-

d. Integrate relevant information for these indicators, and review quarterly by
QRC Committee;

e. Formulate thresholds for evaluation related to these performance
monitoring indicators;

f. Review and evaluate physician practice when specific thresholds are
triggered;

g. Identify areas of concern and opportunities to improve care, safety and
educate department members based on these reviews;-

h. Highlight significant clinical issues and present the specific information

regarding qualify of care to the appropriate department member, in
accordance with Medical Staff By-Laws;-

i. Request, If needed, Focused Professional Practice Evaluation when/if
questions arise regarding a physician’s practice;-

j. Monitor and review the effectiveness of any intervention and document any
change.
3. Other functions:

Assist in the reappointment process, through retrospective review of charts.
Review any issues related to Family Medicine that are forwarded for review by
other departments;-

Assist in the collection, organization, review, and presentation of data related to
patient care, safety, and department clinical pathways;

iv Review cases involving death(s) in the hospital as applicable by approved
departmental indicators.
4, Reports

APPROVALS:

Minutes are submitted to the Medical Staff QA/RIRS-Committee-Medical Quality
Peer Review Committee and the M.E.C. The Q.R.C. will provide minutes and as
needed verbal or written communication regarding any general educational
information gleaned through chart review or the Performance Improvement
process to the department members and to QARRPSMedical Quality Peer Review
Committee.

Department of Family Medicine: 4423143 4/28/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 82043 7/27/2015

Governance Committee:

Board of Directors:

53643




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectien:  Medical Staft
Subject: Division of Ophthalmology

Rules & Regulations

Page 1 of 5

I MEMBERSHIP
The Division of Ophthalmology consists of Physicians who are Board Certified or are in the first thirty-six
(36) months of Board Eligibility and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of
Ophthalmology (or equivalent Osteopathic board), or able to demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience in Ophthaimology.

Il. FUNCTIONS

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;-

C. Conduct, participate in, and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to hospital clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/RHRPS-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee
and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such action; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in the hospital;=
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform

properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;=

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.

r @

o -

Il DIVISION MEETINGS
The Division of Ophthalmology shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the Chief. The
Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the
QARIRS-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to Medical Executive Committee.
Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DIVISION OFFICERS
The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training, experience and demonstrated ability in at least one of the clinical areas covered by
the Division.
The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are eligibie to
vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a new Chief, or
call a special election. The Chair shall be elected by a simple majority of members of the Division.

Medical Staff Rules & Regulations: Division of Ophthalmology — Revised: 4/94, 5/01, 3/02, 2/03, 12/04, 1/06, 4/07, 7/07, 6/08, 9/08; 01/13



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | >ectier:  Medieal Staft

Subject: Division of Ophthalmology
Rules & Regulations

Page 2 of 5

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year unless
he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her of Medical Staff membership or clinical
privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF DIVISION CHIEF

A. The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

1. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

2. Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuais who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Division;

3. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
within their delineated privilege card;

4, Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the
criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;

5. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

6. Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members
of the Division are monitored and evaluated; and

7. Other duties as recommended from the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive
Committee.

VI PRIVILEGES

A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
| Medical Staff Office;-
B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order diagnostic

and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not limited to respiratory
| therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise indicated;-
C. General Ophthalmology Category

1. initial: Board certified, eligible, or demonstrated comparable ability, training, and
| experience;-
2. Proctoring: Six (6) surgical cases must be proctored from either the General
l Ophthaimology or Retina and Vitreous Surgery Categories as outlined in the list below;-
3. Reappointment: Twenty-four (24) cases required per two-year reappointment cycle;s
D. Retina and Vitreous Surgery Category
1. Initial: Board certified, eligible or demonstrated comparable ability, training, and

experience, and successful completion of a fellowship in vitreo retinal surgery or the
equivalent in training and experience;-
2. Proctoring: As stated in the General Ophthalmology Category above;-

3. Reappointment: As stated in the General Ophthalmology Category above.

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring | Reappointment
{every 2 years)

Admit patients Training N/A N/A

Consultation Training N/A N/A

Perform medical history and physical Training N/A N/A

examination

Ocular Examination Training N/A N/A

WHOLE EYE SURGERY: Training As stated As stated above

above
e Eye enucleation with or without
implant

| Medical Staff Rules & Regulations: Division of Ophthalmology — Revised: 4/94, 5/01, 3/02, 2/03, 12/04, 1/06, 4/07, 7/07, 6/08, 9/08; 01/13,_7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Division of Ophthalmology

Page 3 of 5

Eye evisceration with or without
implant

Repair of extensive ocular trauma

Revision of Surgical Wounds

ANTERIOR SEGMENT SURGERY:

Training

As stated
above

As stated above

Cataract Surgery, with or without
IOL implant

Vitrectomy, anterior approach

Refractive Corneal procedures

Pterygium Excision Simple

Pterygium Excision with Autograft

G

LAUCOMA SURGERY:

Training

As stated
above

As stated above

Seton Procedures

Trabeculectomy

EYELID SURGERY:

Training

As stated
above

As stated above

Ectropion Repair

Entropion Repair

Biepharoplasty of upper eyelids

Biepharoplasty of lower eyelids

Total, full thickness, eyelid repair

VITREOUS AND RETINA SURGERY:

Training

As stated
above

As stated above

Sclerotomy, posterior, foreign
body, with or without magnet
removal

Vitreous and Retina procedures for
Retina Subspecialists

Aspiration or release of vitreous,
subretinal, or choroidal fluid, pars
plana approach (posterior
sclerotomy)

SPECIALIZED PROCEDURES:

Training

As stated
above

As stated above

Temporal Artery Biopsy

Strabismus Surgery

Mid Face Lift through a subciliary
lower lid biepharopiasty incision

Brow Lift, Coronal

Peri-orbital and facial resurfacing
procedures including laser and
chemical peels

Peri-orbital and facial tumescent
liposuction and fat transfer

Orbital exenteration

| Medical Staff Rules & Regulations: Division of Ophthalmology — Revised: 4/94, 5/01, 3/02, 2/03, 12/04, 1/06, 4/07, 7/07, 6/08, 9/08; 01/13_7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton: Medical Staf

Subject: Division of Ophthalmology

Rules & Regulations Page 4 of 5

o Orbital Surgery:

LASER PRIVILEGES: Completion of an N/A Recent use at any

o Argon ACGME accredited facility

e Diode Residency Program

e YAG

Moderate Sedation See Policy 8710-517

FORENSIC OUTPATIENT CLINIC SITE-SPECIFIC PRIVILEGES:

Cultures Training N/A N/A

Foreign body removal Training N/A N/A

Biopsy Training N/A N/A

Eye lash removal Training N/A N/A

Rust ring removal Training N/A N/A

Vil. REAPPOINTMENT AND RENEWAL OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES

A.

Any member of the Division who was Board Eligible when initially granted surgical privileges,
and who was granted such privileges on or after June 1, 1991, shall be expected to obtain
Board Certification within thirty-six (36) months of his/her appointment to the Medical Staff.
Failure to obtain timely certification shall be considered in making division recommendations
regarding applications for reappointment and renewal of clinical privileges;

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may
be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
physician will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
physician will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

Viii. .~ PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A.

Each medical staff member granted initial, or Medical Staff member requesting additional
privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor in each surgical case until his surgical competency is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credentials Committee and to
the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors. This is to
include extensive surgical cases treated in the Emergency Department;:

All active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. At least two (2) different proctors shall be used. Additional cases may be
proctored as recommended by the Division Chief. It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to
inform the monitored member whose proctoring is being continued, whether the deficiencies
noted are in: a) preoperative, b) operative, c) surgical technique and/or, d) postoperative care;:
THE MONITOR MUST BE PRESENT IN THE OPERATING ROOM FOR A SUFFICIENT
PERIOD OF TIME TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE MEMBER’'S COMPETENCE,
OR MAY REVIEW THE CASE DOCUMENTATION (I.E., H&P, OP NOTE, OR VIDEO)
ENTIRELY TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE SURGEON’S COMPETENCE;-

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e. the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled);:

The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may
assist the surgeon;-

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of
the proctor reports;-

| Medical Staff Rules & Regulations: Division of Ophthalmology — Revised: 4/94, 5/01, 3/02, 2/03, 12/04, 1/06, 4/07, 7/07, 6/08, 9/08; 01/13_7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ecton MediealStaf

Subject: Division of Ophthalmology
Rules & Regulations Page 5 of 5
G. A form shali be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative

workup, diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment,
postoperative care, overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further
observation, not qualified). Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room Supervisor
and/or the Medical Staff Office;-

H. Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately
forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new member to notify the
Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.

I The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical
Staff Office.

IX. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ON-CALL
A. Medical Staff Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or
consultation panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and
| Procedure 8710-520;-
B. Courtesy and Provisional Staff members may participate in the Emergency Cali panel at the
discretion of the Division Chief or Department Chair. The care provided by an on-call physician
will not create an obligation to provide further care.

APPROVALS:
Division of Ophthalmology: HHH43 06/25/2015
Department of Surgery: H4HH43 06/25/2015

Medical Executive Committee:  +2843 07/27/2015
Governance Committee:
Board of Directors: H313

| Medical Staff Rules & Regulations: Division of Ophthalmology — Revised: 4/94, 5/01, 3/02, 2/03, 12/04, 1/06, 4/07, 7/07, 6/08, 9/08; 01/13_7/15



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | et MediealStalt

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery

Page 10f5

MEMBERSHIP

The Division of Podiatric Surgery consists of physicians who are board certified or board
qualified and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of Podiatric Surgery. For
those members who were granted such privileges on or before June 1, 1991 must demonstrate
comparable ability, training and experience.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION
The general functions of the Division of Podiatric Surgery shali include:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,

safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of
the Division and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical
privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical
education programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/RIPS Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review
Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of
such actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital;=
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to

perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and
clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified,;
Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant
to Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

I Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for
the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Department of
Surgery, Medical Executive Committee, and Board of Directors.

T 0

[

DIVISION MEETINGS

The Division of Podiatric Surgery shall meet at least annually or at the discretion of the Chair.
The Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality,
safety and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/RHRS-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical
Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not iess than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

Med Staff R&R — Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT [Secfon  Medical Staft

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery

Page 20f5

V.

Vi.

DIVISION OFFICERS
The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be

qualified by training and experience, and demonstrated ability in the clinical areas covered by the
Division.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. [f there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a
new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or
clinical privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

A. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

B Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Division;

C. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
within their delineated privilege form;

D Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the

criteria for clinical privileges in the Division;

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;z

Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members

of the Division are monitored and evaluated; and

G. Other duties as recommended from the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive
Committee.

nm

PRIVILEGES

A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office;-

B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order
diagnostic and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not
limited to respiratory therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) uniess otherwise
indicated.

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

Admit patients Training N/A N/A

Perform history and physical Training Six (6) cases N/A

examination, including via
telemedicine (F)

Surgical Assistant - Surgical Per Medical Staff Policy Per Medical Staff Per Medical Staff
assist for DPM in any podiatric | #8710-536 Policy #8710-536 Policy #8710-536

procedures (if licensed prior to
1984), and do not hold special
ankle license, may assist DPM
or any other surgeon as a

Med Staff R&R - Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT |Sectom  MedealStal

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 3 of 5
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)

surgical assist per Medical
Staff Policy #8710-536
Minor Procedures Category
Capsulotomy, synovectomy, Documentation of Six (6) cases from Six (6) cases from
fasciotomy representative blend of fifty | Minor or Major Minor Procedures
Casting and taping (50) Minor Procedure categories Category
Debridement of wounds and Category cases within the
wounds/wound grafts previous 2 years or list
Excision of foreign bodies from residency.
Excision of neuroma/soft
tissue neoplasms
Excision of skin lesions with
biopsy/skin plasty
Extracorporeal shock wave
therapy
| & D/debridement of soft
tissue infection
Nerve decompression
Tenotomy, tenoplasty, tendon
transfer
Treatment of Toenails (F)
Major Procedures Category
Arthroplasty Documentation of Six (6) cases from Ten (10) cases from
Bunion/Hallux Valgus representative blend of the Major the Major
Corrections twenty (20) Major Procedures Procedures
Debridement of osteomyelitis Procedure Category cases | Category Category
Excision of bone cyst or tumor | within the previous two (2)
Excision of sesamoid bones years or list from
Fusions residency.
Osteotomy
Partial amputation at/or distal Partial amputation at/or
to Chopart’s Joint (licensed distal to Chopart’s Joint
prior to1984 or holding special | only - In addition to initial
ankle license) requirements. Must also be

either licensed prior to1984

or hold special ankle

license.
Partial or complete resection of
metatarsal or phalanges
Reduction of
fractures/dislocation
Use of bone grafts, implants &

Med Staff R&R — Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 4 of 5
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
internal/external fixation
Minor Procedures Forensic Outpatient Clinic
Treatment of Toenails Six (6) from prior two years | New appointees - N/A

Skin/Callous Debridement

Superficial Wound
Debridement

Injections

or activity list from
residency.

five (5) cases of any
combination of the
Minor Procedures
for the Forensic

Outpatient Clinic.

Current Division
members who hold
unrestricted
podiatric surgery
privileges are
considered to have
satisfied Forensic
Outpatient Clinic
proctoring
requirements.

Vil. REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES

A.

Procedural privileges may be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a
two-year reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient
activity/volume at TCMC to meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity
from other practice locations may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum
number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring
for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an option to
voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s);-

Any member of the Division who was Board Qualified when initially granted surgical
privileges, and who was granted such privileges on or after June 1, 1991, shall be
expected to obtain Board Certification by the American Board of Podiatric Surgery.
Failure to obtain timely certification shall be considered in making Division
recommendations regarding applications for reappointment and renewal of clinical
privileges. All privileges are accessible on the Tri-City Medical Center intranet and a
paper copy is maintained in the Medical Staff Office.

Viil. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shali be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege
status is established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credentials
Committee and to the Medical Executive Committee with final approval by the Board of
Directors. This is to include extensive surgical procedures treated in the Emergency
Department;-

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of
the required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the
Division Chief. It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored

Med Staff R&R - Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton:  Medical Stat

Subject: Division of Podiatric Surgery

Page 50f5

APPROVALS:

member whose proctoring is being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in: a)
preoperative, b) operative, c) surgical technique and/or, d) postoperative care;=
Supervision of the new member by the proctor will include concurrent or retrospective
chart review and direct observation of procedural techniques. The new member shall
select an appropriate member from the Division of Podiatric Surgery to proctor his/her
operative case. The new member shall contact the monitor and inform him/her of his/her
plans for the case. THE MONITOR MUST BE PRESENT IN THE OPERATING ROOM
FOR A SUFFICIENT PERIOD OF TIME TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE
MEMBER’S COMPETENCE, OR MAY REVIEW THE CASE DOCUMENTATION (l.E.,
H&P, OP NOTE, OR VIDEO) ENTIRELY TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE
SURGEON’S COMPETENCE. |f the proctor is not available, the applicant must notify
another physician with the same privileges to proctor. If the procedure must be done as
an emergency without proctoring, the proctor must be informed at the earliest appropriate
time following the procedure;:

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall
be designated at the time the case is scheduied);-

The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor
may assist the surgeon;:

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve
or disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a
review of the proctor reports;-

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative
workup, diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment,
postoperative care, overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further
observation, not qualified). Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room
Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff Office;-

Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and
immediately forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new
member to notify the Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case;-

The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the
Medical Staff Office.

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-520.

Provisional staff members may participate on the Emergency Department Call Roster at the
discretion of the Chief of the Division.

Division of Podiatric Surgery. 846/135/21/2015
Department of Surgery: 6/24/436/18/15

Medical Executive Committee: #2243 07/27/2015
Governance Committee:

Board of Directors: #2643

Med Staff R&R — Division of Podiatric Surgery - Revised: 04/07, 06/07, 04/08, 07/11; 7/13




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton  MediealStalt

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 1 of 14

L. MEMBERSHIP
The Division of Subspecialty Surgery consists of physicians who practice within the medical specialties of
Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery, Oral Makxiliofacial Surgery and Plastic and Reconstructive
Surgery. Members may be board certified by the American Board of Otolaryngology Head and Neck
Surgery and/or by the American Board of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, or by the American Board
of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery. The Division of Subspecialty Surgery also consists of, dental
specialists and/or dentists who are either Board Certified or Board Eligible (i.e. successful completion of
an ADA accredited residency program) or are able to demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience. The Division will accommodate general dentists and dental specialists who demonstrate
comparable ability, training and experience as required for licensure in California.

. FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Subspecialty Surgery shali include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make regarding recommendations regarding continuing medical
education programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate division member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;
2. Sound principles of clinical practice;:

E. Submit written minutes to the @A/RHMedical Quality Peer Review Committee and Medical
Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of such

action; and

2, Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided

| in the hospital;-
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform

| properiy the functions assigned to it, inciuding proctoring:=
Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;
Recommend / Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated for (pursuant
| Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);-
Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and
Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.

r @

o —

L. DIVISION MEETINGS
The Division of Subspecialty Surgery shall meet at the discretion of the Chief, but at least annually. The
Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the
QAR-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members of the Department, but not less than two
members, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

I Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14, 7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfom  Medeal Stat

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 20f14

V. DIVISION OFFICERS
The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be qualified
by training and experience, and demonstrate ability in at least one of the clinical areas covered by the
Division.

The Division Chief shali be elected every year by the Active Staff members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy by the officer for any reason, the Department Chairman shall
designate a new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year uniess
he/she resigns, is removed from the office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or clinical
privileges in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:
Be accountabie for all professional administrative activities of the Division;
Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuais who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division;
Assure that practitioner’s practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form;
Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for
clinical privileges in the Division;
Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;
Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Division are monitored and evaluated; and
Other duties as recommended from the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive
Committee.

mm o O w»

®

VL. PRIVILEGES

A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the Medical
| Staff Office;-
B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order diagnostic

and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not limited to respiratory
| therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise indicated;-
C. All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the
scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
| the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified;-
D. Proctoring shall be performed by a member of the Medical Staff at TCMC with the same
privileges being proctored.

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Admit patients Training Six (6) cases N/A

Consult, including via
telemedicine (F)

Perform history and physical
examination, including via

I Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14; 7/15



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | 5e¢"°™

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 3 of 14
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

telemedicine (F)

Use of energy sources as an
adjunct to privileged
procedures: Argon, KTP,
CO;

1. Documentation of
completion of training
for specific energy
source(s) to be used;
or

2. Two (2) cases per
energy source
requested.

Included in general
procedural
proctoring

Included in general
reappointment
volume
requirements

Moderate Sedation

See Policy 8710-517

See Policy 8710-517

See Policy 8710-
517

Otolaryngology — Head and Neck Privileges

Basic Otology Category:

Ali forms of surgery on the
auditory canal, the tympanic
membrane (i.e.
tympanoplasty,
ossiculoplasty), and the
contents of the middie ear

Mastoidectomy

Basic Rhinologic
Category:

Caldwell Luc procedure

Excision of tumor
ethmoid/cribriform

Fracture repair — nose

Nasal polypectomy

Septoplasty, and turbinate
surgery

Basic Head and Neck
Category:

Excision of lesions of skin,
subcutaneous tissue,
mucosa

Extraction of teeth incidental
to tumor resection or repair
of traumatic injury

Fracture repair — mandible,
closed

Harvesting and grafting of
alloplasts, bone, cartilage,
fascia, fat, nerve, or skin

Ligation of head and neck
vessels

Local skin flap

1. Successful completion
of an ACGME or AOA-
accredited residency in
otolaryngology

2. Documentation of one-
hundred (100) cases
from the previous
twenty-four (24) months
representative of the
privileges requested.

Two (2) cases from
this category

One (1) case from
this category

Two (2) cases from
this category

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14,7/15

Fifty (50) cases
reflective of the
Basic
Otolaryngology
privileges
requested




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secom  MediealStat

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 4 of 14

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)

reconstruction, including
harvest
Parathyroidectomy
Reduction of facial fractures,
closed and isolated open
Repair of branchial cysts,
ducts, fistulas
Repair of lacrimal system
Repair soft tissue —
lacerations, avulisions,
abrasions
Salivary gland and duct
surgery
Skin/Soft tissue flap,
including harvest
Skin grafting procedures, full
thickness or spilit thickness
Surgery of the lymphatic
tissues of the head and neck
Thyroidectomy
Basic Orthognathic One (1) case from
Surgery Category: this category
o Osteotomy
o Grafting
¢ Implantation of the
upper and lower jaws
for treatment of
dentofacial and
congenital deformities,
and obstructive sleep
apnea
Basic Aerodigestive Tract One (1) case from
Category: this category
Bronchoscopy/Endoscopy of
the airway (larynx, trachea,
and bronchial tree) both
diagnostic and therapeutic
Endoscopy of the upper
digestive tract (nasopharynx,
hypopharynx, esophagus),
both diagnostic and
therapeutic, including
endoscopic treatment of
Zenker's
Lip surgery including lip

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14; 7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page § of 14
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

shave, partial or total
resection with primary repair
or by local or distant flaps,
Cleft lip, and Pedicle lip flap
reconstruction

Surgery on the oral cavity,
including soft palate, tongue,
mandible, maxilla

Surgery of the upper
aerodigestive fract

Tonsillectomy,
adenoidectomy

Tracheotomy

ADVANCED OTOLARYNGOLOGY PRIVILEGES

Advanced Otology
Category:

Acoustic Neuroma Surgery

Surgery of the inner ear and
stapes

Temporal bone resection

Advanced Rhinologic
Category:

Hypophysectomy

Orbital exenteration

Sinus surgery, endoscopic
and open

Advanced Head and Neck
Category:

Cleft/Craniofacial Surgery

e Correction of primary
cleft lip and palate

o Correction of residual
deformities, fistulae

o Correction of palatal
incompetence

e Craniofacial
reconstruction

Facial nerve repair, grafting,
and facial reanimation

Facial plastic surgery,
including blepharoplasty,
chemical peel,

1. Successful compietion
of and ACGME or
AOA-accredited
residency in
otolaryngology

2. Documentation of
twenty (20) cases from
the previous twenty-
four (24) months
representative of the
privileges requested

One (1) case from
this category

One (1) case from
this category

One (1) case from
this category

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14; 7/15

Twenty (20) cases
reflective of the
Advanced
Otolaryngology
privileges
requested




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 6 of 14
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

dermabrasion, liposuction,
mentoplasty, otoplasty,
rhinoplasty, rhytidectomy,
and implantation of
autogenous and homologous
grafts, and allografts, and
repair of lacerations

Fracture repair — mulitiple,
open, including LeFort

Infratemporal fossa/deep
parotid lobe tumor excision

Myocutaneous flap, inciuding
harvest

Neck dissection

Advanced Aerodigestive
Tract Category:

Composite resection

Esophageal surgery
including diverticulectomy
and cervical esophagectomy

Management of oral sinus
cavity and pharyngeal
malignancy

Surgery of the larynx,
including biopsy, partial or
total laryngectomy, fracture
repair

Tracheal resection

One (1) case from
this category

Special Otolaryngology Privileges:

Bone anchored hearing aid
(BAHA) implant

1.

Documentation of
completion of training
course in bone
anchored hearing aid
implantation; if training
was completed greater
than two years prior to
privilege request,
submit case logs from
previous twenty-four
(24) months identifying
performance of BAHA
procedure.
Concomitant
mastoidectomy
privileges

One (1) case

Concomitant
mastoidectomy
privileges and one
(1) case

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14; 7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 7 of 14
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Microvascular flaps and 1. Successful completion | Two (2) cases Eight (8) cases

grafts/free tissue and bone
transfer, including harvest

of a training program
that included training in
microvascular surgery
2. Eight (8) cases within
the previous 24 months

PLASTIC AND RECONSTRUCTIVE SURGERY PRIVILEGES
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Basic Plastic and 1. Successful completion | Five (5) (50) cases
Reconstructive Surgery of an ACGME- or AOA- | representative blend | reflective of the
Category: accredited residency in | of cases privileges
plastic surgery requested

Aesthetic (cosmetic) surgery
of the head and neck, trunk
and extremities:

o Abdominoplasty

e Contouring (body,
facial)

o Facial nerve repair,
grafting, and facial
reanimation

o Facial plastic surgery,
including
biepharopiasty,
chemical peel,
dermabrasion,
liposuction,
mentoplasty, otoplasty,
rhinoplasty,
rhytidectomy, and
implantation of
autogenous and
homologous grafts,
and allografts, and
repair of lacerations

¢ Endoscopic cosmetic

2. Documentation of one-
hundred (100) cases
from the previous
twenty-four (24) months
representative of the
privileges requested

surgery
e Vein injection
sclerotherapy
Breast Surgery:

e Augmentation,
cosmetic and
reconstructive and
implantation

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14; 7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectier:  MediealStat

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 8 of 14
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Biopsy
Breast lift (mastopexy)
Congenital anomalies
Mastectomy
(subcutaneous and
simple)
o Reduction
Burn management, acute
and reconstructive
Debridement of wound
Harvesting and grafting of
alloplasts, bone, cartilage,
fat, fascia, nerve, or skin (full
or split thickness)
Flaps, including harvest:
e Local skin flap
reconstruction
¢ Myocutaneous flap
o Skin/Soft tissue flap
Lymph node
dissection/lymphadenectomy
Repair soft tissue —
lacerations, avulsions,
abrasions
Management of Pathology
o Disease limited to oral
cavity
¢ Infections of the head
and neck region
o Management of
disease of paranasal
sinuses, endoscopic
and open techniques
e Management of
salivary gland disease
¢ Management of oral
sinus cavity and
pharyngeal malignancy

Orthognathic Surgery,
inciudes:
e Osteotomy
e Grafting
e |Impiantation of the
upper and lower jaws
for treatment of
| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14, 7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfor  Medical Stef

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations Page 9 of 14
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
dentofacial and
congenital deformities,
and obstructive sieep
apnea
Treatment of skin
neoplasms, diseases, and
trauma:
* Removal of benign and
malignant lesions of
the skin and soft tissue
¢ Reconstruction by
tissue transfer,
including grafts and
flaps, including harvest
» Reconstruction of soft
tissue
disfigurement/scar
revisions
Hand Surgery Category: Two (2) cases from
Surgery of hand, extremity, this category

and tendon injuries, acquired
and developmental:
s Congenital anomalies
¢ Dislocation repair and
fusion
e Dupuyiren's
contracture
e Hand/wrist fractures
Joint reconstruction
with spacers
Nerve transplants
Rheumatoid repair
Synovectomy
Tumors of the bones
and soft tissues
e Tendon, nerve,
ligament, and vessel
repair to inciude Carpal
Tunnel Syndrome

Advanced Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Category:

Breast reconstruction 1. Successful completion | One (1) case Five (5) Advanced
utilizing pedicled or of an ACGME- or AOA- Plastic and
microvascular free flaps accredited residency in Reconstructive
plastic surgery Surgery
2. Five (5) Advanced procedures

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14, 7/15




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Page 10 of 14

Division of Subspecialty Surgery

¢ Microvascuiar flaps
and grafts/free tissue
and bone transfer,
including harvest

¢ Replantation and
revascularization of the
upper and lower
extremities and digits

e Reconstruction of
peripheral nerve

of a training program
that included training in
microvascular surgery
2. Eight (8) cases within
the previous 24 months

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Cleft/Craniofacial Surgery Plastic and
e Correction of primary Reconstructive Surgery
cleft lip and palate procedures during the
e Correction of residual previous twenty-four
deformities, fistulae (24) months.
e Correction of palatal
incompetence
e Craniofacial
reconstruction
Reconstruction of congenital
and acquired defects of the
trunk and genitalia
Reconstructive microsurgery: | 1. Successful completion | Two (2) cases Eight (8) cases

2. Evidence of
(10) cases of
regional
anesthesia
administration
within the
previous 24
months

injuries
GENERAL DENTISTRY
Privileges Initial Proctoring Reappointment
Appointment (every 2 years)
Dental implantation 1. DDS or DMD One (1) case for this Twenty (20) cases
General restorative dentistry | 2. Twenty (20) category, or proctoring
Simple exodontia cases within considered complete when
Periodontal therapy previous 24 released from proctoring for
Surgery of Alveolar months Oral and Maxillofacial
structures and lower jaw Surgery category.
Local and regional 1. General
anesthesia Anesthesia
Permit

ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14,7/15




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Page 11 of 14

Division of Subspecialty Surgery

Privileges

Initial Appointment

Proctoring

Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Trauma Surgery limited to:

e Midface and upper jaw

¢ Multiple trauma to face,
including nasoethmoid,
orbital and zygoma
fractures

e Airway management,
including
cricothyroidotomy and
tracheotomy

Management of Pathology

e Disease limited to oral
cavity

e Infections of the head
and neck region

o Management of
disease of paranasal
sinuses, endoscopic
and open techniques

o Management of
salivary gland disease

e Management of head
and neck malignancy

Reconstructive Surgery

e Dental implantology

e Facial nerve repair,
grafting, and facial
reanimation

o Reconstructive
procedures limited to
oral cavity and
oropharynx

e Reconstructive
procedures of facial
structures

e Harvesting tissues

DDS or DMD
Successful
compietion of a
training
program in Oral
and
Maxiilofacial
Surgery
One-hundred
(100) Oral and
Maxiilofacial
Surgery cases
reflective of the
scope of
privileges
requested
within the
previous 24
months.

One (1) case

Two (2) cases

One (1) case

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14; 7115

Fifty (50) cases
reflective of the
scope of privileges
requested




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Page 12 of 14

Division of Subspecialty Surgery

Privileges

Initial Appointment

Proctoring

Reappointment
(every 2 years)

from distant site, i.e.
iliac crest, rib, soft
tissue flaps

Orthognathic Surgery,
includes:
e Osteotomy
e Grafting
e |mplantation of the
upper and lower jaws
for treatment of
dentofacial and
congenital deformities,
and obstructive sleep
apnea

TMJ Surgery
o Endoscopy
e Joint implantation and
replacement

Cleft/Craniofacial Surgery

e Correction of primary
cleft lip and palate

o Correction of residual
deformities, fistulae

o Correction of palatal
incompetence

e Craniofacial
reconstruction

One (1) case

One (1) case

One (1) case

Facial plastic surgery,
including blepharoplasty,
chemical peel,
dermabrasion, liposuction,
mentoplasty, otoplasty,
rhinoplasty, rhytidectomy,
and implantation of
autogenous and homologous
grafts, and allografts, and
repair of lacerations

1. Permit to
‘perform
elective facial
cosmetic
surgery’ from
the Dental
Board of
California

2. Ten(10)
representative
biend of cases
within the
previous 24
months

Two (2) cases

Ten (10) cases

nor Procedures Forensic Outpatient Clinic

Anterior Nasal Packing (F)

As required for

Collection of Specimens:
Nasopharyngeal, throat, and

general specialty-

specific privileges

Proctoring complete when
released from specialty-
specific proctoring

N/A

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14,7/15




Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sector:  Medical Staf

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery

Page 13 of 14

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

wound (F)

Nasopharyngeal Endoscopic
Procedures (F)

Removal of Impacted
Cerumen (F)

VI. REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES
Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

Vil. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to the
Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors;-

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.
It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member whose proctoring is
being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative, b) operative, c) surgical
technique and/or, d) postoperative care;-

THE MONITOR MUST BE PRESENT IN THE OPERATING ROOM FOR A SUFFICIENT
PERIOD OF TIME TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE MEMBER’S COMPETENCE, OR
MAY REVIEW THE CASE DOCUMENTATION (l.E., H&P, OP NOTE, OR VIDEO) ENTIRELY
TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE SURGEON'S COMPETENCE;-

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled);-

The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may
assist the surgeon;-

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports;-

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative workup,
diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified);=
Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff Office.
Forms wili be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately
forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new member to notify the
Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case;-

The proctor’s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff
Office.

Vil. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL
| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14,7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectom  MediealStat

Subject: Division of Subspecialty Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 14 of 14

Active Medical Staff Division members may patrticipate in the Emergency Department Call Roster subject
to the mandatory Medical Staff Bylaws requirement (Section 3.2-2) as needed or consultation panel as
determined by the Medical Staff. Please refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-520.

Consuliting and Provisional staff members may participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster at
the discretion of the Chief of the Division. The care provided by an on-call physician will not create an
obligation to provide further care.

APPROVALS:

Division of Subspecialty Surgery: 8/48H4 07/01/2015
Department of Surgery: 9/64/14 07/01/2015
Medical Executive Committee: 9/22/14 07/27/2015
Governance Committee:

Board of Directors: oRsL4

| Med Staff — Div R&R — Subspecialty Surgery - /Revised: 7/07; 6/08; 8/11; 5/13; 9/14,.7/15




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | >ections  Medical Staf

Subject: Department of Surgery
Rules & Regulations

Page 10f8

. MEMBERSHIP
The Department of Surgery consists of physicians in the Divisions of:
Cardiac Thoracic
General Vascular
Subspecialty
Podiatry
Urology
Neurosurgery
Orthopedics
Ophthaimology

ITOMmMouom>»

. FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT
The general functions of the Department of Surgery shall include:

A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the division
and approve indicators for use in the evaluation of patient care and on-going professional
practice evaluation;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee granting of clinical privileges and the
performance of specified privileges within the Department of Surgery;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding Continuing Medical
Education programs to include the Department of Surgery clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Surgery Department adherence to:

1. Medical Staff Policies and Procedures;
2. Sound principles of safe clinical practice;

| E. Submit minutes to the QA/RIRPS-Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee and
Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Department's review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the
results of such action;
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
| provided in the department and the hospital:-

F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to
perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

G. G—Take appropriate action when problems in patient care, safety, and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;
Hi
G-I, Formulate recommendations for departmental / division rules and regulations reasonably
necessary for the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the

Medical Executive Committee.

Med Staff\Dept R&R — Department of Surgery — Revised: 4/07, 6/08; 5/13; 8/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sections  Medical Staff

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Department of Surgery

Page 20f8

Iv.

H-J. Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated for Medical
Staff members to include initially appointed members (pursuant Medical Staff Policy

#509);
J. Approval of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators.
DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

The Department of Surgery shall meet quarterly or at the discretion of the chair to consider the
findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety and appropriateness
of the care and treatment provided to patients. Regular minutes shall be transmitted to the
QARHRS Committee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee and the Medical Executive
Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Department members, but not less than two members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

A. The Department shall have a Chairman and a Vice-Chairman who shall be members of
the Active Medical Staff and shall be qualified by training, experience and demonstrate
ability in at least one of the clinical areas covered by the Department;-

B. The Active Staff members of the Department who are eligible to vote at the Department
meeting shall elect the Department Chairman and Vice-Chairman every year. Vacancies
of any officer for any reason shall be filled by the unexpired term through a special
election;-

C. The Department Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall serve a one-year term, which
coincides with the medical staff year unless they resign, be removed from office, or lose
their medical staff membership or clinical privileges in that department. Department
officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves;-

DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIRMAN

The Department Chairman, and the Vice-Chairman, in the absence of the Chairman, shalil

assume the following responsibilities of the Department:

A. Be accountable for all professional administrative activities of the Department;

B. Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Department;

C. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
Department;

D. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department;

E. Assure that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided within the
Department are monitored and evaluated;

Med StaffiDept R&R — Department of Surgery — Revised: 4/07, 6/08; 5/13; 8/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secfon  Medical Staf

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Department of Surgery

Page 30f8

G.

H.

Continuously assess and improve the quality and safety of care provided in the
Department;

Assure that practitioner’'s practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
within their delineated privilege card;

Other duties may be assigned, in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws.

VI. PRIVILEGES

A.

Requests for privileges in the Department of Surgery shall be evaluated on the basis of
the member's education, training, experience, demonstrated professional competence
and judgment, clinical performance and the documented results of patient care and
proctoring. Practitioner’s practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined
within the respective Division’s Rules and Regulations. Recommendations for
privileges are made to the Credentials and Medical Executive Committees;-

Each practitioner’s privileges will be assessable on Tri-City's Intra-net (MD-Staff) which
is located in each patient care area. A paper copy is maintained within the Nursing
Administration Office and the Main Operating Room;-

The Department of Surgery has established the following classifications of surgical
privileges:

1. The Department of Surgery consists of physicians who are Board Certified or in
the first thirty-six (36) months of Board Eligibility and actively, pursuing
certification by their retrospective specialty boards or abie to demonstrate
comparabile ability, and training. Such surgeons may act as consuitants to others
and may, in turn, be expected to request consultations when:

a. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of
time, especially in the presence of a life threatening iliness;

b. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence;

c. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated in which they are not
familiar.

Vil. PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS

A.

Physician Assistants may only provide those medical services, which he/she is
competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant's
education, training and experience, and which are delegated in writing by a
supervising physician who is responsible for the patients cared for by that physician
assistant.

1. A supervising physician shall be available in person or by electronic
communication at all times when the physician assistant is caring for patients;-

Med StaffiDept R&R — Department of Surgery — Revised: 4/07, 6/08; 5/13; 8/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ®ection:  MedicalStaf

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Department of Surgery

Page 4 of 8

10.

11.

A supervising physician shall delegate to a physician assistant only those tasks
and procedures consistent with the supervising physicians specialty or usual
customary practice and with the patient’s health and condition;:

A supervising physician shall observe or review evidence of the physician
assistant performance of all tasks and procedures to be delegated to the
physician assistant until assured competency;-

A physician assistant may initiate arrangements for admissions, complete
forms and charts pertinent to the patient's medical record, and provide
services to patients requiring continuing care;-

A physician assistant may also act as first or second assistant in surgery,
under supervision of an approved supervising physician, including acting as a
second assist during cardiac procedures using cardiopuimonary bypass;-

Perform open harvesting of saphenous vein for use as bypass conduit for
cardiac and vascular surgery under the direct supervision of surgeon (no
separated proctoring required);-

Requests for additional privileges must be accompanied by documentation of
training and/or experience. Proctoring is required for all additional privileges
and will be determined by the Department/ Division Chair/Chief;

a. Harvesting of saphenous vein for use as bypass conduit for cardiac and
vascular surgery using endoscopic techniques. This privilege requires
approval of Cardiothoracic Surgery Division;-

Refer to the AHP rules and regulations for further delineation of sponsoring

physician’s supervision requirements;=

A physician assistant may not admit or discharge patients;:

Medical / Surgical Units: Documentation of an examination of the patient by the
sponsoring physician(s) every third day if care is given by the Allied Heaith
Professional(s);=

Non-Scheduled Admission(s): Examination of the patient by the sponsoring
physician(s) the same day as care is given by the AHP-

B. The Department of Surgery requires a physician co-signature as delineated in the
AHP's Rules and Regulations:

1.

Order(s) and telephone Order(s) may be immediately implemented and
physician co signature required within 24 hours of AHP's order;-

Any medical record of any patient cared for by a physician assistant for whom
the physician’s prescription has been transmitted or carried out shall be
reviewed and countersigned and dated by the supervising physician within 24
hours;-

Med StafiiDept R&R — Department of Surgery — Revised: 4/07, 6/08; 5/13; 8/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | >ecton  MedicalStaft

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Department of Surgery

Page 50f8

VI

VIl

3. The sponsoring physician must review and authenticate any progress note
within the medical record of any patient(s) documented by a physician
assistant within 24 hours;

4.  Non-Scheduled admissions: The H&P must be dictated by the sponsoring
physician(s) within 24 hours;

5. ACCU/AMC Units: Examination of the patient by the sponsoring physician(s)
the same day care is given by the Allied Health Professional(s).

REGISTERED NURSE FIRST ASSISTANT

A registered nurse first assistant is a healthcare provider who, under the supervision of a
physician, performs a variety of pre, intra and postoperative services for patients
undergoing a surgical procedure in the surgical suites. The RN first assistant directly
assists the surgeon by controlling bleeding, providing wound exposure, suturing and
other surgical tasks. The RN first assistant practices under the supervision of the
surgeon during the intraoperative phase of the perioperative experience. The RN first
assistant functions under standardized procedures and must adhere to the AHP’s rules
and regulations.

REQUIREMENTS FOR INITIAL AND REAPPOINTMENT

A. Active certification by the appropriate certifying board or board eligible within
appropriate certifying board or demonstration of comparable ability, training and
experience shall satisfy the requirements for receiving privileges for all
categories as well as for admitting privileges to Tri-City Medical Center;-

B. Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a
two-year reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient
activity/volume at TCMC to meet reappointment requirements, documentation of
activity from other practice locations may be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If
the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be required to
undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will
have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

CATEGORIZATION OF SURGICAL PRIVILEGES

A. Divisions and Privileges
All new medical staff members requesting staff privileges shall be members of the
following divisions based on their training and surgical competence-
The Divisions and applicable privileges are as follows: (In all instances where Board
certified or eligibie is stated, this refers to the applicable American Board for the surgery
specialty.)

Med Staff\Dept R&R —~ Department of Surgery — Revised: 4/07, 6/08; 5/13; 8/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | >ection:  MedicalStaft
Subject: Department of Surgery
Rules & Regulations Page 6 of 8
DIVISIONS PRIVILEGES MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERS

Cardiac, Cardiac, Thoracic & Vascular | Board Certified, or Board Eligible or can

Thoracic Surgery demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience. Must submit list of open-heart cases
within previous one year.

General All Peripheral Vascular Surgery | Board Certified, or Board Eligible or can

Vascular & General Surgical Procedures | demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience. Submit list of major procedures done
in previous 2 years preceding application.

NEURO Neurosurgical Procedures Board Certified, or Board Eligible or can
demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience.

OPHTH Ophthaimology Procedures Board Certified, or Board Eligible or can
demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience.

ORTHO Orthopedic Surgical Board Certified, or Board Eligible or can

Procedures demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience.

UROL Urology Surgical Procedures Board Certified, or Board Eligible or can
demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience

Subspecialty | Oral, Dental Otolaryngology, | Board Certified, or Board Eligible or can
ORAL, ENT Plastic and Reconstructive | demonstrate comparable ability, training and
Surgical, and Makxiliofacial | experience.
Procedures
POD Podiatry Surgery Procedures | Board Certified, or Board Eligible or can
' demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience

B. Cross-Over Surgery Privileges

1. Itwill be the responsibility of any surgeon requesting privileges within another
specialty or division to do any such procedure to notify the Chief(s) of the
division(s);=

2. Each division so contacted will then review the individual's qualifications to
perform the procedure, Pursuant to Medical Staff Policy # 526 Requesting
New Privileges;

3. If the privilege is approved, the medical staff member may then perform the
procedure in accordance with the proctoring requirements set forth within
the respective divisions or medical staff policy;-

4, Qualified proctors for procedures in question shail be any surgeons on the

active medical staff at TCMC, who has privileges to do the procedure;-

Med StaffiDept R&R — Department of Surgery — Revised: 4/07, 6/08; 5/13; 8/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ecfon  MedicalStaf

Subject: Department of Surgery
Rules & Regulations
9 Page 7 of 8
5. In order for the new medical staff member to be removed from proctoring of

C.

the procedure the division chief, or the surgical chair must sign off on the
proctoring form. At the discretion of the division chief or department chair
additional proctoring may be recommended;-

6. Current staff members who are on record as doing a given procedure would
be grandfathered for that procedure. Any current staff member who would
like to begin to do any crossover procedure would be required to follow the
above guidelines;:

Laser Privileges: See “Laser Privileges” in each designated division.

X. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A.

Requirement of Proctors

Each new medical staff member granted initial surgical privileges shall be
evaluated by a proctor for six (6) major surgical cases until his surgical privilege
status is established by a recommendation from the Division and subsequently
the Department of Surgery and to the Credentials Committee and to the Medical
Executive Committee. Each of the divisions within the Department of Surgery will
define criteria for proctoring requirements for their defined privileges within their
rules and regulations. At the discretion of the respective division chief(s)
proctoring may be extended for 1) procedures, 2) intra-operative care, 3) post-
operative care, and 4) documentation deficiencies. If a member of the division is
unable to proctor assigned privileges, outside proctors will be utilized;:

Selection of Proctors

1. The medical staff member shall select an appropriate member for each
surgical case admitted. He shall contact the monitor and inform him of his
plans for the case. THE MONITOR MUST BE PRESENT IN THE
OPERATING ROOM FOR A SUFFICIENT PERIOD OF TIME TO
ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE MEDICAL STAFF MEMBER
SURGEON'S COMPETENCE OR MAY REVIEW THE CASE
DOUMENTATION (i.e. H&P, Op Note and Video) ENTIRELY TO
ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE MEDICAL STAFF MEMBER
SURGEON'S COMPETENCE. An associate of the new medical staff
member may monitor 50 % of the required proctoring;-

2. In elective cases, all such arrangements shail be made prior to scheduling.
(i.e. the proctor shall be designated at the time the case is scheduled for
surgery or for admission non-operative cases.) In emergency cases, the
monitor shall be contacted prior to, and designated at, the time of
scheduling;=

3. Proctor shall observe the medical staff member in each surgical case for an
indefinite period, which will cover at least six major surgical cases;-

Med StaffiDept R&R — Department of Surgery — Revised: 4/07, 6/08; 5/13; 8/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | >ection:  MediealStalt

Rules & Regulations

Subject: Department of Surgery

Page 8 of 8

If performance issues are identified on initially appointed member(s) of
the Medical Staff, a Focused Professional Evaluation (pursuant Medical
Staff Policy # 509) may be initiated;-

The medical staff member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and
assistants.

C. Reports of Proctors

1.

A form shall be prepared on which wili be spaces for comment by the proctor
on preoperative workup, diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative
technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care, overall impression and
recommendation (i.e. qualified, needs further observation, not qualified);-

Forms will be made up by the medical staff member scheduling the case for
surgery and immediately forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the
responsibility of the medical staff member to notify the Operating Room
Supervisor of the proctor for each case;-

The proctor's report shall be confidentiali and shall be completed and
returned to the Medical Staff Office for filing in the individual physician’s
confidential file.

XL EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL:
A, Medical Staff Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call
Roster or consultation panel as determined by the medical staff. Please refer to
| Medical Staff Policy #520;-

B. Provisional or courtesy member(s) are able to serve on the Emergency Call panel
at the discretion of the Department Chair or Division Chief.

APPROVALS:

B £ Cardiott io-Surgery: 8/14/14

844914

Interdisciol PracticoC oo
Department of Surgery:-848/444 06/18/2015
Medical Executive Committee:-8/2644 07/27/2015
Governance Committee

Board of Directors:-8/2844

Med Staff\iDept R&R - Department of Surgery — Revised: 4/07, 6/08; 5/13; 8/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology

Page 1 of 6

I MEMBERSHIP
The Division of Urology consists of physicians who are Board Certified or actively pursuing certification by
the American Board of Urology, or able to demonstrate comparable ability, training, and experience.

Ii. FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION
The general functions of the Division of Urology shali include:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and

appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff Policies and Procedures
2. Sound principles of clinical practice

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PRH-Cemmittee-Medical Quality Peer Review Committee and
Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, the resuits of such
actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in the hospital.
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;
G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified.
H Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to

Medical Staff Policy 8710-509)
I Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and
J. Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.
Il DIVISION MEETINGS
The Division of Urology shall meet at the discretion of the Chief, but at least annually. The Division will
consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shail be transmitted to the,
QA/RIMedical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DIVISION OFFICERS

The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be qualified
by training, experience and demonstrated ability in the clinical area covered by the Division.

The Division Chief shali be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are eligible to
vote. If there is a vacancy in the office for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a new
Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the members of the
Division.

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94; 5/02; 11/04; 5/07, 06/08, 9/12; 12/12; 5/13; 6/14; 7/14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Urology

Page 2 of 6

<

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year unless
he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges
in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

DUTIES OF THE-DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

A. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

B. Continuing surveiliance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division;

C. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form;

D. Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for
clinical privileges in the Division;

E. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

F. Assure that the quality, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Division are monitored and evaluated; and

G. Other duties as recommended from the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive
Committee.

PRIVILEGES

A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office.

B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order diagnostic

and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (inciuding but not limited to respiratory
therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise indicated.

C. All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the
scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified.

D. Sites:

1. All privileges may be performed at 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056
2. Privileges annotated with (F) may be performed at the Outpatient Forensic Clinic(s).
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Admit Patients Successful completion of an Successful N/A

Consultation, including via ACGME or AOA-accredited completion of

telemedicine (F) residency or fellowship procedure-

Perform history and physical program in urology. specific

examination, including via proctoring

telemedicine (F) satisfies

proctoring for
these privileges

Basic Urology Privileges

Abdominal procedure(s), 1. Successful compietion of | Five (5) cases | Fifty (50)

incidental an ACGME or AOA- from the Basic | representative blend

Anterior Exenteration accredited residency or Urology of cases

Colporrhaphy fellowship program in Privileges

Incisional Hernia, incidental urology. category

inguinal Hernia, incidental 2. Documentation of at least

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94; 5/02; 11/04; 5/07, 06/08, 9/12; 12/12; 5/13; 6/14; 7/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Medical Staff

Surgery of the lymphatic
system, including lymph node
dissection (inguinal,
retroperitoneal, or pelvic)

Male Genital System — all
procedures for:

e Scrotum

¢ Testis

o Vas Deferens

¢ Penis

¢ Retroperitoneal Surgery

Radical Cystectomy

Urinary System — all
procedures for:

¢ Kidney

e Ureter

o Bladder

¢ Prostate

e Urethra

Urodynamics - Foley catheter
placement (F)

the previous twenty-four
(24) months.

Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology
Page 3 of 6
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Lithotripsy of fifty (50) cases within

Special Urology Privileges

Laser Privileges:
e CO, Laser
¢ Diode (Greenlight) Laser
e Holmium Laser

Documentation of
completion of training for
specific energy source(s)
to be used; or

If training completed
greater than two years
prior to privilege request,
submit case logs from
previous twenty-four (24)
months identifying
specific energy source
used.

One (1) case
for each energy
source

One (1) case for
each energy source

Moderate Sedation

Per policy 8710-541

Per policy
8710-541

Per policy 8710-541

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94; 5/02; 11/04; 5/07, 06/08, 9/12; 12/12; 5/13; 6/14; 7/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Medical Staff

Vinci

Rules and Regu|ations Subject: Division of Urology
Page 4 of 6
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Renal Laparoscopy and/or . Successful completion of Three (3) renal Three (3) renal
Laparoscopic Nephrectomy an ACGME or AOA- laparoscopy laparoscopy and/or
accredited residency or and/or laparoscopic
feliowship program in laparoscopic nephrectomy
urology that included nephrectomy procedures
training in laparoscopy; or procedures
. Successful completion of
a hands-on training course
for renal laparoscopic
and/or laparoscopic
nephrectomy procedures;
or
. Documentation of at least
three (3) renal
laparoscopic and/or
laparoscopic nephrectomy
procedures within the
previous twenty-four (24)
months (required if
training was completed
more than two years prior
to application).
Robotic Surgery — da Vinci Per policy 8710-563 Per policy Per policy 8710-563
Robotic Surgery, assist — da 8710-563

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94; 5/02; 11/04; 5/07, 06/08, 9/12; 12/12; 5/13; 6/14; 7/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology
Page 5 of 6
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Sacral Nerve Stimulation 1. Successful completion of One (1) case Two (2) cases
an ACGME or AOA-

accredited residency
program and board
certified or actively
pursuing board certification
in Urology; or
successful completion of a
urogynecology fellowship
program; AND

2. Documentation of
successful completion of a
training course in sacral
neuromodulation therapy;
or
documentation of
performing at least six (6)
sacral neuromodulation
therapy stimulator tests and
implant procedures within
the previous twelve (12)
months (required if training
was completed more than
two years prior to
application)

Vi. REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES:
Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for ali procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

IX. PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A. Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to the
Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

B. Ali Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.
It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member whose proctoring is
being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative, b) operative, c) surgical
technique and/or, d) postoperative care.

C. THE MONITOR MUST BE PRESENT IN THE OPERATING ROOM FOR A SUFFICIENT
PERIOD OF TIME TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE MEMBER’S COMPETENCE,

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94; 5/02; 11/04; 5/07, 06/08, 9/12; 12/12; 5/13; 6/14; 7/14




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology

Page 6 of 6

OR MAY REVIEW THE CASE DOCUMENTATION (l.E., H&P, OP NOTE, OR VIDEQ)
ENTIRELY TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE SURGEON’S COMPETENCE.

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).

The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may
assist the surgeon.

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative workup,
diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff
Office.

Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately
forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new member to notify the
Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.

The proctor’'s report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical
Staff Office.

X. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL

Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation panel as
determined by the medical staff. Please refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure #8710-520.

Provisional staff members may be assigned to the Emergency Department Call Roster at the discretion
of the Chief of the Division. The care provided by an on-call physician will not create an obligation to

provide further care.

APPROVALS:
Division of Urology: 6/26/1406/15/2015
Department of Surgery: 6/26/1406/18/2015

Medical Executive Committee: Z/28{4407/27/2015

Governance Committee:
Board of Directors: H3144

MedStaff Dept. R&R — Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94; 5/02; 11/04; 5/07, 06/08, 9/12; 12/12; 5/13; 6/14; 7/14



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-010

POLICY TITLE: Board Meeting Agenda Development, Efficiency of and Time
Limits for Board Meetings, Role and Powers of Chairperson

I. BOARD MEETING AGENDA DEVELOPMENT

The Board of Directors Agenda shall be developed by the Chairperson, with the
assistance of the President/CEO and General Counsel. Individual Board members may place
items on the Agenda through the Board Chairperson. The procedure will be:

A. A Board member shall submit a written description of the Agenda item to the
Chairperson or the CEO or the Board Secretary, prior to the time of the Agenda
Conference. Recognizing that the Agenda Conference meeting date and time may
on occasion change, it is the responsibility of the requestor to confirm the Agenda
Conference meeting date to ensure timely submittal of the requestor's Agenda
item. Discussion items will be placed on the Board Agenda at the request of any
Board member. At the beginning of each calendar year, the Chairperson of the
Board of Directors shall set the date and time of the Agenda Conference.

B. A member of the public may submit a written request to the President/CEO,
Chairperson or a member of the Board of Directors. The written request shall
contain a description of the Agenda item. The member of the public shall be
informed if and when the item will appear on the Board Agenda.

C. General Counsel, at the Chairperson’s or President/CEO’s request, shall contact
the Board member, or the public member, to confirm the intent of their request,
and will then formulate the Agenda item in a format that conforms with legal
requirements.

D. Copies of the Agenda shall be posted on the TCHD website and at other public
locations as required by law.

II. EFFICIENCY OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors and management shall work cooperatively to prepare for and
manage Board meetings in a manner that produces efficient and effective meetings (See Policy
#10-39). To achieve that end, the following process will be followed:

A. The Board of Directors shall receive their Board Agenda packet with appropriate
written information and materials at least five (5) days prior to a regularly
scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

B. Board members who require further information or clarification on Board Agenda
packet materials are welcome to contact the President/CEO or General Counsel



III.

Iv.

with questions prior to the meeting. Responses shall be presented to all Board
members at the Board meeting.

To facilitate deliberation and action on items at Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors meetings, suggested written motions may be developed in advance by
members of the Board of Directors or Executive Management. Such suggested
written motions shall be included in the Board of Directors Agenda packet with
supporting materials for the action item.

TIME LIMITS FOR BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEETINGS

A.

Regular mMeetings of the Board of Directors shall be a maximum of three and
one half (3%:) hours for any ere-open session_and a maximum of four hours (4)
for any closed session. Agenda items not addressed during thoseat time periods
will be carried forward to a subsequent date, which shall be agreed upon by a
majority vote of the Board before adjourning the meeting.

The time limits under Section A may be waived by a majority of the Board. The
waiver shall be effective only for the meetingsessien in which the waiver is
approved. A motion for waiver may specify that the limit will be waived entirely
for the balance of the session, will be extended for a specified amount of time of
at least one-half (1/2) hour, or will be extended only for so long as the Board
requires to address one or more specified items on the Agenda for that session.

ROLE AND POWERS OF CHAIRPERSON

The Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall have the authority to act on behalf of the
Board of Directors, as provided in the District Bylaws and these policies.

The Board Chairperson shall report any such actions to the Board of Directors at their
next regularly scheduled meeting.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Received by the Gov/Leg Committee: 12/01/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Revised by the Gov/Leg Committee:

DOCS 116569-000004/2287089.1



DOCS 116569-000004/2287089.1



G10Z ‘02 1snbny

sapIWWOY soIy3 @ oueldwog ‘Upny

‘sjuaWwWod 21ignd ou a1am aiay ]

Wwia)l 8y} JO UOIJBISPISUOD
s,99)lWW0) alojaq dlgnd
ay) 0} 1saJa)ul Jo wa) Aue uo
slaquaw 8ayiwwos pue 2ignd
ay) Jo sJeqwisw AQ SjUsWIWOD ‘€

ue|jpuuo( ‘s

‘panoudde epuaby

‘Aisnowjueun passed uoijoul
a8yl "pejuasaid se epuabe ayj anoidde o3 Guiwwng I\
Aq papuo2as pue }20jjeyas 103}2311q Aq paaows sem }j

epuaby Jo |eaouddy °Z

‘AND-11 ) 1e Bunjiom o) psemuoy Bupjool si ays

paje]s pue aWwoojam Wwiem 8y} 4oy uonerdaidde Jsy papusixs
ays “Jeg a)e)s BlUBAIASUUSH 9Y) JO Jaquiawl B Os|e S|

ays pajels meys-pleusag sy "YiesH Janng ‘wa)sAs yiesy
able| e Apuaoal JSOW pue sadIAIaS aledy)eay Buipueisesaly
pue sjendsoy Buipnjou; souedwod ul asusuadxs Jo siesk
9| 49A0 pey sey ays Bunels ‘punoibyoeq Jay jo Alewwns
Jeuq e papinoid meys-pieusag 'Sy ‘meys-pleulag
-ajliayD "SI\ pawoojam pue paonpoljul efluuld uosiadiiey)

"epuuIl4 uosiadiieyn Aq 1ejus) [eoIpsy AiD-1] 1B € Wooy
Alqwassy ul ‘W'e Qg:g Je JopIo 0} pa||ed sem Bunssw ay |

8pl0 01 |ED |

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjouo?)
/SuUOlIEPUBWIIOIDY
uopoy

uoissnasig

ZUEMUOS S1|SaT PUE INSUIABIS [9BUDIJ ‘UBluepue)ST BB ‘S1S)0A USWOAN Jo anbes ‘JeAswung suer 14 ‘1d4Q ‘ounsobeq
‘[ SOWE UBISISSY SANBJSIUILIPY IS ‘WY Blawed JUBISISSY 8ANdaXg ‘ug|lauuoq e ‘[8sunog |eieuas ooy Apor :Juasald siayjo

Jaquisy Ajunwiwo) ‘welimzii4 ukiyiey| aquisiy Ajunwwo) ‘dieys uoueq [Jaquisiy
Aunwwo? ‘Buiuwing Yoer ‘|leyoHp eineT Jojoallq N20||eydS ‘M AueT Jojoaaiq (Jieyd) ejiuuly euowey Jojoalig :Juasaid sioquiapy

Jogquis|y LelS |BoIpapy ‘euolo) yueld “Iq ‘03D

009 ‘meys-pieusag ajhisy) ‘00D ‘Asjuo) endey {(04D) uipelg ansls  :sisquidly Buiop-uoN

‘Uelopy Wi} uasqy

wegg:QlL-weQe:8
¢ wooy Ajquiassy
SL0Z ‘0Z ysnbny
@alwwo) so1ys3 1 ddueljdwo) ‘ypny
loyua) [esipaiy A)o-141



G10Z ‘02 1snbny 4 eajILIWOD SoIYy)T @ 9oueldwo) ‘Npny

Joumo doys sulyoew e s ay pajels PSUIAB|S “JN ‘SUIABIS
[OBUDI "IN SEM POMBIAIB)U| S)EpIPUBD puodas ay | ISUIAB|S [SBYDIN Z

‘wre gp:g Je bunesw ay) pajixs uejuepueysy SH

"Aubaju Jo |ans) by

Ajowaixa ue sey pue a0 8y} Uo dAISS 0) palienb

sl 8ys saAsl|aq ays pajels ueluepueys3 ‘SI ‘Buisolo uj
‘ueluepuUB)ST "SI JO suol}sanb payse siaquiall 880D
‘ss820.4d JIpne ay) 0} paje|al saousiadxs Jay paqliosap

ays ‘Bunjueq ul aousuadxs jo yjeam e sbulg pue yO
‘uojejdwa] ui |eydsoH Ajunwwo) saniD UiM| JO SIOUIBA0D
o pJeog 8y} uo paAIas ays paje)s ueluepueysy “SIN
‘PaMaIAIBIUI B)epIpuEd 1S1l) 8y} Sem ueluepue)s3 eUBN "SI

‘suolsanb

Jamsue pue punolbyoeq Ji1ay) jo Alewwns e apiaoid

0] sajnuiw ua) Ajjewixoidde pamojie aq ||Im a)eplpued
yoe3 -AjlenplAipul pamalAIL)ul SI 8)epipued . yoes ajiym
wiool ay) Jo apisino dajs 0] payse aq ||IM salepipued pajou
pue ssaooid malnisul 8y} paulejdxa ejiuul4 uosiadiieyd

Zemyds alse (g)
IysuIne|s [seyoin (2)
ueluepueys3 Y euepw (1)

:9)IWwo) ueluepue)s3 Yy eUel |
soIy}g3 B aouedwo) ‘Ipny 8y} uo jess Ajunwwoo Jaquisiy Ajunwiwo)
uado ay) Joj Buimaiaialul aq |im oym Aepo) juasaid :SMBIAIBJU| 83)IWW0oD) Y
ue|jduuoq s\ se)epipued aaly) aJe aiay) paule|dxs efiuuld uosiadiey) ssauisng meN ‘G

"9JOA 9y} wouy

Bululeisqe welimzi4 uliyiey| ‘s yym passed uoljow
ayl "pepuswe pue pajuasaid se Bupesw GL0Z ‘02
3snbny ayj} jo senuiw ay3 anoidde 03 j|ayoNN 10393110
Aq papuoo2as pue )20|jeyds J03oaiig Aq panow sem )|

" sbuiwwng,, uey) GLOZ ‘8l
uej|auuoq s\ payies saynuly | Jayies Buiwwng, ag pinoys sweu siy payued buiwwn) “JN aunp — sajnuiw jo uoneoyiey
suolsnjouo)
ajqisuodsay /suonepuswwodsy uoissnasiqg

(s)uosiad uondy




G10Z ‘0Z isnbny

saIWWoY saIy13 @ 9ouedwog ‘Upny

uejjsuuoq s\

‘epuabe pieog uo

Jeadde 03 way ‘eapiwwon
9y} uo uue) Jeak

-OM]} B 0} ZUemyos al|sa]
"N Jutodde 03 s1039841q

Jo pieog ayj 0} Juas

a( 0} uojjepuawWWoIaYy

‘Buneow

ay) Jo Japulewal 8y} 1o} Ae)S 0} SajepIpued pajiAul Bfiuuly
uosJtadiieyD "uolepusWLWIOdaL S,88)ILIWOD BY]} JO pasIApe
alem pue Bunyesw ay} 0} ¥oB(g PajIAUl 8I19M Sajepipue)

*Ajsnowueun
passed uoiow ay] "93jwwo?) ayj Uo Jeas Juedea
3y} |14 0} ZHEMYDIS 3l|SaT "I\ puawwodal o) dieys

"IN Aq papuodas pue Buiwwn) " Aq parow sem }|

"98))ILIWO0D 8y}

UO }Bas JUBJEA 8y} 0} ZUeMUOS 8l|sa N Buipuswwosal
papoddns Ajsnowiueun aapILUWOD 8y} ‘UOISSNISIP

Joyuny uodn °sejepipued asaiy} ||e Jo suonedijenb ay) ypm
passaldwl aiem pue s)jepipues yoes Jo suoissalduwi J19y)
papinoid 890D 8Y) SMBIAIS)UI 8U) JO UOISNIOU0D 8y} )Y

‘we 9:6 Je buneswu ay} pajixe ziemyss Iy

99)ILUWOI 3y}

0] |eiplBuUaq aq pjnom punoibyoeq siy saaalfeq pue |epdsoy
ay) 0] yoeq aAlb 0] alisap siy pajelslal zuemyos "I buisolo
Ul ZUemyos "I 1o suolsanb payse siequiaw 9a)ILwo)
‘s|ellalew snopJezey pue saulapinb uoneuodsuel)
‘suonenbai ya4d Joy bunipne ul aouauadxs siy paquosep

aH ‘Bumes |eydsoy pue ssauisng e Yjoq ul eale aleoy)esy
ay) ul sieak Aoy} jsed ay) Juads sey ay pajels zuemyos "IN
"ZUEeMUOS 31|SaT | SeMm pamalAIa)ul Sjepipued feuly sy |

Zuemyos g alIsa ¢

‘w'e 90:6 je bunesw ay} payxa PSUINEIS N

"Jeas Ajlunwwod uado ay) Joj maiaisul

0} Ajunpuoddo ay) Joy uoneioaidde siy passaldxa BSUIAne|S
“JN "DSUIABIS “J JO suolisanb payse siaquisu asjiiwo)
"S2IU)3 0} paje|al 8|0J S,98)IWLWOD 8y} pauolisanb pue

as Jad s)pne yum asusuadxs Jo |eap jealb e aaey jou saop
ay pajels HsuIne|S "I\ ‘Ajajes juaned 10} 8)ed0ApE e S| 3y
pale}s pue SUBIB)SA SY) Ul }SaId)Ul SIY PasSSNIsIp PSUIABIS
"IN "sjusuodwod Joje|ijuaa siainyoenuew Auedwod asoym

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuoISNjouo0)
/SUOIIEPUBWWOIY
uonoy

uoissnasig




G102 ‘02 isnbny

14

@aWWOY saIy13 g 9oueldwo) ‘Upny

000

022/|18suno)
[eJaua9

‘Buisiespuny Joj uonjewIojul
pajoajoud jo asn

9y} uo pJeog uoljepunod
a2y} ajeanps [jim 02D Y}
Koyjod ayj jo jenoadde uodn

‘Bunjesw Jequisydeg ayjy o)
yoeq jybnouq pue jasuno)
[elaua) Yjm pomaladl

aq |jim Buisieipung

10} uoljeurioju] pajoajoid
jo asn — 625-0198 Ad110d

KBojouiwia) ay) yum ulaouod passaldxs meys-pieulag sy

‘Maln8l 10} Ajsnoiaaud
pJemio) awod aAey Jey) saioljod |je maiaal Alybnoioyy
0] @2uey? & pey Jou Sey ays pajels Meys-pieusag s\

@HJL, 40 Jouisig ayj, us) sy} o} pajejal
saloljod ul Aous)sISuod aq a1ay) paysabbns wel|imzyi4 “siy

‘saljialoe Buisielpuny

ul senssl! YydIH |enusjod aziseydwsa 0} si0j0a.iq Jo pleog
uonepuno4 ||n} ay} o} Aojjod siy} uiejdxs meys-pleusag

‘S| peisebbns ejiuui4 uosiadiieyn ‘samlod yvdiH (e
SS0J0 pP|NOM JBY) SUOI}IUlJOp SZIpJepue)s 0} LeymsN us|o I\
JUSpISald 90IA UOHBPUNOH YlM pax)iom ays pajels ddoj sy

Buisiespuny
10} UoljeulIou| pajoslold
J0 8sN — 6260198 ¢

uejjsuuoq ‘siN

19yoed epuabe ul

apnjoul pue epuabe pieog
uo Jeadde 0] wa)l ‘eipay
pue 21jghd 0} uojjeuLiojuj
40 ainsopasig - v2¢s-0198
AKoljod anosdde o) si1032911Qq
J0 pieog ayj 0} Juas

a( 0} UoljepUBWIWOIY

‘Ajshowjueun

passed uonow ay] "papuawe pue pajuasaid se elpay
pue dljqnd 0} uojjeulioju] jo ainsojasia — ¥¢s-0198
£21j0d jo jenocidde puswiwiosal 0} }20|jeyos 103231iq
Aq papuo2as pue |jaydjN 1030911 Ag parow sem }j

"98)IWLWOoD 3y}

Aq paydsooe pue pajsabbns aiem suoioa.109 |eslydesbodA)
Joulpy "paulelqo si uonezioyine jualjed e ssajun

IHd 8y} 108j0ud 0} 8nuuod jsnw gHD L pue eipaw ay) ul
.anssi 1e, |Hd 8y} sind juaned e uaym eipaw ay) 0} puodsal
0} |Hd @sn jou Aew gHO1 ey} saziseydwsa Aoijod ay)

1ey) pauiejdxa ddo] "S|N "eIpS| pue 21|gnd 0} uoljewlolu|
10 8Inso|9sIq ‘v2S-0198 A2110d Pamalnal aaiuwod ay |

‘epuabe s Aepo} uo pa)si| 821104 AoeAld
VVdIH 84} 0} SUOISIABI 8Y) paziJewwns Jey) jooioey aueld
[@SUNOY WOJ) WNpUBIoWSW B pajngqulsip |9sunoy) |elauas)

‘wre 0z:6 1e bunesw ay) paulol ddo| Ayjey ‘s

eIpoy
pue 21gn4 0} UoleuwLoju|

jo ainsoposig — ¢5-0198 I

:sainpaosoid
'@ S3101|10d SAljessiulwpyY
JO UOISSNOSIQ PUB MBINSY g

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoisn|douo’)
/SUONEPUIWIWIOINY
uonoy

uoissnasiqg




G1L0Z ‘0z Isnbny

sapIWIWOY ST g soueldwo) ‘pny

ue|jauuoq s\

(1Hd) uonewiogu] yyeaH
pajoajoid Bunsanbay
suosiad jo fjuoyiny

pue Ajiuapj| jo uonjeslLIGA
Aoijod anoadde 0} s1030941Q
JO pieog ayj 0} Juas

9(] 0} UOIJePU3WILLIOIDY

‘Aisnowueun passed uojjow ay )

‘papuawie pue pajuasaid se saAljejuasaiday [euosiad
Buipnjou| (JHd) uonewou| yjjeaH pajdajold Bunsenbay
Su0s.iad jo Ajuoyiny pue A}juapi Jo Uoijedliaan

Koyjod ayj jo jeaoisdde puawiwosaa o} [|dYd3IA 10303110
Aq papuodas pue Buiwwn) "1y Ag paAow sem )|

‘paAowWal 8q Il 'q pue ‘| ‘e "q uondas uj umoys ([ ]) .s1exoe.q,
8y} pa)sabbns os|e sem )| "9oUBjUSS SUO OJUl PaUIquIod 8q
Il puB ‘1 SWa)l "B 8INpadold " uoloas jey) pajsebbns sem )|
‘Ko1jod sannejussaiday [euosiad Buipniou] (JHd) uonewsou|
yijesH paoajold Bunsanbay suosiad jo Ajuoyiny

pue Ajjuap| JO UOIBIILIBA 8Y) PaMBIASI 99))ILUIIOD 8Y |

saAnejussalday |euosiad
Buipnjoul (JHd) uolewIo|
yjjesH paoalold bunsanbay
suoslad Jo Aluoyiny

pue Ajjuap| Jo UOIBOlLIBA “{

ue|jsuuoq ‘s

19)oed epuabe u|

papnjoul pue epuabe pieog
uo Jeadde o} wa) ipapuswe
pue pajuasaid se uonebin
VVdIH — 165-0198

Ao1j104 anoadde o3 si030841Q
JO pieog ayj 0} Juas

a( 0} UolepuawWwwWoddy

‘Aisnowjueun passed uojjow

ayl 'papuswe pue pajuasaid se uoneblIN VVdIH — 165
-01.98 A21j0d jo jearoidde puswwiodal 0} jjayd)N Jojdaaig
Aq papuodas pue Bujwwn) “J\ Aq paaow sem }|

‘sa1o1j0d gHD.L 1O uonejoIA Jo} uoneulws) Buipnjoul
pue 0} dn uae} suojoe pue pasodwi 8q pjNOM SUOIOUES
109)§21 0} pasiAal 8q Il 'g ‘g ' uUonoas pajsabbns sem

"W suohiuyag
‘g uonoses ul pajsabbns sem abueyd |esiydeibodA) soulw vy

‘goeyd ul Aojjod uonebiy VvdiH e aAey jou
pIp M Jey) Joe} ay) o} anp padojanap sem pue Aoljod mau
e S| uonebiIN VVvdIH-165-0198 Adllod paurejdxs ddoy sy

uonebmy
VVdIH — 165-0198 '€

‘MaIAB] Jaypny 104 pajind aq Buisielpund 1o} uonew.oyu|
pajos)old JO 8sM — GZG-01 98 A21|0d 1By} papuswwoos!
sem ]l "ybnous jouis Jou SsI uonewsoul yuaned o} ssadoe
1By} uIsouo9 passaldxa Os|e 8a)ILIWOD SY] "UOIJBeWIoju|
Jusied a|qIssiwiad /# ‘suoliuleq ‘g UOI8S Ul paulejuod

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSuoIsnjouo)
/suoI}epUAWILIOIY
uonoy

uoissnasiq




G102 ‘02 isnbny

sapIwwWoY so1y)3 ¢ soueldwo) ‘upny

‘Ajuo uopewioju|

‘}SI| UOISN|OXd

9|0 8y} uo pajs|| si 1opinoid ou ainsus o) (Burenuspald
-8l J0 awy) ay} je Ajuo jou) sauanb aipolad op 0} peau ay}
pue ¢ Juswa|3 Buipsebal pjay sem UOISSNISIP BAISUSIXT

"slojoaliq o

pJeog ay) Se ||om Se aspiwwo) sy} 0} wsiueyosw Buipodal
ay) pue aa)IwwWo9 soueldwod |eussiul ue Joy sueid Jay
passnosip 8ys 'sjuswa|a ay} Jo yoes ssaippe o} buisodoud
S| 8ys SwWsIUBYOaW By} pamairal MeyS-pieusag s\

SjuspIou| ainjnd Juaaald 0) sdejg aye| pue

sjuapiou| o} Aj1ojeudoiddy puodsay :/# sjuswalg

suolejolA jo auldiosiq

pUB JUBLWS2I0JUT JUS]SISUOD) dINSUT 9§ Jusws|]

ssausAlloay3 Joj sweiboid soyig

pue aoueldwo) JIpny pue JojIUol :G# Juswa|3

sweiboid soIyyg pue adueldwo) uo

seafo|dw3 8)eonp3 pue SjedUNWWOo) f# Jusws|3

sjenpialpu] [eoiyisun o} Aioyiny jo uonebajeq

ploAY 0) @0uabljig an@ asIo1ex] g JusWa|lg <«
yBisianQ solyig

pue soueldwo) aAoayg asI0Iaxg (Z# usws|g  «
sjoJuo)

pue SaInpadold ‘Salod ysiigelsy :L# uswa|lg <«

A A A A

:SMOJ||0} SB sauliapIng Buipusjuas "SN 8y} ul

pazijeqian aJe jey) uejd asueldwod e JO SJUSWS|e USASS 8U)
pamaInel MeYS-pieulag ‘SN "18gqojo0 Ul MSIASI 10§ PIEMIO)
awo9 ||IM uejd weibold aoueldwo) aaisuayaidwod e
pauie|dxa ayg ‘ueid weiboid soueldwos ay) uo podal yelp
e papinoid meyg-pleusag S JaoO aoueldwo) eIy

ue|d weiboid
aoueldwo) uo yoday snjels D

39)oed

epuabe uj papnjoul pue
epuabe pieog uo seadde
0} WdY ‘soAljejuasasday
jeuosiad Buipnjouj

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSuoISn|ouo0?)
/suoIepuUaWIWOIdY
uonay

uoissnasig




G102 ‘0z isnbny

sapIWWoY saly13 g oueydwo) ‘pny

‘Ajsnowiueun passed
uoow 3y] "uoiIssas paso|d ojul ob o) weljjimzyi4
"SI Aq papuodas pue Buiwwn) ap Aq paaow sem 3|

uoISsas paso|o oju| ob 0} uoiop ‘g

"S8)NUIW UOISSaS Pasolo Jo [eaosdde papnijout yaiym
uolssas pasold Buunp passnosip aq o) epuabe ay} uo pays||
w8}l 8y} JO JusWsdUNOUUE [BJO UB 8pew e|iuuld uosiadiiey)

(£°266¥G uonoes
8p0D JUBWILIBA0D)) UOISSOS
pasoln) Buunp passnosiq aq

0} SWaJ| JO JUBWSdUNOUUY [BIO "/

ue|jouuoq ‘S

3)oed

epuabe pieog uj papnjoul
pue epuabe pieog }xau uo
Jeadde o3 wey (Buipoday
jeuapiuon {suiaduo)
aoueljdwon Buipoday

® Bunesjunwwo) /55-05.8
dB8dV @roadde 0} si03o9a1g
JO pieog ayj 0} juas

9q 0} UoljepudaWWOI3Y

‘wre £6:6 Je bunesw sy} ysf ddoy Ayjey ‘sw

‘Ajsnowyueun passed

uonow ay] -pajuasaid se Buipoday) jeguapiuo)
‘su19ou09 asueldwon Buppoday p Hunesiunwwo) /66
-05.8 d8dV Jo jeacidde puswiwodal o} {|ay2)N 1030341q
Aq papuo2as pue }20jjeyas 10323.11q Aq paAows sem }j

‘Aaijod sy) 0) sebueyo papuawILodal Ou alam

a1ay) "ssao0id mainal Jeah-¢ |ewlou e oy Aepo) pajs|| s!
Bunuoday |enuspyuo) :suisdouo) ssueldwo) bunodsy B
Bunesiunwiwo) /GG-0t7/8# Ad1lod papodal ddoy Ayiey s

Bunoday |enuapyuo)
‘suisouo) asueldwo)
Bunuoday B Bunesiunwwo)
- 1GG6-0S9/8 'L

:2Inpadold

B Aoljod eAnesisiuiwpy

0] sjuawpuawy

JO uoIssnasiq pue malney (v

ssauisng PI0 "9

"18q0100
Aj@1ewixoidde ul ueld weiboid ssueldwo) aAisusyaidwod
e Bunuasaid aq pjnom ays Jey) pajelajial meys-pieulag sy

“%SlJ JO SeaJe INO SaSSaIPPE pue aAIsuaya1dwod
si-uejd yeip s,meys-pleusag sy pajess ejluuld uosiadieyd

‘eale sjeudoidde ay) 0) s||e2
aul| sanjeA Jajal 0} ,83J) uoisioap, e Buyuswajdwi paysabbns
[I9UONN 10308l ‘sanssi adA) aoueldwod uey) Jayjel senss|

901n0say UBWNH 10} pazijijn aqg 0} spua) } jey) joey ay) pue
auI senjep ay) Jo asn ay) buipsebas pjay sem uoissnasiq

s ybiy jo sease ul Buluiesy peyabie)
op 0} sueid ays ‘aoe|d ul weiboid soueldwo) |euoleonpa
punos e aaey am ybnouylie jey} pauie|dxs meys-pieusag ‘siy

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuoISN|OU0Y)
/suoljepuswwWoddy
uonoy

uoissnasig




G102 ‘0¢ isnbny

89PILWOY SOIYIT @ Soueldwod Upny

‘w'e 0zZ:0l 1e Bunesw sy} pauinolpe ejuul4 uosiadieyd

yuswuinolpy ‘€1

‘Ajuo uogjewioju]

"slojipny 8y} woyj sjuswisnipe
pasodoid ou ale 818y} awWi} SIY} }8 PUB YIOM p|al) 8)ISUo
0 )@am pJiy) Jisy) Ul 8le sio)ipny 8y paje)ls ulpaig N

PNy ay) uo sjepdn
ue apinosd uipalg "IN 1ey) paisanbal yoojieyos Jojoaaqg

suoljediunwwo) sapiwwo) ‘¢l

‘'§L0Z L) Jequisydag
10} pajnpayoss si bujeaw
IXauU s, 091102 3y L

'GLOZ ‘L) Jequsldag uo pjay aq |Im
Bunoaw Jxau S,29)IWWO0Y 8y} paje)s e|iuuld uosiadiieyd

Bunos|y 1xeN Jo 81eq "L L

"uoISSaS
pasO[o Ul Ud)e} Sem uojjoe ou pauodal efluul4 uosiadiiey)

(1°2G61G uonoes

‘9p0D JUBWILIBA0Y) :Ajuoyiny)

UOISSaS Paso|D Ul uaye) uoljoe
Aue uo uositadieyD wouy yoday gL

"anoge pajs|| se souepusye
yum ‘w-e Q101 e uoissas uado 0} paulnjas SO BY L

uoisseg uadp 6

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsnjouo)
JSUONEPUBWWIODY
uonoy

uoissnasid




AUDIT, ETHICS AND COMPLIAN

August 20", 2015

CE COMMITTEE

AJVArceE

Administrative Policies &
Procedures

Disclosure of Information to

Forward to BOD for

Public and Media ST 3 year review, revised approval with revisions
Use and Disclosure of
Protected Information for 8610-525 | 3 year review, revised Pull for further review
Fundraising

N NEW Forward to BOD for
HIPAA Mitigation 8610-591 approval with revisions

4. Communicating & Reporting
Compliance Concerns 8750-557 | 3 year review, revised AL DAL
; approval
(Valuesline)
. Verification of Identity and

Authority of Persons
Requesting Protected Health NEW NEW FERELC U s

Information (PHI), including
Personal Representatives

approval with revisions

4002 V/. Vista Way, Ocoanside, CA 92056 4506 » (760)724.8414




(@))Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance
ISSUE DATE: 3/03 SUBJECT: Disclosure of Information to Public
And Media
REVISION DATE: 1/06; 5/09; 8/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-524
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 09/1206/15
Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval: 44/4208/15
Board of Directors Approval: 1112

A. PURPOSE:

1. The purpose of this Policy is to provide guidance on the limitation of Disclosures that may
be made by Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) of patient Protected Health Information (PHI)
to the general public, including the media.

B. DEFINITION(S):

1. Authorization: the written form that complies with HIPAA and state law that is obtained
from the Individual or his or her Personal Representative in order for TCHD to Use and
Disclose PHI.

2. Business Associate: a person or organization who, on behalf of TCHD, performs certain

functions or activities involving the Use or Disclosure of PHI or services that require the
Business Associate to create, receive, maintain or transmit PH! on behalf of the TCHD or
where TCHD needs to Disclose PHI to Business Associates for the services.
3. Business Associate Addendum or BAA: is an Addendum to an applicable Services
Agreement between the District and a Business Associate that outlines the specific
obligations of the Business Associate related to the Use or Disclosure of District PHI.
4. Disclosure: the release, transfer, provision of, access to or divulging of PHI outside
TCHD.
5. Protected Health Information (PHI): individually identifiable health information transmitted
or maintained in paper or electronic form that is created or received by TCHD AND
a. Relates to the past, present or future physical or mental health or condition of an
individual; OR

b. Relates to the provision of health care to an individual; OR

c. Relates to the past, present, or future payment, AND

d. Identifies the individual OR with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to
believe the information can be used to identify the individual.

6. Services Agreement: An agreement between the TCHD and a third party whereby the third
party performs a function, activity or service on behalf of TCHD. Services Agreements that
require TCHD to Disclose PHI for such functions, activities or services require Business
Associate Addendums.

7. Use: the sharing, application, utilization, examination or analysis of PHI within TCHD.

8. Workforce: employees, volunteers, trainees, and other persons whose conduct, in the
performance of work for TCHD is under the direct control of TCHD whether or not they are
paid by TCHD.

C. POLICY:

1. TCHD shall comply with the restrictions imposed on it by HIPAA related to Disclosure of
patient information to the public, including the media.

2. The Public Information Officer (P10) will coordinate responses to requests from the media

concerning patients with the Privacy Officer.



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Disclosure of Information to Public and Media — 8610-524

Page 2 of 4

3. The Privacy Officer is responsible for making determinations involving Disclosures of
patient information to the public, including the media.

D. PROCEDURES:
1. Requests for Information

HIPAA is more restrictive than California law regarding the timing and scope of

information that may be provided to the public, including the media, concerning

patients. TCHD shall follow the stricter requirements in HIPAA.

The PIO will coordinate all responses to media requests involving PHI with the

Privacy Officer. The Privacy Officer will identify whether limited medical condition

information may be disclosed or whether an Authorization from the patient is

required for a response involving disclosure of patient information to the media.

TCHD may only release information about a patient if the inquiry specifically

contains the patient’s name. If an inquiry specifically contains a patient’s name,

then only limited medical condition descriptions and location information can be

released as provided in this policy.

The following activities always require prior written Authorization from the patient:

i. Making detailed statements (beyond one-word descriptions as provided in
D.1.d below) regarding the patient’s medical condition or injury, his or her
treatment, prognosis, etc.;

ii. Photographing or videotaping patients; and

iii. Interviewing patients; and

iv. Any other Disclosure of patient information not specifically permitted by this
Policy.

Patient privacy rights continue to apply after a patient’s death. Inquiries must be

handled in accordance with this Policy. If a Disclosure is only permitted with an

authorization, the deceased patient’s Personal Representative must provide a

written Authorization.

Except for the limited Disclosures permitted under D.1.b., Disclosures to the Public,

including the Media, require a patient (or Personal Representative) Authorization,

the Privacy Officer shall be responsible for making all other determinations

involving Disclosures to the Public, including the Media. The Privacy Officer may

consult with legal counsel as necessary and appropriate.

2. Media Access to Patients

All requests for patient information by the media during normal business hours will
be referred to the PIO. The PIO shall confer with the Privacy Officer on all such
requests.

All requests for patient information made by the media outside of normal business
hours will be routed through the PBX operator. If deemed not urgent, the
Administrative Supervisor will ask the reporter to call back during normal business
hours.

All contacts from the media are required to go through the PIO. Reporters who
contact staff other than the PIO will be verbally reminded up to three times to
contact only the PIO. The unauthorized inquiries will be documented. After three
warnings, staff will not acknowledge inquiries by reporters who have received three
warnings.

The PIO shall accompany media representatives at all times when they are in TCHD
facilities.

Media requests for writings or records must be sent as official Public Records Act
Requests (PRR).

TCHD reserves the right to deny any media representatives access to a patient,
physician, employee or volunteer if it is determined that the presence of media
(including photographers, videographers, reporters and/or other media staff) could
aggravate the patient’s condition or interfere with hospital care and business.



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Disclosure of Information to Public and Media — 8610-524
Page 3 of 4

3. Patient Contacts With the Media

a. TCHD must continue to protect a patient’s PHI if a patient orf the patient’s family
member contacts the media and initiates a discussion, complaint or accusation
involving their medical condition, treatment at TCHD, or other related matters.

b. While TCHD may attempt to obtain an Authorization from the patient to respond to
the media, if no Authorization is obtained, TCHD may not release information. In the
event TCHD wishes to respond to such media inquiries, it should consult with legal
counsel before doing so.

E. REFERENCE LIST:
1. 45 Code of Federal Register (CFR) Section 160.103
2. 45 CFR Section 164.510
3. 45 CFR Section 164.530(e)




Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance

Disclosure of Information to Public and Media — 8610-524
Page 4 of 4




Tri-City Medical Center
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance
ISSUE DATE: New SUBJECT: HIPAA MITIGATION
REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER: 8610-591
Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 06/15
Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s): 08/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:
1. The purpose of this Policy is to establish guidelines for mitigation, to the extent practicable of any
harmful effects that are known to Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) arising from the Use or
Disclosure of Protected Health Information in violation of TCHD's policies and procedures or
applicable state and federal privacy laws.

B. DEFINITION(S):

1. Business Associate: a person or organization who, on behalf of the District, performs certain
functions or activities involving the use or Disclosure or activities involving the Use or Disclosure
of Protected Health Information (PHI) or services that require the Business Associate to create,
receive, maintain or transmit PHI on behalf of the District or where the District needs to Disclose
PHI to Business Associates for the services.
2. Disclosure: the release, transfer, provision of, access to or divulging of PHI outside TCHD.
3. Electronic Protected Health Information or EPHI: PHI that is transmitted by Electronic Media or
Maintained in Electronic Media.
4, Protected Health Information (PHI): individually identifiable health information transmitted or
maintained in paper or electronic form that is created or received by TCHD AND
a. Relates to the past, present or future physical or mental health or condition of an
individual; OR

b. Relates to the provision of health care to an individual; OR

c. Relates to the past, present or future payment, AND

d. Identifies the individual OR with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the
information can be used to identify the individual.

5. Use: the sharing, application, utilization, examination or analysis of PHI within TCHD.

6. Workforce member: employees, volunteers, trainees, and other persons whose conduct, in the
performance of work for TCHD is under the direct control of TCHD whether or not they are paid
by TCHD.

C. POLICY:
1. TCHD shall mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effects that are known to TCHD
arising from a Use or Disclosure of a patient's PHI, including EPH], in violation of TCHD’s policies
and procedures or applicable state and federal laws.

D. PROCEDURE:
1. Investigation and Evaluation
a. The Chief Privacy Officer or designee will investigate reports of a potential or suspected
violation of privacy rights, whether by a Workforce member, Medical Staff, or a Business
Associate. If the report is substantiated, the Chief Privacy Officer will consult with the
Senior VP Information Technology/Security Officer, the Chief Compliance Officer, Chief



Administrative Policy Manual
HIPAA Mitigation
Page 2 of 3

Nurse Executive/Senior VP, Senior Director Clinical Risk Management, Quality and P!,
Director of Regulatory Compliance and Quality and/or legal counsel to determine the
extent of any harmful effects resulting from the incident.

An evaluation will be conducted to determine the nature and extent of any harmful effects.
The evaluation will consider the following factors:

i. Whether any damage occurred;

ii. The type of damage;

iii. The nature and extent of PHI (including types of identifiers) that was Use or
Disclosed;

iv. The reason for the Use and Disclosure;

V. The extent of distribution of the improperly Disclosed PHYI, including the identity of
recipients;

vi. The cause of the violation including any TCHD policies and procedures and/or
privacy laws that were violated by the Use or Disclosure; and

vii. Any other information that is relevant to the evaluation.

2. Mitigation Steps

a. Based on the evaluation, the Privacy Officer and/or the Security Officer shall determine
appropriate actions to mitigate harm caused by the violation after consultation with the

Chief Compliance Officer, Chief Nurse Executive/Senior VP, Senior Director Clinical Risk

Management, Quality and Performance Improvement (Pl) Director of Regulatory

Compliance and Quality and/or legal counsel.

b. Mitigation steps may include any of the following actions or a combination of them:

i. Amend applicable policies and procedures to assure that the violation does not
recur;

ii. Provide focused training and education to person(s) responsible for the violation
and/or to a category of Workforce members depending on the scope of the
violation and policy changes;

iii. Impose sanctions and/or disciplinary actions up to and including termination
against person(s) responsible for the violation in accordance with TCHD's policies;

iv. Attempt to recover the improperly Used or Disclosed PHI including EPHI (or obtain
confirmation of its destruction) (e.g. misdirected fax, delivery of PHI to wrong
patient);

V. Deactivate/disable access to EPHI (e.g. remotely wipe/lock mobile devices where
lost or stolen);

Vi. Identify and correct Information Technology (IT) system or physical space
vulnerabilities, if any that contributed to the violation;

vii. Notify affected Individuals of the violation in accordance with TCHD’s security
incident/breach response policies and of self-protective actions that may be taken
to ameliorate or avoid potential harm (e.g. identity theft); and/or

viii. Other actions as determined by the Privacy Officer and/or Security Officer in
consultation with Executive Management and/or legal counsel.

3. Business Associate Violations
a. In the event that TCHD learns of a potential or actual violation of a Use or Disclosure of

PHI by one of its Business Associates, TCHD must, if practicable, mitigate the harmful

effects of such violation. The Privacy Officer and/or Security Officer, in consultation with

legal counsel, will contact the Business Associate to develop a mitigation plan.
b. TCHD will also review whether further action is required under the terms of the Business

Associate Agreement and TCHD's policies and procedures based on the nature and
extent of the violation (e.g. termination).

E. REFERENCE LIST:
1. 45 Code of Federal Register (CFR) Section 160.103
2. 45 CFR Section 164.530(f)
3. TCHD HIPAA Administrative Requirements Policy No. 8610-503



Administrative Policy Manual
HIPAA Mitigation
Page 30of 3

4. TCHD Sanctions Policy No. 8610-531
5. TCHD HIPAA Breach Response Policy No. 8610-546



@’)Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Compliance-560s

SSUE DATE: 5/12 SUBJECT: Communication and Reporting
Compliance Concerns (Valuesline)

REVISION DATE(S): 12/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8750-557

Administrative Policies and Procedure Committee Approval: 05/15

Audit, Ethics and Compliance Committee Approval: 08/15

Board of Directors Approval: 12112

A PURPOSE:

1.

This policy:

a. +H-eEnsures availability of a confidential reporting process;

b. 2)>-eEnsures compliance with the U.S. Department of Health & Human Services, Office
of Inspector General and Office of Civil Rights (“OCR”) Privacy Program Guidancerand

a-c. (3)eEstablishes guidelines for utilization of the Confidential Reporting Line (Values
Line).

B. SPECIFIC POLICIES AND PROCEDURES:

1.

2.

oW

10.

The Values Line is available 24 hours per day, 365 days per year at 1-800-273-8452, or

www.tricitymed.alertline.com.

Callers may choose to voluntarily identify themselves, or to remain anonymous. Employees are

encouraged to identify themselves when reporting, as it often is easier to assess the issues or

concerns raised in a report when there is the ability to ask the reporting employee follow-up
questions.

Calls may be made without fear of retaliation or retribution.

Call tracking, tracing, or recording will not be utilized.

Action will be taken as needed based on the results of the investigation of the complaint. A

communications specialist answers each call.

The caller may be asked questions by the communications specialist to clarify the concern and

ensure accuracy.

The call is assigned a priority rating.

a. “A” priority: An “A” priority call requires immediate action and notification of the
Compliance Officer, Privacy Officer or designee. An “A” priority call involves an
allegation of threat to person, place, or environment. Follow-up date is one day after the
original call.

b. “B” priority: A “B” priority call is one that requires verbal notification to the Compliance
Officer, Privacy Officer or designee during normal business hours or on the next
business day if received after normal business hours.

c. “C” priority: A “C” priority call does not require an immediate response.

The caller is then assigned a control number for follow-up.

The caller is assigned a follow-up date, established according to the priority of the caller’'s

concern. This allows time for an investigation of the concern and provides a method for the

Compliance Officer or Privacy Officer to communicate (anonymously if necessary) with the

caller.

During the follow-up, the caller is provided with an opportunity to report additional information

and/or receive a status of their call disposition.



| Compliance Program Manual — ComplianceBistrict-Operations
Communicating and Reporting Compliance Concerns (Valuesline) 8750-557

Page 2 of 2
11. Monthly reports and statistics will be generated by a contracted third party and forwarded to

both the Compliance Officer and Privacy Officer.
12. After hours, on holidays and weekends, a contracted third party notifies one of the following of a

priority “A” issue:
i. Chief Nurse Executive
ii. Chief Operating Officer
ii. Chief Compliance Officer
iv.
V. Privacy Officer

| vi. Risk-Manager Senior Director of Risk Management



(C‘P Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

Compliance
ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: Verification of Identity and Authority
of Persons Requesting Protected
Health Information (PHI), including
Personal Representatives
REVISION DATE(S): POLICY NUMBER:
Administrative Policies and Procedures Approval Date(s): 07/15

Audit, Compliance and Ethics Committee Approval Date(s):
Board of Directors Approval Date(s):

A PURPOSE:

1.

The purpose of this Policy is to define the steps for verifying the identity and legal authority of a
person requesting a patient’s PHI, including Personal Representatives, prior to Disclosure.

B. DEFINITION(S):

1.

6.

Authorization: the written form that complies with Health Insurance Portability and Accountability

Act H(IPAA) and state law that is obtained from the Individual or his or her Personal

Representative in order for TCHD to Use and Disclose PHI.

Disclosure: the release, transfer, provision of, access to, or divulging of PHI outside of Tri-City

Healthcare District (TCHD).

Individual: the person who is the subject of protected health information.

Personal Representative: the person who has the authority to act for the Individual in making

decisions related to health care under state law (except where an unemancipated minor has the

authority to act as an Individual for certain services or circumstances) or, with respect to

deceased persons, the person who has the authority to act on behalf of the deceased Individual

or the Individual’s estate as relevant to such personal representation.

Protected Health Information (PH!): individually identifiable health information transmitted or

maintained in paper or electronic form that is created or received by TCHD AND

a. Relates to the past, present or future physical or mental health or condition of an
individual; OR

b. Relates to the provision of health care to an individual, OR

Relates to the past, present, or future payment, AND

Identifies the individual OR with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe the

information can be used to identify the individual.

Use: the sharing, application, utilization, examination or analysis of PHI within TCHD.

oo

C. POLICY:

1.

TCHD shall take reasonable steps to verify the identity of a person requesting Disclosure of a
patient’s PHI and the authority of such person to have access to the PHI where the authority is
not known to TCHD.

TCHD shall take reasonable steps to verify the legal authority of a patient’s Personal
Representative where TCHD is required to treat such person as the patient.

If, under applicable laws, a Disclosure is conditioned on particular documentation, statements or
representations from the person requesting the PHI, TCHD may rely, if such reliance is
reasonable under the circumstances, on documentation, statements or representations that, on
their face, meet the applicable requirements.



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Verification of Identity and Authority of Persons Requesting Protected Health Information (PHI), including Personal Representatives

Page 2 of 5

4, TCHD shall obtain any documentation, statements or representations, whether oral or written,
from the person requesting PHI when they are a condition of a Disclosure.

D. PROCEDURE:
1. Verification of Identity of a Patient

a.

Telephone: A person representing himself or herself as a patient can be verified using the

following information:

i. Demographic information that can be confirmed in TCHD's [system], electronic
health record or Patient Accounting system.

. The patient is known to TCHD from prior contact.

In Person: A person representing himself or herself as a patient can be verified by using

the following information:

i. Presentation of identification such as a driver’s license or other official photo
identification record that would permit TCHD to confirm the identity is that of the
patient.

ii. Verbal statements of demographic information that can be confirmed in TCHD’s
[system] electronic health record.

ii. The patient is known to TCHD from prior contact.

Emancipated minor patients: an emancipated minor is deemed equivalent to an adult for

purposes of determining who may be given access to his or her PHI. TCHD shall obtain a

copy of the minor's Department of Motor Vehicles identification card showing

emancipation or a signed Declaration of Emancipation.

Deceased patients: The PHI of a deceased patient is subject to HIPAA privacy protections

for as long as TCHD maintains the PHI.

i. TCHD should obtain a copy of the death certificate if the patient’s death is not
otherwise directly known to TCHD.

ii. TCHD shall follow the procedures for verifying the identity of the patient’s Personal

Representative when responding to requests for Disclosures of PHI of deceased
patients.

2. Verification of Identity and Authority of Third Parties

a.

Personal Representative: a Personal Representative may stand in the shoes of the
patient and authorize TCHD’s Use and Disclosure of PHI to the extent of the Personal
Representative’s legal authority.

i. TCHD shall verify the identity of the patient's Personal Representative in the same
manner it would a patient as set forth in Sections 1.a and 1.b above.

ii. The Personal Representative’s authority to act for the patient arises from his or her
authority under state law to make health care decisions for the patient (or in the
case of deceased Individuals it may also be to carry out responsibilities related to
the estate). TCHD shall verify the legal authority of the patient’s Personal
Representative by obtaining and reviewing written documents that support the
nature and scope of the Personal Representative’s legal authority under state law.

ii. The Personal Representative shall provide information and/or documents to
support his or her authority as follows:

1) Unless an exception applies, a parent or guardian appointed by the Court
or other person acting in loco parentis with legal authority to make health
care decisions on behalf of the unemancipated minor: Court issued Letters
of Guardianship or other legal documents evidencing parental rights to
make health care decisions.

2) Surrogate who is 18 years or older and appointed by the patient to make
health care decisions for the patient: The patient must personally inform the
supervising provider, orally or in writing, of the appointment and it must be
promptly recorded in the record. The surrogate appointment is effective
only during the course of treatment or iliness or stay or for 60 days
whichever is shorter.



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance
Verification of ldentity and Authority of Persons Requesting Protected Health Information (PHI), including Personal Representatives

Page 30of 5

3) Agent named under a Power of Attorney for Health Care or Advance
Health Care Directive: valid, executed Power of Attorney for Health Care
Directive form naming the person requesting PHI as the agent for health
care decisions.

a) The Power of Attorney for Health Care document may specify
limitations on an agent's ability to make health care decisions on
behalf of the patient. For example, it may only apply for a specific
treatment. In such cases, TCHD should not treat the person as the
Individual for all purposes such as signing an Authorization for the
Disclosure.

b) The Power of Attorney for Health Care document may contain
conditions precedent to the agent’'s powers such as only applying
when the patient is incapacitated. In such cases, TCHD should not
treat the agent as the patient’s Personal Representative when the
patient is not incapacitated.

c) The Power of Attorney document may only be a General Power of
Attorney to manage finances and other business. In such cases,
TCHD should not rely on the Power of Attorney as it does not
permit the person to make health care decisions for the patient
unless it specifically mentions the right to make health care

decisions.

4) Guardian or Conservator: Obtain court-issued Letters of Guardianship or
conservatorship.

5) Executor or Administrator: Obtain court-issued Letters Testamentary of
Letters of Administration.

6) Beneficiary of a deceased patient as defined in Probate Code Section 24:
Obtain excerpts of the will identifying the beneficiary.

7) Research Study Subject: To release PHI to site and sponsor

representatives on study subject, TCMC must have fully executed study-
related patient consent on file.

b. Family, relatives, domestic partners, close friends and other persons designated by the
patient who are involved in patient’'s care or payment of the patient’s care and for
notification purposes: TCHD may Disclose limited PHI upon verifying the following
circumstances:

ii.

If the patient is available for, or otherwise available prior to a Use or Disclosure
and has the capacity to make health care decisions, TCHD may Use or Disclose
PHI if it has the patient’'s agreement; or it provides the patient with the opportunity
to object and the patient does not express an objection; or it can reasonable infer
from the circumstance, based on professional judgment, that the patient does not
object to the Disclosure. For example, an emergency room nurse may discuss a
patient’s treatment in front of the patient’s friend when the patient asks the friend to
come into the treatment room or a patient account representative may discuss the
patient’s bill with their son who is at TCHD with the patient.

If the patient is not available, or the opportunity to agree or object is not practicable
because of incapacity or emergency circumstances, TCHD may use its
professional judgment to determine if the Disclosure is in the best interest of the
patient and, if so, only Disclose the PHI that is directly relevant to the person’s
involvement with the patient’s care or payment related to the patient’s health care
or needed for notification purposes. For example, TCHD may use professional
judgment and experience with common practice to make reasonable inferences of
the patient’s best interest in allowing a person to pick up filled prescriptions, x-rays
or similar forms of PHI or may provide information on a patient’s condition to their
spouse when the patient is unconscious.

TCHD will not discuss a patient’s PHI with family, relatives, domestic partners, and
close friends if the patient expressly indicates it may not do so.



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance

Verification of Identity and Authority of Persons Requesting Protected Health Information (PHI), including Personal Representatives
Page 4 of 5

iv. When TCHD is permitted to share limited PHI with family, relatives, domestic
partner, and close friends as provided above, it should not discuss past medical
information that is unrelated to the patient’s current condition..

C. Public Officials seeking PHI:

i. Verification of Identity: TCHD may rely, if such reliance is reasonable under the
circumstances on the following to verify the identity of a person when the
Disclosure of PHI is to a public official or a person acting on behaif of a public

official:

1) For in person requests, presentation of an agency identification badge,
other official credentials, or other proof of government status;

2) For requests made in writing, the request is on the appropriate government
letterhead; and

3) If the Disclosure is to a person acting on behalf of a public official, a written

statement on appropriate government letterhead that the person is acting
under the government’s authority or other evidence or documentation of
agency such as a contract for services, memorandum of understanding, or
purchase order, that establishes that the person is acting on behalif of the
public official.
ii. Verification of Authority: TCHD may rely, if such reliance is reasonable under the
circumstances on the following to verify authority when the Disclosure of PHI is to

a public official or a person acting on behalf of a public official.

1) A written statement of the legal authority under which the information is
requested, or, if a written statement would be impracticabie, an oral
statement of such legal authority; and

2) If a request is made pursuant to legal process, warrant, subpoena, order,
or other legal process issued by a grand jury or a judicial or administrative
tribunal is presumed to constitute legal authority for purposes of verification
of identity and authority.

d. Exceptions to Recognizing Persons as Personal Representatives
i. TCHD may elect not to treat a person as the Personal Representative of a patient

(adult or minor) if the following requirements are satisfied and the election is

documented in the patient’s record:

1) TCHD has a reasonabile belief that:

a) the patient has been or may be subject to domestic violence, abuse
or neglect by such person;
b) treating such person as the Personal Representative could
endanger the patient; AND
2) TCHD, in the exercise of the professional judgment of the health care

provider, decides it is not in the best interest of the patient to treat the
person as the patient’s Personal Representative.

3) TCHD shall consult with Legal Counsel as necessary and appropriate
regarding the election decision.

ii. TCHD shall not treat a parent as the Personal Representative of a minor in the
following circumstances:

1) If the minor has the authority to consent to medical treatment under state
law, he or she is generally the person authorized to have access to medical
records regarding the treatment and to decide whether records get
released to other persons. If a minor has the right to inspection, then TCHD
shall not grant a Personal Representative access to the minor patient’s

PHI.

2) A court determines or other law authorizes someone other than the parent
to make treatment decisions for a minor.

3) A provider makes a good faith determination that a parent or other legal

representative who has authority to consent to treatment would have a
detrimental effect on the provider's professional relationship with the minor.



Administrative Policy Manual - Compliance

Verification of Identity and Authority of Persons Requesting Protected Health Information (PHI), including Personal Representatives
Page 50f 5

4) If the minor has been removed from the physical custody of a parent or
guardian in a dependency proceeding, the parent or guardian may not
access the minor's mental health information without a court order.

e. Legal Review
i. TCHD shall consult with Legal Counsel as necessary and appropriate regarding
the authority of a Personal Representative, issues involving unemancipated minor
rights to access medical records or any other information relevant to this policy.
f. Documentation

i. TCHD shall retain copies of all documentation obtained for purposes of these
verification procedures.

E. REFERENCE LIST:

45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR Section 160.103
45 CFR Section 164.502(g)

45 CFR Section 164.510

45 CFR Section 164.514(h)

Cal. Health & Safety Code Section 123110(g)

oM~



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

July 30, 2015 - 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 1:30 p.m. on July 30, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila
Director Laura E. Mitchell
Director RoseMarie Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Absent were Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD and Director Julie Nygaard
Also present were:

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer

Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer

Esther Beverly, VP/Human Resources

Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief Compliance Officer
Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, calied the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. in
Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above. .

2. Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Finnila seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (5-0-2) with
Directors Kellett and Nygaard absent.

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

4, Open Session
5. New Business

a. Consider certification of CNA representation of Case Managers and Readmission
Coordinator RN classification



Ms. Esther Beverly, VP of Human Resources reported the District received a
petition from CNA to represent the Case Managers and Readmission Coordinator.
She stated a Mediator Service was selected to conduct the card count which
refiected that the Union was able to seek the number needed to have the Case
Managers and Readmission Coordinator recognized and represented by CNA.

Ms. Beverly stated it is the District’s opinion that this particular group represents a
different bargaining unit and shouid not be included in the same contract as the
nurses. Director Reno stated in her opinion Case Management is a continuation of
patient care and does involve patients. Ms. Beverly stated the contract will be
negotiated; however the Employee Relations Officer makes the ultimate
determination.

It was moved by Director Mitchell that the TCHD Board of Directors certify the
results of the Card Count and CNA representation of Case Managers and the
Readmission Coordinator RN classification. Director Reno seconded the
motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Reno and
Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Kellett, Nygaard

b. Consideration of amendment to TCHD Bylaws, Article V. Section 1, Committees
Mr. Moser explained the amendment as written prohibits the use of a written
ballot or anything resembling a ballot in deliberations. He clarified that Directors
may use scorecards for their personal use.

It was moved by Director Reno to approve the amendment to TCHD Bylaws,
Article V. Section 1, Committees as recommended by the Governance &
Legislative Committee. Director Mitchell seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Reno and
Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Kellett, Nygaard

6. Comments by members of the public.

There were no comments by members of the public.

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- July 30, 2015



7. There being no further business, Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 1:42
p.m.

Larry W. Schallock
Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -3- July 30, 2015



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

July 30, 2015 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, California at
1:45 p.m. on July 30, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Absent were Director Julie Nygaard and Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer

Esther Beverly, VP/Human Resources

Dr. Gene Ma, Chief of Staff Elect

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 1:45 p.m. in
Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above.

2. Approval of Agenda

Chairman Schallock requested the CLABSI NICU Recognition be deferred to the
August meeting due to staff unavailability.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve the agenda as modified.
Director Reno seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (5-0-2)
with Directors Kellett and Nygaard absent.

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the July 30, 2015
Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.



There were no public comments.
4. Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser made an oral announcement of the items listed on the July 30,
2015 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed
Session which included Conference with Labor Negotiators; four Reports Involving
Trade Secrets; Conference with Legal Counsel regarding two matters of Potential
Litigation; Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance
Committees; Conference with Legal Counsel regarding two matters of Existing
Litigation and Approval of Closed Session Minutes.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Dagostino and seconded by Director Reno to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed (5-0-0-2) with Directors Nygaard and
Kellett absent.

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:44 p.m.

8. At 3:45 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Schallock announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Kapua Conley, Chief Operations Officer
Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer
Sharon Schultz, RN, Chief Nurse Executive
Esther Beverly, VP, Human Resources

Dr. Gene Ma, Chief of Staff Elect

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

9. Chairman Schallock stated no action was taken in ciosed session, however the Board
will be returning to closed session at the conclusion of this meeting to conduct
unfinished business.

10. Chairman Schallock noted Directors Kellett and Nygaard are out of town and will not
be attending today’s meeting. Chairman Schallock led the Pledge of Allegiance.

11. Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda Item Number 24.
- T 000 ]

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 2- July 30, 2015



12.

13.

14.

Chairman Schallock asked that speakers be concise and adhere to the three-minute
rule.

Introductions:
(1) Cheryle Bernard-Shaw - Chief Compliance Officer

Chairman Schallock introduced and welcomed Ms Cheryle Bernard-Shaw, Chief
Compliance Officer.

Ms. Bernard-Shaw provided a brief summary of her background, stating she has had
over 16 years of experience in compliance including hospitals and freestanding
healthcare services and most recently a large health system, Sutter Health.

(2) Gene Ma - Chief of Staff

Chairman Schallock introduced and welcomed Dr. Gene Ma, who will serve as Chief
of Staff for the next two years.

Dr. Ma provided a brief summary of his background, stating he has been an
Emergency Room physician here at Tri-City for 16 years and it is a tremendous
privilege to work at Tri-City Medical Center and represent the Medical Staff.

Special Recognitions —
1) NICU - 5 years CLABSI free

Chairman Schallock reported the NICU Recognition was deferred to the August
meeting due to unavailability of staff.

2) Robert Veluz — USD MEPH Program “Preceptor of the Year” award

Ms. Sharon Schuitz, CNE, introduced Mr. Robert Veluz, one of our very dedicated
ICU nurses who also float between the Emergency Department. Ms. Schultz
stated Mr. Veluz recently received the USD MEPN Program “Preceptor of the
Year” award and he was selected out of all the other nurses in San Diego County
to be the preceptor of the year for that Master’s entry program in nursing.

Mr. Veluz provided a brief summary of his background, noting he has been a
nurse here at Tri-City for 27 years and it is privilege to be a part of this
organization. Mr. Veluz stated he is also a Rapid Response nurse. Mr. Veluz
thanked the Board for recognizing him today.

Chairman Schallock congratulated Mr. Veluz on behalf of the entire Board of
Directors.

Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Sandy Tucker, President

Ms. Tucker reported the second annual Tails on the Tails Walk-a-Thon netted
$8,479.93 which is split 50/50 with the Foundation. Ms. Tucker stated proceeds will
be given to the Medical Center’s Pet Therapy Department, the Tender Loving Canine
Assisted Dogs for Wounded Warriors and to the Angel Care Cancer Center for
Companion Animals, a group studying cancer and other life threatening diseases.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 3- July 30, 2015



15.

Secondly, Ms. Tucker reported a donation by the Argos Foundation allowed the
Auxiliary to set aside $15,000 to support our staff with obtaining certification in their
specialized area, which included inpatient Obstetrics, Critical Care, Behavioral Health
and Respiratory Care.

Ms. Tucker also reported at the Annual Awards and Installation Luncheon three
volunteers received their 25-year badge. The highest hour award was given to Irene
Higgins, a volunteer with over 14,500 hours of volunteer time.

Lastly, Ms. Tucker reported $43,000 of the money the Auxiliary donated to the
hospital in 2014-15 was not spent so it was donated to the NICU project to buy two
NICU rooms with naming rights.

Chairman Schallock stated our Auxiliary is extremely helpful to our patients, family
members and people in the community and we recognize and appreciate all that they
do.

No action was taken.
Report from Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer reported there are some recent developments
with regard to Behavioral Health that Ms. Sharon Schultz, CNE will expand on and it
speaks to the Board’s engagement with Behavioral Health to address the concerns of
our community.

Ms. Sharon Schuitz reported she attended a partner's meeting for Mental Health for
San Diego County and learned that Tri-City Medical Center and Palomar were the
two north county locations that were going to be awarded a sole source contract for
the Crisis Stabilization Unit. Ms. Schultz stated Mr. Moran and the Board have
spearheaded those efforts, not only through North County, but up to Sacramento and
throughout the state for the needs of our mental health patients. Ms. Schultz stated
we expect to begin negotiations with the county in the near future and hope to be up
and running a year from now.

Ms. Schultz also reported that four weeks from now we will be opening our Behavioral
Health Suite in the Emergency Room to prepare us for a Crisis Stabilization Unit to
provide a better place in our Emergency Department to care for the mentally ill away
from medical patients. Ms. Schultz believes we can expect faster placements and
interventions with the opening of the Suite.

Chairman Schallock stated it has been a challenging journey but we have been in the
forefront in trying to find a solution.

Mr. Moran stated Ms. Schultz has been a very strong advocate on our behalf in this
effort.

Mr. Moran stated he does not know if the closing of the Palomar Hospital will have
any impact on what we are doing with the county, however he has contacted the
Director of Heaith & Human Services to inquire as to whether any of those changes
may have any ramifications for us at Tri-City.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 4- July 30, 2015



Mr. Moran also expressed his appreciation to Ms. Cheryle Bernard-Shaw for
accepting the position of Chief Compliance Officer and stated he looks forward to
working with her. Additionally, Mr. Moran also welcomed Dr. Ma to his role as Chief
of Staff.

Mr. Moran reported we are scheduled for an unannounced visit from the Joint
Commission in the fall and have done a lot of work in preparation for their visit
including updating our policies and procedures and making sure we have a safe
environment for our patients and staff. Mr. Moran stated he believes the Medical
Center will be well prepared for the Joint Commission’s visit.

With regard to Physician Recruitment, Mr. Moran reported we have two husband/wife
teams who intend to come to our Medical Office Building in Carlsbad. In addition an
additional team of Primary Care physicians are expected next summer. Mr. Moran
stated a more detailed report will be given to the Board next month on new physician
recruitment broken down by primary care and specialty areas based on physicians
who are retiring in the community or where there is a shortage.

Mr. Moran reported we are in a lengthy court process in determining the value of our
Medical Office Building which will be determined in court in May of 2016. He stated
we do have possession of the building and are moving forward with such things as
traffic mitigation to have the building ready for occupancy. Mr. Moran stated we have
engaged Colliers and they are identifying potential tenants.

Director Dagostino commended Mr. Moran and his team on their physician
recruitment efforts.

Lastly, Mr. Moran gave an educational talk on the subject of bundled payments. He
explained bundled payments refers to a fixed amount that includes all the services
that a patient needs for a particular DRG including anesthesiology, the surgeon’s fee,
any implants, etc., and follow-up rehabilitation or home care for a period of 90 days.
Mr. Moran stated the government will be piloting a bundled payment project that will
affect approximately 800 hospitals across the United States in 75 different markets
and we are starting to be proactive and collect our own data and track patients that
have chronic conditions.

Director Reno requested clarification if the bundled payment would include
Anesthesiology and Physical Therapy. Mr. Moran responded that these services
would be included.

Director Reno commended Mr. Moran on his informative report.
No action was taken.
16. Report from Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Dietlin reported June is our fiscal year end and we are closing out the financial
statements and will present draft statements to our Auditors who will arrive on site
next week for approximately 3-4 weeks performing detailed audit field work. Mr.
Dietlin explained that once we have audited financials they will be presented to the
Audit Committee and then the Board for acceptance. Mr. Dietlin stated last year the
Auditors found no material weaknesses or proposed adjustments and we iook
forward to a similar outcome.

- @ o e}

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 5- July 30, 2015



Director Reno questioned how many babies are delivered at Tri-City by Midwives and
how we are reimbursed. Mr. Dietlin stated he will follow-up with Director Reno on the
number of deliveries, however reimbursement depends on the payor and the
contract. Mr. Dietlin explained we do not discuss our contracted rates in open
session but could bring that information to the Board in closed session if desired.

Director Dagostino further questioned if the room rate is the same regardless of who
delivers the baby. Mr. Dietlin explained the room charge is the same across the
board but the rate does not dictate what the reimbursement would be. The Midwife or
physician would have a separate contract and charge separate from the facility.

No action was taken.
17. New Business

a. Consideration to approve Resolution No. 774, A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Confirming the Name Used by the District
in Contracts and Other Documents Related to Tri-City Medical Center and Other
Affiliated Entities

It was moved by Director Reno that the TCHD Board of Directors approve
Resolution No. 774, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of Tri-City
Healthcare District Confirming the Name Used by the District in Contracts
and Other Documents Related to Tri-City Medical Center and Other Affiliated
Entities. Director Dagostino seconded the motion.

General Counsel, Mr. Moser explained we have had some difficulty explaining the
relationship between Tri-City Medical Center and Tri-City Healthcare District with
certain vendors and the easiest solution is to have a Resolution adopted by the
Board reflecting that relationship.

Director Finnila clarified the hospital provides services at various facilities and it is
important to adopt this Resolution for clarification.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell,
Reno and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Kellett, Nygaard

18. Old Business — None
a. Nifty after Fifty Update

Mr. Moran stated with the approval of the Board at last month’s Board meeting we
have proceeded to close both of the Nifty after Fifty facilities effective July 31,

Mr. Moran explained the company that manages the operations for us began their
reduction in force and plans for removal of signage and equipment have begun to
take place. Mr. Moran stated we are looking at sublease agreements with the

broker and parties who may be interested in taking over these existing leases and
we anticipate moving equipment that is owned by Tri-City moving to our Weliness

S e e e ——

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 6- July 30, 2015



Center or other community centers that would benefit from the equipment. Mr.
Moran stated when the original presentation was presented to the Board in
November 2012 it was projected to lose money in the first year and be self
sustaining in the second year and future years and that has not been our
experience. Thus, our operating losses led to our recommendation to close the
facilities.

Mr. David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer stated we have done extensive
marketing including specific targeting marketing up until March and then the
decision was made not to spend District dollars as we realized very little increase
in membership. Mr. Bennett stated there are approximately 180-225 active
members between both locations. Mr. Bennett stated the District spent
approximately $100,000 on marketing, advertising, media print and direct mail.
He explained the major focus of the presentation made to Board in November of
2012 was based on physical therapy revenues and this did not materialize.

Director Reno stated physicians have personally told her that they were unaware
that the program existed.

Mr. Bennett stated that both he and Mr. Wayne Knight met with medical staff
leadership and physician leadership of both IPAs and made it clear that this was a
benefit to their members and not a charge to the IPA but was purely voluntary and
an option. Mr. Knight stated many physicians refer their patients to either a
community based certified physician therapy program or to our internal physician
therapy program. Mr. Bennett stated he does not believe it is possible to change
physician referral patterns. He stated we will give any Nifty after Fifty member six
months free membership at the Wellness Center and negotiate a fair monthly
membership for them going forward.

Director Reno stated she was always under the impression there was only going
to be one Nifty after Fifty site, rather than two and questioned the possibility of re-
establishing one site and perhaps utilizing the Rady’s building. Mr. Bennett
responded that the total loss between both locations is approximately $50,000 per
month and explained why the Rady’s building is not an option.

Chairman Schallock stated when this program was presented to the Board, an
Orange County model was presented in which insurances were contracted and it
was successful. Chairman Schallock concurred that it is beneficial to have the
senior population exercising and the importance of keeping people out of the
hospital by staying healthy, however the District cannot continue to lose that
amount of money each month. He noted his disappointment in the amount of
money spent each month and the lack of results.

Director Mitchell asked about the possibility of reinventing the program for the
senior fithess aspects.

The Board heard comments from approximately 15 community members who
spoke regarding the impending closure of the Nifty after Fifty locations. The
individuals commented on their personal experiences with the program and the
many benefits to the senior population. Speakers urged the Board to reconsider
their decision to close Nifty after Fifty. Community Member Victory Roy requested
his letter and petition to keep the centers open be made a part of the official
record.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 7- July 30, 2015



Mrs. Kimberly Stone, also a community member requested that her letter and
photos provided today be included as part of the official record. Mrs. Stone also
commented on a Public Records Request that has not yet been fulfilled. Mrs.
Stone urged a 90 day extension to evaluate other alternatives to closing of the
Nifty after Fifty locations.

Community member, Ms. Gigi Gleason commented on the fact that she was
eager to have a program like Nifty after Fifty at Tri-City, however over the course
of membership things have changed and there is not enough staff to manage the
program appropriately. She noted it is not the hospital that manages the program
rather Nifty after Fifty corporate

Chairman Schallock expressed his appreciation to all who spoke and their
passion for the program.

General Counsel stated Nifty after Fifty is agendaized as an update and therefore
no decision can be made, however the Board may direct staff to explore
postponing closure.

Discussion was held regarding the forming of an Ad Hoc Committee. General
Counsel explained an Ad Hoc Committee must be comprised strictly of Board
members and not consist of community members.

Mr. Moran suggested a group be formed to include Mr. Voy and Mrs. Stone to
work towards a mutually agreeable solution. He clarified it is not possible to delay
tomorrow’s closing due to the notices and layoffs that have already taken place.

19. Chief of Staff

a. Consideration of July 2015 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on July 27,
2015.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve the July 2015
Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as recommended by the
Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on July 27, 2015. Director
Reno seconded the motion.

Director Reno requested clarification on the proctoring requirement. Dr. Ma explained
the physician must be able to demonstrate current competency and we are changing
some of the categories of membership to accurately reflect the “refer and follow”
category. He stated that since these are new processes many physicians are being
given a six month extension however, if those privileges aren’t maintained they will
need to be surrendered.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Reno and
Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors:  Kellett, Nygaard
T @ o}

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 8- July 30, 2015



20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

b. Consideration of July 2015 Recredentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as
recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on July 27,
2015.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve the July 2015 Re-
credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as recommended by the
Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on July 27, 2015. Director
Reno seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Reno and
Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Kellett, Nygaard

Consent Calendar

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve the Consent Agenda.
Director Reno seconded the motion.

Director Finnila noted a typographical error in the Governance Committee minutes
related to the month the policies were approved. The minutes will be revised to
reflect the policy was approved at the June meeting rather than July.

The vote on the motion minus the item pulled was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Kellett, Reno and
Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Kellett, Nygaard

Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda

There were no items pulled from the Consent Agenda.

Reports (Discussion by exception only)

Legislative Update

There was no legislative update.

Comments by members of the Public

Chairman Schallock reported a Special Meeting was held earlier today and
members of the public have requested to speak on behalf of items on that agenda.

Chairman Schallock reminded speakers of the three minute time allotment.

Chairman Schallock recognized SEIU-UHW members Ms. Aubrey Young, Surgical
Tech, Ms. Cindy Bravo, ACT and Ms. Beth Schwartz, Respiratory Therapist. The

.. —

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 9- July 30, 2015



25.

26.

27.

29.

28.

29.

individuals voiced concerns over staffing, subcontracting and labor negotiations in
general.

Chairman Schallock also recognized Ms. Amalia “Mali” Woods-Drake, Union
Representative/Organizer who read comments on behalf of Tom Cobb, MRI Tech
and Raul Merida, CT Tech.
Ms. Woods-Drake also requested additional time to make a statement as she did
not intend to use her time to speak on behalf of Mr. Cobb and Mr. Merida She
stated she and other union members were offended by a comment made by a
Board member at a recent Board meeting related to union negotiations being
referred to as the “silly season”.

Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Moran did not have any additional comments.

Board Communications

Director Mitchell did not have any comments.

Director Reno stated the community has spoken and we need to listen to their needs.

Director Finnila clarified her statement at last month’s Board meeting stating she did not

call demands “silly” but stated we are entering into a silly season where people don’t

always speak from fact or may not act in the best way.

Director Finnila reported a long time supporter of Tri-City, Marian Hoffman recently

passed away. She noted Mrs. Hoffman and her husband helped start the Tri-City

Foundation in 1961 and worked for many years to help make Tri-City what it is today

and she would like to honor Mrs. Hoffman.

Lastly, Director Finnila spoke regarding the detrimental effects of coming into contact

with black mold and urged the public to be extremely careful how you handie biack

mold and leave it to a professional to handle.

Director Dagostino did not have any comments.

Report from Chairperson

Chairman Schallock did not have any additional comments.

Additional Comments from Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Moran did not have any additional comments.

Oral Announcement of ltems to be Discussion in Closed Session

Chairman Schallock reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.

Motion to return to Closed Session.

e —————

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 10- July 30, 2015



Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to closed session at 5:53 p.m.
30. Open Session

At 7:00 p.m. Chairman Schallock reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present.

31. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.

Chairperson Schallock reported that the Board authorized taking legal action against
Dr. Mazur by a unanimous vote (5-0-2) with Directors Kellett and Nygaard absent.

32. There being no further business Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 7:00
p.m.

Larry Schallock, Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary

e |

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting - 11- July 30, 2015




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

August 13, 2015 - 3:30 o’clock p.m.
Assembly Room 3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 3:00 p.m. on August 13, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Cyril F. Keliett, MD
Director Laura Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Absent was Director Ramona Finnila
Also present were:

Jody Root, General Legal Counsel

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer
Kapua Conley, Chief Operating Officer
Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer
Wayne Knight, SVP, Medical Services
Dr. Gene Ma, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. in
Assembly Room 3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Schallock led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of agenda.

It was moved by Director Kellett to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (6-0-0-1) with
Director Finnila absent.

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

4, Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Jody Root made an oral announcement of items listed on the August 13,
2015 Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included one Trade Secret, Public Employment Evaluation: CEO and one matter



of Potential Litigation and one matter of Existing Litigation related to Medical Acquisitions
Company/Larry Anderson matters.

Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Dagostino and seconded by Director Kellett to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (6-0-0-1) with Director Finnila
absent.

Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 3:35 p.m.

The Board returned to Open Session at 6:05 p.m. with attendance as listed above.
Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.

Chairman Schallock reported no action had been taken in closed session.

There being no further business, Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 6:05
p.m.

Larry W. Schallock
Chairman

ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- August 13, 2015



ACHD

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

July 30, 2015

Tim Moran

Chief Executive Officer
Tri-City Healthcare District
4002 Vista Way

Oceanside, California 92056

Dear Mr. Moran,

Enclosed is your ACHD dues invoice for Fiscal Year 2016 in the amount of $45,000.00. The Association’s dues structure
groups Districts in tiers based on operating revenues as reported to OSHPD, or in the case of Districts not reporting
operating revenues, total assets are used for tier assignment. There are 7 tiers and your District is in tier 1. We are
pleased to report that the Association has not raised dues for nearly a decade.

The dues collected by the Association allow us to develop and provide important Member benefits. This year ACHD has
significantly enhanced its Advocacy efforts on behalf of the Members through the retention of Hurst Brooks Espinosa
(HBE) LLC. HBE brings a combined 45 years advocacy experience in the public sector with a focus on health care, tax,
government, insurance, special districts, and state budget. The HBE Partners have long standing relationships with
elected and appointed state officials, state cabinet members, department heads, county and other local officials. These
relationships greatly enhance our access to key officials on your behalf.

ACHD has also expanded its Sacramento office to provide our Members with an improved experience when conducting
business with various elected and appointed State officials. The office provides Members with print, copy, Wi-Fi, and
other business related support services, along with the ability to monitor on a “real time” basis, video of Assembly and
Senate committee hearings. Please feel free to use this office for your District business needs while you are in
Sacramento; just let us know in advance when you will be visiting by contacting Amber King at Amber.king@achd.org or
by telephone at (916)266-5207.

As a reminder, ACHD provides an on-line Board Self-Assessment tool as well as an on-line evaluation tool for Chief
Executive Officer Evaluations as an exclusive no-cost Member benefit. To access either tool, please visit www.achd.org or
contact Sheila Johnston, Member Services Specialist at Sheila.Johnston@achd.org or by telephone at (916) 266-5208.

Please mark your calendars for the following programs:
% Trustee Leadership Development — January 21-22, 2016, Sacramento;
< Legislative Day — April 4-5, 2016, Sacramento, and;

< Annual Meeting — May 3-6, 2016 Monterey

estiyegards,

el B (Cres
uel M. Mé?eary, PhD é/ Kenneth B. Cohen, CHE

ACHD Board Chair Executive Director, ACHD

PO Box 619084, Roseville, CA 95661-9084 P 916.266.5200 F 916.742.6294 WWW.ACHD.ORG



N ACHD Invoice

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS Inwoice No. 15004326
Date 07/07/2015
Terms Due Upon Receipt

Tri-City Healthcare District
Attn: Accounts Payable
4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056

Qty. |[/Description ¢ Ll 55 o
1 Membership Dues 45,000.00 45,000.00
Conmments:

Total | $45,000.00

Association of California Healthcare Districts
by check:

P.0. BOX 619084

Rosevlle, CA 95661

By wire:

Wells Fargo Bank

Account #: 4121-229975
ABA/Routing #: 121000248



« 2 » 1w o« O Z2 o0 v P _ < 2 » T 1w - 9 Z 0 v FT o

S 2 8 8 g 313 2 33§52 S 533 2 83 & ¢

I I v v v =R~~~ .~ -~~~ -~~~ R vl e B o el )
%SL
%08
%S8
%06
%S6
%001

o199

128.e] |exdsoy - - — UBIN V) = - = UBA] »eorevene T-3UA

T @9ed - sawodinQ ANjenp

Jojiuow 031 anuiuo)
ue|d uonIY

sixejAydoad 31A

Jojuow g} anuniuo)

ue|d uoIy

Dm@uﬁﬁv M
I¥VD HLIVIH IDNVAAY

- 2 » E T . 9O Z2 o wv » - 2 » 2 10 - O 2 o v »P
c o © o ®o O = = € ®© o o© O © £ =
S 28 8 & 3 3 2 23 & £ 5 2 % 8 & 3 8 < 2 35 & £
LT e = [u [ [ =
2R R R R R R R R R R E R B R ESREREGLG LRSS
1 ; %06
}
b uoseas %6
ny ayy Buunp
3jqejeae %V 6
Ajuo e1eQ
! %96
%86
%00T

laneg

198481 |ENASOH + + == UBIN YD = - =  UBIW] «eorereee Z-WIN| ———

(SIND) PIDOIPIN 1§ DO Jof SI330




Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Better

- Hospital Target

- = CA Mean

ICU VTE Prophylaxis

-« Mean

VTE-2

100%
95%
90%
85%
80%

75%

ST-ung
ST-Aeiy
ST-1dy
ST-1eiN
ST-q2d
§T-uer
1-230
pT-AON
v1-10
1-dag
y1-8ny
v1-Inf
p1-unf
v1-Aely
t1-1dy
pi-len
1-g24
pi-uer
£€1-230
€1-AON
£1-190
e1-dag
€1-8ny
€T-Inf

VTE Patients with Anticoagulation Overlap Therapy

- = CAMean — -- Hospital Target

-+ Mean

VTE-3

Better

100%

90%

85%

ST-ung
ST-AelN
ST-idy
ST-1ey
51-934
ST-uef
t1-330
tT-AON
¥1-190
t1-das
y1-3ny
v1ne
pT-ung
v1-Aew
y1-1dy
v1-1eN
v1-434
v1-ue(
€1-230
€1-nON
£1-190
€1-dasg
€T-8ny
€T-inf

Protocol or Nomogram

VTE Patients Receiving UFH with Dosages / Platelet Count Monitoring by

.« = CA Mean — . - Hospital Target

-« Mean

VTE-4

Better

Quality Outcomes - Page 2



Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Quality Outcomes - Page 3

W
[0 qT-unf : -un
% : sT-unr
o sT-hely ‘ ST-he
§T4dy r §T-1dy
ST-1e | ST4eW |
. ST-994 . 1 §T-9%4
% % : g
: ST-uer 5 L ® ST-uef
= = : e
g ¥1-22Q = 1 = ¥1-290
g 2 C a
» ] pl-ion | Bl O : g y1-AON
q § = I 8
= pT-po | M : : »1-10
: o | : '
E prdes | [E g | vr-das
c g [
N & vi-9ny | B8 S h _BE vi-dny
5 I o I E ¢
-5 S VI'Inl' é' < .'g -E E v'[_lnr
2 S I €| < S
o U < : = I pr-ung
5K pihew | Bl | £ pr-heny
) ' - o by
= < T-1dy o - 1 < [ tT-1dy
= B 'S : it
= 2 vioew | B 2 . b pT-1en
t B < B :
g v % ! p1-634
w 2 :
pT-uer 0 N b1-uer
S @ 2 S ‘ <
-39 o] ke 5
3 €1-230 5 i 3 £1-29Q
ET-AON | 1 ET-AON
REN) '| €110
-da L ' e
gr-des 1 eq-das \ gT-das
£r-8ny e1-9ny | eT-any
€T4nr / : .
| oo Emn
2R 2R B R 2R X
" 4 O -] o ]
EEEE SEEEEE SEEEERS




Action Plan

Continue to monitor

O
o
w
2]
L
(']
E
[t
c
i
o
]
=3

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Hospital Target

-+ Mean == CA Mean

oP-5

ST-unf
sT-Aeiy

ST-1dy
ST-1eI
§T-q34
gT-uef
p1-23

P1-AON
v1-130

o PEVP 2 A ATV L1 TTITL e e ATV 408 L e

p1-dag
y1-8ny
vring
yT-unf
vi-AeN
pT-1dy
pT-12
b1-934
pT-uer
€1-33Q
£1-AON
€1-130
€1-das
£T-8ny

ET-Inr
2 tn Q n o

sajnuip

Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Admitted ED Patients

. =~ CA Mean — .- Hospital Target

-« Mean

ED-1b

SaINUIAL

sT-ung
sT-Aep
§T-1dy
ST-lely
§1-934
sT-vey
v1-22Q
pT-AON
1190
p1-dag
p1-8ny
14800
r-ung
v1-Aenw
t1-1dy
-1
¥1-q34
yT-uef
£1-330
E€1-AON
£1-10
€1-dag
£1-8ny
€1-inf

Median Time from Admit Decision to ED Departure Time for Admitted ED Patients

- = CAMean =— .- Hospital Target

-+« Mean

ED-2b

o
wn
-

saInuIN

50

§T-unf

sT-hen

§T-1dy

STeN |

ST-q3d
ST-uef
vi-33@
p1-AON

vT-130

p1-das

v1-8ny

{25 Ul)

p1-unf
tT-Aey

| pT-sdy

vi-1el
$1-934
p1-uer

| £1-33Q

E1-AON
£1-10
€1-dag
€T-8ny
€rinf

Quality Outcomes - Page 4



Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Median Time from ED Arrival to ED Departure for Discharged ED Patients

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Action Plan

Continue to monitor

Hospital Target

Mean - - — CA Mean

OP-18b

")

28

250

Q
g q
saynuipy

g

ST-unf
ST-Aely
ST-1dy
ST-1eW
ST-Q34
§T-uef
t1-330
T-AON
AREL
p1-dag
p1-8ny
e
yr-ung
vi-Ae
y1-1dy
bT-1eI
1-q34
p1-uer
£1-330
ET-AON
€110
g1-dag
€1-3ny
eTne

Better

Median Time from ED Arrival to Provider Contact for ED Discharged Patients

Hospital Target

- - = CA Mean

-~ Mean

sT-unf
ST-Aey
§T-1dy
ST-lew
51-934
S1-uer
t1-220
pT-nON
v1-120
p1-dag
p1-8ny
1N
y1-ung
v1-Aeiy
t1-1dy
vi-lew
1-q34
pT-uer
€1-23Q
€1-AON
£1-10
€1-dag
€1-dny
e€rns

saynuI

(1]
—
=]
=
(*)
©
—
[V
QU
c
o
m
e}
=4
(=}
-
—
o
u—
-
f=s
Q
E
O
oo
(1]
c
(1]
P
E
(C
a
Q
-
1]
E
=
[
N
T
[
2

- . = CAMean — .. HospitalTarget

-- Mean

oP-21

120

g

§T-ung
ST-Ae
§T-1dy
ST-lely
$1-934
ST-uer
#1-32Q
pT-AON
¥1-190

prdas
#1-8ny
48]
pr-ung
v1-Aep
vT-1dy
v1-1ew
1-go4
p1-uer
£1-330
E€T-AON
£1-190
€1-das
€T-8ny
€Tn(

(==l =]
0 O <

SINUIN

Quality Outcomes - Page 5



J0}lUOW 03} 2NUIUO)

ue|d uondy

g afed - sawonQ Ajjend

- ¥ » 2 T <« © Z O v »r - Z p MmO 2 0o v P
c [1- I Y] [=} o - [ Y] =] o © =
5§ 2% 8 & %5 8 2 235 & £ 52 3% 8 535 8 2 235 & £
= e~~~ T T I~ L i v i i
SHHQSSV.VVVVW.VWﬂV.V.VEEEEEH
%0
%0¢
%0t
%09
%08
%001

JO1IUOW 01 3NURUO)
ue|d uonay

[eALLIY @3 JO S23nUIW G UIYUAN uorie3aadiaiu] ueds [yl 10
19 PEaH PaAI2Iay OYM Suadiied 33043 J13eyIOWdH 10 9)0JIS JIWIYIS| IINIY 10§ S}NSIAY UEdS |YIA 10 1D PesH

e 2 p» T m o © Z o0 v P _ = =2 » T m - O Z o v F

EEEEEE RS EEE R R

2 R R O E DR R R EE R EEREREEREGLS L GLGLE LGB

- L. 83 W } WSS S— | JE TSl S p W S S — 4 *O

%
%t
%9
%38

» 1981e) |BUASOH -+ + == UBIN YD = - =  UBIN ccoveenee Zz-dO

193399

{Lom1) uaas duiag alojag 3437 Juaned




Adijod Jad ased punom paziplepuels

J0j sue|d1amod o uonejuaws|du)
SSe|D) punom

NY AlJeaA Alojepueit yum anuniuo)
SMIINBY 3SE) NdVYH YUMm snuipuo)
s|qeploaeun

*SA 3|QEPIOAY S| NdVH § Buluilap

01 |00} Y}Mm dnouBxiom paleas)
(Anyawa)a] Jayje [apows) syun

||e uo suoidwey) pUNop 7 UBS B3|

ueld uondY

[ 98ed - sawo2nQ AMjenp

’ 39818) (BYASOH - + ==  UBIN VD — - =  UBIN «eneeeee NdVH /M Sid %

ST-un(
| §T-Aep
gT-1dy
ST
.* §T-q4
GT-uef
' $1-33Q
t1-das
l, v1-any
| t1-1dy
| pi-e
1-q34

( ST
! YT-AON
| vr0

%0°0

%S0

%01

%S°T

Jojuow 03 sanuljuo)

ue|d uonIY

e = Z » 2 35 9 2 O Y B - g 22 g 8% 7
c Y] 1 o @© [=] (14 = c o) @ o [=]
£E5 2 38 53382 33 a 53532 F L 5 G 2
L L O L N = S~ S =~ S S~ B - S -~ o ol
(%, w (%, (¥.] w w w P-4 E-S =3 Ny P -4 =y ey o = =N iy w w

£1-10

£1-das

£1-8ny

yo8ie) |eyidSOH - « =~ UBIN VD = - — 117,V ARREERRIS ey sjed

sAeq 1d 000T 42d 1€y S||e4 dPIW [eHdSOH

00
ot
(o4
o¢c

ov




g @8ed - sawooinQ Aljenp

ueaW 3y} JO SPIS JWes ay3 uo
's3s1xa selq paduojoid awos
3Je moud e u| syulod (alow J0) 8
- ————— AT
"annedau
B *(8uiseasdap > .
Jo annisod Jaylle sawoinno = ?ul!Vm\ ix
Jo) Suiseasdul Ajjenuijuod a . N
U0 3239}J3 ue aney s2e|d
2le moud e uj syuiod (asow J0) XIS - o3
Ul S3INPadoid "SISIXe puadly g 4 eecedvan
T
‘ueaw a3yl j |
"|o43u02 jo 1no Ajssoud si (ased
wod} (1JN) suoneinsp piepuels |
SIY} Ul umoys omi) a|dwes auQ S e (= . _m
€ ueyy atow si od auQ ¥ / {
a’ |
B e T e L“..u:

UBAIYD =~
‘UESW Y} LWOJJ SUOIIBIASP pJepuels € Ajlensn s13| A101s1y
N jendsoy = — —
e1ep 3y} UaAIS  [ew.ou,, PaJapIsuod ||as sI 1ey3 Alljenb jo |3A3) 353y31y aya s (Bwi [013u0) Jaddn) 1Jn jendsoH |
A ajey |eudsoH
"an|ea [en)oe ay) S| aley |endsoH uea jeUdSOH -
"pa133(|02 B}EP 3y} UO paseq 1Padxa ued am anjeA adesane ay} sl uesN jendsoH vcwmw._
a8 9 J

vopelsddseiu] Meyd [0S ue)



et :JeaA Joud 0] pasedwod 3JUBUIoKId

611 11 1X4 6 8 T L €T (41 01 L ot STAd

80T 9 14" 91 L 6 11 [4) 8 6 ot 9 STAd

661 61 61 1z €T 6T 114 8T ve [44 6 i STAd

sase) A1aging auids 2110qoY JOZBA

90 LE SE 1€ SE 6€ €€ 13 8t 9% z€ g€ STAd
NG 6y | 9IM

sase) A198uns auids

DWR[OA

SFILIEALCH
121ua) [eApa AL

@)




Janeg :1eaA soud 03 pasedwod aduewopad

S'18T €981 0'881 8°661 €'¢0¢ 6'L8T 681 9'S6T 1°561 0's61 8°061 STAd

0’161

(Dav) snsua) Ajleg 28elany - |endsoH

91 L'TT 6ET €vi S'1¢ €81 ot 9'sT %1 L'6T (41" (4 STAd

{(Hav) snsuaj Ajleq a8esany - (NJIN) HUN 218D DAISUSIU| [BIBUOSN

59 09 0L L £v 0's 1% S'E (4] STAd
” 9TAd

'S 6'S T's

{hav) snsua) Ajleg adesany - Hun qeyay aIndy

L0¢ SLT 691 9’61 ST €81 T'6T 8'¢¢ [ 74 A4 5'9¢ €'ec STAd

(pav) snsua) Ajleq adesany - YyeaH |esolneyag juanedu|

6EV ot 6€ LE 134 EE LT 514 114 [43 15 14 STAd

(sa1mwaix3 1amon) sased Aiadang juawade|day iof 1ole



:1eaA Joud 0} pasedwod aduewiopad

19°1T 59T €91 91 €91 89T 85T 9S'T 89T 89T €91 91 STAd

S9'1 S9'T 9TAd

{(anuanay d|/anuanay [e10]1) Jolded paisnlpy JINDL

80T 9 0] [4} S (4" [4} (4 0T ot 6 ot STAd

suOIUaAIaU| JeIpIe) JUBneding

ZA% Y4 [ (4" 8 ST IT L1 6T [4" 61 91 STAd

9T 9T 9TAd

SUOIUAAI]U| JBIpJe) Judleduy|

£8EC 8T¢ 981 80¢ 651 661 (234 61 €ec 1444 €9¢C 144 STAd

salIaAIRQ



%EE'T %09 %CCT %c0'T %'l %0L°0 %0C°'C %66'T %E6'T %10 %CE'T- %EE'T STAJ
%600 %E0'E %EQ'E 9TAd
v apna I G D AR ] T oSl T o T ON R 50 N

W/3

anuanay Juneladp |e30] JO % JOY3 AHOL

EVES

[4:14)

0LES 86TS [43:5) 95SS 895S 415 (8vES) 89€S STAd

sz$ 798%
wipngatA  alxA | kew
/2

798$
a AON PO das 3ny inr
(sasuadx3 19A0 anuaAaY $53IX3) spuesnoy] ul S 30¥3 QHIL

9TAd

00T-SZ 18 88 9¢8

E€Vv8

0LL 56/ 9L S'6L 6LL 18 T'LL 8L STAd

00T-SL 9°t8

9'€8 9TAd
v inf
(d/¥) 2|qeAeq s3unoddy ul sAeq JNDL

¢5-8Y €9 667 0'1S

90§

9°0S 0'ts 68V 0'6v 681 6Ly 8'8v €9 STAd

¢5-8v L9v

j ©> HOA

JAVD HLOIVIH QI3DNVYAAYVY

L9Y 9TAd

(4/v) a19eA1a33y s1UN0XDY Ul shkeg JNDL

UOREWICHU] [BPURYL)

1931U3D) [edNPaN AL @




¥'9T$ 8 LIS VETS ¥'9TS 6'6TS vees 6'81S 8'8TS 6'61S v'1es L'Les STAd
L'OES 9TAd

I
(1paJ) Jo aur] BuIAoARY 3|qR|IeAY + YseD) SUOI(|IA ul § AupInbil gHDL

01’1 LT 15T €5°T Syl ET vT'T 0z'T 6v'T ST 09'T SS'T STA4

oT'T 88'T 9TAd

: TUeNNLL 9P NLL 39dWLL  AONWLL Sny WLL  InfINLL
uonenaje) JueuaA0) wmml_w>0U wm._mr_U paxi4 AHDL

UBlINLL

e

..... v-._.m:w>OU

€6'S 68'S LT'9 819 69'S 68'S 8¢9 68’9 60'9 109 68'S €6°S STAd
609 €19 €19 9TAd

3198png 1A aiA | Aen Tady T=TT| ga4 uer S oogl AON B%Ts) das Sny Nt
W/2 pag paidnaoQ paisnlpy Jad (uajeainbl awii-{|n4) 314 Pred JNDL

%8¢'9 %v1'0T %9L’S %85°S %€ 9 %vE'S %169 %LL9 %Iv'9 %LE'S %SL'E %8€°9 STAd
%0T'L 9TAd

%EL'Y %0T'L
123png al1A alA

W/> anuaaay Sunesado (e30] JO % vALI93 QHOL

19L'T$ 9€T'ES 029'15 16S'TS 759'TS 86v'TS £861S 968'TS 888'1S 95T 8865 19L'T$ STAd
9v0'CS 9TAd

"198pnga Q1A
W/ (uonezinowy pue uonedaidaqg ‘saxe] ‘1sa1aju| alojaq s8ujuse]) spuesnoyf w § valigl aHdl

YORRWLOM] [RRUBY

et

A8VD HIVIH 3DNVAAY

NOA soq 121u3) [E2P3AN AUD-UL £y




HCAHPS Trending Report - Reporting Period: 7/1/2014 - 7/31/2015

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Overall Rating Of Hospital (0-10)  -a—rercentile Rank

47

n 21
. 13 13 14 1/ \ 15 0 /./._

1
\. u 6 - ‘ 54 é 4 /

T T T T T T T T T T T T 1

D O Y Y O B ) ) S 2 \e) S 5
\\3\:\‘ \)Q:A' r,eQA' OC‘A V\OQA oe("x \’b«x Qe\oﬁ \4\’6"& p\Q‘A \l\'a‘\:x \\)“A \‘)\A
Recommend The Hospital ~@— Percentile Rank
100
90
80
70
l;
60 2 a8
Y 38 I
40
30 26 2013 1923 /
20 B 1 ;13 13 Y
10
0 T T T T H T T T 1 ] T T 1
Y D O Y Y B \e) S S \e) \e) ) S
\\\\’\’ Po?;'\’ se,QA 0@"’x v\°\‘:\’ gec"\' \z«‘\ o> @%‘A P\Q‘A “\a‘\’\’ \o‘\'\’ \o\'\’
Communication W/ Nurses i Percentile Rank
100
90 |——— — e — —_
80
70 | — e — e
60
50 42
a0 | B 33 - AN
30 18 A
\ \ 13 / \ 11 13
20 8 i 11
0 7 T T T T T Ll V‘ H T T H ¥
N & B B » 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
W ™ o &0“'\' RS “\&A & @ P W




HCAHPS Trending Report - Reporting Period: 7/1/2014 - 7/31/2015

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Response Of Hosp Staff —— Percentile Rank

83 83

= Fa— 74\ NG

[ Tw s

\ / \ / -

4 \ 33 /

N\ ..
v \ /
——d \ /'\\12/

\/
v(

AN AK AN AN

T T T H T T T T T 1

9 o) \2) ) ) 5 2]
o VT ge¥ 33“3 Qe“'x \4\%"\' P\Q‘A \4\3‘\'\' \0«‘& W

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Communication W/ Doctors  -#—rercentile Rank

3 AN 3 3

) © 2 ) ) \?) )
Oc‘-’ $°\\’\' oec:\‘ \a(\‘\‘ Qe\o'\‘ \‘\3‘ > P‘Q( e @zﬂ’\' \0‘\’\' \\)\'\'

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Hospital Environment —~#— Percentile Rank




HCAHPS Trending Report - Reporting Period: 7/1/2014 - 7/31/2015

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Pain Management = Percentile Rank

- a2 . / 3/
G ad—_ / %

3 O A5 A5 A5 AS A5 AP
¥ o W0 o) @ (@ o e g

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Communication About Medicines =~~~ Percentiefank

43 A

A AN AR Al AKX AS el S

A& & % S % . JELIERY:
Q &
i o WO o® N 2 N o e W y

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Discharge Information ~#—Percentile Rank

84




6 aded - acuauadxg Japjoyaxels

%9'8 VTAd

{ssauenD Suifjoy - 21ey [enuuy) 3iey Jaaouin | 33Aojdw3 Aejunjoau)

%B'TT %8'TT %L TT %L TT %L'TT YIAd
%P TT PP IT %80T %C 0T %66 STAd
unr ARl adyy Jew LEF uer Jag AON 120 dag any Inf

{ss31enp Juigloy - a3ey [enuuy) 2iey Jasouin | aakojdwy Aejunjop

{101 WOH} ;LT @ 2{RUBIOY (mE L Woa) LT = Bjuasod

(9°0-) @1 L = vizow (2'1-) 649 = uvealy
> LONG 1.0 IBYM <1ab | op YW

ER2 luzwaseduy JuswoBefug uonoLsuEs
1Ll uolldeysies
&Rl ‘diysiaupey

(wC1 Wos) ,BZ = sfRUsIVY
$31035 UEI Y106 [EUOTIEN {0'L-) 1'99 = ueow

Ljuswiabebus + uonogysiles,

wdiysieunied

M@ . 193UaD LIPS AUD-L &8,
AUVYD HIAOAVIH ATF3DNVYAQAVY




saiwwo) Buuuely pue suoijesad() ‘aoueul4 Aq panosdde s)oelosd uononysUOD 40 SI Hoded Siy)

1saJeju peziiepden sepnjoxa seunypuadx3 [enjoy ,

Se8'LLL 816'eSE €08'1€L) s198[01d UOIIINIISUO) (BI0 )

UiZL 1snBny Buine)s uononnisuod v86'c 0ez'8l yie'ee %0 Gl-equaldas | gL-isnbiny %001 painbay pig JHand ON 1eded v|0z JaquaroN Z# ¥O Sbi |eaibung jo uawaoeidey

VIN
SUaWW0d QdHSO uo Bunilopm “Ainr jo OLE0L 06e'or 00905 %0 umouyun umouyun %86 awy siy) je paydliag spig ON pseog g10g aunf [8poway uess LD

PUs QdHSO WO Ul BWED SUSWIWOD JO 185 ISL

asL

G1/9/L paue)g uadNIsUO) 899'095 121’861 686'85. %S G|-Jaquisidag SL-Anr %001 SI0J0EAUOD BIaHINN aapwwoy uoijeaousy qe oibuy
10z 'g Arenuer leyde 10z Jaqueides

leaoudde jalipnq jeydes o pajiwagng £99'202 1E€'16 000'00€ %0 umouun umouun %001 3w siy) je pajidiog spig oN dO4 zioz Aienuer (Rup ubisaq) | aseud - wsIsAg (18] 8siNN

agl

Sjuswitio [ smelg yebpng « Seanjjpuedxy 188png ajeidwon eleq sjeq ajejdwoy uojjonIsu0D ejeq jeacsddy pieog Jo 120{oid
Bujujeway |enjoy 12yoL ‘uoponuisuo) | uopejdwo) | weys osfoid | ubyseqg JuBisaq  ejeg esojd pig |‘essnjuruog jepde) ‘030
40 % uofanssuoy | pajelwsysy Jo 0%
pojewnsy | uels jaefold
S10Z sunr jo sy

M AW

FAVO HAAVIH O3 DNVACAY

Joday uonanisuon

A231U3D EdIP3ag AUD-1A) &S




ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

Tri-City Medical Center “IH S EeIE))

Building Operating Leases
Month Ending July 31, 2015

ase
Rate
per Sq. Total Rent per LeaseTerm
Lessor Sq. Ft. Ft. current month Beginning  Endin Services & Location Cost Center
Gary A. Colner & Kathryn Ainsworth-
Colner Family Trust 4913 Colusa Dr Dhruvil Gandhi
Dr. Oceanside, 2095 West Vista Way,Ste.106
Ca 92056 V#79235 1,650 | $1.85 i(a) $ 4,149.39 8/1/12 7/31/15|Vista, Ca 92083 8460
Creek View Medical Assoc
1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic Vista
Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A
V#81981 6,200 | $2.50 [(a) $ 18,600.00 2/1/15]  10/31/18|Vista, CA 7090
7760 - 90.65%
Tri-City Wellness, LLC 7597 - 4.86%
6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center 7777 - 4.49%
Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real 9520 - 77.25%
V#80388 87,000 | $4.08 |(a) $ 232,282.00 7M1/13 6/30/28{Carlsbad, CA 92009 7893 - 12.53%
GCO
3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement
Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D
#v81473 1,683 | $1.50 |(a) $ 3,398.15 1/1/13|  12/31/15|Oceanside, Ca 92056 8756
Golden Eagle Mgmt
2775 Via De La Valle, Ste 200 Nifty After Fifty
Del Mar, CA 92014 3861 Mission Ave, Ste B25
V#81553 4,307 | $0.95 |(a) $ 6,051.79 5/1/13 4/30/16|Oceanside, CA 92054 9551
Investors Property Mgmt. Group
c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy, OP OT & OP
2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 Speech Therapy 7772 -76%
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100 7792 - 12%
V#81028 5,214 | $1.65 |[(a) $ 9,126.93 9/1/12 8/31/17 |Oceanside, Ca 92054 7782 - 12%
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
c/o Five K Management, Inc.
P O Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health
La Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way
V#43849 7,247 | $1.22 [(a) $ 10,101.01 7/1/11 7/1/16|Vista, Ca 92083 7320
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology
3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Office
Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bldg.5
V#81250 4,760 | $3.55 |(a) $ 22,900.00 10/1/12 10/1/22|Oceanside, Ca 92056 7086
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP
DBA: Vista Town Center
PO Box 19068 . Nifty after Fifty
Irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A
V#81503 3,307 | $1.10 [{a) $ 4,936.59 10/28/13 3/3/18|Vista, CA 92081 9550
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd 8462 Until
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 | $1.37 $ 8,079.83 12/19/11 12/18/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056 operational
Tri City Real Estate Holding &
Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way 8462
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 | $3.13 $ 12,865.45 1/1/12 12/31/16]{Oceanside, Ca 92056 Until operational
Total $ 332,491.14

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

C:\Users\donnellanthAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\74BUMEJ9\Jul 2015 Finance Leases - Board



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

@ Tri-City Medical Center @)

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending July 31, 2015

Cost

Centers Description Invoice # Amount Vendor # Attendees
6150 PCCN EXAM 70915 175.00 77715 JESSICA MARTIN
6150 PCCN RECERTIFICATION 70915 120.00 79041 TINA WOODEN
6150 PCCN RECERTIFICATION 70915 198.00 80741 SHIRLEY BENTLEY
6150 PCCN RECERTIFICATION 70915 175.00 82463 ANNA MENDOZA
7633 NUANCE TRAINING 60315 1,860.00 77046 JOHN WESTEY BURKE
8390 NPPA CONFERENCE 62915 312.57 78575 LAURA BALL
8390 NPPA CONF REGIS 62915 300.00 78696 LAURA BALL
8460 WEBINAR 31615 75.00 81655 CHRIS MIECHOWSKI
8710 NAT ASSOC MED STAFF 72815MILLER 805.00 78684 SHERRY MILLER
8740 CRITICAL CARE EXPO 61915 200.00 77850 PRISCILLA REYNOLDS
8754 SCAHRM ANNUAL CONF 51915 1,124.22 16119 MARCIA CAVANAUGH

**This report shows payments and/or reimbursements to employees and Board Members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.
**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.



	August.Agenda.Packet.1
	August.Agenda.Packet.2.
	August.Agenda.Packet.3.
	August.Agenda.Packet.4

